
  

 

Meeting of the  

 

TOWER HAMLETS 
COUNCIL 

__________________________________ 
 

Wednesday, 11th July 2012 at 7.30 p.m. 
 

(or at the rise of the Extraordinary Council Meeting  
scheduled for 7.00 p.m., if later) 

_______________________________________ 
 

A G E N D A 
______________________________________ 

 
VENUE 

Council Chamber, 1st Floor, 
Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 

5 Clove Crescent, 
London E14 2BG 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large 
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements 
or any other special requirements, please contact: 
 
John S Williams, Service Head, Democratic Services 
Tel: 020 7364 4204, E-mail:johns.williams@towerhamlets.gov.uk 

 



 
Chief Executive’s 
Directorate 
 
Democratic Services 
Tower Hamlets Town Hall 
Mulberry Place 
5 Clove Crescent 
London E14 2BG 

 

Tel 020 7364 4204 
Fax 020 7364 3232 
 
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk 

 
TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCILLORS OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER 
HAMLETS 
 
You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Council of the London Borough of Tower 
Hamlets to be held in THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, 1ST FLOOR, TOWN HALL, 
MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG on WEDNESDAY, 
11TH JULY 2012, at 7.30 P.M., or at the rise of the Extraordinary Council Meeting 
scheduled for 7.00 p.m., if later. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Isabella Freeman 
Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services) 
 

 



 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING  
 

WEDNESDAY, 11TH JULY 2012 

 
7.30 p.m. (or at the rise of the Extraordinary Council Meeting, if later) 

 

 PAGE 
NUMBER 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

1 - 2 

 To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those 
restricting Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 
of the Local Government Finance Act, 1992.  See attached note from the 
Chief Executive. 
 
 

 

3. MINUTES  
 

3 - 152 

 To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the unrestricted 
minutes of the following meetings of the Council:- 

• Ordinary Meeting, 25th January 2012 (draft minutes revised in 
accordance with Members’ comments at the previous meeting) 

• Budget Meeting, 22nd February 2012 

• Annual Meeting, 16th May 2012  

• Ordinary Meeting, 16th May 2012  

• Extraordinary Meeting, 18th June 2012  
 
The draft minutes are attached. 
 

 

4. TO RECEIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS (IF ANY) FROM THE 
SPEAKER OF THE COUNCIL OR THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE  

 

 

 

5. TO RECEIVE ANY PETITIONS  
 

 

 Items 5.1 to 5.3 - Petitions for presentation 
 
The Council Procedure Rules provide for a maximum of three petitions 
to be presented at an Ordinary Meeting of the Council.  The deadline for 
submission of petitions to this meeting is noon on Thursday 5th July.  
However, as at 3rd July the maximum number of three petitions had 
already been received. 
 
The petitions received for presentation at this meeting are set out in the 
attached report. 

153 – 156 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Item 5.4:  Petition for debate 
 
In addition to the above, the Council’s Petition Scheme, adopted in July 
2010 in accordance with the provisions of the Local Democracy, 
Economic Development and Construction Act 2009, provides that where 
a petition includes at least 2,000 signatures, the petitioners may request 
that a debate is held about the petition at the full Council meeting.   
 
A petition containing 2,403 signatures has been received on the subject 
of Youth Service Delivery.   
 
The text of the petition and guidance on the format for the debate on this 
matter are set out in the attached report.  A maximum total of 18 minutes 
is allocated for this agenda item. 
 
 

 
157 - 162 

6. TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE PUBLIC  

 

163 - 166 

 The questions which have been received from members of the public for 
this Council meeting are set out in the attached report. 
 
A maximum period of 20 minutes is allocated to this agenda item. 
 
 

 

7. MAYOR'S REPORT  
 

 

 The Council’s Constitution provides for the Elected Mayor to give a 
report at each Ordinary Council Meeting.   
 
A maximum of five minutes is allowed for the Elected Mayor’s report, 
following which the Speaker of Council will give the respective political 
group leaders an opportunity to respond for up to one minute each if 
they wish. 
 
 

 

8. TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE COUNCIL  

 

167 - 172 

 The questions which have been received from Councillors to be put at 
this meeting are set out in the attached report. 
 
A maximum period of 30 minutes is allocated to this agenda item. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

9. REPORTS FROM THE EXECUTIVE AND THE COUNCIL'S 
COMMITTEES  

 

 

9 .1 Community Safety Plan 2012/13   
 

 

 To adopt the Community Safety Plan for 2012/13.   Report to follow.   
 
Council on 18th June 2012 considered the proposals of the Executive for 
the Community Safety Plan 2012/13.  The Council agreed a number of 
amendments that it wished to make to the draft Plan and in accordance 
with the Budget and Policy Framework Procedure Rules, these were 
referred back to the Mayor and Executive for consideration.   
 
The proposals of the Mayor and Executive for the Community Safety 
Plan 2012/13, including any revisions to those proposals made by the 
Executive following consideration of the amendments agreed by the 
Council, will be re-circulated to Members following the Cabinet meeting 
on 4th July 2012.   
 
In the event that the Executive does not accept all of the amendments 
agreed by the Council on 18th June, the Council may at this meeting 
amend the Plan in line with those amendments subject to the 
amendment(s) being supported by two-thirds of those Members present 
and voting on the matter.   
 
 

 

9 .2 Annual Report of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
 

173 - 184 

 To receive the Annual Report of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
for 2011/12.  
 
The Annual Report is attached. 
 
 

 

10. TO RECEIVE REPORTS AND QUESTIONS ON JOINT 
ARRANGEMENTS AND EXTERNAL ORGANISATIONS (IF 
ANY)  

 
 

 

11. OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 

11 .1 Review of proportionality and allocation of places on committees   
 

185 - 188 

 To undertake a review of proportionality and agree the allocation of 
places on committees and panels following a change in the political 
composition of the Council.  
 
The report of the Service Head, Democratic Services is attached. 
 
 

 



 
 

12. TO CONSIDER MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY MEMBERS OF 
THE COUNCIL  

 

189 - 206 

 The motions submitted by Councillors for debate at this meeting are set 
out in the attached report. 
 
 

 

13. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 

 In view of the content of the remaining items on the agenda, the Council 
is recommended to adopt the following motion: 
 
“That, under the provisions of Section 100A of the Local Government Act 
1972 as amended, the press and public be excluded from the remainder 
of the meeting on the grounds that the business to be transacted 
contains information defined as Exempt in Part I of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972.” 
 
EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL SECTION (PINK) 
 
The Exempt/Confidential (pink) papers for consideration at the meeting 
will contain information which is commercially, legally or personally 
sensitive and should not be divulged to third parties. If you do not wish to 
retain these papers after the meeting please hand them to the 
Committee Officer present. 
 
 

 

14. EXEMPT MINUTES  
 

 

 To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the exempt (restricted) 
minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting on 16th May 2012 and the 
Extraordinary Council Meeting on 18th June 2012 (to follow). 
 

 

 
 



1 

 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\3\1\AI00036136\$ez1qyyso.doc 
    

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
This note is guidance only.  Members should consult the Council’s Code of Conduct for further 
details.  Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their 
own decision.  If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to 
attending at a meeting.   
 
Declaration of interests for Members 
 
Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in 
paragraph 4 of the Council’s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’s Constitution) 
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.  
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and 
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.   
 
You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to 
affect: 
 

(a) An interest that you must register 
 
(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you, 

members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be 
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of 
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision. 

 
Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and 
decision on that item.   
 
What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of 
Conduct. 
 
Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c) 
or (d) below apply:- 
 

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your 
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the 
public interests; AND 

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in 
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER   

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which 
you are associated; or 

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application 
 

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a 
meeting:- 
 

i. You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as 
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and  

 
ii. You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and 

not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and  

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



2 

 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\3\1\AI00036136\$ez1qyyso.doc 
    

 
iii. You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial 

interest.   
 

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g. 
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make 
representations.  However, you must immediately leave the room once you have 
finished your representations and answered questions (if any).  You cannot remain in 
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

1 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL 
 

HELD AT 7.30 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, 25 JANUARY 2012 
 

THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, 1ST FLOOR, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 
CLOVE CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG 

 
Members Present: 
 
Mayor Lutfur Rahman 
Councillor Helal Abbas 
Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed 
Councillor Kabir Ahmed 
Councillor Ohid Ahmed 
Councillor Rajib Ahmed 
Councillor Rofique U Ahmed 
Councillor Shahed Ali 
Councillor Tim Archer 
Councillor Abdul Asad 
Councillor Craig Aston 
Councillor Lutfa Begum 
Councillor Mizan Chaudhury 
Councillor Alibor Choudhury 
Councillor Zara Davis 
Councillor Stephanie Eaton 
Councillor David Edgar 
Councillor Marc Francis 
Councillor Judith Gardiner 
Councillor Carlo Gibbs 
Councillor Peter Golds 
Councillor Shafiqul Haque 
Councillor Carli Harper-Penman 
Councillor Sirajul Islam 
Councillor Ann Jackson 
 

Councillor Denise Jones 
Councillor Dr. Emma Jones 
Councillor Anwar Khan 
Councillor Rabina Khan 
Councillor Aminur Khan 
Councillor Rania Khan 
Councillor Shiria Khatun 
Councillor Harun Miah 
Councillor Md. Maium Miah 
Councillor Fozol Miah 
Councillor Ahmed Adam Omer 
Councillor Lesley Pavitt 
Councillor Joshua Peck 
Councillor Zenith Rahman 
Councillor Oliur Rahman 
Councillor Rachael Saunders 
Councillor David Snowdon 
Councillor Gloria Thienel 
Councillor Bill Turner 
Councillor Kosru Uddin 
Councillor Helal Uddin 
Councillor Abdal Ullah 
Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
Councillor Amy Whitelock 
 

 
The meeting commenced at 7.36 p.m. 
 
The Speaker of the Council, Councillor Mizanur Chaudhury, in the Chair 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors Shelina Aktar, 
Anna Lynch and Mohammed Abdul Mukit, MBE. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the apologies for absence be noted. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

2 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

Councillor 
 

Item Type of interest Reason 

Cllr Kabir Ahmed 
 

5.3 Personal Resident of affected area. 

Cllr Lutfa Begum 12.5 Personal I am a member of RCN 
and NMC. 

Cllr Zara Davis 12.6 Personal I am a Trustee of the 
Dockland Settlements, 
which currently 
accommodates a free 
school. 

Cllr Carlo Gibbs 
 

9.1 Personal  I help to administer 
schemes to reduce 
underage drinking 
including Challenge 25 and 
Community Alcohol 
Partnerships in my role at 
the WSTA. 

Cllr Denise Jones 
 

8.8 Personal I am a trustee of the Rich 
Mix Cultural Centre. 

Cllr Shiria Khatun 
 

12.2 Personal Husband is a locum 
employee of Poplar Harca. 

Cllr Joshua Peck 12.4 Personal Employer has a contract 
with LOCOG. 

Cllr Joshua Peck 12.13 Personal Employer has a contract 
with LOCOG. 

Cllr Rachael 
Saunders 

8.8 Personal I am a Board member of 
the Rich Mix Cultural 
Centre. 

Cllr Helal Uddin 12.2 Personal My employer is linked to 
Poplar Harca who are 
mentioned in the motion 

Cllr Motin Uz-
Zaman 

12.5 Personal Employed by NHS. 

 
 

3. MINUTES  
 
Councillor Joshua Peck referred to agenda item 5.2, Page 10 of the minutes 
and stated that it was necessary to delete the sentence: “The decision to sell 
the site was taken by the previous administration” as in his view this comment 
had not been made at the meeting. 
 
Councillor Peter Golds referred to item 5.1 on Page 9 of the minutes and 
stated that the petitioners did not receive a written reply within 28 days as 
indicated.   
 
 

Page 4



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

3 

RESOLVED 
 
That subject to the amendment of item 5.2 as above, the minutes of the 
ordinary meeting of the Council held on 29th November 2011 be confirmed as 
a correct record and the Speaker be authorised to sign them accordingly. 
                  
 

4. TO RECEIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS (IF ANY) FROM THE SPEAKER OF 
COUNCIL OR THE INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE  
 
No announcements were made at the meeting. 
 
 

5. TO RECEIVE PETITIONS  
 
5.1 Petition from Wapping Allotments Association: 
 
Ms Amanda Day and a colleague addressed the meeting on behalf of the 
petitioners and responded to questions from Members. 
 
Councillor Alibor Choudhury, Cabinet Member for Resources, then responded 
to the issues raised.  Legal restrictions and controls had been put in place 
when the land had been given to the Council.  Nevertheless, Councillor 
Choudhury was keen to assist the Association and would be happy to meet to 
discuss the matter further. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the petition be referred to the Interim Corporate Director, Development 
and Renewal, for a written response on any outstanding matters within 28 
days. 
 
 
5.2 Petition regarding environmental proposals for the canal side, 
 Ocean Estate: 
 
Ms Brenda Daley and Mr Derek England addressed the meeting on behalf of 
the petitioners and responded to questions from Members. 
 
Councillor Rabina Khan, Cabinet Member for Housing, then responded to the 
issues raised.  She indicated that she had spoken to Officers and all flats that 
had a shed would be allocated a replacement.  She undertook to work with 
the petitioners and stated that full consultation would take place with residents 
on the matter of proposals for garages and sheds for the affected blocks. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the petition be referred to the Interim Corporate Director, Development 
and Renewal, for a written response on any outstanding matters within 28 
days. 
 

Page 5



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

4 

 
5.3 Petition regarding antisocial behaviour in the area of Vallance 

Road: 
 
Mr Donald Martin and Ms Hannah McHalick addressed the meeting on behalf 
of the petitioners and responded to questions from Members. 
 
Councillor Ohid Ahmed, Deputy Mayor, then responded to the issues raised.  
He stated that he was fully aware of problems in the area and had been 
working with the Police and other agencies to effect a solution.  The Police 
had already taken action and the Weavers Fields gates were being locked at 
night and patrols increased by the Police and THEOs.  He indicated that he 
would be seeking further meetings between Officers and residents to 
determine further action. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the petition be referred to the Corporate Director, Communities, 
Localities and Culture for a written response on any outstanding matters 
within 28 days. 
 
 
Change to Order of Business 
 
At this point, Councillor Alibor Choudhury MOVED, and Councillor Rania 
Khan SECONDED, a procedural motion – “That under Procedure Rule 14.1.3 
the order of business be varied to allow motion 12.14 to be considered as 
next business.” 
 
The procedural motion was put to the vote and was agreed. 
 
 
12.14 Sexual Exploitation 
 
Councillor Rania Khan MOVED, and Councillor Ohid Ahmed SECONDED, the 
motion as printed in the report. 
 
After debate, Councillor Rachael Saunders MOVED, and Councillor Alibor 
Choudhury SECONDED, a procedural motion – “That under Procedure Rule 
14.1.10 the question be now put.”  The Procedural Motion was put to the vote 
and was agreed.  
 
The motion as printed in the agenda was then put to the vote and was agreed 
with no Member voting against.  Accordingly it was:- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

5 

RESOLVED 
 
This Council notes: 
 
1. That despite the abolition of slavery over 200 years ago, modern forms of 

trading in human beings continue, particularly for the purposes of sexual 
exploitation, forced labour, domestic slavery or organised crime. 

 
2. That 80,000 people are trafficked each year, 80% of which are women and 

children. 
 
3. That in the UK many thousands of individuals are bought and sold as 

commodities and forced into modern-day slavery. 
 
4. That Tower Hamlets Safeguarding Children Board (LSCB) does excellent 

work focussing on the protection and welfare of children and young 
people. 

 
5. That the Metropolitan Police have set up a Trafficking Helpline, working 

with some local authorities to launch raids and closing down brothels, 
gathering intelligence on known trafficking gangs/groups and working with 
their home countries. 

 
This Council believes: 
 
1. That schools should be encouraged to incorporate the topic into their 

curricula to raise awareness among students. 
 
2. GHThat the efforts made by individuals, business, organisations, the police, 

government and educational institutions to raise awareness of human 
trafficking and to oppose such trafficking actively; are to be commended 

 
This Council resolves: 
 
1. To express its support for the work that ECPAT UK (End Child Prostitution, 

Child Pornography and the Trafficking of Children for Sexual Purposes) is 
doing around the UK to promote the rights of children and for the 
measures the organisation is taking to protect them from commercial and 
sexual exploitation and abuse. 

 
2. To acknowledge the potential impact of the 2012 Olympic and Paralympic 

Games on trafficking, in the context of a possible increase of people 
entering the UK due to human trafficking, and to work with LOCOG, other 
Olympic agencies and the police to counteract this.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

6 

6. TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC  
 
6.1 Question from Miss Sultana Begum: 
  
What does the Mayor think about the Conservative Mayor Boris Johnson’s 
recent rises in London transport fares?  
 
Response by Councillor Shahed Ali, Cabinet Member for Environment 
 
Ken Livingstone as part of his draft manifesto for Mayor of London has 
announced on his ‘Ken for London’ website that… he will cut fares by 5% in 
the process and saving the average London transport user over £800 over 4 
years.   
 
A key part of the ‘One Tower Hamlets’ Community Plan is to tackle poverty 
and protect the environment and people’s health.   
 
Increases in public transport fares can adversely impact on social inclusion 
and people’s economic wellbeing, particularly for poorer sections of the 
community.  
 
Tower Hamlets Council’s Transport Planning Strategy (2011-2031), using 
data from Transport for London, indicates that public transport trips account 
for 37% of total trips in the borough with 21% of all trips by car, 15% by bus, 
40% by walking and 2% by cycling.  
 
Therefore, many residents of the borough rely on public transport, for 
example, to get to work, shopping, visit family and friends.  
 
Increases in bus, tube, train and DLR fares can also encourage more people 
to go by car rather than travel in healthier, greener ways to the detriment of 
the quality of life for all in Tower Hamlets and the rest of London.   
 
The recent increases in fares in London will impact on residents by making 
public transport less affordable and potentially reducing the attractiveness of 
bus, tube, DLR and rail services as a greener form of travel for local people.   
 
As Tower Hamlets is ranked as the third most deprived local authority area in 
the country, after Hackney and Newham, any increases in public transport 
fares will significantly impact on people going to work and making other 
important journeys, particularly those having to live on the minimum wage or 
welfare benefits. 
  
Summary of supplementary question from Miss Sultana Begum 
 
Does the Lead Member have a view on Boris Johnson’s argument that Ken 
Livingstone’s proposal to use excess TfL revenue to reduce public transport 
fares is not realistic? 
 
 

Page 8



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

7 

Summary of Councillor Shahed Ali’s response to the supplementary 
question 
 
I will need to look at this in detail before making full comments but would 
make the point that, since Ken Livingstone left as Mayor of London, the cost 
of a single bus journey has gone from 90p to £1.35.  
 
 
Change to Order of Business 
 
At this point, Councillor Alibor Choudhury MOVED and Councillor Ohid 
Ahmed SECONDED, a procedural motion – “That under Procedure Rule 
14.1.3 the order of business be varied to allow motions 12.1 and 12.9 to be 
considered as next business.” 
 
The procedural motion was put to the vote and was agreed. 
 
 
 12.1 Public transport and unaffordable fares 
 
Councillor Fozol Miah MOVED and Councillor Harun Miah SECONDED, the 
motion as printed in the agenda. 
 
Councillor Peter Golds MOVED, and Councillor Tim Archer SECONDED, a 
tabled amendment to the motion as follows:- 
 
“Delete all after ‘This Council notes that’ and insert: 

• Prior to the 2000 Mayoral election, Ken Livingstone’s Mayoral election 
manifesto stated “I will freeze bus and tube fares in real terms for four 
years.” In January 2004, the single bus fare outside zone 1 was increased 
by 43% and cash fares on the Tube rose by 25%. 

• Prior to the 2004 Mayoral election, Ken Livingstone promised fares would 
not increase above the rate of inflation. In September 2004 he announced 
that Tube fares would rise at 1% above inflation and bus fares at 10% 
above inflation. A single bus fare was increased by 20%.Ken Livingstone 
has since admitted in his memoirs that “I decided to increase the fares 
before the [2004] election”. 

• Prior to the 2008 Mayoral election, Ken Livingstone promised to freeze 
Tube fares in real terms. Leaked emails have since shown that Mr 
Livingstone had already in 2007 approved higher than real term Tube 
increases. 

• “Mr Livingstone is wrong to claim there’s a £729m surplus, and there is no 
separate budget for investment projects. If he cuts fares, TfL expects to 
lose £1.12bn in income from fares – and that’s a hole he wouldn’t be able 
to plug without hitting the day-to-day funding for London’s transport or 
taking money from investment projects.” 

• “How he’d do that is up to him, but it could mean that tube and bus route 
upgrades are delayed, or TfL could be forced to shed some staff 

Page 9



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

8 

members. Any mayoral candidate can raid the TfL’s coffers to cut fares. 
But cutting fares could mean cutting investment – which London’s 
transport system has been sorely starved of for decades.” 

 

This Council believes that: 

• Boris Johnson’s fare restructuring is fair, and will bring long overdue 
Tube and transport infrastructure upgrades. 

• Ken Livingstone’s argument that fare reductions can be paid for from a 
TFL surplus is misleading, as the latest TFL business plan shows all of 
the operational surplus in the next four years will be spent on capital 
projects. 

• Ken Livingstone’s promises on Tube and bus fare increases have no 
credibility, and that his latest proposals are yet another cynical promise 
waiting to be broken. 

 

This Council resolves: 

• To support Boris Johnson’s plans to upgrade London’s transport 
infrastructure and Tube network.” 

 
Following debate, the amendment moved by Councillor Golds was put to the 
vote and was defeated. 
 
Following further debate, Councillor Joshua Peck MOVED and Councillor 
Alibor Choudhury SECONDED a procedural motion: ‘That under Procedure 
Rule 14.1.10, the question be now put.”  The procedural motion was put to the 
vote and was agreed. 
 
The substantive motion as printed in the agenda was then put to the vote and 
was agreed.  Accordingly, it was:- 
 
RESOLVED  
 
This Council notes that: 
 
1) the importance of encouraging use of public transport to limit pollution in 
London and to save on use of fossil fuels which increase global warming 
 
2) people on lower incomes are particularly dependent on public transport to 
ensure they can gain access for themselves and their families of the benefits 
of living in London 
 
3) many people have seen or are seeing no rise in their incomes despite the 
fact inflation is over 5% and this is cutting their living standards 
 
4) Tory Mayor of London Boris Johnson is committed to raising fares on public 
transport in London year on year by 1% above inflation, despite falling living 

Page 10



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

9 

standards for many, particularly on lower incomes across the capital and in 
Tower Hamlets in particular 
 
5) Ken Livingstone, the only candidate who realistically can be expected to 
replace the Tory mayor Boris Johnson in elections in May 2012, has promised 
to reduce fares by 5% if elected with no increase in fares in 2013. 
 
This Council believes that: 
 
1) the rise in fares proposed by the Tory Mayor Boris Johnson will have a 
severe effect on the living standards in London particularly of those on lower 
incomes 
 
2) the rise in fares proposed by Tory Mayor Boris Johnson will discourage use 
of public transport 
 
3) a reduction in fares rather than an increase is both affordable and desirable 
 
This Council supports: 
 
The plans announced by Ken Livingstone to reduce fares if elected next May. 
 
 
12.9 Support Ken Livingstone’s fair deal for transport  
 
Councillor Rabina Khan MOVED, and Councillor Shafiqul Haque 
SECONDED, the motion as printed in the agenda. 
 
Councillor Peter Golds MOVED, and Councillor Tim Archer SECONDED, a 
tabled amendment to the motion.  The text of the amendment was the same 
as that moved by Councillor Golds at motion 12.1 above.   
 
Following debate, the amendment moved by Councillor Golds was put to the 
vote and was defeated. 
 
Following further debate, the substantive motion as printed in the agenda was 
then put to the vote and was agreed.  Accordingly, it was:- 
 
RESOLVED 
 
This Council notes: 
 
1. That from January 2012 there has been a steep rise in bus, tube and rail 
fares under Tory Mayor Boris Johnson 
 
2. That under the Tory mayor the cost of a single bus ticket has risen by a 
massive 50 per cent since 2008, whilst the price of a monthly zone 1-2 
Travelcard is up 21% costing £230.40 per year more, and the price of zones 
1-6 Travelcard is up a fifth. 
 

Page 11



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

10 

3. That a key part of the "One Tower Hamlets" Community Plan is to tackle 
poverty and protect the environment and peoples' health. 
 
4. That increases in public transport fares can adversely impact on social 
inclusion, mobility and people's economic well being, particularly for poorer 
sections of our community. 
 
5. That increases in bus, tube, train and DLR fares can also encourage more 
people to use cars rather than public transport and therefore contribute to 
increased congestion and poorer air quality. 
 
This Council believes: 
 
1. That Boris Johnson’s transport polices are hurting our residents. 

 
2. That we should support initiatives that seeks to reduce the costs of using 
public transport. 
 
3. That Ken Livingstone’s manifesto pledge to cut fares immediately by 7%, to 
freeze them the next year and saving the average London Transport user 
£1000 over 4 years is good news for residents in Tower Hamlets and to be 
welcomed. 
 
This Council resolves: 
 
To support Ken Livingstone’s campaign to make fares affordable for 
Londoners. 
 
 
6.2 Question from Mr Len Aldis: 
 
Could the Mayor update me on his conversations with LOCOG regarding the 
controversial sponsorship of the Olympic Games by Dow Chemical?  
 
Response by Councillor Rania Khan, Cabinet Member for Culture 
 
Thank you Len for your question.  The issue of LOCOG accepting 
sponsorship from Dow  Chemical is causing widespread concern in view of 
Dow’s connections with the Union Carbide - Bhopal disaster which cost the 
lives of up to 25,000 people. 
 
A joint letter was sent on behalf of the Mayor, Cllr Josh Peck (Labour Group), 
Fozol Miah (Respect Group) and Stephanie Eaton (Lib Dem) to Lord Coe 
expressing the view that it besmirched the reputation of the Olympics for it to 
have any association with Dow Chemicals. 
 
Unfortunately, Lord Coe’s letter in response might well have been written for 
him by Dow Chemical’s public relations department.  
 
In his reply Lord Coe stated that Dow had no responsibilities in relation to the 
Bhopal disaster as ‘they did not own or operate the Union Carbide India 

Page 12



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

11 

Limited Plant that was the site of the 1984 disaster’.  He goes on to say that 
‘Dow is an industry leader in terms of operating with the highest standards of 
ethics and sustainability’ and that LOCOG ‘stand behind’ Dow ‘both as a 
worldwide sponsor of the Olympic movement and as a supplier to LOCOG’.   
 
The fact is that Dow Chemical bought Union Carbide they knew that Union 
Carbide was wanted on criminal charges pertaining to the Bhopal disaster.  It 
is my view, and that of a wide array of public figures in this country and 
internationally, that Dow therefore has a responsibility to the victims of the 
Bhopal disaster. 
 
Until it honours that responsibility any association with Dow puts a blemish on 
the 2012 Olympics which we are all looking forward to, and which we all want 
to ensure are a great success.   
 
The Olympic ideal aspires to the best in fair play and ethics. LOCOG’s 
association with Dow diminishes those high ideals and aspirations. 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Mr Len Aldis 
 
I have visited Vietnam many times over the years and have seen many 
people affected after the war there by exposure to Agent Orange that was 
produced by Dow Chemical.  I have since raised this with the Mayor and other 
agencies on behalf of organisations in Vietnam who were requesting help.  I 
took a letter from those organisations to Lord Coe’s office asking that Dow 
Chemical be dropped as an Olympic sponsor, as they had been instrumental 
in creating three generations of disabled people in Vietnam.  Their 
sponsorship was regarded by the Vietnamese people as an affront.  Lord 
Coe’s response was therefore also an insult to them.  
 
 
Change to Order of Business 
 
At this point, Councillor Alibor Choudhury MOVED and Councillor Rania Khan 
SECONDED, a procedural motion – “That under Procedure Rule 14.1.3 the 
order of business be varied to allow motion 12.13 to be considered as next 
business.” 
 
The procedural motion was put to the vote and was agreed. 
 
 
12.13 Dow Chemical, Bhopal and the Olympic Park 
  
Councillor Lutfa Begum MOVED, and Councillor Rania Khan SECONDED, 
the motion as printed in the agenda. 
 
After debate, Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman MOVED, and Councillor Joshua 
Peck SECONDED, a procedural motion – “That under Procedural Rule 
14.1.10 the question be now put.”  The procedural motion was put to the vote 
and was agreed.  
 

Page 13



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

12 

The motion as printed in the agenda was then put to the vote and was 
agreed.  Accordingly, it was:- 
 
RESOLVED 
 
This meeting notes: 
 
1. That on December 12 2011 Mayor Lutfur Rahman, Cllr Josh Peck (Labour 
Group), Fozol Miah (Respect Group) and Stephanie Eaton (Lib Dem) sent a 
joint letter to Lord Sebastian Coe, Chairman of the London Organising 
Committee of the Olympic Games and Paralympic Games (LOCOG) 
expressing concern over its decision to accept sponsorship for the Olympic 
Games from Dow Chemical, in light of its associations with the Union 
Carbide/Bhopal disaster. 
 
2. That in a reply to that letter Lord Coe stated ‘Dow is an industry leader in 
terms of operating with the highest standards of ethics and sustainability’ and 
that LOCOG ‘stand behind’ Dow ‘both as a worldwide sponsor of the Olympic 
movement and as a supplier to LOCOG’.  
 
3. That Lord Coe also stated that Dow Chemical had no responsibilities in 
relation to the Bhopal disaster as ‘they did not own or operate the Union 
Carbide India Limited Plant that was the site of the 1984 disaster’. 
 
4. That due to campaign pressure Dow Chemical has agreed to remove all its 
branding from Britain’s Olympic stadium. 
  
This meeting believes: 
  
1. That when Dow Chemical bought Union Carbide they knew that Union 
Carbide were wanted on criminal charges pertaining to the Bhopal disaster.  
 
2. That Dow therefore has a responsibility to the victims of the Bhopal 
disaster. 
 
3. That any association with Dow tarnishes the name and reputation of the 
Olympics.  
  
This meeting resolves: 
  
To maintain pressure on LOCOG to drop Dow Chemical as a partner for the 
2012 Olympics. 
 
 
6.3 Question from Ms Catherine Tuitt: 
 
In light of the Stephen Lawrence case concluding with two convictions, what 
further steps will the Mayor be taking to monitor, and eradicate, racial and 
hate crime and promote equality in the borough?  
 
 

Page 14



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

13 

Response by Councillor Ohid Ahmed, Deputy Mayor 
 
Thank you for your question and welcome to the Council meeting.  I know that 
you are one of those people who can stand up against all forms of racism and 
injustice, for equal rights and social justice.  This is where you are different 
and you are true Labour, not like the imposters sitting in front of me.  
 
Tackling discrimination and hate is a fundamental part of the Council’s 
approach to building One Tower Hamlets.  In developing our work on tackling 
hate crime we have taken on the recommendations of the McPherson report 
into the death of Stephen Lawrence.  One of the recommendations of the 
McPherson report was to provide additional reporting means for victims of 
racism.    
 
In response to this we have worked with the local Police to develop 12 Third 
Party Reporting Centres in the borough.  These are key sites in the borough 
where victims are likely to attend.  We will continue to maintain these centres 
and provide regular training to the Centre staff so that they can take reports 
sensitively and appropriately. We continue to promote the centres through 
effective publicity and outreach work. 
 
This work is complimented by our No Place for Hate pledge which continues 
to gain support from individuals and organisations in the borough.  It has a 
key role in encouraging everyone in the local community to join forces with the 
Council and take a stand against hate crime.   
 
Tower Hamlets has a strong network of No Place for Hate Champions, a 
network of people trained in Hate Crime and supported by the Council to take 
action on hate crime.   They have had many successes in raising awareness 
of hate crime, promoting reporting and ensuring that the message is widely 
spread in the community.   Our No Place for Hate outreach work reaches far 
and wide, through attending key community events and forums across the 
borough, reaching hundreds of different groups of people each year.  The 
Tower Hamlets No Place for Hate Board ensures that there is an effective 
partnership structure in place to deal with hate crime.   It maintains an action 
plan of work on hate crime, to which Council and partner agencies contribute.   
 
The monthly Tower Hamlets’ Hate Incidents Panel (HIP) meets monthly and is 
seen as a model of best practice in aiming to co-ordinate and review a top 
quality service provision across partners, for hate crime incidents. It also 
provides a forum for effective information sharing and enables appropriate 
actions to be taken to increase public safety.  
 
Other key aspects of our work include the provision of a 24 hour Free phone 
reporting facility for victims of hate crime (0800 138 0521).   
 
Further work planned for 2012 includes: - 
 
• Production and distribution of an up to date Hate Crime Manual which 

assists professionals and volunteers to identify hate crime at an early 
stage and sign post victims appropriately. 

Page 15



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

14 

 
• Providing refresher Hate Crime Training for the Council Call Centre staff 

who answer the Hate Crime hotline.  
 

• Provision of Hate Crime training will be made available to all Council staff.  
  

• Training of staff in charities and voluntary organisations in the borough 
including Tower Hamlets MIND (mental health charity).   
 

• Training of Police and other key agencies on how to make referrals to the 
HIP 

 
• We will continue to develop our approach in response to trends identified 

through analysis of hate crime data and engagement with communities. 
 
Thank you for coming and again for all the good work that you do.  
 
Summary of supplementary question from Ms Catherine Tuitt 
 
Thank you for your comments – as you have mentioned a top quality service 
delivery, can I have your assurance that there will be increased resources to 
maintain the level of this activity in the Borough?  Looking at issues included 
on your agenda, race and hate crime includes anti-Semitism as well as 
Islamophobia and human trafficking. 
 
Summary of Councillor Ohid Ahmed’s reply to the supplementary 
question 
 
Thank you again, I can assure you that all necessary resources will be made 
available to address this problem. 
 
 
Change to Order of Business 
 
At this point, Councillor Alibor Choudhury MOVED and Councillor Ohid 
Ahmed SECONDED, a procedural motion – “That under Procedure Rule 
14.1.3 the order of business be varied to allow motion 12.11 to be considered 
as next business.” 
 
The procedural motion was put to the vote and was agreed. 
 
 
12.11 Remembering Stephen Lawrence  
 
Councillor Abdul Asad MOVED, and Councillor Kabir Ahmed SECONDED, 
the motion as printed in the agenda. 
 
After debate, Councillor Abdul Asad MOVED, and Councillor Kabir Ahmed 
SECONDED, a procedural motion – “That under Procedural Rule 14.1.10 the 
question be now put.”  The procedural motion was put to the vote and was 
agreed.  

Page 16



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

15 

 
The motion as printed in the agenda was then put to the vote and was agreed 
with no Member voting against.  Accordingly, it was:- 
 
RESOLVED 
 
This Council notes: 
 
1. That after eighteen years the Stephen Lawrence case has finally seen 
some resolution with two men convicted for his murder. 
 
2. The dignity with which the Lawrence family have led their campaign.    
 
3. That Stephen Lawrence’s murder highlights that there are people, albeit a 
tiny minority, who harbour a deep racism and may even be capable of terrible, 
violent acts.  
 
4. The fact that Tower Hamlets is a multi cultural, multi racial borough, where 
the overwhelming majority of people work and live together happily, should 
not allow for any complacency.  
 
5. That the Stephen Lawrence case also highlights the insidious nature of 
racism and how it can infect and distort the workings of institutions.  
 
6. That among the findings of the Macpherson Inquiry was a clear conclusion 
about the existence of institutional racism in the police service and other 
public sector organizations. 
 
7. That the Stephen Lawrence Centre in Deptford is facing closure due to lack 
of funding. 
 
This Council believes:  
 
That we owe it to the legacy of Stephen Lawrence and the hard work of the 
Lawrence family to strengthen our commitment to tackling institutional 
discrimination and exclusion and confronting all prejudices, inequalities and 
unfair treatment whether as a result of gender, sexuality, age, race, disability, 
religious affiliation, belief or class.  
  
This Council resolves: 
 
1. To write to the Lawrence Family on behalf of all councillors in an 
expression of support and solidarity. 
 
2. To continue to campaign against all forms of discrimination and hatred. 
 
3. To explore all we can do to help the Stephen Lawrence Centre to continue 
its important work. 
 
 
 

Page 17



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

16 

Point of Order 
 
At this point Councillor Joshua Peck rose on a point of order.  He stated that it 
was extremely sad that a debate on which there was absolute unanimity 
across the chamber, had started with a statement from the Deputy Mayor that 
Councillor Peck found to be outrageous and unacceptable.  Councillor Peck 
stated that the Deputy Mayor had said to Ms Tuitt ‘you stand up to racism, you 
don’t accept any racism, you are different to those opposite’ and he felt that 
the clear implication of this was that the members of the Labour Group failed 
to stand up to racism and accept racism.   
 
Councillor Peck further stated that at the last full Council meeting, the Deputy 
Mayor had also made an allegation that councillors were trying to amend the 
constitution simply for the reason that the Mayor was Bangladeshi.  This was 
again a clear accusation that members of the Council were racist.  He had 
received a rather thin, three line apology for that from the Deputy Mayor dated 
today, three months after the event.  Councillor Peck felt that the Deputy 
Mayor’s further comments at the current meeting showed that apology to be 
worthless.  He proposed that the Deputy Mayor’s comments be recorded 
verbatim in the minutes of the meeting and he invited the Deputy Mayor to 
apologise and withdraw his remarks. 
 
Councillor Peter Golds stated that he also found the Deputy Mayor’s 
allegations made at the previous meeting about members of the Council to be 
outrageous.  He sought an apology and supported Councillor Peck’s request 
that the Deputy mayor’s comments be recorded in the minutes. 
 
Point of Personal Explanation 
 
Councillor Ohid Ahmed, Deputy Mayor rose to make a point of personal 
explanation.  He stated that if the Speaker had not stopped him from 
completing his speech at the last meeting, the current situation would not 
have arisen.  He had written to Councillor Peck and Councillor Golds 
regarding that meeting but if those councillors wished to take the matter 
further he would be happy to do so and challenge this issue.    
 
In relation to the current debate, Councillor Ahmed stated that Councillor Peck 
should stop playing petty politics.  He had said to the public questioner, Ms 
Tuitt that she was true Labour, rather than some in the chamber who were 
imposter Labour.  Councillor Ahmed stated that this was nothing different from 
what he had said before. 
 
The Speaker of the Council stated that the comments made by Members had 
been noted.  
 
 
6.4 Question from Ms Syeda Nasima: 
 
What steps is the Mayor taking to respond to the demand in the community 
for Bengali language teaching in mainstream primary schools in Tower 
Hamlets? 

Page 18



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

17 

 
Response by Councillor Oliur Rahman, Cabinet Member for Children’s 
Services 
 
Thank you for your question.  I am pleased to see the enthusiasm of parents 
for mother-tongue teaching in our primary schools. This has been greatly 
expressed through a number of signed petition sheets addressed to individual 
schools in the borough.    
 
Our Members are talking to senior officers, schools and governors about 
refreshing  the current strategy.  Formal consultation will take place at the 
Head Teachers’ Forum and Heads Consultative meeting this term. 
 
Our borough is introducing Level 1 and Level 2 courses in Bengali for class 
teachers and Senior Leadership Team (SLT) to build schools’ capacity.   
However, we as a Local Authority have no power to instruct schools on the 
issue of choosing a subject. It is an internal matter and schools decide 
independently, in consultation with their staff, parents and governors.  
 
(No supplementary question was asked.) 
 
 

7. MAYOR'S REPORT  
 
The Mayor made his report to the Council meeting, referring firstly to the 
recent Child Poverty Action report which showed that 52% of children in the 
Borough lived below the poverty line.  The Mayor stated that this must be 
reduced as a priority issue and that previous reductions in poverty that had 
been enabled under a Labour Government were under threat because of cuts 
made by the Conservative-led administration.   
 
The Mayor considered that a further main priority area must be to protect 
residents of the Borough from the austerity cuts, to promote jobs and 
education maximise entry into apprenticeships.  He added that 868 Olympics 
jobs had been secured for local people and his administration was working to 
achieve more.   
 
The Mayor pointed out that, since the last Council meeting, two of the killers 
of Stephen Lawrence had been convicted and he was pleased to support the 
related motion on the agenda.  He commended the dignity shown by the 
Lawrence family over the 18 years since Stephen’s murder.   
 
That period had also seen much work on changing Police interaction with 
minorities and the Mayor particularly mentioned the new Metropolitan Police 
Commissioner’s plans in relation to stop and search measures.  Much 
progress had been made on tackling racism but it was still essential to remain 
vigilant. 
 
The Mayor commented out that the coming month would see the start of the 
Chinese Year of the Dragon and he added that the Borough had been 
enriched by the presence of the Chinese community. 

Page 19



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

18 

 
The Leader of the Majority Group and Leaders of the Minority Groups each 
responded briefly to the Mayor’s report. 
 
 

8. TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL  
 
The Speaker indicated that the meeting would now move to questions from 
Councillors.   
 
Councillor Judith Gardiner put the first question on the order paper and the 
Mayor indicated that Councillor Rabina Khan would respond.   
 
Point of Order 
 
At this point, Councillor Peck stated that in accordance with decisions 
regarding the Constitution made at the last Council meeting, the Mayor should 
respond personally to all questions asked, rather than nominating Cabinet 
members to do so. 
 
Following discussion on the matter, the Speaker at 9.15 p.m. declared the 
meeting adjourned so that Officers’ advice might be obtained.  The meeting 
reconvened at 9.40 p.m.  Ms Isabella Freeman, Assistant Chief Executive 
(Legal Services) advised the Council that, in accordance with the valid 
amendments to the Constitution made at the last meeting, the Council could 
require that questions are put to the Mayor and could prevent Cabinet 
Members from responding on the Mayor’s behalf, although the Mayor could 
not be obliged to answer questions personally at the meeting. 
 
The Mayor commented that he had appointed to the Cabinet very able and 
experienced Lead Members to take charge of service provision and who 
would be involved with him in addressing matters included in their portfolios.  
He urged Councillors to work with him for the benefit of the wider community.  
However, if the Council would not agree to Cabinet Members replying to 
questions in the Chamber, he would publish written answers to Members’ 
questions at an appropriate time of his choosing. 
 
 
Procedural Motion 
 
At this point, Councillor Alibor Choudhury MOVED, and Councillor Ohid 
Ahmed SECONDED, a procedural motion -  “That under Procedure Rule 
14.1.14, Rule 13.1 be suspended to allow the following urgent motion to be 
debated:-  
 
“We condemn both the Tory and Labour groups for their time wasting tactics 
and blatant disregard for the public who have come to listen to Council affairs 
that affect their lives.” 
 

Page 20



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

19 

More than 10 Members rose from their seats to request a recorded vote on 
the procedural motion in accordance with Procedure Rule 17.4.  A recorded 
vote was therefore taken and Members indicated their votes as follows:- 
 
For the motion (15 Councillors) 
 
Councillor Kabir Ahmed  
Councillor Ohid Ahmed 
Councillor Rofique Uddin Ahmed 
Councillor Shahed Ali 
Councillor Abdul Asad 
Councillor Lutfa Begum 
Councillor Alibor Choudhury 
Councillor Shafiqul Haque 
Councillor Aminur Khan 
Councillor Rabina Khan 
Councillor Rania Khan 
Councillor Fozol Miah 
Councillor Harun Miah 
Councillor Maium Miah 
Councillor Oliur Rahman 
 
Against the motion (33 Councillors) 
 
Councillor Joshua Peck 
Councillor Peter Golds 
Councillor Helal Abbas 
Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed 
Councillor Rajib Ahmed 
Councillor Timothy Archer 
Councillor Craig Aston 
Councillor Zara Davis 
Councillor Stephanie Eaton 
Councillor David Edgar 
Councillor Marc Francis 
Councillor Judith Gardiner 
Councillor Carlo Gibbs 
Councillor Carli Harper-Penman 
Councillor Sirajul Islam 
Councillor Ann Jackson 
Councillor Denise Jones 
Councillor Dr Emma Jones 
Councillor Anwar Khan 
Councillor Shiria Khatun 
Councillor Ahmed Omer 
Councillor Lesley Pavitt 
Councillor Zenith Rahman 
Councillor Rachael Saunders 
Councillor David Snowdon 
Councillor Gloria Thienel 
Councillor Bill Turner 

Page 21



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

20 

Councillor Helal Uddin 
Councillor Kosru Uddin 
Councillor Abdal Ullah 
Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
Councillor Amy Whitelock 
Councillor Mizanur Chaudhury (Speaker of Council) 
 
Abstained (nil Councillors) 
 
The procedural motion was accordingly defeated. 
  
 
The following questions 8.1 to 8.16, 8.18 and 8.20 to 8.21 (and where 
indicated, supplementary questions) were then put by Members.  In response 
in each case the Mayor re-iterated that if the Council would not accept a 
response from his Cabinet Member, he would provide a written answer 
subsequently at a time of his choosing. 
 
Questions 8.17 and 8.19 were not put at the meeting as the respective 
members asking the questions were not present when their question was 
reached.  Questions 8.22 to 8.25 were not put at the meeting due to the time 
limit for the item having expired. 
 
[Note:  The written responses that were subsequently provided to all 
questions, and where applicable to supplementary questions put at the 
meeting, are attached at Appendix A to these minutes.] 
 
 
8.1 Question from Councillor Judith Gardiner: 
 
The Government has recently announced that it will be changing the law to 
make unauthorised subletting a criminal offence.  What extra measures will 
the Mayor be taking to crack down on this and other abuses of the allocation 
process to ensure that those in genuine housing need are not disadvantaged 
or taken advantage of by cheats? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Judith Gardiner 
 
Why does the Mayor feel it is so hard to answer in public a simple question 
that will affect the lives of many tenants in the Borough?  Is it because it 
affects a councillor close to him who is absent from today’s meeting? 
 
 
8.2 Question from Councillor Peter Golds: 
 
Does the Mayor support the Government’s announcement that it will seek to 
criminalise sub-letting of socially rented property? 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

21 

Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Peter Golds 
 
In addition to the case of the councillor already mentioned, what are your 
comments on a case in Cable Street where a resident complaining of an 
illegal sub-letting was informed by Social Services that persons moving 
furniture into a flat were the tenant’s carers?  And how does the Mayor justify 
a millionaire living in a Peabody Housing property who also owns a house 
elsewhere? 
 
 
8.3 Question from Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman: 
 
Housing Benefit changes will have a profound impact on our residents and it 
will lead to some having to leave the borough because the housing allowance 
will not cover their full rent. Can the Mayor inform the Council the number of 
meetings he has had with the Minister responsible for these changes to 
highlight the impact on residents of Tower Hamlets? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
 
As no answer has been given, I shall assume there was no meeting.  I do not 
feel it is appropriate for the Mayor to sit there smiling and not answer the 
questions.  If he does not want to answer he can take a break and leave the 
Council Chamber.  The Prime Minister and Mayor of London answer 
questions personally, why is the Mayor refusing to do so? 
 
 
8.4 Question from Councillor Fozol Miah: 
 
Will the Mayor and lead member celebrate with me the bringing to justice of 
two of Stephen Lawrence’s killers and congratulate all those involved in 
achieving this and above all Neville and Doreen Lawrence,  but also regret 
that police incompetence, racism and maybe even corruption botched the 
original enquiry and may lead to his other murderers continuing to evade 
justice, and will they also agree that, whilst there have been significant 
improvements in policing in London since the landmark Macpherson report, 
there are still serious problems, for example in the abuse of “stop and search” 
powers and in the lack of ethnic minority appointment to senior management 
positions in the Metropolitan Police, and will they agree to make 
representations to the new Commissioner  and to the borough commander 
that the concept of “total” policing should include making the police reflect at 
all levels of the force and, above all, respect all of the communities they 
police? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Fozol Miah 
 
My question was also directed to the Cabinet Member. 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

22 

8.5 Question from Councillor Lesley Pavitt: 
 
Can the Mayor please tell me why the number of complaints about One Stop 
Shops went up by 29% in the first half of 2011/12? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Lesley Pavitt 
 
Tower Hamlets people don’t complain unless they have real cause.  What are 
you going to do about the inevitable increase in complaints when the 
Rushmead Office is closed and people will have to travel much further to 
access Council services? 
 
 
8.6 Question from Councillor Zara Davis: 
 
Why has the Mayor ignored the motion agreed by Full Council in September 
2011, which resolved that “Sir John McDougal Gardens, Millwall Park and 
Island Gardens will remain solely for the use of residents and community 
groups for the purposes of recreation, leisure and sports? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Zara Davis 
 
It is disappointing the Mayor will not justify his actions in view of the petition 
signed by many hundreds of residents.  Has he considered the full 
implications of hiring out parks, such as damage caused, restriction of 
residents’ use, areas being cordoned off and thus making it harder for 
residents to stay active; and the likely increase of childhood obesity from 
resulting lack of exercise? 
 
 
8.7 Question from Councillor Shiria Khatun: 
 
Can the Mayor tell this Council what is being done to increase recycling in the 
borough? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Shiria Khatun 
 
Does the Mayor share my concern that the proposed £15 charge for bulky 
waste collection risks littering the Borough with discarded mattresses, sofas 
and other polluting debris? 
 
 
8.8 Question from Councillor Maium Miah: 
 
Can the Mayor inform the Council on whether the Rich Mix Centre has repaid 
its £850,000 short-term loan, as agreed by Michael Keith when he was 
Council Leader? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Maium Miah 
 
Will the Mayor answer my question? 

Page 24



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

23 

 
 
8.9 Question from Councillor Helal Uddin: 
 
How does the Mayor justify the recently announced significant rent rise, which 
will hit tenants already struggling with rising costs in other utilities, falling 
wages and benefit changes, and rising fees and charges for parking and other 
Council Services, and what measures will he be taking to mitigate its effect? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Helal Uddin 
 
I would have expected the Mayor to have said what action he will be taking.  
Do I therefore assume there are no measures planned? 
 
 
8.10 Question from Councillor David Snowdon: 
 
Will the Mayor please outline what measures he is taking to promote the 
teaching of history in Tower Hamlets schools? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor David Snowdon 
 
Did the Mayor study GCSE history at school? 
 
 
8.11 Question from Councillor Kosru Uddin: 
 
Following the EDL visit and the riots last year and lack of involvement of 
THEOs in supporting the borough's residents, has a revised strategy been 
agreed in terms of THEOs involvement in community safety if future 
disturbances on the scale witnessed last year were to be repeated? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Kosru Uddin 
 
£258,600 has been identified for funding activities in the Borough to combat 
the highest levels of gang and youth violence for 20 years.  In what innovative 
ways will this be spent and how will value for money be achieved? 
 
 
8.12 Question from Councillor Stephanie Eaton to the Deputy Mayor: 
  
Would the Deputy Mayor agree that the 41% increase in burglary over the 
past 12 months in Bethnal Green North is a serious concern and would he join 
with me to urge the Borough Commander and the BGN Safer Neighbourhood 
Team to undertake an immediate review of the ward and implement burglary 
prevention measures in the ward? 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

24 

Summary of supplementary question by Councillor Stephanie Eaton 
 
Is the Deputy Mayor aware that the nearest branch of Victim Support is based 
at Waltham Forest and does he support a branch being opened nearer to 
Tower Hamlets? 
 
 
8.13 Question from Councillor Carlo Gibbs: 
 
Can the Mayor please tell me how many visits were made by residents 
to Rushmead One Stop Shop last year regarding Housing Benefit? 
 
Summary of supplemental question by Councillor Carlo Gibbs 
 
Residents attending the meeting are dismayed that these questions are being 
made a joke.  People are facing a significant lowering of benefits and are 
losing a One Stop Shop where they could obtain advice.  Will the Mayor make 
a commitment to review the decision to close Rushmead One Stop Shop? 
 
 
8.14 Question from Councillor Gloria Thienel: 
 
Considering the rising incidents of metal theft from public memorials; how 
many incidents of metal theft from a public memorial in Tower Hamlets has 
taken place in the last year, will the Mayor please inform the Council what 
measures he has taken to ensure that war memorials are protected in the 
London Borough of Tower Hamlets? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Gloria Thienel 
 
Will the Mayor look at taking part in the pilot initiative that will stop scrap 
dealers from dealing in cash for scrap metal? 
 
 
8.15 Question from Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed: 
 
Can the Mayor tell me how many jobs so far have been taken up by Tower 
Hamlets residents as a result of the deal made between him and LOCOG? 
 
Summary of Supplementary question from Councillor Khales Uddin 
Ahmed 
 
At the last Full Council meeting, the Lead Member said that only 30 jobs had 
been secured – what is the position now? 
 
 
8.16 Question from Councillor Harun Miah: 
 
Will the Mayor and the lead member agree with me that the Private Finance 
Initiative was an unnecessary accounting trick which has not produced value 
for money for the taxpayer but has instead lumbered taxpayers with very large 

Page 26



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

25 

and potentially unsustainable future debts and could they confirm which PFI 
schemes imposed on Tower Hamlets schools have run into financing 
problems, what the implications are of these problems and what the council is 
doing to sort these problems out? 
 
(No supplementary question was asked) 
 
 
8.18 Question from Councillor Craig Aston: 
 
Will the Mayor provide an update on energy efficiency in the Town Hall 
building? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Craig Aston 
 
On the standard European energy rating scale of A-G, this building is in Band 
G.  What are the implications of this in terms of extra energy costs? 
 
 
8.20 Question from Councillor Lutfa Begum: 
 
What has been done to help overcrowded families who are reluctant to move 
to Car Free Properties? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Lutfa Begum 
 
Some social housing developments have their own car parking.  Will the 
Mayor seek to include this in street parking to achieve more spaces? 
 
 

8.21 Question from Councillor Tim Archer: 
 
Will the Mayor provide an update on the progress of the motion agreed by full 
Council on 15 September 2010, to bring the Henry Moore statue back to the 
borough and explain to the Council why this is taking so long, what 
meetings/discussions have taken place and will the statue be back in time for 
the Olympics? 
 
(Councillor Timothy Archer stated that he would send a supplementary 
question to the Mayor in written form) 
 
 

9. REPORTS FROM THE EXECUTIVE AND THE COUNCIL'S COMMITTEES  
 

9.1 Substance Misuse Strategy  
 
The Council considered the report of the Cabinet at its meeting dated 7th 
December 2011, incorporating the report of the Corporate Director, 
Communities, Localities and Culture, proposing the adoption of a Borough-
wide Substance Misuse Strategy. 
 

Page 27



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

26 

Councillor Ohid Ahmed MOVED and Councillor Kabir Ahmed SECONDED the 
recommendations as contained in the report. 
 
After debate Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman MOVED and Councillor Joshua Peck 
SECONDED, a procedural motion – “That under Procedural Rule 14.1 the 
question be now put.”  The procedural motion was put to the vote and was 
agreed. 
 
The report recommendations were then put to the vote and were agreed with 
no Member voting against.  Accordingly, it was:- 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the Substance Misuse Strategy be adopted as set out at Appendix 1 to 
the report of the Cabinet (CAB 054/112) and included at pages 71 to 156 of 
the Council agenda. 
 
 
Procedural Motion 
 
At this point, Councillor Alibor Choudhury MOVED and Councillor Ohid 
Ahmed SECONDED, a procedural motion – “That under Procedural Rule 
14.1.3 the order of business be varied to allow item 11.1 on this agenda to be 
considered as the next business.” 
 
The procedural motion was put to the vote and was defeated. 
 
 

9.2 London Local Authorities and Transport for London Act 2003 (Section 
16) - report of the Cabinet Meeting on 11th January 2012  
 
The Council considered the Cabinet report dated 11th January 2012, 
incorporating the report of the Corporate Director, Communities, Localities 
and Culture, in relation to Section 16 of the London Local Authorities Act 
2003, concerning vehicles driving over the footway. 
 
Councillor Shahed Ali MOVED and Councillor Shafiqul Haque SECONDED, 
the recommendations as contained in the report. 
 
After debate, Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman MOVED and Councillor Joshua 
Peck SECONDED, a procedural motion – “That under Procedural Rule 
14.1.10 the question be now put.” 
 
The procedural motion was then put to the vote and was agreed. 
 
The report recommendations were then put to the vote and were agreed with 
no Member voting against.  Accordingly, it was:- 
 
 
 
 

Page 28



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

27 

RESOLVED 
 
That it be determined that Section 16 of the London Local Authorities and 
Transport for London Act 2003 will come into operation in the London 
Borough of Tower Hamlets on 1st May 2012. 
 
 

9.3 Proposed amendments to the Council's Constitution - report of the 
General Purposes Committee, 17th January 2012  
 
The Council considered the report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal 
Services) proposing amendments to the Council’s Constitution as 
recommended by the General Purposes Committee at its meeting held on 17th 
January 2012.  The report, which was circulated with the supplementary 
agenda, superceded that which had been included in the original agenda 
papers.  
 
The Council noted that the supplementary report had not been circulated with 
the Council agenda in accordance with the timescales set out in the 
Authority’s constitution because the meeting of the General Purposes 
Committee reported therein took place after the agenda was sent to print.  
The report was nevertheless recommended for consideration at this 
meeting because the constitutional matters set out in the report required 
urgent resolution to enable the implementation of the decisions previously 
made by the Council and, in relation to the Budget Council procedures, to 
ensure these were in place before the Budget Council Meeting 2012.  
 
The report was introduced by Mr John S. Williams, Service Head, Democratic 
Services and appropriate advice was provided by Ms Isabella Freeman, 
Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services), in particular drawing the Council’s 
attention to the statutory officers’ comments on the proposals regarding (i) 
recorded votes and (ii) virements. 
 
Councillor Shiria Khatun MOVED and Councillor Joshua Peck SECONDED 
the recommendations of the General Purposes Committee as set out in the 
report circulated with the supplementary agenda.   
 
In seconding the motion, Councillor Peck MOVED a tabled amendment as 
follows:- 
 
“Delete points 11.5 and 11.6 and insert:- 
 
‘This Council instructs the Interim Chief Executive to make arrangements for a 
working group comprising a representative of the Executive, the majority and 
the other political groupings, senior officers and an independent adviser to 
consider the budget making and virement arrangements of the Council and 
make recommendations to a meeting of the next non-budget Full Council 
through the appropriate channel’.” 
 
Councillor David Edgar SECONDED the amendment moved by Councillor 
Peck. 

Page 29



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

28 

 
Councillor Craig Aston MOVED, and Councillor David Snowdon SECONDED, 
a further tabled amendment as follows:- 
 
“1.  That the proposed amendment to Council Procedure Rule 17.4 at part 4.1 
of the Constitution be deleted. 
 
2.  To delete the word ‘ten’ in Council Procedure Rule 17.4 at part 4.1 of the 
Constitution and substitute the word ‘six’. 
 
3.  To amend Council Procedure Rule 17.4 at part 4.1 of the Constitution to 
add at the end: 
 
‘No recorded vote may be called on motions under Council Procedure Rules 
14.1.10, 15.11.4 and 15.12.1 (that is, motions that the question be now put)’.” 
 
 
Extension of time limit for the meeting 
 
Councillor David Snowdon MOVED and Councillor Zara Davis SECONDED, a 
procedural motion – “That under Procedure Rule 15.11.7 the meeting be 
extended until completion of the current agenda item.”  The procedural motion 
was put to the vote and was agreed. 
 
 
Procedural Motion 
 
Following debate, Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman MOVED and Councillor Bill 
Turner SECONDED, a procedural motion – “That under Procedure Rule 
14.1.10 the question be now put.”  The procedural motion was then put to the 
vote and was agreed. 
 
The Service Head, Democratic Services advised the Council that Members 
should now consider and vote in turn on each recommendation contained in 
the report.  Amendments to each recommendation could be proposed in the 
usual manner.  
 
At the appropriate point during the Council’s consideration, the amendments 
previously moved by Councillors Peck and Snowdon respectively were put to 
the vote. 
 
The amendment moved by Councillor Peck was agreed. 
 
The amendment moved by Councillor Snowdon was defeated. 
 
Each section of the substantive motion as amended was then put to the vote 
in turn and was agreed.  Accordingly it was:- 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

29 

RESOLVED 
 
1. That the deadline for amendments for the Budget Council meeting be 

brought forward to 9.15 a.m. on the working day before the budget 
meeting and the amendments be circulated to the Mayor and all 
Councillors, with any officer comments that are available, at least 24 
hours before the meeting.  

 
2. That the Budget Council Procedure Rules at paragraph 4.2 of Part 4.1 of 

the Constitution be amended as follows in relation to the first Budget 
Council meeting: 

 
(a)  Other than amendments notified in advance as above, no further 
substantial amendment may normally be moved at the budget meeting 
but the Council may, subject to the advice of the Monitoring Officer, 
Section 151 Officer and Head of Paid Service, agree that an amendment 
without notice can be debated.   

 
(b)  The Speaker will remind the Council at the start of the meeting of the 
importance where possible of all amendments being moved at the 
beginning of the debate or as soon as the need for the amendment is 
identified; and before moving to the ‘right of reply’ and voting stage of the 
meeting will give a final invitation for any further amendments.   No new 
amendment may be proposed once the call for the vote has commenced. 
 
(c)   At the first Budget Council meeting, if a new amendment is moved 
during the final 30 minutes of the time allocated for the meeting, the 
meeting will automatically be extended by up to 30 minutes to enable 
that amendment to be debated before the guillotine procedure comes 
into operation.  This will apply even if a previous extension has already 
been agreed.   
 
(d)  At the end of the 30 minutes if the debate is not complete, the 
guillotine process will come into operation in the normal way and the vote 
will proceed on the amendments and substantive motion the meeting will 
conclude, unless the Monitoring Officer and Section 151 officer advise 
the Speaker that the matter has not been sufficiently discussed – in this 
case the meeting will continue to consider any outstanding 
amendment(s) and any further amendments that may arise directly as a 
consequence of those amendments only. 
 
(e)  Nothing in the above provisions should extend the meeting beyond a 
total duration of five hours, at which point the guillotine process shall 
come into operation. 

 
3.  That the Budget and Policy Framework Procedure Rules at Part 4.3 of 

the Constitution be amended as follows:-  
 

(a)  The adoption or approval of the plan or strategy is the responsibility 
of the full Council;  

 

Page 31



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

30 

(b)  The Mayor as the Executive has responsibility for preparing the draft 
plan or strategy for submission to the full Council; and 
 
(c)  If the Council wishes to amend the Mayor’s proposals in relation to 
the items included in the Budget and Policy Framework only, the Local 
Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) Regulations 2001 set out the 
dispute resolution procedure to be followed.  The Council must inform 
the Mayor of any objections which it has to his proposals (i.e. the 
amendments it wishes to agree) and must give the Mayor at least five 
working days to reconsider his proposals and re-submit them (amended 
or not, with reasons) to a further Council meeting.  If at this further 
meeting the Council still wishes to amend the Mayor’s revised proposals, 
such a decision requires a two-thirds majority of the Members present 
and voting.  If no valid amendment at the further meeting receives two-
thirds support, the Mayor’s proposals are deemed adopted in 
accordance with the regulations. 

 
4. That the position of Deputy Chair of Council be re-designated as ‘Deputy 

Speaker’. 
 
5. That Council Procedure Rule 27.1 be amended to state:- 
 

‘No photography or video or audio recording of any kind by Members, 
guests or members of the public may take place at any Council meeting 
without the express permission of the Speaker.  The Council may 
determine that the proceedings of the Council Meeting shall be audio 
recorded by the officers and those recordings stored in accordance with 
a policy agreed by the Council and accessed by any member on request, 
for their own use, including publication.  Such requests to be made in 
writing to the Monitoring Officer.’ 
 

6. That Council Procedure Council Procedure Rule 17.4 at part 4.1 of the 
Constitution be amended as follows: 

 
‘Recorded vote.  If twenty Members present at the meeting request it by 
rising from their seats, the names for and against the motion or 
amendment or abstaining from voting will be taken down in writing and 
entered into the minutes.’ 
 

7. That the recommendations of the General Purposes Committee in 
relation to the Financial Procedure Rules as set out in Paragraphs 11.5 
and 11.6 of the report be deleted; and  

 
8. That this Council instructs the Interim Chief Executive to make 

arrangements for a working group comprising a representative of the 
Executive, the majority and the other political groupings, senior officers 
and an independent adviser to consider the budget making and virement 
arrangements of the Council and make recommendations to a meeting of 
the next non-budget Full Council through the appropriate channel. 

 

Page 32



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

31 

9. That the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services) be authorised to 
amend the text of the Constitution as necessary to give effect to the 
changes agreed at 1-8 above. 

 
[Note from Clerk:  Following the meeting, Councillors Tim Archer, Craig Aston, 
Zara Davis, Peter Golds, Dr Emma Jones, David Snowdon and Gloria Thienel 
each requested that their vote against resolution 6 above be recorded in the 
minutes of the meeting.]   
 
 
Time limit for the meeting 
 
At this point, the Service Head, Democratic Services informed the Council that 
the time limit for the meeting had been reached.  In accordance with 
Procedure Rule 9.2, the Council then voted on each remaining item of formal 
business (except motions on notice at agenda item 12) without further debate 
and the Speaker then declared the meeting closed. 
 
 

9.4 Recruitment of Chief Executive - update  
 
The Council received the report of the Human Resources Committee dated 
18th January 2012, concerning the progress made in the recruitment to the 
post of Chief Executive and proposing the extension of the current interim 
appointment pending completion of that process. 
 
The report had not been circulated with the Council agenda in accordance 
with the timescales set out in the Authority’s constitution because the meeting 
of the Human Resources Committee reported therein took place after the 
agenda was despatched.  The report was nevertheless considered at the 
meeting in order to ensure that there was no delay to the recruitment process 
for the post of Chief Executive and to ensure continuity of the interim 
appointment. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
1. That the update on progress and the revised timetable for the 

recruitment to the post of Chief Executive be noted. 
 
2. That in view of the revised timetable, the appointment of Aman Dalvi, 

Corporate Director, Development and Renewal, as Interim Chief 
Executive (Head of the Paid Service) be extended until the Annual 
Council Meeting in May 2012. 

 
 

10. TO RECEIVE REPORTS AND QUESTIONS ON JOINT ARRANGEMENTS 
AND EXTERNAL ORGANISATIONS (IF ANY)  
 
There was no business under this heading. 
 
 

Page 33



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

32 

11. OTHER BUSINESS  
 

11.1 Treasury Management Strategy Statement, Minimum Revenue Provision 
Policy Statement and Annual Investment Strategy 2011/12  
 
The Council received the report of the Corporate Director, Resources 
proposing the adoption of the Treasury Management Strategy Statement; 
Revised Annual Investment Strategy and Minimum Revenue Provision Policy 
Statement. 
 
RESOLVED 
 

1. That the Treasury Management Strategy Statement be adopted as set out 
in sections 6-10 of Appendix 1 to the report of the Corporate Director, 
Resources. 

 

2. That the Revised Annual Investment Strategy be adopted as set out in 
section 11 of Appendix 1 to the report of the Corporate Director, 
Resources. 

 

3. That the Minimum Revenue Provision Policy Statement be adopted as set 
out in section 12 of Appendix 1 to the report of the Corporate Director, 
Resources. 

 
 

12. TO CONSIDER MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL  
 
Motions 12.1, 12.9, 12.11, 12.13 and 12.14 had been debated earlier in the 
meeting.  
 
Motions 12.2; 12.3; 12.4; 12.5; 12.6; 12.7; 12.8; 12.10; 12.12; 12.15; 12.16 
and 12.17 were not considered due to the time limit being reached.  Tabled 
amendments to motions 12.4; 12.5; 12.6; 12.10 and 12.12 were not moved, 
accordingly. 
 

 
 

The meeting ended at 11.20 p.m.  
 
 
 
 

Speaker of the Council 
 
 

Page 34



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

33 

APPENDIX A 
 

MEMBERS’ QUESTIONS (AGENDA ITEM 8) 
 

WRITTEN RESPONSES PROVIDED AFTER THE COUNCIL MEETING 
 

 
8.1 Question from Councillor Judith Gardiner: 
 
The Government has recently announced that it will be changing the law to 
make unauthorised subletting a criminal offence.  What extra measures will 
the Mayor be taking to crack down on this and other abuses of the allocation 
process to ensure that those in genuine housing need are not disadvantaged 
or taken advantage of by cheats? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Judith Gardiner 
 
Why does the Mayor feel it is so hard to answer in public a simple question 
that will affect the lives of many tenants in the Borough?  Is it because it 
affects a councillor close to him who is absent from today’s meeting? 
 
Response by Councillor Rabina Khan, Cabinet Member for Housing 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
The Mayor and I regard the unauthorised subletting of Council Housing as an 
extremely serious concern.  I believe that Council Housing should always be 
used by those who need it the most. In a borough such as ours with a huge 
need for affordable housing it is vital that all our housing goes to those with 
the highest need.  
 
This is why we have a dedicated Fraud Team who tackle unauthorised 
subletting. The team’s efforts since October 2010 have resulted in 69 
properties being identified as sub-let or subsequently abandoned, these being 
recovered for return to the Lettings Pool.  Our team is recognised as an 
example of good practice and has also provided training to staff within Tower 
Hamlets Homes and is working with other local authorities.  
 
To complement the above, the Housing Options Service has its own, Fraud 
Team that focuses on sub-letting of Homeless Temporary Accommodation. 
The Homeless Team has separately identified and recovered 27 units of 
temporary accommodation. They have also provided showcase training to 
other London boroughs. 
 
The criminalisation of unauthorised subletting however will give the Council no 
extra powers to tackle unauthorised subletting. I am concerned that this is a 
knee jerk reaction from the Conservative government which will not actually 
reduce levels of subletting. It would be more helpful to provide more 
resources to Councils’ Fraud Teams to tackle this through channels proven to 
work.  
 

Page 35



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

34 

Some opposition councillors have claimed that the Mayor is unwilling to 
provide them with answers to the questions asked at Full Council. 
 
This is not the case. 
 
At Full Council meetings, the Mayor’s approach has always been to deliver a 
verbal statement updating members on the progress his administration is 
making, and then allow his cabinet members to answer questions specific to 
their portfolios. 
 
We are a strong cabinet, who invest long hours, remarkable intellect and hard 
work dealing with issues in minute detail on a day to day basis. We are well 
placed and will continue to answer questions specific to our portfolios. 
 
 
8.2 Question from Councillor Peter Golds: 
 
Does the Mayor support the Government’s announcement that it will seek to 
criminalise sub-letting of socially rented property? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Peter Golds 
 
In addition to the case of the councillor already mentioned, what are your 
comments on a case in Cable Street where a resident complaining of an 
illegal sub-letting was informed by Social Services that persons moving 
furniture into a flat were the tenant’s carers?  And how does the Mayor justify 
a millionaire living in a Peabody Housing property who also owns a house 
elsewhere? 
 
Response by Councillor Rabina Khan, Cabinet Member for Housing 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
The Government proposals only move matters from the civil to the criminal 
arena and do not add more powers for the council to deal with unauthorised 
sub-letting. 
 
The Mayor and I take any such abuse extremely seriously and will be very 
interested to see the detailed proposals to see if they will actually deter 
tenants from sub-letting their homes without consent. 
 
All Housing Association tenancies are covered by statute, notably the Housing 
Acts of 1988 and 1996 with regard to secure and assured tenancies.  All 
Housing Associations are required to enter into a tenancy agreement with 
individual tenants, which will set out each side’s rights and responsibilities 
through a set of terms and conditions. 
 
Conditions relating to income and property ownership may not necessarily be 
covered by the tenancy agreements.  It will be the responsibility of individual 
Housing Associations to take legal action against a tenant if they are in 
breach of their tenancy agreement. 

Page 36



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

35 

 
With regard to the Cable Street matter you raise without exact details this can 
not be verified or investigated further. 
 
 
8.3 Question from Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman: 
 
Housing Benefit changes will have a profound impact on our residents and it 
will lead to some having to leave the borough because the housing allowance 
will not cover their full rent. Can the Mayor inform the Council the number of 
meetings he has had with the Minister responsible for these changes to 
highlight the impact on residents of Tower Hamlets? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
 
As no answer has been given, I shall assume there was no meeting.  I do not 
feel it is appropriate for the Mayor to sit there smiling and not answer the 
questions.  If he does not want to answer he can take a break and leave the 
Council Chamber.  The Prime Minister and Mayor of London answer 
questions personally, why is the Mayor refusing to do so? 
 
Response by Councillor Rabina Khan, Cabinet Member for Housing 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
The Mayor and I are extremely concerned by the changes to housing benefit.  
Almost a year ago as Cabinet Member for Housing I presented a motion to 
this Council which laid a marker down on this administration’s views on the 
Coalition’s appalling measures.  
 
We are already seeing the impact of these changes on families in the 
borough. Some families are already reluctant to move to larger homes due to 
the housing allowance cap and are choosing to stay in overcrowded 
circumstances.  
 
These changes will impact across all the services in the council as well as our 
partner organisations. This is why I have asked our central research team to 
coordinate a high level and innovative group to collate the impact this is 
having across all Council and partner services.  
 
I have also had several meetings with organisations such as Shelter, TELCO 
and Z2K to discuss a coordinated response.  I have also ensured that the 
Tenant’s Federation are fully aware of the changes and have held workshops 
with them.  
 
Next month we are holding a congress with key Partners, including RSLs, the 
Police, Schools, the Third Sector and to look at the impact of this in a holistic 
way and plan ways we can combat the changes and mitigate the impact to 
our residents.  This process is to build a coalition of concerned individuals and 
institutions, who care deeply about the residents of this borough.  We will 
collect a solid evidence base of the impact across the borough. 

Page 37



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

36 

 
We know that millionaire ministers are responsible for pushing through these 
reforms. They have no idea how most people in this country live. In fact Lord 
Freud, the minister responsible for benefit change, isn’t even elected.  
 
We will have far more of an impact working together. We will demonstrate that 
individuals and organisations from across this borough oppose these vicious 
cuts.  And we do so, not simply on a whim, but because they are damaging 
our community and our residents.  
 
It is not the case that the Mayor is unwilling to provide answers to the 
questions asked at Full Council. 
 
At Full Council meetings, the Mayor’s approach has always been to deliver a 
verbal statement updating members on the progress his administration is 
making, and then allow his cabinet members to answer questions specific to 
their portfolios. 
 
We are a strong cabinet, who invest long hours, remarkable intellect and hard 
work dealing with issues in minute detail on a day to day basis. We are well 
placed and will continue to answer questions specific to our portfolios. 
 
 
8.4 Question from Councillor Fozol Miah: 
 
Will the Mayor and lead member celebrate with me the bringing to justice of 
two of Stephen Lawrence’s killers and congratulate all those involved in 
achieving this and above all Neville and Doreen Lawrence,  but also regret 
that police incompetence, racism and maybe even corruption botched the 
original enquiry and may lead to his other murderers continuing to evade 
justice, and will they also agree that, whilst there have been significant 
improvements in policing in London since the landmark Macpherson report, 
there are still serious problems, for example in the abuse of “stop and search” 
powers and in the lack of ethnic minority appointment to senior management 
positions in the Metropolitan Police, and will they agree to make 
representations to the new Commissioner  and to the borough commander 
that the concept of “total” policing should include making the police reflect at 
all levels of the force and, above all, respect all of the communities they 
police? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Fozol Miah 
 
My question was also directed to the Cabinet Member. 
 
Response by Councillor Ohid Ahmed, Deputy Mayor 
 
Thank you Cllr Miah for your question.   
 
The Mayor and all councillors welcome the conviction of two of the killers of 
Stephen Lawrence. 
 

Page 38



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

37 

Everyone also feels a sense of admiration for the Lawrence family for the 
tenacity, courage and dignity with which they have conducted themselves in 
the 18 years since Stephen’s death. 
 
It is a recognised fact, not least within the Metropolitan Police itself, that police 
incompetence, corruption and institutionalised racism combined to deny the 
Lawrence family justice at the time of Stephen’s murder. Much work has been 
done to improve the Metropolitan police but as the recent events surrounding 
the killing of Mark Duggan and the ensuing riots in Tottenham, there is work 
still to be done.  
 
One area that definitely needs addressing is the widespread sense of 
grievance in the black community over the use of stop and search. I welcome 
the comments of Bernard Hogan-Howe, the Metropolitan Police 
Commissioner, in which he expressed his concern about the disproportionate 
use of stop and search. I welcome also his plan to halve the number of 
random stops and searches it conducts in an attempt to improve relations with 
black and other ethnic minority communities. 
 
Any perception that policing is targeting or discriminating against any 
community is obviously detrimental to police-community relations and the 
Council. We are sensitive to picking up on concerns about stop and search in 
the borough. The Tower Hamlets Stop & Search Forum continues to meet 
quarterly and engages representatives of the community in a constructive 
dialogue with the Police around Stop and Search.  It reviews the data on stop 
and search in the borough and is able to challenge the Police on matters of 
concern.  It is attended by a diverse range of individuals, including those 
representing BME and youth communities. Further work is currently underway 
to develop a Tower Hamlets stop and search forum specifically for young 
people. 
 
The Police themselves acknowledge the failings of the past and the fact that 
they still have work to do. Only by working more closely with the Police can 
we help them on this journey. The Council’s Domestic Violence and Hate 
Crime Team work closely with Tower Hamlets Police Community Safety Unit, 
who take all forms of hate crime very seriously and the partnership 
relationship is very strong.  They are dedicated partners in attending and 
contributing to the Council run Hate Incident Panel and also the Strategic 
Tower Hamlets No Place for Hate Forum.   
 
 
8.5 Question from Councillor Lesley Pavitt: 
 
Can the Mayor please tell me why the number of complaints about One Stop 
Shops went up by 29% in the first half of 2011/12? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Lesley Pavitt 
 
Tower Hamlets people don’t complain unless they have real cause.  What are 
you going to do about the inevitable increase in complaints when the 

Page 39



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

38 

Rushmead Office is closed and people will have to travel much further to 
access Council services? 
 
Response by Councillor Alibor Choudhury, Cabinet Member for 
Resources 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
Over the last two years there has been no discernible increase in complaints 
regarding one stop shops. Indeed the most recent quarter (ending 31 Dec 
2011) had the fewest number of complaints for 20 months (just 9).  
 
The highest number of complaints received in the preceding period was 18. 
This was in the second quarter of 2010/11. The first quarter of 2011/12 saw 
17 complaints, but this dropped to just 10 in the second quarter. There is also 
no discernible pattern to the nature of complaints received though parking 
related questions usually account for the majority of concerns. 
 
While all complaints are a source of disappointment and learning, Members 
should draw some comfort from the fact that this financial year we have 
received just 38 complaints about our one stop shops.  
 
After consultation with the Trade Unions and residents there is now no 
specific proposal to close the One Stop Shop at Rushmead. 
 
 
8.6 Question from Councillor Zara Davis: 
 
Why has the Mayor ignored the motion agreed by Full Council in September 
2011, which resolved that “Sir John McDougal Gardens, Millwall Park and 
Island Gardens will remain solely for the use of residents and community 
groups for the purposes of recreation, leisure and sports? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Zara Davis 
 
It is disappointing the Mayor will not justify his actions in view of the petition 
signed by many hundreds of residents.  Has he considered the full 
implications of hiring out parks, such as damage caused, restriction of 
residents’ use, areas being cordoned off and thus making it harder for 
residents to stay active; and the likely increase of childhood obesity from 
resulting lack of exercise? 
 
Response by Councillor Rania Khan, Cabinet Member for Culture 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
The Full Council Motion had financial implications and was therefore referred 
back to Cabinet for consideration. 
 
Whilst we understand local concern we remain committed to using parks 
across the borough for events.  

Page 40



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

39 

 
May I reassure you on a number of points: 
  
• The Council is currently carrying out a feasibility study to look at which 

parks may be suitable for different types of activity.  I will ensure that 
resident’s concerns on the types of events are taken into account.  

• Events will be held in parks across the borough, not just in Isle of Dogs 
parks.  

• The number of events taking place will be subject to an upper limit.  
• No park will be completely shut to the public at any time as hires will be 

restricted to designated areas within the park.  
• Any necessary repairs to grass areas or other damage will be covered by 

deposits taken from the hirer.  
• A contribution of all income raised will be spent on improving and 

maintaining the parks so that residents will benefit from these events. 
 

Many other London boroughs have similar policies which make commercial 
use of their parks.  
 
I would also like to take this opportunity to remind councillors why we in the 
Council have been forced to look at our parks and other assets and find ways 
we can make more revenue from them. This is not a position we would 
choose to be in. The Conservative led coalition cuts have reduced our funding 
by £72m. This administration is committed to ensuring there are no cuts to 
frontline services. We have maintained our Youth Service, Children’s Centres 
and Ideas Stores. We are continuing to build and improve our council 
housing. All these are services which we know are extremely important to our 
residents. However in order to continue to support these services we have to 
find ways to increase revenue from our existing assets.  
 
I have considered the implications and believe it is better to have income from 
events that contribute to community cohesion than to make cuts to essential 
services and local people jobless. There will be bond arrangements in place 
to ensure that, should any damage occur, it will be repaired at he hirers cost. 
There will always be public access so no one need miss out on their exercise.  
 
 
8.7 Question from Councillor Shiria Khatun: 
 
Can the Mayor tell this Council what is being done to increase recycling in the 
borough? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Shiria Khatun 
 
Does the Mayor share my concern that the proposed £15 charge for bulky 
waste collection risks littering the Borough with discarded mattresses, sofas 
and other polluting debris? 
 
Response by Councillor Shahed Ali, Cabinet Member for Environment 
 
Thank you for your question. 

Page 41



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

40 

 
This administration is continually striving to improve the borough’s recycling 
performance. 
 
Our current recycling performance for Q1 is 29.5% against a target value of 
27.26%. 
 
We have undertaken a review of our recycling disposal contract to allow the 
Council to collect a greater range of materials that previously would have 
gone to landfill.  
 
A recycling campaign will be launched that supports our overall recycling 
strategy.  
 
In addition to this, we have successfully secured external funding to improve 
recycling across the borough. Part of this will be used to purchase a new 
recycling refuse collection vehicle. 
 
The remainder of this funding is being used in partnership with Poplar HARCA 
to: 
 
• Improve underground recycling storage facilities 
• Extend the availability of underground recycling storage facilities 
• Initiate an education program focused on decreasing contamination of 

recycled waste 
• And canvas residents to review the location and availability of on street 

recycling bins 
 

Recycling effectively involves a combination of having useful means of 
recycling as well as informing and engaging residents for the maximum 
impact across the Borough. 
 
I am confident that the Borough’s recycling performance will further improve 
with the strategies being implemented.  
 
I do not have any concerns that introducing a very modest charge for bulky 
waste will increase littering in the Borough. A majority of London Councils 
have already introduced charging for bulky waste and have not seen any 
increases in fly tipping or littering. It should also be noted that the Council has 
an excellent enforcement policy that is used when necessary.    
 
 
8.8 Question from Councillor Maium Miah: 
 
Can the Mayor inform the Council on whether the Rich Mix Centre has repaid 
its £850,000 short-term loan, as agreed by Michael Keith when he was 
Council Leader? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Maium Miah 
 
Will the Mayor answer my question? 

Page 42



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

41 

 
Response by Councillor Rania Khan, Cabinet Member for Culture 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
The Legal Department is currently working on this matter, however no 
repayment has been made as of yet.  
 
At Full Council meetings, the Mayor’s approach has always been to deliver a 
verbal statement updating members on the progress of his administration, and 
then allow cabinet members to answer questions specific to our portfolios. 
 
We are a strong cabinet, who invest long hours, remarkable intellect and hard 
work dealing with issues in minute detail on a day to day basis. We are well 
placed and will continue to answer questions specific to our portfolios.  
 
 
8.9 Question from Councillor Helal Uddin: 
 
How does the Mayor justify the recently announced significant rent rise, which 
will hit tenants already struggling with rising costs in other utilities, falling 
wages and benefit changes, and rising fees and charges for parking and other 
Council Services, and what measures will he be taking to mitigate its effect? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Helal Uddin 
 
I would have expected the Mayor to have said what action he will be taking.  
Do I therefore assume there are no measures planned? 
 
Response by Councillor Rabina Khan, Cabinet Member for Housing 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
The Mayor and I are extremely concerned by the financial difficulties facing 
our residents as a consequence of Government policy. This is why we have 
taken the decision to freeze the Council Tax for the second year in succession 
– with an average saving of over £40 for each household. 
 
However I must remind Councillors that the Housing Revenue Account is a 
separate account which must be balanced without cross subsidy from the 
general fund. 
 
This Government’s policy has forced us to increase rents through their 
national social rent policy, which has assumed Tower Hamlets will increase its 
rents – next year and in future years, well in excess of the rate of inflation. 
What I can also assure Members is that the actual rent increase will be well 
below this Government’s guideline rent increase. Moreover all Councils are 
being forced to raise rents and ours are amongst the lowest increases. 
 
Finally, all our residents on Housing Benefit will still have their rent covered, 
even with Central Government cuts. To limit rent rises we have ensured that 

Page 43



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

42 

THH delivers significant savings, without damaging the delivery of our Decent 
Homes Programme.  
 
I am confident that following the changes made to the THH Board we will see 
an improvement in efficiencies. 
 
The Mayor and I have worked to ensure that the rent rise is as low as 
possible, given the settlement from central government and our ambitious 
improvements programme. The Mayor’s proposed budget is designed to 
protect services and keep more money in residents’ pockets: We have frozen 
Council Tax; residents fees and charges have been largely frozen or are only 
rising inline with inflation; we are investigating the creation of an energy co-op 
which will reduce residents’ bills and we are extending our London Living 
Wage policy to our contractors.  
 
 
8.10 Question from Councillor David Snowdon: 
 
Will the Mayor please outline what measures he is taking to promote the 
teaching of history in Tower Hamlets schools? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor David Snowdon 
 
Did the Mayor study GCSE history at school? 
 
Response by Councillor Oliur Rahman, Cabinet Member for Children’s 
Services 
 
Thank you for your question.  
 
I agree that the teaching of history in schools is extremely important; however 
the responsibility for this rests with the schools. 
 
Unfortunately we have no funding or resources to promote the specific 
teaching of history in our schools.  
 
However we have funded 1:1 tuition at both GCSE and A-level for all subjects. 
We know that this support helps pupils to feel able to take on subjects which 
are more intellectually challenging, including history.  
 
The Mayor studied both O-Level and A-Level History. 
 
 
8.11 Question from Councillor Kosru Uddin: 
 
Following the EDL visit and the riots last year and lack of involvement of 
THEOs in supporting the borough's residents, has a revised strategy been 
agreed in terms of THEOs involvement in community safety if future 
disturbances on the scale witnessed last year were to be repeated? 
 
 

Page 44



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

43 

Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Kosru Uddin 
 
£258,600 has been identified for funding activities in the Borough to combat 
the highest levels of gang and youth violence for 20 years.  In what innovative 
ways will this be spent and how will value for money be achieved? 
 
Response by Councillor Ohid Ahmed, Deputy Mayor 
 
Thank you for your question but it is not correct to maintain that THEO’s were 
not involved in supporting the Boroughs residents during the EDL visit or the 
riots. 
 
It is important to remember that THEO’s are not riot police. This is a specialist 
police role.  
 
But during these incidents THEO’s were deployed in consultation with the 
Police to undertake high visibility patrols in areas of the Borough, report any 
problems through pre arranged command channels and provide reassurance 
to residents. All deployment decisions form part of a joint tasking process 
involving the Police.  
 
At the height of the riot disturbances the police told everybody to stay off the 
street so that specially trained police officers could deal with the street 
violence.  
 
The Service Head Safer Communities was in constant contact with the 
Borough Commander and his Team Leaders throughout the episode, 
assessing and providing the local authority response. At the end of this 
episode the Service Head met with the senior police staff to assess the 
borough response.  
 
Whilst it is recognised that the police service struggled to provide sufficient 
police officers across London during the riot  it was recognised that the local 
authority had performed well across a range of areas including the THEO's, 
The Civil Contingency Team, CCTV, Rapid Response Team, and emergency 
response team. 
 
 
8.12 Question from Councillor Stephanie Eaton to the Deputy Mayor: 
  
Would the Deputy Mayor agree that the 41% increase in burglary over the 
past 12 months in Bethnal Green North is a serious concern and would he join 
with me to urge the Borough Commander and the BGN Safer Neighbourhood 
Team to undertake an immediate review of the ward and implement burglary 
prevention measures in the ward? 
 
Summary of supplementary question by Councillor Stephanie Eaton 
 
Is the Deputy Mayor aware that the nearest branch of Victim Support is based 
at Waltham Forest and does he support a branch being opened nearer to 
Tower Hamlets? 

Page 45



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

44 

 
Response by Councillor Ohid Ahmed, Deputy Mayor 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
Any increase in burglary is obviously a concern and the Council and its 
partners are working tirelessly to address it.  
 
There are a number of factors which impact upon this particular performance 
indicator. The current economic climate and levels of unemployment are just 
two of these factors.  
 
It is encouraging to note that the overall trend for burglary since August 2011 
has decreased by 23% resulting in the Borough performing better than many 
other London Authorities.  
 
Through the close partnership working with the police a number of new 
initiates have been launched: 
 
• a dedicated burglary reporting system  
• a project to proactively detect offenders and improve investigate 

techniques  
• a programme of high impact operations planned over the next 6 months  
• a new offender management unit which has a particular focus on targeting 

‘top offenders’ in the Borough  
 
Whilst it is disappointing that rates of burglary have increased in Bethnal 
Green north every effort is being made to address this trend.  
 
I raised this in a meeting with the Borough Commander recently and have 
urged him to report back to me in due course the outcomes of the measures I 
have referred to above and I would be happy to feed the result of this 
conversation back to you. 
 
Both the Council and the Police work exceptionally closely with victim support 
on a number of levels.  As an Authority we fund specific Domestic Violence 
Advisors specifically for victims of Tower Hamlets and this work is undertaken 
in the Borough. In addition the police work closely with the service referring 
victims of crime to them.  
 
We will continue to fund Domestic Violence Advisors. 
 
 
8.13 Question from Councillor Carlo Gibbs: 
 
Can the Mayor please tell me how many visits were made by residents 
to Rushmead One Stop Shop last year regarding Housing Benefit? 
 
 
 
 

Page 46



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

45 

Summary of supplemental question by Councillor Carlo Gibbs 
 
Residents attending the meeting are dismayed that these questions are being 
made a joke.  People are facing a significant lowering of benefits and are 
losing a One Stop Shop where they could obtain advice.  Will the Mayor make 
a commitment to review the decision to close Rushmead One Stop Shop? 
 
Response by Councillor Alibor Choudhury, Cabinet Member for 
Resources 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
A total of 20068 housing benefit enquiries have been managed through the 
Rushmead OSS in 2011/12.  Members should be aware that the monthly 
average number of visits has halved over the course of the year. 
 
After consultation with residents and Trade Unions there is now no specific 
proposal to close the One Stop Shop at Rushmead. 
 
 
8.14 Question from Councillor Gloria Thienel: 
 
Considering the rising incidents of metal theft from public memorials; how 
many incidents of metal theft from a public memorial in Tower Hamlets has 
taken place in the last year, will the Mayor please inform the Council what 
measures he has taken to ensure that war memorials are protected in the 
London Borough of Tower Hamlets? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Gloria Thienel 
 
Will the Mayor look at taking part in the pilot initiative that will stop scrap 
dealers from dealing in cash for scrap metal? 
 
Response by Councillor Ohid Ahmed, Deputy Mayor 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
Firstly, I would like to stress that the Mayor and I take any disrespectful 
behaviour towards War Memorials extremely seriously. I am sure that all 
Members will agree with me that the people who undertake these thefts are 
completely despicable. 
 
Whilst there are very few War Memorials in the Borough that are on Council 
land and therefore the responsibility of the Council we will work with our 
THEOs, CCTV network and the Police to ensure that we maintain vigilance 
and continue to protect these important memorials. 
 
I would like to reassure Members that I have received no reports of thefts of 
this nature. 

Page 47



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

46 

I think it may be helpful to set out the requirements we already have in place 
for controlling scrap metal.  Dealing in scrap metal is controlled by the Scrap 
Metal Dealers Act 1964 and all scrap metal dealers trading in Tower Hamlets 
must register with the Council.  Registration lasts three years and must be 
renewed if the registered person wishes to carry on as a dealer. 

To register a dealer must provide the following information: full name and 
address or the address of the principal office; the address of each place in the 
borough that is being used to store scrap metal; if the business is carried out 
from a residence and if premises are used for a scrap metal business but not 
as a scrap metal store, notice of this and the address of the premises.  Any 
alterations to this information must be notified within 28 days. 

Every scrap metal dealer must keep a book detailing all scrap metal received 
at that place and all scrap metal either processed or dispatched from that 
place.  These details include (for all metal received) the description and 
weight of the metal, the date and time of receipt of the metal; the name and 
address of the person the metal is received from, either the price of the scrap 
metal or its estimated value and the registration mark of any vehicle used to 
deliver the scrap metal. 

Details also have to be kept for processed scrap metal, including the 
description and weight of the metal, the date of dispatch or processing and 
the process applied, where scrap metal is dispatched for sale or exchange, 
the name and address of the person to whom it is sold or exchanged and the 
consideration for which it is sold or exchanged and where scrap metal is 
dispatched or processed other than for sale, its estimated value before being 
dispatched or exchanged. 

The Government is looking to strengthen these requirements, especially with 
regard to the traceability of both the materials and the seller.  Our Trading 
Standards Team has been involved in partnership action with local and 
transport police to audit and inspect local scrap metal dealers and would be 
willing to be involved in any further action that seeks to curtail the sale of 
stolen metal. 

 
 
8.15 Question from Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed: 
 
Can the Mayor tell me how many jobs so far have been taken up by Tower 
Hamlets residents as a result of the deal made between him and LOCOG? 
 
Summary of Supplementary question from Councillor Khales Uddin 
Ahmed 
 
At the last Full Council meeting, the Lead Member said that only 30 jobs had 
been secured – what is the position now? 
 
Response by Councillor Shafiqul Haque, Cabinet Member for Jobs and 
Skills 
 
Thank you for your question.  

Page 48



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

47 

 
I am pleased to be able to report that as of the 10th January 2012, six hundred 
and sixty three (663) job offers had been made to Tower Hamlets residents by 
LOCOG contractors. 
 
I am also pleased to report that in addition to the job offers made by Games 
contractors two hundred and five (205) Tower Hamlets residents are 
employed directly by LOCOG which represents 8.7% of LOCOG’s total 
workforce. 
 
We are holding another Olympic Job Fair later this month to help residents to 
apply.  
 
 
8.16 Question from Councillor Harun Miah: 
 
Will the Mayor and the lead member agree with me that the Private Finance 
Initiative was an unnecessary accounting trick which has not produced value 
for money for the taxpayer but has instead lumbered taxpayers with very large 
and potentially unsustainable future debts and could they confirm which PFI 
schemes imposed on Tower Hamlets schools have run into financing 
problems, what the implications are of these problems and what the council is 
doing to sort these problems out? 
 
Response by Councillor Rania Khan, Cabinet Member for Culture 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
PFI was, and continues to be, an option for securing significant investment in 
public sector capital projects.  Individual projects need to be assessed on their 
own merits for value for money. 
 
There are currently no financing problems relating to PFI schemes of Tower 
Hamlets schools. There is however an issue with updating the financing 
model to ensure the right level of schools contributions and contributions from 
the Dedicated Schools Grant for the financing of the Grouped Schools PFI 
contract.  
 
Officers have been discussing the options with the 24 schools in the PFI 
contract and with Schools Forum.  These discussions will shortly be brought 
to a conclusion and officers will bring a report to Cabinet before the end of the 
financial year, to regularise the position to ensure that the PFI account 
balances by contract end in 2027. 
 
 
8.17 Question from Councillor Anna Lynch: 
 
Can the Mayor tell me how many times he has met ministers of the 
Department for Health in the last six months, on what occasions and what 
issues he raised on each occasion? 
 

Page 49



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

48 

Response by Councillor Abdul Asad, Cabinet Member Health and 
Wellbeing 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
The Mayor has not met with ministers of the Department of Health in the last 
six months. 
 
The Mayor has sent a joint letter, with Aman Dalvi, to raise concerns 
expressed by Cabinet and CMT around the proposed merger of Barts and the 
London, Whipps Cross and Newham General Hospitals.  In particular, the lack 
of consultation with the community and concerns over reduction to services.  
 
 
8.18 Question from Councillor Craig Aston: 
 
Will the Mayor provide an update on energy efficiency in the Town Hall 
building? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Craig Aston 
 
On the standard European energy rating scale of A-G, this building is in Band 
G.  What are the implications of this in terms of extra energy costs? 
 
Response by Councillor Alibor Choudhury, Cabinet Member for 
Resources 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
Our Town Hall has an unfortunately low level of energy efficiency. It is 
considered a ‘G’ according to the Display Energy Certificate (DEC).  This is a 
typical rating for this type of building and construction type.  
 
The council has a Carbon Management Plan in place to improve the energy 
efficiency and reduce energy usage in all of its operational buildings.   
 
The refurbishment of Mulberry Place will include energy efficiency 
improvements such as low energy lightings, energy efficient ventilation 
systems and better Building Energy Management System for the plant room. 
Initial discussions with the contractors have indicated that an energy reduction 
of 30% could be achieved. The new ICT systems will significantly reduce the 
energy consumption by the current IT equipment.  
 
As the council does not own Mulberry Place, it is limited to the improvements 
it could make taking in to consideration the pay back period for the investment 
and the length of time remaining in the lease. 
 
For those buildings that are in the ownership of the council we are 
investigating the RE: FIT project managed by the LDA. The RE: FIT project 
provides a commercial model for public bodies to implement energy efficiency 

Page 50



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

49 

improvements to their buildings, reducing energy consumption and carbon 
emissions 
 
The ‘G’ rating on the display energy certificate is an indication on how much 
energy is being used to operate the building, it does not directly relate to a 
building’s energy cost effectiveness. 
 

The typical benchmark rating for a building like the Town Hall would be 100 
which is a ‘D’ rating, presently Mulberry is showing 173.  The refurbishments, 
which will include the high energy consumers such as lighting, ventilation and 
IT systems, will all have an implication on energy cost but because of the 
nature of this type of building we would not expect a significant reduction in 
rating.  The refurbishments are unlikely to generate a real price reduction in 
energy costs because of the volatility of the market and predicted price 
increases. 
 
 
8.19 Question from Councillor Zenith Rahman: 
 
Given the reductions he has already made in street cleaning in the borough, 
what measures is the Mayor taking to ensure that the increasingly filthy 
streets will not negatively impact on Tower Hamlets securing City Status? 
 
Response by Councillor Shahed Ali, Cabinet Member for Environment 
 
Thank you for your question but I believe you are mistaken. Not only do the 
streets of Tower Hamlets continue to be clean, there has been a marked 
improvement in the level of street cleanliness over the past 12 months.   In 
fact I am happy to announce that our streets are demonstrably cleaner than 
they have ever been before.  So clean in fact that the City of Paris has 
recently sent over a delegation to see how it is done for the money. I am 
confident that our street cleansing service will play its part to increase our 
chances of gaining city status.  
 
I receive regular reports detailing the Council’s performance in key areas of 
service delivery.  
 
The Mayor has repeatedly made it clear that the cleanliness of streets is one 
of this Council’s main priorities. So far it is pleasing to note that our partners 
Veolia have constantly met their targets that have been set for them. 
 
Not only do we set challenging targets for Veolia but we also undertake a 
number of educational and promotional activities to dissuade people from 
littering.  
 
The Mayor has also recently invested in 1200 litter bins across the Borough 
and introduced the new ‘find it fix it’ teams to react to littering hot spots that 
may occur irregularly across our Borough. 
 
Our bid for City Status will not simply be based on the excellent public 
services we provide but also on the basis that Tower Hamlets is, and has 

Page 51



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

50 

been for centuries, an engine room for the economy and wellbeing of the 
United Kingdom. 
 
It is important for us to note that this borough is one of the 3 central business 
districts in the heart of London along side Westminster, and the square mile of 
the Corporation of London, both of which are already cities.  
 
We expect the result of our city status submission to be known shortly. 
 
 
8.20 Question from Councillor Lutfa Begum: 
 
What has been done to help overcrowded families who are reluctant to move 
to Car Free Properties? 
 
Summary of supplementary question from Councillor Lutfa Begum 
 
Some social housing developments have their own car parking.  Will the 
Mayor seek to include this in street parking to achieve more spaces? 
 
Response by Councillor Rabina Khan, Cabinet Member for Housing 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
The Mayor requested the development of a Permit Transfer Scheme (PTS) 
which was introduced in September 2011.  This scheme allows for those 
families who move to retain one on-street resident car parking permit subject 
to certain criteria being met. 
 
The introduction of the PTS fulfils a Mayoral priority to help some larger 
families move from overcrowded accommodation into more suitable social 
rented car free homes, whilst at the same time balancing the need to 
encourage healthier, greener lifestyles to improve the quality of life for all our 
communities living and working in the borough.  
 
Additionally, where on-site car parking is provided in future housing schemes, 
it is the intention through the planning process to allocate, for the first time, an 
equitable proportion to affordable family homes. 
 
In addition to the PTS, the Council is continuing to work to improve all 
transport modes in the borough, including expanding our car club, walking 
and cycling networks, as well as working with TfL to improve public transport 
in the borough 
 
Whilst the allocation of designated parking bays on housing estates are under 
the control of the Registered Social Landlords, encouraging RSLs to widen 
the use of their parking spaces would be of benefit to residents in the 
borough. The Council’s parking service is seeking a dialogue with the RSL’s 
on a number of issues. The Mayor and I have asked them to raise the 
possibility of introducing shared bays on estate roads where on street demand 
for permit bays regularly exceeds supply.  

Page 52



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

51 

 
It would be for the Council, through Tower Hamlets Homes and the 
Registered Providers (RPs) in the Borough to decide whether they wished to 
designate parking bays on estate roads for use by Tower Hamlets on-street 
residents' permit holders.  The Council's Parking Service will be in dialogue 
with the RPs on a number of issues raised in the recent Parking Service 
Scrutiny and I have asked them to raise the possibility of introducing shared 
bays (estate permit or on-street residents' permit) on estate roads where on-
street demand for permit bays regularly exceeds supply.  Responsibility for 
enforcing any such bays would remain with the RPs.  Members will recall that 
currently, while there may be local variations, in each of the Boroughs four 
CPZs there is more or less parity between the number of resident’s permits 
and on-street bays where they can be used. 
 
As part of the LBTH consultation draft Managing Development Plan 
Document (MDDPD), where on-site car parking is provided in future housing 
schemes, it is the intention through the planning process to allocate an 
equitable proportion of these parking spaces to affordable family homes. 
 
In addition, the Council is also continuing to work to improve all transport 
modes in the borough, including expanding our car club, TfL Cycle Hire 
Scheme, walking and cycling networks, as well as working with TfL to improve 
public transport in the borough. 
 

 

8.21 Question from Councillor Tim Archer: 
 
Will the Mayor provide an update on the progress of the motion agreed by full 
Council on 15 September 2010, to bring the Henry Moore statue back to the 
borough and explain to the Council why this is taking so long, what 
meetings/discussions have taken place and will the statue be back in time for 
the Olympics? 
 
Response by Councillor Rania Khan, Cabinet Member for Culture 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
The Yorkshire Sculpture Park was advised of the Council’s intention to make 
alternative arrangements for the sculpture and initial discussions have taken 
place with Canary Wharf Management Group.   
 
Alternative locations are still being explored, the most appropriate being 
Victoria Park where works are still underway.   
 
In view of the very real risk of theft of artworks for scrap metal; as evidenced 
by the recent theft of a large Barbara Hepworth sculpture from Dulwich Park 
in South London, and indeed the question by Cllr Thienel, we will not make 
new arrangements for this sculpture until we are absolutely certain that we are 
making the right choice. 
 
 

Page 53



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

52 

8.22 Question from Councillor Kabir Ahmed: 
 
Could the Mayor tell us what has been the impact of his significant investment 
in tackling drugs and anti-social behaviour? 
 
Response by Councillor Ohid Ahmed, Deputy Mayor 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
The Council Funded Police Partnership Taskforce has worked closely with the 
Tower Hamlets Enforcement Officers (THEOs) to bring about significant 
reductions in Anti-Social Behaviour.   
 
By Police and Council measures, for example, the last full months data 
(December) shows a decrease in anti-social behaviour (ASB) of 22.4%.  
Within this are significant reductions in particular areas such as an 81% 
decrease in ASB related to street drinking. 
 
The team undertakes regular drugs and weapons sweeps through which it 
has recovered money, drugs and weapons. 
 
In the last month alone, the team has shut down 3 cannabis factories, seized 
9 vehicles and recovered drugs with a street value of £100,000. A number of 
problem licensed premises have had their licenses revoked and have been 
shut down. 
 
In total since the launch of the Taskforce, the partnership has achieved 286 
arrests, 2676 stop and searches, 172 cannabis warnings, 24 penalty notices 
for disorder and 19 seized vehicles. 
 
It has received positive feedback from residents, for example recently,  its 
work on drug dealing around Beaumont square.   
 
A recent Police operation in the Borough resulted in a drug dealing gang 
being arrested and receiving a total of 53 years imprisonment. 
 
Dealer a day remains a priority and to date in the current financial year 298 
dealers have been arrested.   
 
 
8.23 Question from Councillor Dr Emma Jones: 
 
How many people sacked from Tower Hamlets employment have accidentally 
continued to be paid in the past year? 
 
Response by Councillor Alibor Choudhury, Cabinet Member for 
Resources 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
There have been no overpayments to dismissed employees. 

Page 54



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

53 

 
 
8.24 Question from Councillor Aminur Khan: 
 
How has the Mayor progressed on his pledge to make sure Registered Social 
Landlords deliver on their service agreements? 
 
Response by Councillor Rabina Khan, Cabinet Member for Housing 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
We use a variety of methods to ensure that Registered Providers (RPs) 
working in Tower Hamlets are delivering on their service agreements.  
 
RPs who received stock from the Council under the Housing Choice 
programme, submit a detailed monitoring return to the council once every six 
months. This report indicates the progress that each RP is making towards 
delivering the promises made to tenants and leaseholders, when the 
ownership of the estate was transferred from the Council. Indicators 
monitored include progress on delivering the investment promised, delivering 
the Decent Homes Standard, progress on new build developments, estate 
improvement works, and Governance arrangements.  
 
In May 2010, the Council selected 16 preferred development partners 
following a rigorous selection progress. This initiative enables the Council to 
have better control over the quality of properties being built in the borough as 
well as making Registered Providers more accountable for the services 
delivered to the residents that occupy them. Council representatives meet 
with developing partners on a regular basis to monitor the progress of their 
schemes and discuss any management issues brought to our attention. 
 
Where areas of under performance are identified, we work in partnership with 
the RP both individually and collectively to improve their services and monitor 
their progress. On an individual level, we achieve this through regular 
meetings and developing action plans for improvement which is monitored on 
a regular basis. 
 
Collectively we improve service provision through the work we do as part of 
the Tower Hamlets Housing Forum (THHF). We are going to work with THHF 
to develop a set of common housing management standards, which will 
enable us to hold providers to account for their performance on a 
standardised basis.  
 
The Council has also agreed a range of ‘local offers’ with RPs in the Borough, 
which set out a clear set of standards which all RPs  have agreed deliver  to 
Tower Hamlets residents in specific service areas . These ‘offers’ were 
developed with residents based on the areas of the service delivery they were 
most concerned about.  These ‘offers’ are currently being monitored through a 
Resident’s Scrutiny Panel which meets on a regular basis to advise on the 
how the Local Offers are being implemented in the various Housing 
Associations and make recommendations for improvement. 

Page 55



COUNCIL, 25/01/2012 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

54 

 
 
8.25 Question from Councillor Shafiqul Haque to the Cabinet Member 

for Housing: 
 
Many housing estates in the borough are benefiting from regeneration.  I 
would like to thank the Mayor for bringing this much needed investment.  
However many of our leaseholders are suffering in the current financial 
climate, with increasing inflation, fuel prices and worries around employment.  
How are we ensuring that leaseholders will be charged fairly for any major 
works? 
 
Response by Councillor Rabina Khan, Cabinet Member for Housing 
 
Thank you for your question. 
 
For regeneration initiatives to be successful in the borough, the interests of all 
residents are considered, such as tenants and private home owners, including 
council leaseholders.  

 
In the current financial climate, there are challenging funding issues, but also 
strategies to ensure that, as far as possible, whilst lasting improvements are 
made, the existing communities are not disadvantaged. 
 
It is recognised that leaseholders have specific concerns in the present 
economic climate, whether they live in the homes they own or sub-let them as 
private landlords. 
 
Each social landlord, whether Tower Hamlets Council or a Registered 
Provider (Housing Association), will work with the homeowners affected by 
its regeneration initiatives. 
 
Leaseholders are required to pay a pro-rata proportion of the cost of qualifying 
works under the terms of their leases. Before works commence leaseholders 
are presented with an indicative cost of the works to be done to their particular 
blocks - subject to the final account upon completion of the works - through 
the standard Section 20 Notice. Leaseholders then have the right to respond 
to their particular landlord on any issues or observations they wish to raise.  
 
Leaseholders should also benefit from reduced fuel costs where works are 
devised to make homes in blocks more energy efficient. 

Page 56



������������	
������
���
�������
�

������������
��������������	���������	��
�


��������������������
���������������������������
�

�
�����������
��������������������
��
�����������������������
��� ����������������������!���	�

�
�"#$"%&��%"&"'()�
�
��������	
������
���
�����������������������
��������������������������
���
�������������������
���
������������������
���
�������������������
���
�������������
���������
���
����������������������
�������������
��������
����������������������
��������������� ���	���
�������������	
��!� �
�
�������������"�������������
����������������������������
�����������#����$�%���
������������	�&������'�	���
�����������$�%���'� ���
����������������(�������
�����������)���	��*��������
�����������������*�����
�����������+�	���*�����
��������������
�����������
��������������������&��,+��
���
�������������������-���
�
���������������)��.����
�����������$������)�����
�

�����������$�/�'

��)�����
�������������0��������
������������
����������
�����������������������
����������������������
���������������������	���
����������������������
�������������/�����
������
����������������������
�����������(�"��������
���������������

�����������.�	��!'�
�������������
������
��
���
������������������+�%�		�
�����������)������+��.�
�����������#���	�����
���
��������������������
���
����������������������������
�����������$�%������0����
�����������*��������������
�����������!�����������
�����������������������
�����������������������
�����������������������
�������������	����",#�
���
������������
��1��	����.�
�

�
����
��	�� ���

�������	�2/34�&/
/�
�

�*"��+",-"%�./��.0'123���.0'1233.%��24,'0%��*,05*0%6��2'�(*"��*,2%�
�
!�
������

����� �	���
��
�������������
�	���
��	�� 5�	����&��.�����

������	��
������
�����	�������&&��	�
������6���&��	���&�	������5�	����&������������	�������������
3��������� 7897� ��� ���� �
� 	��� :�	���0��� 	�� ���%��;�
�
������ 0����� ��������� �
� ����
	�����0�����������	���!�	�����*�����������	�	���������	������3���������9<=3/�

�
�

��� �����	�����������������
�
>���&��� ����
�����������0���������%��/�

Page 57



�
��� ��������������������������

�
��
����������������	����	������	�
��������������	���� �����
���	���
��	�� �
���
����0�?,�
�

�.0'1233.%�
�

�("#� �6+"�./�2'("%"&(� �",&.'�

�����������
��
���
�

@/9� +�������� 1��������������5�'��	�
-�����A����������
B����������������	���	C�

������������
�����

@/9� +�������� '
&��������������	��
���%����&��%�����

�������	
��
!� �
�
�

@/9� +�������� 1��������������5�
��
�������������
����
�
���>�����>���

����������
(�������

@/9� +�������� �������,�&&���	���
��&�����	�	�%�����
������	��(��
�
�������	����!�����

�����+�	���
*�����

@/9� +�������� �������,��
���	���
��&�����	�	�%��	��*�����
�������$�������/�

������������
���	���

@/9� +�������� 1��������������5�'��	�
-�����A����������
B����������������	���	CD�
����&����������	����	����
:��&�	�����;��� �����	���/��

�����)������
+��.�

@/9� +�������� �������,�&&���	���
��&�����	�	�%�����	���
*����0��������
$��.������(��	�%���

�
�

��� ��� ����� �� �������������� ���� ����� ����� �
�� ����7��� ���
������������
���
�����8����� ���
�
>����������
��	��0����
�����	�	���
��	�� /�
�
�

!�� �������� �����������������
�
>��&�	�	�����0���������%����	�	���
��	�� /�
�
�

��� ���	�����������������8�����9����
�

���� �"+.%(�./�(*"��,$2'"(��""(2':�./�;(*��"$%0,%6�������
�
��������	
������
�����	������������'E���	�%�;����%�������� �	�&��&���������
��	���	����	�����&��	��
�	���������	�
��	�� ����F	��(��������78975�0�����0���
�������	���	����
��������	�����&&��
��	����� ����/��������������

��	���

Page 58



	��	� ���� 
���� &�����	�� 0��� 	�� &��	��	� 	��� !���� �� ���� 	��� 
��	� %����������
���	����� �
� 	��� ��

���	�� 
��
� 	���*�%���
��	;�� ��	�� � ����� ���� 	��  �%��
%�����
���
����/�������	������	�����	�����	���&��%�������
�
������
�������
���
	����������D�
���	�������	�����	���&��%�����D��������	��	���� ����������������	��

�����	���� 0���� ������� ���� &��	��	� ��0��,0� ��� �	�

/� � ���� &��&������ 0�����
�����&��	��	�	�����%����
�%����	�������	��� ���	������0������������	��	���������
��E�0��������
��"���
���	���	�����������������������/���
�
����������	���.���	�������
�����0����������	����	���	��	�����%���&
��	�
�
�������� �	�&��&���������6���&��&�����	����
���
��	��	��	��������� �����
	�������&���	���	�	���������	�
��	�� /���
�
����������� ������� ���������� �� ��5� ���� ����������� ����� ��
���
��������5�	������ �	�&��&�������
�	�������������'E���	�%�/�
�
������ ��� �	� �
���
��	�� 0���� 	������ ���� 
�%��� ��� ����������� 0�	��
+��������������7�/F����
����0�?�
�

B�C� �
���
��	��� ����������������� ��0��� ����� �������������
��������������������*����������	���	��	�����E���	��	�����
���	��D�

�
B��C� �
���
��	� �� ��� ��� ����������� $�%��� ���0���� ����

��������� ��� ����������� #���� $�%��� ��� ��	� ��	� �	� ����E� !� 	��
	�����
���	��D�

�
B���C� �
���
��	��� �������������������������
����������������

������������������
�����������	���	��	�����E���	��	�����
���	��/�
�
(����0�� � ����	�� ��� 	��� �����;�� &��&������ ���� 	��� ���%�� �
���
��	�5�
����������� ������� ���������� �� ��5� ���� ����������� ����� ��
���
��������5� �� 
��	���� �
���
��	� 0�	���	� ��	���� &��&���� � ����	������
��%�� ����������
���&&��	���	�������
����0�?,�
�
G�������������>�	��?�
�
9/���������?�

�C� ����������������	���	0����%�����
�����
���	������������
� ���&��0�	��
�%���4������������?��������������
��� ���&�0�	��4�
�
����������%���
H@5@39�&/�/5�0����	�	�����������
��� ���&�0�	��2����
����������������
�����%��� H98592=� &/�/� B������ ����� �
��	�� ��� ��	� �������� 	���
������� �
� 	��� 
�����	��  ���&5� 0��� �����%��� ��� ���� �	� 	��� ��
��
��%��������������	���
���/C/�

�C� ������	���	�������������9� ���&������������0�	���%���4������������/�
�C� ���	�	�����������
�	���� ���&;��������	��������H98592=�&/�/��%�������

���%��	�������������0������
�H98584@/�
�C� ����� ��� �� ���� 	���� 	��� ����

������ ��%��� ��� 	��� -���&�����	�

+�������� 	�����
�����	�����
������������� �������������H7534F� 	��
HF5F@7�&/�/�

�C� ����� ��� 
��� �� ���� 	���� ��� ��
&���	�%�� ����� ��� ��0����
� ����
>�0��
5�0�����	����������H@572@�����H35479�&/�//�

�
�

Page 59



7/�����'%��	�����+��.�?�
�C� ������	�������������� ���������%��	��������������I��	�����+��./�
�C� ����������������	�������%��	��������������0����+��.5����&�	���	����� �

�����
�	������ ��	�&��.�����	�������� �/�
�
������������������%��?�
�
9/���������?�

�C� ���� 	0�� 	������ ���	�
� ��� ������������ ���� ��	� ��&&��	��� ��� 	���
-���&�����	�+����;������

����	���/�

�C� -��������� ���0�����0����%�������
����� � ����
���
���
���5�����	���
��&�����	�	�%��� ������� ������� 	��	� 	����� ��
�����	���� ���
����������5� ��� ������	��� ��� 	��� -���&�����	� +����;��
����

����	�����������
&���	�%������� ��/�

�
7/�����'%��	�����+��.�?�

�C� '%��	�����&��.��&��%������%�	�����������
�����
�5���	��	����&&��	�	���

���	������� �
� 	��� &��.�� ���� 	�� 
���� ��

���	�� 
��	�%���� ����
�%��	�/�

�C� ������	���I��	�����+��.�	�.���	����	������
����	�� �	������%��	�/�
�C� ��������� ��������
�0��	������� ��&��.����&������
����	�� ��%��	�5�

0��������������&����	����	���%��	��
�����%������������	�������� �/�
�C� ����0���� +��.� ��� 	��� ��  ��	� &��.� ��� 	��� ���	�� �
� 	��� ����� �5� �	� ���

����� ��������� ��� ��$�� ���� 	��� $��5� ������� � 	��� ��
���� �
�
�������	�������	����

��	�����������/�

�
������������������%��?�
�
9/���������?�

�C� ������� �	��������
�	�����������
����� ���&��	����	����	���
�����	��
 ���&� ��� ����� 0�	�� 	��� ����

����	���� �
� 	��� -���&�����	� +�����
�����	������
&���	�%����������/�

�C� ���	�	������%����
���������������	�����
����%������
�������

�		���
�����5��	�H@5@39�&/�//�������0���������	������%�� ��
�H=54=3/�

�
7/�����'%��	�����+��.�?�

�C� ���	�	�����
�����
��%��	���������I��	�����+��.���������������9�����
	��	���
�E�
�
��
�=��%��	������������������������0����+��./�

�C� �����0���� �������� ��%����� ��������� 
��
��%��	�� ���&��.���
��	� ����	�
H385888/�

�
��	�����%�����
�����%��������	��
��	�	������ �	� �&?�H3=54=3/J�
�
�
�5<.0%'#"'(�
�
�����&��.�������������	���
��	�� ��	�</98�&/
/����	��	��

�����;���%����������
��� ��� �	� ���� ����	���� 	�� 	��� ���%�� &��&����� �
���
��	/� � ���� 
��	�� �
�����%������	�</38�&/
/���
�
(����0�� �	����������
��	5�	�������	���� ��

�������%�����	�����������	��	�	���
&��	� �
� 	��� &��&����� �
���
��	� 	��	� ����	��� 	�� '%��	�� ��� +��.�� 0��� ���

Page 60



�E���	�%�� 
�		��� ���� 	����
���� ��	� �
� ���&�� 
��� 	��� �������� 
��	�� /� � ����
&��&����� ��� ����	���� 	�� �&������ ���&��������	�� ����0������ 0��� ��� ������ ��	�
��&�����	�������0��
���
��	�0�����������������������&	���
�������	�������

�����	��%�	���
� 	����������/� ������&��.��� 	����&�	� 	�� 	���%�	��	���&��&�����
	��	����	����9/��
���������������������;���
���
��	��������&	���
�������	��
����	����0���5"/",("5/�
�
�
�5<.0%'#"'(�
�
(����0�� �
��	��������	�5� 	����&��.�������������	���
��	�� ��	�</3@�&/
/��	�
	���������	��
�	��������5�	������������������	�����
�	���	�������
���
��	�/���
����
��	�� ������%������	�</@8�&/
/�
�
(����0�� � 	��� �������
��	� 	��������� �
������ ���� ��� �	� &��&������ B�C� ���
����&	�� � ��� 
���� 	��� �
���
��	� &��&�������������������� ��������
�������
����
� ����D� ���� B��C� ��� ����&	�� � ��
�� ���
��	�� �
� 	��� �
���
��	�
&��&����� ��� ������������ ��0��� ����� ���� ������ *����/� � ���� 
���� ���	� �
�
���� �������&	������	�������������		�������	��&&����E�9�	��	�����
���	��/���
�
-������	����	����
���	�������
��	���
�	����
���
��	�&��&��������������������
��0������������������*����5�0�����	���������0�����	������	�����������������
��%����� ��� �	� &��&����5� ��� ��%��	������� ������	��� 
��	���� 	��	� ��� ��	������
	�?,�
�

•� ������	�	���-�	���
����&���	��$����	��5���������5�������������(�
������
���� 	��� ���&���	�� $����	��5� ��

���	���5� ������	���� ���� ���	���5� 	��
����%��� 	��� 
��������	�� �	���� 
��� �
	��������� &�	����� 0�	���� �E��	�� �
���������/�

�

•� �����	�.������%��0��
�������	��������
����&�%��	������������&��	������&�
0�	��������������������/�

�

•� *�%��
��	�������������	����	��	���&��&�������������	����	��	����� ��	����
�
���������5����� 	��������
� 	���>�0���
���!����� 
���$����	���
���
0��.�5�������.��

������ 	������ ���&�&������ 	�����
�		���� 	�� 	�����E	�
������	�
��	�� /�

�

•� -�%��	� �	��
��	����	���&��&������� ����� ���	������&��
����������������	��
������0�	����
� �	��������%�����	���� ��	���+��+�&������/�

�

•� ��.� �

������ 	�� ���.� 
��	���� ��	�� 	��� ��������� ������� ��� 	��� �������
*���&� ������� &��.�� � &��
�	�� ���� 	��� ���� ��� �	� 
��� ���.� 0��	��
������	���5���	����	������������ ���	�����������
����E	������
����	��������
�� �� �5� ���� ���� � �� ��&��	� 	�� 	��� ��E	� ������	� 
��	�� � ��� 	�����

�		���/�

�

•� ��.� �

������ ����� 	�� ���
�	� �� ��&��	� 	�� 	��� ��E	� ������	� 
��	�� � 	��
�����
�� 
�		���� ��� $�
��������� ����� ���%����5� ����	� 0����� 	���������
�����%���	�����0�����
��������	����� /�

�

Page 61



(������5� 	��� ������ �	�	��� 	��	� ��� ���� ��	� ����&	� ���� ���
��	�� �
� 	���
�
���
��	�&��&��������������������$�%������0��������#����$�%��/�
��
�
�5<.0%'#"'(�
�
�����&��.�������������	���
��	�� ��	�98/87�&/
/��	�	���������	��
�	���*���&�
�������� 	�� ������� ���������	���� �
� 	��� �����;�� �	�	�
��	/� � ���� 
��	�� �
�����%������	�98/78�&/
/�
�
(����0�� �	����������
��	5������������)������+��.�������	���	��	����	����� �	�
�
� 	������� ���
�������	���������	��������� �	�&��&�����5�	����
���
��	�
&��&����� ��� ������������ ��0��� ����� ���� ������ *����� 0��� 0�	����0�� ����
��&�������������0��
���
��	5��� �����������������+��.��������������
��������������������*����5����
����0�?�
�
G�������������>�	��?�
�
������������������&	���	���%��	�
�����	���
���������
���
��	��	��&��	��	�
	���%��������������0����
���	��������� ��/�
�
�������������(��	����>�	��?�
�
���	� �������	�� ���� �
	��� 
������ 	�� ��
����
���� ������� ��0� ��
��� ��� ����
(������%���&
��	����������	��������������/�
�
������������������%��?�
�
��� ����� ��� 	��������� 	�� �
&��
��	� �E	������ ���� 
���� ��%���&
��	�� 	�� ����
����	0��������
�&��&��	���/J�
�
�
�	� 	���� &���	5� ����������� ������� ���������� �� ��� ���� ����������� �����
��
��� ��������5� �� &���������� 
�	���� K� G���	� ������ +��������� �����
9=/9/98�	�������	���������0�&�	/J������&����������
�	����0���&�	�	��	���%�	��
����0���,:%""5/�
�
(����0�� � 	��� �����;�� �� �	� �
� ��&��5� 	��� 	������ �
���
��	� &��&����� ���
������������ $�%��� ���0���� ���� #���� $�%��� 0��� &�	� 	�� 	��� %�	�� ���� 0���
5"/",("5/�
�
���� 
��	���� �
���
��	� &��&����� ��� ������������ )������ +��.� ���� ������
*����������	���	����%��0���	����&�	�	��	���%�	������0���,:%""5/�
�
(������� 	��� ����	��	�%�� 
�	���5� ���� � 	��� ������ ���� 'E���	�%�;�� ��� �	�
&��&����������
�����5�0���&�	�	��	���%�	������0���,:%""5/�
�
��������	���� ��

����� ��
��
��� 	����������� �
� ��%���� 
��
� 	������	����9@9�
�

����� 	��	� 	��� ���������� 	�.��� ��� 	��� �������� 0����� ��%�� 	��� �

��	� �
�
������� �	���*������������%������H2475888/�
�
�

Page 62



�������� ��5��	�0�������� ���
�
��� 	"'"%,3� �0'5� �"="'0"� �05:"(� ,'5� �.0'123� �,>� �"?02%"#"'(�

����9���
�
9/�� ���	� 	��� ��%����� ��� �	� &��&������ �
� 	��� ������ ���� 'E���	�%�5�

������������	���!�� �	�7897693�$���
��	�+��.5��
�����������	���	����
	�����&��	��
�	������������������	��
�F	��(������������
��	�����
������
����	��&&����E�9�	��	�����
���	��5����� ����/��

�
7/� ���	���*�������(������%�������� �	��
�H7<7/74@
�������	�	�����������

��E��������
��	�
�����0�����
��	�����7897693��
�HF8/=3
����� �����
�����	���	����	���	���������0?,�

�
� � �"=2&"5� �,=2':&� 	%.@(*� �,%#,%-"5� �.(,3�

� � ��,&"� �++%.="5� �"@� � �"&"%="&� �05:"(��

�"%=21"� ����A��� � � � � ����A���

� � BC���� BC���� BC���� BC���� BC���� BC����

�503(&�
",3(*�D�
"33$"2':� <<5=43� B3537<C� BF89C� 95793� B95988C� <@5==4�

� � �� � � � � ��

�*235%"'���1*..3&�,'5��,#232"&� 485F97� B75472C� B9@8C� 7F@� B49FC� @25287�

� � �� � � � � ��

�.##0'2(2"&���.1,32(2"&�,'5��03(0%"� 495=32� B=53@@C� B9582@C� 753@F� B95892C� @253=F�

� � �� � � � � ��

�"="3.+#"'(�D��"'"@,3� 3953@<� B9577FC� B94@C� 2=� B38C� 385898�

� � �� � � � � ��

�"&.0%1"&� 795<=F� BF@FC� B75438C� 98� B98C� 9F5=48�

� � �� � � � � ��

�*2"/��>"10(2="&� F5@3@� B3=FC� B383C� @@� B=4=C� 25=2@�

� � �� �� �� �� �� ��

�"(��"%=21"��.&(&� 7F35@@=� B9752=@C� B@597=C� 35<<@� B3573<C� 7445==9�

� � �� � � � � ��

�(*"%��"(��.&(&� �� � � � � ��

��&�	������� ��� 9958@@� � B95==@C� =88� � 985898�

��%���� 75=9@� � � � � 75=9@�

+�������� 9759@9� � � 957@8� � 935=89�

�	�������&���	�����	�� F574<� B9597@C� B792C� 348� 759@=� <5==9�

� � �� �� �� �� �� ��

�.(,3��(*"%��"(�1.&(&� 335F<8� B9597@C� B95447C� 75898� 759@=� 3@5742�

� � �� � � � � ��

�.%"�	%,'(&� B9853<9C� � B354=2C� � � B9=583FC�

�"&"%="&� �� � � � � ��������

� *�������(���� 35888� � B35888C� � � �,�

� '��
��.��� <82� � � � 959FF� 758<@�

� *�������(����B�
��	��� C� �,� � � � B95488C� B95488C�

�'/3,(2.'� ,� � � =5988� � =5988�

� � �� � � � � ��

�.(,3��2','12':��"?02%"#"'(� 3985<48� B935F28C� B935=33C� 98598@� B95=<2C� 7<7574@�

� � �� � � � � ��

�.%#03,�	%,'(� B77<5423C� � � 925F3F� � B7995F3@C�

�.0'123��,>� BF957F2C� B27@C� � 95@F7� � BF85=38C�

� � �� � � � � ��

�.(,3��2','12':� B3985<48C� B27@C� �,� 9<5=78� ,� B7<7574@C�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 63



3/� ���	�������������E����� �����
�����0�����
��	�����7897693��
�HFF@/@7�
�	� !���� $� �����	�� � ��� �� �������� ��E� 
��� ���� �	���� ����� 	�E&�����5�
��
���������������	�5������E������ �	���*���&����&	5������	���	����	���
	���������0?,�
�

�

����� ��������� ����� ���������
�������

���
�
����������8�
�������
�
�����

� �����
B�

���
B�

�
�

�� 8� =85888� 46<� H@<8/3@�

!� =85889� @75888� 26<� H4FF/2=�

�� @75889� 4F5888� F6<� H2F2/93�

$� 4F5889� FF5888� <6<� HFF@/@7�

'� FF5889� 9785888� 996<� H958F7/38�

(� 9785889� 9485888� 936<� H9572</8F�

*� 9485889� 3785888� 9@6<� H95=2@/F2�

�� 3785889� �����%��� 9F6<� H95229/8=�

�

�

�

=/� ���	�
���	����������!���� ���
���0�����
��	�����7897693?,�
�

B�C� ��������������E�
���!����$�	�E&�����5���
���������������	�5�����
�������� �	���*���&����&	5����������H959<7/7=�������0������0?,�

�
�

� H�

B!����$5�>��$������	�C�

�!��� FF@/@7�

*��� 384/27�

��	��� ����959<7/7=�

�
�
�

Page 64



�
B�C� ���� �������� ��E� 
��� 	�E&������ ��� ���� �	���� �����5� ��
���� ����

�������	�5������������� �	���*���&����&	5���������������	������ ���
	���	���������0?,�

�
�

��������� ����� ���
� 	��� ������

�����
�����
B�

���
B�

���������
�������

�� �� ��

�� 8� =85888� 46<� @<8/3@� 78=/=F� 2<=/F3�

!� =85889� @75888� 26<� 4FF/2=� 73F/@4� <72/38�

�� @75889� 4F5888� F6<� 2F2/93� 727/4=� 958@</22�

$� 4F5889� FF5888� <6<� FF@/@7� 384/27� 959<7/7=�

'� FF5889� 9785888� 996<� 958F7/38� 32=/FF� 95=@2/9F�

(� 9785889� 9485888� 936<� 9572</8F� ==3/8=� 95277/97�

*� 9485889� 3785888� 9@6<� 95=2@/F2� @99/78� 95<F2/82�

�� 3785889� �����%��� 9F6<� 95229/8=� 493/==� 753F=/=F�

�

�

�

@/� ���	�	����	�	�	�����������	������
�	������	����	�;������������E�
�������
��	�����78976935���������	�.������	�������
�(����������

�����
��������������0�	��	����������
��	���
����	�����39�	��34��
�	���������
*�%���
��	�(���������	�9<<75����� ���������		�������	��&&����E�7�	��
	�����
���	��/�

�
�
4/� ���	�	���������������� �
��	��	��	� ���	�	�
��	5�	����������

-�%��	
��	��	��	� ������	�������
�
���%�����+��%������+������
�	�	�
��	�����&&��%������&�����	���	��������	����F	��(��������7897�
�������	���������	�����&&��
��	����� �����&��.�
���	���!�� �	�
��������
��	�� ����77���(��������7897/�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 65



2/� ���	�	���*�������(������&�	���������%�����!�� �	�����������
�
���
�(���������+����7897,789@�����
���������	�����	����	�%���&	�����
� ��������	������������������	����F	��(���������������
��	����
�
�������	��&&����E�9�	��	�����
���	��5�����&&��%��������

���"���
���	���	����������0?,�

�
�

�0##,%6��%,/(��"520#��"%#��2','12,3��3,'�����A���

� � � � � � � � �

� � ����A��� � ����A��� � ����A�!� � ���!A���

� � BC���� � BC���� � BC���� � BC����

� � � � � � � � �

�"(��"%=21"��.&(&� 33@58=F� � 3785===� � 38<5=74� � 7<=5=47�

� � � � � � � � �

	%.@(*� <52F2� � @54=@� � =523=� � 352=@�

�,=2':&� � � � � � � �

� �++%.="5� B7F5F28C� � B9=5@<@C� � B975987C� � 8�

� �"@� 8� � B<52F4� � B9354F9C� � B45=72C�

�'/3,(2.'� =5=2<� � =5988� � 25988� � 45=88�

� � � � � � � � �

�.%"�	%,'(&� B9853<9C� � B9=583FC� � B9=5828C� � B945828C�

� � � � � � � � �

�,%#,%-"5��"&"%="&� <82� � 758<@� � B388C� � 8�
	"'"%,3��0'5�
�"&"%="&� 8� � B95488C� � F5384� � BF5<43C�

� � � � � � � � �

�.(,3��0'52':�
�"?02%"#"'(� 3985<48� � 7<7574@� � 7F<5=93� � 72359=2�

� � � � � � � � �

�.%#03,�	%,'(� B77<5423C� � B7995F3@C� � B78<5=99C� � B9<95822C�

�.0'123��,>� BF957F2C� � BF85=38C� � BF85887C� � BF75828C�

� � � � � � � � �

�.(,3��0'52':� B3985<48C� � B7<7574@C� � B7F<5=93C� � B72359=2C�

���
�

Page 66



�"(,23"5�,',36&2&�./�(*"��"520#��"%#��2','12,3��3,'�$6�&"%=21"�,%",�����9���(.����!9��� � � � � � �

� � �,&"� �,=2':&� 	%.@(*� �,%#,%-"5� �.(,3� �,=2':&� 	%.@(*� �,%#,%-"5� �.(,3� �,=2':&� 	%.@(*� �,%#,%-"5� �.(,3�

� � �� �++%.="5� �"@� � �"&"%="&� �� �++%.="5� �"@� � �"&"%="&� �� �++%.="5� �"@� � �"&"%="&� ��

�"%=21"� ����A��� � � � � ����A��� � � � � ����A�!� � � � � ���!A���

� � BC���� BC���� BC���� BC���� BC���� BC���� BC���� BC���� BC���� BC���� BC���� BC���� BC���� BC���� �� BC����

�503(&�
",3(*�D�

"33$"2':� <<5=43� B3537<C� BF89C� 95793� B95988C� <@5==4� B75@7<C� B7578@C� 95=@7� B788C� <95<4=� � B<88C� 95488� B388C� <7534=�

� � �� � � � � �� �� � � �� �� � � � � ��
�*235%"'���1*..3&�,'5�
�,#232"&� 485F97� B75472C� B9@8C� 7F@� B49FC� @25287� B95F98C� B@C� B9F8C� �� @@5282� � B<48C� B988C� � @=54=2�

� � �� � � � � �� �� � � �� �� � � � � ��
�.##0'2(2"&��
�.1,32(2"&�,'5��03(0%"� 495=32� B=53@@C� B9582@� 753@F� B95892� @253=F� B352@2C� B95=<@C� 95737� BF48C� @75=4F� B9@8C� B788C� 957=@� B@4@C� @752<F�

� � �� � � � � �� �� � � �� �� � � � � ��
�"="3.+#"'(�D�
�"'"@,3� 3953@<� B9577FC� B94@� 2=� B38C� 385898� B75294C� B75289C� B78C� B=2@C� 7=58<F� � B95@3=C� � � 775@4=�

� � �� � � � � �� �� � � �� �� � � � � ��

�"&.0%1"&� 795<=F� BF@FC� B75438� 98� B98C� 9F5=48� B7<<C� B<82C� � �� 9257@=� � B738C� � � 92587=�

� � �� � � � � �� �� � � �� �� � � � � ��

�*2"/��>"10(2="&� F5@3@� B3=FC� B383� @@� B=4=� 25=2@� B9F2C� B988C� � �� 259FF� � B988C� � � 258FF�

� � �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

�"(��"%=21"��.&(&� 7F35@@=� B9752=@C� B@597=� 35<<@� B3573<� 7445==9� B9957<FC� B25=93C� 75F72� B95@3@C� 7=F5483� B9@8C� B35<7=C� 752=@� BF4@C� 7=45=F@�

� � �� � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � ��

�(*"%��"(��.&(&� �� � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � ��

��&�	������� ��� 9958@@� � B95==@C� =88� � 985898� � � 95888� � 995898� � � 95888� � 975898�

��%���� 75=9@� � � � � 75=9@� � � � � 75=9@� � � � � 75=9@�

+�������� 9759@9� � � 957@8� � 935=89� � � 957@8� � 9=54@9� � � � � 9=54@9�

�	�������&���	�����	�� F574<� B9597@C� B792� 348� 759@=� <5==9� B97@C� B95=3=C� B348C� � 25@77� � B75@83C� � � @589<�

� � �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

�.(,3��(*"%��"(�1.&(&� 335F<8� B9597@C� B95447C� 75898� 759@=� 3@5742� B97@C� B95=3=C� 95F<8� � 3@5@<F� � B75@83C� 95888� � 3=58<@�

� � �� � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � ��

�.%"�	%,'(&� B9853<9C� � B354=2C� � � B9=583FC� � B37C� � � B9=5828C� � B75888C� � � B945828C�

�"&"%="&� �� � � � � �������� � � � � �� � � � � ��

*�������(���� 35888� � B35888C� � � ,� � � � � ,� � � � � ,�

'��
��.��� <82� � � � 959FF� 758<@� � B35=88C� � 9588@� B388C� � � � 388� ,�
*�������(����
B�
��	��� C� ,� � � � B95488C� B95488C� �������������� � � <5783� F5384� � � � B92574<C� BF5<8=C�

�'/3,(2.'� ,� � � =5988� � =5988� � � 25988� � 995788� � � 45=88� � 925488�

� � �� � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � ��

�.(,3��2','12':�
�"?02%"#"'(� 3985<48� B935F28C� B935=33C� 98598@� B95=<2C� 7<7574@� B995=73C� B97572<C� 975922� F5423� 7F<5=93� B9@8C� BF5=72C� 9859=@� B925F3=C� 72359=2�

� � �� � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � ��

�.%#03,�	%,'(� B77<5423C� � � 925F3F� � B7995F3@C� � � 75=7=� � B78<5=99C� � � 9F533=� � B9<95822C�

�.0'123��,>� BF957F2C� B27@C� � 95@F7� � BF85=38C� B@@=C� � <F7� � BF85887C� � � B7584FC� � BF75828C�

� � �� � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � ��

�.(,3��2','12':� B3985<48C� B27@C� ,� 9<5=78� ,� B7<7574@C� B@@=C� ,� 35=84� ,� B7F<5=93C� ,� ,� 945744� ,� B72359=2C�

�

P
age 67



���>�-�5�7768767897� �'��-�>��>'�B�>�'���-��'$C�
�

97�

�
F/� ���	�	�������������	���	�����������������&	���	���%��	�
�����	���
�

��������
���
��	��	��&��	��	�	���%��������������0����
���	�����
���� ��/�

�
</� ���	�	�����������
��	������	���	��	��������	�������
	���
������	����
����


�������������0���
����������(������%���&
��	����������	����
����������/�

�
98/� ���	�	����������������%���	����������	���������	���
&��
��	��E	������

����
������%���&
��	��	����������	0��������
�&��&��	���/�
�
�
�

����
��	�� ��������	�98/38�&/
/��
�
�
�

�&��.��5��
��������

�

Page 68



���>�-�5�7768767897� �'��-�>��>'�B�>�'���-��'$C�
�

93�

�������8���
�

���	��������������E�����9������	�����������������	�
�

�%.+.&,3&�,11"+("5�$6�(*"��,6.%�/%.#�(,$3"5�,#"'5#"'(��2���#.="5�$6�
�.0'1233.%&��'@,%�7*,'�,'5��,%3.�	2$$&)�
�

�,=2':&�
�,=2':�2'�
����9���

���������
����
��	���	�
��	�� ��� H75=88�

$���	�����
&�����
��������������
	������
&���� H35FF8�

$���	�� 
����� � B���
��.��� �����%��C� 
��� 
��������	�� �	���� 
���
�
	���������&�	�����������
&��	���	�������� ��E��	�� ��

�����	�
�� H985888�

�������������	��������&�������	�E���
����

������� H9@5888�

������������&�������	�E���
���
�
�����B���%�� �H45888�	��
������
��������� 
��������
� 	����&��.�������$�&�	���&��.�������

������
%���	�C�� H<5888�

���������

�����	������&�������$A����������� H385888�

������� 
����� �����0���� ����
������ ���� �	�

� ���
�����������
������ �	��
��	���������
�����	����� H385888�

�

�+"'5� ���	��7897693�

��

����������	���&&��	�������%����
���9@8�������B>!?�&��%�����
	�������������	���� �����
���&������
��	�&������C� BH7=5888C�

���	����
����� �	��*����0����A�$��.������
��	�%��� BH7@5888C�

(������8/@�(�'����	�������	��0��.���
�����������%���� BH7@5888C�

��%���	���
�� ��
���������
��	�� �� BH7@5888C�

(������GI��������� ����	�1�
�������*����J�0��.��� BH@85888C�

*�%���������

��	�

��0�����
�H7@8�
�����0�&�������������	�

� BH99@5888C�

*�%����H@8�����������E�����	��	��&���������� BH7=@5888C�

�
�
�%.+.&,3&�,11"+("5�$6�(*"��,6.%�/%.#�(,$3"5�,#"'5#"'(��222���#.="5�$6�
�.0'1233.%&�7,$2%��*#"5�,'5��,20#��2,*)�
�

•� ���������	��H7485888�	����&&��	��������;����
��� ��������
��
���9�
����5�0�	������

�	
��	�	��
����
�����
����	�	���������� ��� �&��%�����/�

•� ���������	�������,�

���
��
�H785888�	����&&��	�	�����%���&
��	��
���
���������%�� ����	��������	�	��������
�/�

•� ����������	������%������%���� ���
��	��
���������	��(��
�����
��0�����
��	����
�	����+��.���E	�����5�0�	������

�	
��	�	��
����

�����
���	����	���������� ��� �&������/��L>�	�?��!�� �	�����

��	����
7897693�M�H43./N�

�
�
�&"�./�	"'"%,3��"&"%="&�1.'(%2$0(2.'�1.'&"?0"'(�.'�(*"�,$.=")�
H2475888�B�������C�
�

Page 69



���>�-�5�7768767897� �'��-�>��>'�B�>�'���-��'$C�
�

9=�

�������8���

������������	
������
���
�������

����������������������
���	���D�����������8������������������������

�

�'��->*� ��'� ����>�� �(� ���>�-�� ��O� (��� ��'�
���>�-�P����'��

�

9/� ���	�	�����%�������	�
�	���
���789767893�����&&��%��/�

7/� ���	� �	� ��� ��	��� 	��	5� �	� �	�� 
��	�� � ��� 99	�� )������� 78975� ������	�
�������	���<85F7F�����	������������E������
���	��������789767893�L-	�
�
�����	���
��
���� ������	����39!��
� 	���������*�%���
��	�(���������	�
9<<75�����
������B	���G��	JCN�

��� �*,(�(*"�/.33.@2':�,#.0'(&�$"�'.@�1,3103,("5�$6�(*"��.0'123�/.%�
(*"�6",%�����9���2'�,11.%5,'1"�@2(*��"1(2.'����(.��F�./�(*"��.1,3�
	.="%'#"'(� �2','1"� �1(� �GG�� ,&� ,#"'5"5� ,'5� (*"� �.1,3�
�0(*.%2(2"&� ��3("%,(2.'� ./� �"?02&2("� �,3103,(2.'&�� ��':3,'5��
�":03,(2.'&�����)�
�

B�C� H959F@52795888� !��� � 	��� �  �� �	�� �
� 	��� �
���	�� 0�����
	�������������	�
�	���
���	����	�
����	���	����
���	���� 39�B7C� �
� ���� ��	/� L*�����
'E&����	���N�

B�C� H9598@57<95888� !��� � 	��� �  �� �	�� �
� 	��� �
���	�� 0�����
	�������������	�
�	���
���	����	�
����	���	����
���	����39�B3C��
�������	/�L*�����-���
�N�

B�C� HF85=385888� !��� �	����
���	����0�����	����  �� �	���	�
3B�C� ���%�� �E������ 	��� �  �� �	�� �	� 3B�C�
���%�5� �������	��� ��� 	��� �������5� ���
�����������0�	�����	����39�B=C��
�������	5�
��� �	�� �������� 	�E� �������
��	� 
��� 	��� ����/�
B-	�
������	���
��
����������	����39!��
�����
��	C/�L����������E��������
��	N�

B�C� HFF@/@7� !��� �	����
���	��	�3B�C����%��B-	�
��C5�����
��%����� ��� -	�
� �� B7� ���%�C5� �������	��� ���
	��� �������5� ��� ����������� 0�	�� ���	����
39!B9C��
�������	5����	����������
���	��
��	��
����������E�
���	�������/�L����������EN�

�

�
�
�
�

Page 70



���>�-�5�7768767897� �'��-�>��>'�B�>�'���-��'$C�
�

9@�

B�C�
 ����������

�����

���
��

B�

� �� @<8/3@�

� !� 4FF/2=�

� �� 2F2/93�

� $� FF@/@7�

� '� 958F7/38�

� (� 9572</8F�

� *� 95=2@/F2�

� �� 95229/8=�

� !��� � 	��� �
���	�  �%��� ��� 
��	�&���� � 	���
�
���	��	�3B�C����%�����	�����
����0����5� ���
	��� &��&��	���� ��	� ��	� ��� ���	���� @B9C� �
� ����
��	5� ��� �&&�������� 	�� �0����� �� ���	��� ��� ��
&��	�������%����	�����������%��������	�����
����
0����� ��� 	��	� &��&��	���� ��� �&&�������� 	��
�0����� �����	������%����	���������$5��������	���
��� 	��� �������5� ��� ����������� 0�	�� ���	����
34B9C� �
� ���� ��	5� ��� 	��� �
���	� 	�� ��� 	�.���
��	�� ������	� 
��� 	��� ����� ��� ���&��	� �
�
��	� ������ �
� �0����� �� ���	��� ��� ��

����	�
%����	���������/�

�

=/� ���	� �	� ��� ��	��� 	��	� 
��� 	��� ����� 7897693� 	��� *���	��� �������
��	����	�������	�	��� 	��� 
����0�� ��
���	�� ���&����&	�� ������� 	�� 	���
�������5� ��� ����������� 0�	�� ���	���� =8� �
� 	��� ������ *�%���
��	�
(���������	�9<<75�
���������
� 	�����	� �������
� 	����0����� �����0��
����0?,�

�  ����������
�����

	���

B�

� �� 78=/=F�

� !� 73F/@4�

� �� 727/4=�

� $� 384/27�

� '� 32=/FF�

� (� ==3/8=�

� *� @99/78�

� �� 493/==�

Page 71



���>�-�5�7768767897� �'��-�>��>'�B�>�'���-��'$C�
�

94�

�

@/� ���	5���%�� ��������	���	����  �� �	����������������
�	����
���	���	�
3B�C�����=����%�5�	����������5���������������0�	�����	����38B7C��
�	���
������ *�%���
��	� (������� ��	� 9<<75� ������� ��	�� 	��� 
����0�� �
�
���	�����	����
���	���
�����������E�
���	��������7897693�
��������
�
�	�����	� �������
��0����� �����0������0?,�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

4/� >�0� �%���
��	��� ���	������0��������������������	����	��	��������	�
�� ��
������
� 0����� �
� ��
&����� 0�	�� 	��� &��%����� ����5� 	���� ��	�
�������� 	�E� ���������� 	��	� ���� G�E�����%�J/� ������ ������	� �� ����	����
������������������0�	��&�����&�����&&��%������������	����@7#!�������
*�%���
��	� (������� ��	� 9<<75� 	��� �������� 	�E� ��	� ��� 	��� �������
!���� �� �
� ��0��� ��
��	�� 
��� 7897693� ��� ��	� ���
��� 	�� ���
�E�����%�/�

�

�

�  ����������
�����

����������������8�

B�

� �� 2<=/F3�

� !� <72/38�

� �� 958@</22�

� $� 959<7/7=�

� '� 95=@2/9F�

� (� 95277/97�

� *� 95<F2/82�

� �� 753F=/=F�

Page 72



���>�-�5�7768767897� �'��-�>��>'�B�>�'���-��'$C�
�

92�

����8���
�
��������������	�������������)�����	�����������������8�����9����
�
�#"'5#"'(�+%.+.&"5�$6)���.0'1233.%��'@,%�7*,'�
�#"'5#"'(�&"1.'5"5�$6)���.0'1233.%��,%3.�	2$$&�
�
�*2&�1.0'123�'.("&)�

•� ��������
��� ��0	��������	��������	������
��	��&�0����������7�������� ��
������������	�9/9Q5���
&�����0�	��9/7Q����	��������������	����
�7898��	�	���
�����
�	����������*�%���
��	�

•� �����������������	���	������	�7/4<
����������F/@Q5��	��0���	���%���������9<<@�
�����������������
��%���7885888�������	��������	������
��	��&�0��/�����
���������������
&���
��	�������	�0�
����������� �&��&���&��	��������������
0�	�����	�����
&���
��	���0��	����� ��	��%���9�
��������

•� ����������%�	�%�6��������$�
����	�*�%���
��	;�������� ����������%�����	�5�
�������� ��������	�����������
��
���� ���	����94/FQ5���%����
� ���	�����;��
�����
��� ��0	�5��������������
&���
��	�������	�	���
��	�%�������������
�����	��

•� ����*�%���
��	;��&����������� ���	�������� �����
�	�5���������	�E�����
�	5�
�� ������������	����&��&������0������%����&��	������������%���
&��	������0���
��
��	���������	��

•� ���	��	����	����������;�����&��������	��	�����0����������&����	���
�����
�	�����
��
� �� ����� ������������	�����	�&��	��	�������&&��	������������	��

•� ���	����������
��;����� �	�
�����	���������0��	�
����&����� 5���	��
���	�����
���%����5�
�����	��&��	��	�	���%��������������0�������%��	����	���	���
���0���
��
��	�����	����	����0�������0�������	��/��

�
�*2&�1.0'123�$"32"="&�(*,()�
�
�0++.%(2':�(*"�=03'"%,$3"���

•� �����	��������
����� �������	�����;����� �	�
���	�����,��������
������	��
�
��
����	������� ���0��	�����,������	��
����789@����.��� ��
����	���������� �
	��������	���
�����������%������	���
��	�%����������&��&������������

���	���

•� ���������
��������������	�����E	������	������	�
��
����� �	��.��&����� ��
�����	����,��������
������	��
�	�����%��	����������
�	���
��	�%����������
���%�����������������789@�

•� ������ �!���
�	����� ������� ��
&��
��	������	���������%�	�%�6��������
$�
����	� �%���
��	�0���������	����
�����������	��
����� ���	�����	��

•� ������&���	��+����	��	��������������������&��������	��	��&�����	����	���������
�
����������������������

•� ��0�����
��	�����������
�	����� ���	���%�����
���
��	���%�����������	���
����	��������������	���
���&���������	���������������������5�����	��	�
����
������	����������	����&&��	�%����������0�
������� �����

•� +�������������	�������� ��
��������� �
��������
�������	�������� ����
��	���5�
��������� �	��������	��
���%�� ������������ �	����������	���
���
��

�

.0&2':��

•� ������������	�����	���&��%�	�������	������	�����%�����&���������	�������� ������
�����	��
��� ��������������

•� ���������;��$����	���
���&�� ��

���������	��� ��
����	�����������&����
������	��������
����&�%��	��������
&��	�� �0��.�0�	���	��
&��%�� �	���	���
���
�

���������
�&��&��	���������������	����
�����E&�������� �0���������5���
&�
������������	����&�����
���

Page 73



���>�-�5�7768767897� �'��-�>��>'�B�>�'���-��'$C�
�

9F�

•� �������	�������
	���
������	����
����
�������������0���
����������(����
��%���&
��	����������	����������������

�
�#+3.6#"'(��

•� ��������� �&��&��������0�����
��	�������	��

����	�������	�.����	������&��
	��	��������
&��%��	������
&��������	���

•� ������0��	�&�������������	�

������������
�	�
��
�	�����
�����,�

�H7@8�
&��
��	�	��	���	������ �%���
��	�0��.����0�����0�������

�
�'=2%.'#"'(�

•� ��	��	��
���	��������������������%�����K��������� ������	���������	���	��0��&�� �
���	�����5��������� �� �
������.�0��	������&��	����	����K�0���������	���������	����
����� ���������������������%��
���

•� ��������������&��&�����	��
�����������	����������� ���
�������&��.�� �
&��
�	�����&��&��	����0�	��
��	�&�������5�0����	�
�����������	���������������
&��.�� �&��
�	�
����%�����������0����	���������

�������&��&��	�����������
(������%���&
��	��

�
�%,'&+,%"'16�,'5�=,30"�/.%�#.'"6�

•� ������0�����������������������	��
�����������	���������������	�����������
	����&�������	��������������������%���	���
���������
��	�� ��

•� ���������
�	�E������
�
����������

������������
����
��	��	�
��	�� ��
�������������	������	��
��������&	�������%����

�
�*2&�1.0'123�%"&.3="&�(.�2#+3"#"'(�(*"�/.33.@2':�,#"'5#"'(&)�
�

�,=2':&�
�,=2':�2'�
����9���

���������
����
��	���	�
��	�� ��� H75=88�

$���	�����
&�����
��������������
	������
&���� H35FF8�

$���	��
����� �
���
��������	���	����
����
	���������&�	�����������
&��	��
�	�������� ��E��	�� ��

�����	�
��� H985888�

$���	���%������
�	�����&��&����� H985888�

$���	���� �&��	�� � 	����������� ��&�����0�	�� ��
��
�	���� ���!��������
��	���
������� H985888�

�������������	��������&�������	�E���
����

������� H9@5888�

������� ���� �&���� ��� 	�E��� 
��� 
�
����� B���%�� � H45888� 	�� 
���� ��
���������
��������
�	����&��.�������$�&�	���&��.�������

������%���	�C�� H<5888�

���������

�����	������&�������$A������������� H385888�

�������
����� �����0��������
�����������	�

����
����������������� �
	��
��	���������
�����	����� H385888�

$���	������ ����,�&�
��������	��������
&��	���	�������� ��E��	�� ��

�����
	�
��� H385888�

$���	�� ����	������ �������� $�
����	� �&���� ��� ��%��	���� � ��� '��	� '���
��
��� H385888�

�����
������%������	����	���� H37F5278�

��	��� H@8<5888�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 74



���>�-�5�7768767897� �'��-�>��>'�B�>�'���-��'$C�
�

9<�

�&���� ���	��7897693�

�� ��	����
������� �����������K����
,
����� �&����
�����������
���
��5�
	�� ��� 
���� ��
&������� 
��� ���� ���������� 0����� � 	�� �����%�� ������
������ �����0�����&��
��	��� H8�

��� ,
�����H9
��
�>�0���
���!�������	��
� 	���H98
�������������	����
	��$����	���
���
���������	����	�����������������	���5���
&�����
����
&�%��	�� H8�

��� �
���������������������>�0���
���!���������
�����%��&�����	���
��%����B�&�	��H9
C��	��$����	���
��������%�� H8�

��

����������	� ��&&��	� ������%���� 
��� 9@8������ 	���� ����&�	������
���%���� BH7=5888C�

���	����
����� �	��*����0����A�$��.������
��	�%��� BH7@5888C�

(������8/@�(�'����	�������	��0��.���
�����������%���� BH7@5888C�

��%���	���
�� ��
���������
��	�� �� BH7@5888C�

(������GI��������� ����	�1�
�������*����J�0��.��� BH@85888C�

��� � 
����� H@4.� 
��
� 
�	���� �984�
������ 	�� ��&&��	� 78� �������	�� 	��
�����	�.����&������	������&�5�&���� �	�����%�� �0� ��
����&�	��3�
��	��� H8�

*�%���������

��	�

��0�����
�H7@8�
�����0�&�������������	�

� BH99@5888C�

*�%����H@8�����������E�����	��	��&���������� BH7=@5888C�

��	��� BH@8<5888C�

�
�
�*2&�1.0'123�/0%(*"%�%"&.3="&)�
�

•� �����������	���������	���
&��
��	�	���
����0�� ��
���
��	��	��	������ �	�
�

���� ���	��&��.�� �&��
�	�� ��

-�����������	��
��������&��
�	�	��H38� H<85348�

���&�H9@8�����	���������	��
�3���&��
�	�� H=85F88�

'E	��������(����$�%�%���&
��	�&��
�	��	��9�����7�������
�&��&��	���� HF5888�

��	��� H93<5948�

�

���� ���	��������� �	� ��

���&�
���	����.�0��	��������	����
���� BH99@5888C�

>�	����� �� �
�����	����	����� H8�

���������	������� ���	�����������
����E	������
����	���������� �� �� BH7=5948C�

��	��� BH93<5948C�

�
�
�

Page 75



���>�-�5�7768767897� �'��-�>��>'�B�>�'���-��'$C�
�

78�

����8���
�
��������������	�������������)�����	�����������������8�����9����
�
�
���
��	�&��&�������?�� �����$�%������0����
�
���
��	������������?�� �����#����$�%���
�
�*2&��.0'123��"32"="&��*,()�
�

9/� �������������	�������&&�����	��	�����

���������	�����
�����&��.�������&���
�&����5�����0�����0����
��	������
���	�����
�����	�� �	��	������������
��
��
�
	��
/�

7/� !��.�0��	�����&����������� ����������	���	��	�E�	��0������������	������
�&&����/��

3/� !��.�0��	�����&����������� ���0����������	�����������������
���	�&&�� 5�0�����
0����� ��� ����	���������&������	��
�.����0�����
��	�����������5�*�������
!���� �/�

=/� �������;����������
&��	��	����
��	��
���
���� �������� 5�����
�.�� �
������������	��	��	������.�
����0���������	�����������	���
�	���!���� ��
�����%�� �&��������������&��%�����/�

@/� -��������	��&��	��	�
���	���������%�����������%�������&����&�����
��
�
��

���������	���5���%�� ����������������������	��������	�����0���������� �	/��

4/� ����������������������������E�
&��5�����	�.������	����	���������0������	��
��%����0�����
��	�������������%�����������%������&��.��
��
�
��

���������	���/�

2/� ���	���	�� ������	�������
&����	��0�	���&�	�&���	�������0�����
��	��
������� ���������	�� �����0��	���
�&������
����/�

F/� ���������

�������������
����0�'����+��.���;���������G���&	���+�	�+���	J�
�
�*2&��.0'123�1,33&�0+.'�(*"��>"10(2="�(.�#,-"�%"501(2.'&�2'�2'1.#"�,&�
/.33.@&)�
�

���������	
� �
������

������
��

�
������ �	����

����������	
���� 
�������� 
��������

����������

�
��������

�������
������������������������������

�����������
��� �!"���#��"��$
%���������


"�
#�&��"�"��#��'������������
����#�������

���(���'��"��)��
��&�������*����+���)����"
��

�
�����"���#�����(�����#�����"���&
%��
���

��)����'����
��#���#����"���(�#'��������

�"
���(�����#���������%�����
�����'����#�

��
���������
����"��#
�
'����������
��� �

,����-
����

.�����
��/
�'����


�0������ 
�0������

����������

�
���

�������
�����������������(����&
����#�����
��

)"
�'�� �!"���#��"��$
%���������
"�
#�&��"�

)"
�'��'�����(����&
���������
��)"
�'���

#����������(���'��"��)��
��&�������*����+���)���

�"�%��"���#�����(������������#���"���

��)��������
��&����(��
���)
��#������(
����

�1���
��������)"
�'�������"����"��#��


���)��# �

���
��
�������

�����

���
�


� ���
�


� �

�� �����!��

���
��

���
�


� �"#
�


� �

Page 76



���>�-�5�7768767897� �'��-�>��>'�B�>�'���-��'$C�
�

79�

�
�*2&��.0'123�
233)�
�

9/� ��%�����	���'E���	�%�;��&��&������������������&����� �B�����������.�
���C�
�

2�(�
�%�,����

*��#�

�� 
��������

����������

�
���������

��������)��������"��2�(�
�%�,��������# �

���
��
�������

�����

�
� ��

�


� �

�� �����!��

���
��

�
� ��

�


� �

7/��-
&��
��	�	���
����0�� ���	��	�����������&����� �

�

���������	
� ��!�
����
�

�
������

��!�
����
�

�
������

�	����

!�
����'�

,�#'���


�������

�


��������

����������

�
��������

$
����
���'�������
����'�(�#'����������)�#� �

�

/"��+���)�����1�������"���3�)�������������'
���

��#�)������������������
����
�
�����(������

'����
���'��
���'���������&���'�
#���
�
���� �

�

4#��������'� 
���0��� 
���0���

����������

�
���

4������
50������������������������ �

+�����
�����%�
#��������'�(%�06��"���'"�(������


#�����#���'��

+���(������
)��)��
#��������'�(%���6�

+���������
�����%�
#��������'�(%���6�

4���/7�4#��������'����(��������#�

!�(�)��������� 
8�����

�


5���0��

����������

�
80��0���

9��������)����:�

29�;���(�)��������)�����
����0��

�
�#
����	
���
����
�%�!����)��<�) �
��������#���

4�'����������

294�=�
00�����

	�
�����'���"�)
��
�'��=�
������

4���)�
���������	�(��)�!����)���3)�����)��=�
��0���

�

$
%��>��

�3�)������

?���)��


�@�@���

�


�@�@���

���������

�
���

��#�)������#����)������
������

)����
)�����+�������
�������
�%���
���(%���6�

	�����
���� 
���A�@�� 
���A�@�

���������

�
���

��#�)��������*$�(�#'����1���
��������������
���

����# ���#�)����
)��������� ��������'
���"�&�

��)"����&���#�)�������(���'��"���)����
)�����
�

����#%�
�#��
��%���# �

.�3����B����� 
�0��8�� 
�0��8��

���������

�
���

!����(�����'�.�3����B���������������
���������<�

����+���)����
)�������������
#�

/�&���

B
������C�&�

D�=E�����


�0�����

�


�0�����

���������

�
���

+���
���)�����
���)�
��#�&��"��=E�������)��#��'�

�06����	?������)��� �;���)
�)
#��'��=�
���

)������)
������%����������
#�

�

Page 77



���>�-�5�7768767897� �'��-�>��>'�B�>�'���-��'$C�
�

77�

+�������)��� 
A����� 
A�����

���������

�
���

�����
��#�)������������������
�������

��#�)������#��'�(%���6�

C�&��
������

F����
����

	����#�)
���


0����� 
0�����

���������

�
���

��#�)������#��'������(�)���������(%�06�

!�������"��� 
��0��� 
8�0���

���������

�
0������

9����
���)�����)�
����������"������������������

(%�/�&���B
������+���)�����' �*���&������

�������'���������)�����
����������

?�%���)��

���
��#�

4#��������'�


������� 
�� +
�)�������#�
'���#�
��*�(��
�%�)
(��������

�����#��@�#��(����
'������
#�����������2�#����'�

?�%���)��

+���)�������

4���&
�)���


0������ 
0������

���������

�
���

+���
���+���)������,
��)�4���&
�)���(%���6����

��������
�#��
���
����"���
���"������������

������A�

�
����
�����

+���������

!���)�����


�@�0��� 
�@�0���

���������

�
���

.������?�%���)��4�(
��
#���!�4 �$��'��

	���������4�#���
�#�9����
��	��������

+�����������&��"�!�4�������&�*��
�)��
�#�

9����
��	��������+�������������
��
8�008��

+���!�4��(%�

��6�


���@@�� 
���@@��

���������

�
���

+���
������
����'�!�4��(%���6������������
�#�

�
���
����"���
���"������������������A�

��#�)��

,��������	
�#�

������
���

4'�����(%��06�


80��0�� 
80��0�� ��#�)��#��)������
�%�(���������
�#�������
���


'������������#��'������������(%��06 �

��!�
�������

�����

�����#��� ��$��
"�� �

�� �����!�� �����#��� �##
�


� �

�
�
�
�

Page 78



���>�-�5�7768767897� �'��-�>��>'�B�>�'���-��'$C�
�

73�

����8����
�
��������������	�������������)�����	���D�����������8�����9����
�
�#"'5#"'(�+%.+.&"5�$6)� �33%�7,$2%��*#"5�
�#"'5#"'(�&"1.'5"5�$6)� �33%��,20#��2,*�
�
�
������������� ��	��� 	���&�� �����%�� ��� �	� &��&������ 
��
����������
������� ����
��
����	��	���5�0�����0�������?�
�

9/� >������������
������������	���5���������;�����	���5�R��	�����%����5�����������
���-������	������

7/� +��	��	����
���	���������������%���������5��������� �
������
������
3/� ����&��	��	�����
�
���	�����������0�&�����	�

�
=/� 92�����	������&�������

�������
@/� ���������;��'����	�����0����	����&�����	�������&&���'�������
���

�
����� �������� ��	��� 	��� 
����0�� � �����
��� ������� ��� ���� ���	����  �%���
��	�

����� �?�

�
9/� ������&�������	���
����� ���	��
��
�	���������%�	�%�����������	����

*�%���
��	5�0�����
���789767893�0����������
����� ������	�����
�72Q�������

����� � �&�
��
�789967897�	��789=6789@��
�H988
/�

7/� ����������	���������� ����%�����
����	�����
&���
��	?��������� �	����	������

� ����������������������	��������5��������
�%������ �&��&���������	����
�
&���
��	5������	�������	������ �����������	����
���
���������%�������
���
&������
����%���������/�

3/� ������
&��	����	������
��� ����(����� /������������*�%���
��	;����
�
�� ����&�� ��

�;��H934
���� �	�0�������&&������)����7899/������
&�� ��

�����&������� �&��&���
��
���0�����
��
�
����������
��
�
�
������
���0�����������������		�������� ���������	���5�	������������%����	��&�����/��

=/� ����
����%������ ���	��0��
��������
�	5��������� �	�������� �����
�	5�0�����
0����
�.����%�� ����	�������� �����

��������
���
����
�
������0�����%����%���
�����
��� �����	����5�����0����
�.��������&���	����	������	������0�����
��	��

����%������5�
�����������	�������%�/��

�
����� �������� ��	��� 	��� 
����0�� � �E������	� &�� ����� 
���� ��� �����	���� ���� 	���
��&&��	�	���������������
����	��	������%��&��%�������������
��������	���?�
�

9/� �����E������	������	���������	�?�����������0��0����	����������
��	��
&��%���
����� ����	�������5�0�	��49/=Q�
��	����	�����	�������� �������%�� ��	�����	�

�%���S�	���� �������������� �'� �����������	��5�	����� ���	��%���
� ����
���
��0�����
��	�/�

7/� ������ ��� ���&&��	�
����������� �&��&�������	����������	������&�� ����5�
�������� �	��������;��'����	�����0���5�9?9�	��	�����	�*��'������,��%�������
��&&��	�
���������*��'�/��

�
�
�
�

Page 79



���>�-�5�7768767897� �'��-�>��>'�B�>�'���-��'$C�
�

7=�

�������������>�	��� 	��� 
����0�� � ��������� � 	��� ����� �;�� ��%����
��	� ����  �����
�&����?�
�

9/� ���	���������
�	������
&������	������ ���0����%������
�	���
��
�
��%��	
��	���	��	�������� �;�� ������&����5��������� �	�����
������
��	�
�
���	�������+��.�����I��	�����+��.5�����	�������%�	�����
������'���
�	����
/�

7/� ��������� �����������
�	����� ���	�&�&���	���������	�������������5�����
�
�	����� ���	���%�����
��� �,����������� ������� ����%�����
��%�����0��� /��

�

�������������>�	���	���
����0�� �����������
&����	����?�
�

9/� ������������������	�������������	�����%����
������%��5��E&��	���	�����H9==
�
���������	��������/��

7/� �����
�� �� ����.�������&&��	���	���5��������	�
�������	���$����	����
�
���������������������	�����&&����E�4/9/�

�
�������������!����%��?�
�

9/� ���	�	��������.�������&&��	���	����
��	����������������&��������0�	��	���
�������
���0�����
��	���������	������	����&&��	���	��	����%��	����	���
����� �;��
�	���/��

�
������������������%��?�
�

9/� $���	��	���	�
�� ��
�	�����&��&�������	������  ��	���	��	��E&����	�������
�������������	���
����0�� ������5�0�	��
����� �������	���
���	��������97693�

��
������%��5�0�	������

�	
��	�	��
����	���
�� �
�����
���	�����
&��&�����5�0������&&��&���	�5������ �	��
���E	�����;�� ���	���		��
��	�
��
�
���	����*�%���
��	/��

�
�'�%"3,(2.'�(.�"#+3.6#"'(�,'5�%,2&2':�,&+2%,(2.'�
�

 � ������	��H748.�	����&&��	��������;����
��� ��������
��
���9�����5�0�	����
��

�	
��	�	��
����
�����
����	�	���������� ��� �&��%�����/�

�� �����0����&��%��������� �	�	��
������0����������
&�������	��.���	��
0��.�0�	�5�������5��������5����0�������
����� �
�����%���5�	������ �
&�� ��

��5��0�������5�0��.���&������
��	���������/��

�� ������
��
�	������%����0�������	��������	����� ���������	���������������
��&���	������
����� �&��&��������0�����
��	�/����0����������&����� �
&��&���
��
���0�����
��
�
�����5�����
��
�
�
���������0������������
�����		�������� ���������	���5�	���������&�������	��� ���������	����
����	��������������%�������/��

�
�'�%"3,(2.'�(.�0',//.%5,$3"�32=2':�1.&(&�
�

 � ������	�������,�

���
��
�H785888�	����&&��	�	�����%���&
��	��
����������
��%�� ����	��������	�	��������
�/��

�� �����0����
��	������%��	� �	��	���&��&������
�����������	����������	�� �
������
��	��	����.�����	�	�������� �/������0�����.��&���0�����
��	��
�	�	���
���
���	��
�	���&��%�������
��

�������������� �������������

Page 80



���>�-�5�7768767897� �'��-�>��>'�B�>�'���-��'$C�
�

7@�

����� �����������������	��������5����0��0����0�	��	������������%�� �
1� �/��

�
�'�%"3,(2.'�(.�(*"�$.%.0:*H&�:%""'�&+,1"&�
�

 � $������	������%������%���� ���
��	��
���������	��(��
�������0�����
��	��
��
�	����+��.���E	�����5�0�	������

�	
��	�	��
����
�����
���	����	��������
�� ��� ���������/��

�� �����0������&&��	�	����E������	�0��.��
�	0����

���	���� �����	����/��
�� �����0�������&��������	����� ��� �&��%�������
��� ���	������� �����

�
���	���&����
���	���&��&����
�	�������� �/�
�� -��������	��(��
�	��������
�	���������	������
�����0������&&��	�	�����

����%�����
����%�����
������� �&��&��5�	���������
�������� �&��&���
��������&����&����5���	�����&��������%����	����� /�

�� -����0�����
��	����
�	����+��.�	��������
�	���������	������
�����0����
��&&��	�	����������%����	��	������ 5�%����	����� �&�� ��

�������	�����
�
	��������������5����0����������&�
���	����	�����	��	������ ���	�������

���	����������������
��	�����������	�/�

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	�

������������	
������
���
�������
�

������������
�����������������������	�
�


��������������������
����������������������
�

�
�����������
��������������������
��
�����������������������
������������������������������	�

�
� !" #$��# $ %&'�
�
������������������ �
��� !"##���$%#�#�&''�(�
��� !"##���)�'"��&��%*�
��� !"##���)��#%(��**" �&��%*�
��� !"##�����"*�&��%*�
��� !"##�����+"'�&��%*�
��� !"##������",�%���&��%*�
��� !"##�������%*�&#"�
��� !"##����"��&�!�%��
��� !"##���&'*�#�&(�*�
��� !"##������"-�&(�� �
��� !"##���������.%-���
��� !"##����"/� �����*�����
��� !"##���&#"'�������*�����
��� !"##���0������1"(�
��� !"##�����%2�� "%����� �
��� !"##�����1"*��*-���
��� !"##������!�3�� !"(�
��� !"##���4�*"���5��*" %��
��� !"##������#��5"''(�
��� !"##���6%�%��5�#*(�
��� !"##�������",�#�$�,�%�
��� !"##������#"�$��2%�76% �� �
��� !"##����"��+�#��(#���
��� !"##���&  �4�!8(� �
��� !"##����% "(%�4� %(�
�

��� !"##�����9������4� %(�
��� !"##���& :���)�� �
��� !"##���&�" ���)�� �
��� !"##�����'" ��)�� �
��� !"##����� "��)�� �
��� !"##�����"�"��)���� �
��� !"##����*9���"����"���
��� !"##���$��� ��"���
��� !"##���3�/�#��"���
��� !"##���������%*�&'*�#���8"���.��
��� !"##���&��%*�&*�����%��
��� !"##����%(#%��6�1"���
��� !"##���4�(����6%!8�
��� !"##���4�� �6"%�!%�
��� !"##���0% "�������� �
��� !"##����#"�������� �
��� !"##���5�#�����''� "�
��� !"##�����!��%#���� *%�(�
��� !"##�����1"*�� �:*� �
��� !"##���5#��"����"% %#�
��� !"##���."##���� %��
��� !"##���$%#�#��**" �
��� !"##���)�(����**" �
��� !"##���&'*�#��##���
��� !"##������" ��/70��� �
��� !"##���&���;�"�%#�!8�
�

�
��%��%%�" -�!���% !%*����<9	��29�9�

�
�

�( ��) *+ #�,-�&( ��,.%/01���,.%/011,#��02*%��(*.3(.#4��0%�&( ��(*0#�
�
�

��� �����	�����������������
�
��%�%�:%�%� ���2�#�-"%(������'(% !%9�
�
�
�

Page 83



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

��

��� ��������������������������
�
��%�%�:%�%� ��*%!#����"� (����" �%�%(�9�
�
�

5�� ����������������6����
�
��%� �2%�8%�� ��� ��%� ��� !"#�� ��� !"###��� �"/� � ����*������ �**�%((%*� ��%�
�%%�" -��'�����"(��%��� " ����"!%9� �$%���� 8%*��##��%�'%�(�����2#%*-" -� ��%"��
��"���" ��"���(������ -���� !"##���� *�!���% �%*�������%���*�*� %��"(�'%(��
��� ���% *� �##� 2�(("'#%� % -�-%�% �(9� � $%� ��*� ��*� �� �� �%:��*" -�
%=2%�"% !%(�� " !#�*" -� #� !�� :"��� $%�� ��+%(��� ��%� >�%% � � *� ��%� ��8%� ���
�*" '��-�?� ��*��%�� �"�� ��1"*� &��% '����-�?� 2#� �%*� �� ��%%� " � 6�2#��� 6��8?�
:%#!��%*� %:�!"�"/% (�������##��1%����%�:��#*�" �!"�"/% (�"2�!%�%�� "%(?�� *�
2���"!"2��%*�" ���%����*������@(�6���*%9���
�
��� !"##��� ����*����� �**%*� ����� �%� ��*� '%% � 2���"!�#��#�� %=!"�%*� '�� ��%�
�!�"%1%�% �(������� -�2%�2#%� " � ��%�.����-��� *���*����% *%*�-��*���"� �
� *��:��*(�!%�%�� "%(9����%��%!% ��!"1"!��:��*(���*�2��1"*%*�%=��2#%(����
���(�� *" -�2%�2#%� " ���%�.����-��� " !#�*" -���� -��!�"%1%�(�� *%���
9� �$%�
��*�:��8%*�:"��� ��%��"���5��%:���� *���*�2���"!"2��%*� " �(%1%��#�%1% �(� " �
.�"!8��� %�� *���%��� ����;�������(��;" �%�-��*% 9�������-���"(�!���"����%�
��*���"(%*�(��%�A�������:�"!��:��#*�'% %�"��!���"�"%(�����:��% �� *���� -�
2%�2#%�B��%���� 8%*��##�:�����*���*%�!� ��"'��"� (9�
�
��� !"##��� ����*����� !� �" �%*� ����� �%� ��*� ���% *%*� �� ��  � 72�#"�"!�#�
%1% �(�� *���*���*%��:��1"("�(����.� -#%*%(����%2�%(% �" -���:%��$��#%�(�
��� ��%� �"�(�� ;��#*� �� �%�% !%� " � ���8��� :�%�%� �%� ��*� �%�� �%�'%�(� ���
6��#"��% ��� �����(�� �"1"#� �%�1� �(�� ��%� ����'%�� ��� ����%�!%� � *� ��%�
6�%((9��$%�!� !#�*%*�'����� 8" -���%�(����������%��"1"!����"!%�������%"��(�22����
�����-�������%��%��9����
�
��� !"##���4�(����6%!8���� 8%*���� !"##����"/� �����*�����������%�:��8��%�
��*� � *%���8% � " � ��"(" -� �� %�� � *� " � � � ��'�((�*��"�#� ��#%9� � $%�
!� -����#��%*��"��� ��"(�:��8�" ��2��#*" -���%�(2%!"�#� ����%������%����"!%����
3"�(���"�"/% ��:�"!��:�(��#*%����� ���%�%="(�" -�.����-��� *���*�'%% ��%#*�'��
�� �� ��(2"!"��(� 2%�(� (9� � ��� !"##��� ��"*� &��%*�� 6%�%�� 5�#*(� � *� 3�/�#�
�"����#(���**�%((%*���%��%%�" -�� ���%�%=!%##% ����  %��" �:�"!����� !"##���
����*�������*��%2�%(% �%*���%�.����-�9���
�
��%� �2%�8%�� ��% � !�##%*� ����  ��" ��"� (� ��� (%�1%� �(� �2%�8%�� ��� ��:%��
$��#%�(���� !"#�������%�!��" -��%��9�
�
���:�(�������'����� !"##���4�(����6%!8�����������'����� !"##������" �
�/70��� �� *��
�
���������
�
�������� !"##�����+"'�&��%*�'%�%#%!�%*� ���(%�1%��(��2%�8%����� ��%��� *� �
.����-�������:%��$��#%�(���� !"#�� �"#� ��%�&  ��#���� !"#��%%�" -� " �����
��	C9�

Page 84



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

C�

�
��� !"##���4�(����6%!8�� *���� !"##������" ��/70��� ���% �!��%����:��*����
:"� %((� ��%� �2%�8%�� ��� ��%� ��� !"#� ("- " -� ��%� (��������� *%!#����"� � ���
�!!%2�� !%�������"!%9�
�

�( ��) *+ #�,-�&( ��,.%/01���,.%/011,#��*70"��(! 3��0%�&( ��(*0#�
�
��%�" !��" -��2%�8%����� 8%*���� !"##����"/� �����*����������"(����*�:��8�
�1%�� ��%� #�(�� �%��9� $%� ��% � ��� 8%*� �%�'%�(� ��� ��%� ��� !"#� ���� ��%"��
!� �"*% !%�" �%#%!�" -��"��� *��%�:�(����'#%*�'����%"��(�22����� *�%=!"�%*�
��� ��%� �22���� "��� ��� '%� ��%� .����-�@(� 3"�(�� �"�"/% �� :�"!�� ���8%*� �� ��(��
��(2"!"��(����% ��" ��"(�#"�%9�
�
$%� !���% �%*� ����� ��:%�� $��#%�(� :�(� ���%� ��� �� �� !���� "�"%(� �����
:��8%*���-%��%��" ������ ��� *�:�(�� %������%���(��!�#����##��*"1%�(%���%�(�
" � ��%� !�� ���9� � ��%� !��##% -%(� ��!" -� ��%� '����-��:%�%� !�� -" -� ��(�� � *�
���%���(��'%��!�"%1%*�:"���#"�"�%*��%(���!%(��2���"!�#��#�����% (��%���%�'%(��
(���������!�"#*�% �� *�!��" -�������%�%#*%�#�9����%�!���� "���2�����!�����(��" �
��� !"##��(��(��"��:�(��%�'%�(@�*�������% (��%������%1%���*%!"("� ���*%�� *�
2�� *�(2% ��:�(�" ���%�" �%�%(�(����"�2��1" -��%("*% �(@�,��#"������#"�%9�
�
��%��2%�8%�� " *"!��%*� ������%���*�!��(% � ���%%�!���"�"%(� ��� (�22���� *��" -�
�"(� �%��� ��� ���"!%9� � ��%(%� :%�%� ����� ���!"�#� ��-� "(��"� � ���� ��"#"��� � *�
�%"(��%���:�"!�� � "�%*� 2%�2#%� �����-�� (2���(� � *� #%"(��%?��$��������(��� � �
%*�!��"� � (�22���� !���"��?� � *� ����$&�� � � ��-� "(��"� � :�"!�� *%#"1%�(�
� -#"(������(2%�8%�(�������%��#� -��-%(������-��� ��*�#��#%�� " -�2��-����%�
����:��% �� �'#%�����!!%((���" (��%���%*�!��"� �� *����" " -9�
�
��%��2%�8%��!� !#�*%*�'��(���" -������"��:�(��"(�2�"1"#%-%�� *��� ��������!��
�(��2%�8%�������%���� !"#�� *��%�#��8%*����:��*����:��8" -�:"������ !"##��(�
������##�2�#"�"!�#�2���"%(9�
�
�

��� �����������������������6����
�
��%��2%�8%��(��-��� ��" ��"� (����(%�1%��(��%2�����2%�8%�������%���� !"#�
������%������!��" -��� "!"2�#��%��9�
�
���:�(�������'����� !"##���4�(����6%!8�����������'����� !"##������" �
�/70��� �� *�
�
���������
�
�������� !"##��� �%(#%��6�1"��� '%� %#%!�%*� ��� (%�1%��(��%2�����2%�8%�� ��� ��%�
�� *� �.����-�������:%��$��#%�(���� !"#�� �"#� ��%�&  ��#���� !"#��%%�" -�
" �������	C9�
�
��
�
�

Page 85



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

D�

��� �������������������������������
������6�������
���
����
�8���������
�
��%� �2%�8%�� :%#!��%*� ��� ��%"�� �"�(�� ��� !"#� �%%�" -�� ��� !"##��� 5�#���
��''� "� � *� ��� !"##��� 4�� � 6"%�!%� :��� ��*� '%% � %#%!�%*� " � �%!% �� '�7
%#%!�"� (� ��� (%�1%� �(��%�'%�(� ���� �2"��#�"%#*(� E� .� -#���: � � *�;%�1%�(�
;��*(� �%(2%!�"1%#�9� � ��%� �2%�8%�� !� -����#��%*� ��%� ��� !"##��(� � � ��%"��
%#%!�"� �� *�%=2�%((%*���%���2%��������%��:��#*��" *���%"��2%�"�*����(%�1"!%�� �
��%�������"����%:��*" -9�
�
���������
�
�������%��2%�8%�@(��  �� !%�% ��'%� ��%*9�
�
�

��� �����9���8����������
�����������	�������
�
��%������@(��%2�����(%��" -�������%��=%!��"1%��!�%�%�����%#%-��"� �� *���%�
���� -%�% �(� ���� %=%!��"1%� *%!"("� � ��8" -� '�� ��%� ������ � *� ��'" %��
�%�'%�(��:�(���'#%*��(�����!�%*����&22% *"=�&������%(%��" ��%(9�
�
���������
�
�������%������@(��%2����'%� ��%*9�
�
�

��� ����������������������������
��������������������
�
��%� ��� !"#� !� ("*%�%*� ��%� �%1"%:� ��� 2��2���"� �#"���� ��%� %(��'#"(��% �� ���
!���"��%%(�� *���%��##�!��"� ����2#�!%(�� ����(%�!���"��%%(����� ��%�!��" -�
�%��9�
�
���������
�
	9� �������%��%1"%:����2��2���"� �#"����(�(%������" ���%��%2���������%��%�1"!%�

$%�*���%��!���"!��%�1"!%(��'%� ��%*9�
�

�9� ����� !���"��%%(� � *� 2� %#(� '%� %(��'#"(�%*� ���� ��%� �� "!"2�#� �%���
��	��	C��� *�2#�!%(�'%��##�!��%*�� ����(%�!���"��%%(�� *�2� %#(���(�
(%������" ���%���'#%�'%#�:F7�

�

�,!!0&&  �
�

�,&*1� �*",.#� �,%$ #:
;*&0; �

� $) /&� �%:
<#,.) 3�

�1%�1"%:� E� �!���" ��
����"��%%��
�2#�(�
�!�7�2�%%(���
�

G� 
� 	� 	� 	�

$%�#����!���" ��6� %#�
�

<� 
� 	� � 	�

&22%�#(�����"��%%�
�

G� 
� 	� �� ��

Page 86



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�


�

&�*"������"��%%�
�

<� 
� 	� � 	�

�%1%#�2�% ��
����"��%%�

<� D� 	� 	� 	�

�����%-"!� �%1%#�2�% ��
����"��%%�

G� 
� �� � ��

5% %��#� 6��2�(%(�
����"��%%�

<� D� 	� � ��

$��� � �%(���!%(�
����"��%%�

<� D� 	� � ��

�"!% (" -�����"��%%�
�

	
� G� �� 	� C�

6% ("� (�����"��%%��
�

<� 
� 	� � 	�

��� *��*(� &*1"(����
����"��%%� ������

	9<9	���

�2#�(�<�!�7�2�%%(��

<� D� 	� 	� 	�

�
C9� ����� ��%�%="(�" -���� *��*(�����"��%%� � ���(�'+%!�� ���2��2���"� �#"����

'%� �%7%(��'#"(�%*� ���� ��%� 2%�"�*� � �"#� ��%� %��%!�"1%� *��%� ��� ��%�  %:�
��� *��*(��%-"�%��"9%9�� �"#�C����4� %���	��9�

�
D9� �������%��%�'%�(�"2������%� %:���� *��*(�&*1"(��������"��%%����'%�

%(��'#"(�%*������	(��4�#����	��" !#�*%���� !"##��(��(�#"(�%*�" ���%���'#%�
(��: �" ��%(�#��"� ������'�1%��:������� ���" !#�*%���%�������������%�
��� �� %����%����'" %���%�'%��?�� *��2� ���(%1% �!�7�2�%*��"9%9� � 7
��� !"##�����%�'%�(��� %����:����(��##�!��"����%�&*1"(��������"��%%?�
� *� ����� &��"!#%� G� ��� ��%� ��� !"#@(� �� (�"���"� � '%� ��% *%*�
�!!��*" -#�9�

�
�

=�� ������������������������������������������
�����������
�
&�(!�%*�#%�:�(���'#%*�(%��" -�������%� ��" ��"� (��%!%"1%*��������%�2�#"�"!�#�
-���2(� ��� ��� !"##��(� ��� (%�1%� �(� ���� !��"�(� � *� �'�� �%�'%�(� ��� ��%�
!���"��%%(�� *�2� %#(�%(��'#"(�%*�'����%���� !"#9�
�
��%� �%�1"!%� $%�*�� �%��!���"!� �%�1"!%(�� �*1"(%*� ��%� ��� !"#� ��� � %�
!���%!�"� ������%���'#%*�(!�%*�#%��" ��%#��"� ������%���� *��*(�����"��%%��� *�
� � �**"�"� �#�  ��" ��"� � ����� ��*� '%% � �%!%"1%*� ���� �%�'%�(�"2� ��� ��%�
�1%�1"%:�� *��!���" ������"��%%9��
�
��� !"##���4�(����6%!8��*1"(%*��������%���'����5���2@(� ��" ��%*�*%2��"%(�
���� ��%� ��� *��*(� &*1"(���� ����"��%%� :%�%� " �% *%*� �#(�� ��� (%�1%� �(�
*%2��"%(� � � ��%� %="(�" -���� *��*(�����"��%%� �����:��#*� !� �" �%� � �"#� ��%�
 %:���� *��*(��%-"�%�!��%�" ���%��%!�9�
�
�
�
�

Page 87



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�


�

���������
�
	9� ����� ��%� !��"�(� ��� !���"��%%� � *� ���%�� 2�("�"� (� ��� �%(2� ("'"#"��� '%�

�22�" �%*��(�#"(�%*����&22% *"=�.������%(%��" ��%(9�
�

�9� �������%��%�'%�(�� *�*%2�����%�'%�(�'%��22�" �%*������%�!���"��%%�
� *�2� %#(������%���� !"#�� *�� �����%��'�*"%(�������%��� "!"2�#�H%���
��	��	C��(�(%���������&22% *"=��������%(%��" ��%(9�

�
C9� ����� " � �%#��"� � ��� � �� � �"##%*� 2#�!%(�:"��" � ��%� (%��(� �##�!��%*� ��� ��

2���"!�#���2�#"�"!�#�-���2��"��'%� ��%*��������%�&(("(�� ����"%���=%!��"1%�
��%-�#� �%�1"!%(�� ��(� *%#%-��%*� ������"��� (�'(%,�% �#�� ��� �-�%%� ��%�
�22�" ��% �(�������(%�2#�!%(�" ��!!��*� !%�:"��� ��" ��"� (��������%�
�%#%1� ��2�#"�"!�#�-���29�

�
D9� ����� " � �%#��"� � ��� � �� I� -���2%*@� 2�("�"� (� �%��" " -� � �"##%*�� ��%�

&(("(�� �� ��"%�� �=%!��"1%� ��%-�#� �%�1"!%(�� '%� ������"(%*� ��� " 1"�%�
%=2�%(("� (� ��� " �%�%(�� ����� ��%� � -���2%*� ��� !"##��(� � *� ��� ��8%�
�22�" ��% �(� ��� ���(%� 2�("�"� (� ��##�:" -� !� (�#���"� � :"��� ��%�
�%�'%�(�!� !%� %*�� *���%��2%�8%�������%���� !"#9�

�
�

>�� ������������������	������?�5��
�
��%� ��� !"#� !� ("*%�%*� ��%� *����� !�#% *��� ��� �%%�" -(� ���� ��%� �����!��" -�
�� "!"2�#��%��9�
�
��%� � �%�"����"%���=%!��"1%� �*1"(%*� ��%���� !"#� ��� � %� !�� -%� ��� ��%�*�����
!�#% *��� ��� �%%�" -(� ����� ��*� '%% � !"�!�#��%*� :"��� ��%� �-% *�9� � ��%�
��� *��*(�����"��%%�:��#*� ��� �:��%%��� ��G�������� *��<��� 4� %���	��
'��� :��#*� " (�%�*� �%%�� � � 	���� 4� %� ��	��� ��� *"(!�((� ��%� 2��2�(%*�  %:�
��� *��*(����� -%�% �(9�
�
���������
�
����� (�'+%!�� ��� ��%��'�1%���% *�% �(�� ��%� 2��2�(%*� !�#% *��� ����%%�" -(�
������%��� "!"2�#��%�����	��	C�'%��22��1%*��(�(%���������&22% *"=��������"(�
*%!"("� �(�%%�9�
�

�
�

��%��%%�" -�% *%*����<9D��29�9��
�
�
�

�2%�8%�������%���� !"#�
�
�

Page 88



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

<�

�������8���
�

� �
������������	
������
���
�������

�
���������������������	�:�
�����������&(����������

�
�������������@��	������������

�
�����A���8����������
�����������	�������

�

�

�
�
��� �������������
�
	9	� ��%� �=%!��"1%� 6��!%*��%� ��#%(� ��� 6���� D9D� ��� ��%� ��� !"#@(�

�� (�"���"� � 2��1"*%� ���� ��%� ������ ��� *%#%-��%� (2%!"�"!� %=%!��"1%�
�� !�"� (���F7�

•� ��%��=%!��"1%��(���:��#%����%���'" %��?�

•� ��!���"��%%������%��=%!��"1%����� �" *"1"*��#��%�'%�������%�
�=%!��"1%?�

•� � ����"!%�?�

•� � ���%��!���"��%%?�

•� ��:��*�!�� !"##����� #��" ��!!��*� !%�:"���(9�C
������%���!�#�
5�1%� �% ��� *�6�'#"!�� 1�#1%�% ��" �$%�#���&!�����<�?��

•� +�" ������ -%�% �(?�����

•� � ���%��#�!�#�������"��9�
�
	9�� ��%� ������ ���� ��% *� ��� �%1�8%� � �� *%#%-��"� � ��� � � %=%!��"1%�

�� !�"� ����� ���"�%9����
�
	9C� ��%�������"(��%,�"�%*����2�%(% �������%�&  ��#���� !"#��%%�" -��� *�"��

*%#%-��"� (���%���*%����1��"%*�'%�:%% �&  ��#��%%�" -(����2�%(% �����
��%� �� "���" -� ���"!%��� �� :�"��% � �%!��*� ��� *%#%-��"� (� ��*%� '�� �"��
�I��%��=%!��"1%��!�%�%�����%#%-��"� @�9� ���"(�*�!��% ����(��!� ��" �
��%���##�:" -�" ������"� �" �(�������(�"���%#��%(����%=%!��"1%��� !�"� (F�

�
���� ��%�%=�% ������ ��������"���*%#%-��%*����� ��" *"1"*��#��=%!��"1%�

�%�'%�����:��*�!�� !"##��� " !#�*" -�*%��"#(���� ��%� #"�"���"� �� �
��%"��������"��?�

�

�'�� ��%� �%��(� ��� �%�%�% !%� � *� !� (�"���"� � ��� (�!�� �=%!��"1%�
����"��%%(��(���%��������22�" �(�� *���%� ��%(�����=%!��"1%�
�%�'%�(��22�" �%*������%�?�

�
�!�� ��%� ����%�� *�%=�% ������ ��*%#%-��"� ����%=%!��"1%� �� !�"� (�

��� ��%�� ����"��%%(�� � �� ���%�� ������"��� ��� � �� +�" ��

Page 89



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

J�

���� -%�% �(� � *� ��%�  ��%(� ��� ���(%� �=%!��"1%� �%�'%�(�
�22�" �%*����� ��+�" ������"��%%�������%�!��" -��%��?�� *�

�
�*�� ��%� ����%�� *�%=�% ������ ��*%#%-��"� ����%=%!��"1%� �� !�"� (�

������"!%�(� ����#�%�*��(2%!"�"%*�" �6����C������%��� (�"���"� ��:"���
*%��"#(� ��� � �� #"�"���"� � � � ����� *%#%-��"� � � *� ��%� �"�#%� ��� ��%�
���"!%�����:������%�*%#%-��"� �"(���*%9�

�
	9D� � ��!!��*� !%�:"��� ��%��'�1%� �%,�"�%�% �(� ��%��=%!��"1%��!�%�%����

�%#%-��"� � �-�%%*� '�� ��%� ������ ��� �22#�� :"��� %��%!�� ����� 	
��� ����
��	��"(�(%������'%#�:9�

�����
�

�
�

�������:��8����������
�����������	������
�
�
��� ��������
��
	9	� ��%�2��2�(%������"(��=%!��"1%��!�%�%�����%#%-��"� �"(���F7�

•� '%�!#%����'����:���!� ���8%�:�"!��%=%!��"1%�*%!"("� (�" !#�*" -�
)%���%!"("� (?�

•� ��!"#"���%���%�(��������  " -������� !"#�'�(" %((?�

•� % (��%��������%�������"(��'#%����2��1"*%�%��%!�"1%�(����%-"!�
#%�*%�(�"2�������%��1%��##�2�#"!��*"�%!�"� ������%���� !"#�� *����
2�����%�2��� %�(�"2�:��8" -�:"������%���-% !"%(?�� *���������"!%�(�
��8%��%(2� ("'"#"��������2%���"� �#�����%�(�� *�2�#"!��"�2#%�% ���"� ��

�
�
��� �
���������������
��
�9	� � !%�2�%(% �%*�'����%������������%�&  ��#���� !"#��%%�" -���������%�

�� "���" -����"!%��� ��"(��=%!��"1%��!�%�%�����%#%-��"� �:"##� �����2����
�����%���� !"#K(��� (�"���"� �� *�:"##�'%��22% *%*����"�9����(�2��1"("� (�
�22#�� �#� -("*%� ��%� ��#%(� ��� 6��!%*��%� � *� &!!%((� ��� � ������"� �
2��1"("� (�" !#�*%*�" ���%��� (�"���"� 9����

�
�
5�� ���������������
���8����������
�����������	�������
�
C9	� ��"(��!�%�%�����%#%-��"� ��%��" (�" ����!%�������%��%���������"!%������%�

������ � #%((� � *� � �"#� "�� "(� ��% *%*� ��� �%1�8%*� '�� ��%� ������ " �
�!!��*� !%�:"���6����D9D������%��� (�"���"� 9��

�
�
��� ���:�8�������������������
�
D9	� ���*%#%-��%*�2�:%��" ���"(��=%!��"1%��!�%�%�����%#%-��"� ��22#"%(����

� ��*%!"("� � ����� �%#��%(� ���������%�� ����� "(� ���� ��=%!��"1%� �� !�"� �

Page 90



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

G�

%"��%�� '�� #�:� ��� '�� ��%� �##�!��"� � ��� #�!�#� !��"!%� �� !�"� (� � *%�� ��%�
��� !"#@(��� (�"���"� 9��

�
�
��� �
������������������
���8��������
�

9	� ��%��=%!��"1%�(��##�!� ("(������% �2%�2#%�� ��%#����%�������� *� " %�

��� !"##��(��(�(%������'%#�:F7�
�

�*! ��
�


*#3�� �,#&-,10,�

������������������ ��
�

��&�� �������

��� !"##�����"*�&��%*�
�

��(��� *"��E�
�� ('����

�%2�����������

��� !"##������",�%�&��%*�
�

�"#%�� *�E�
5#�'%���: �

��'" %���%�'%������
�%-% %���"� �

��� !"##�������%*�&#"�
�

;�"�%!��2%#� ��'" %���%�'%������
� 1"�� �% ��

��� !"##���&'*�#�&(�*�
�

;�"�%!��2%#� ��'" %���%�'%������
$%�#���� *�;%##'%" -�

��� !"##���&#"'�������*����� ���*:%##� ��'" %���%�'%������
�%(���!%(�

��� !"##�������",�#�$�,�%�
�

��9�)�����" %@(�
E�;�22" -�

��'" %���%�'%������
4�'(�� *��8"##(�

��� !"##�����'" ��)�� �� ���*:%##� ��'" %���%�'%������
$��(" -�

��� !"##����� "��)�� � .���#%�7'�7.�:� ��'" %���%�'%������
��#���%�

��� !"##����#"�������� �� ����� (�� @(�E�
��%2 %��5�%% �

��'" %���%�'%������
��"#*�% @(��%�1"!%(�

�
�
��� ����	�����������
���8��������
�

9	� ��%� ������ ��(�  ��� *%#%-��%*� � �� *%!"("� 7��8" -� 2�:%�(� ��� ��%�

�=%!��"1%��!�" -�!�##%!�"1%#�9��
�

9�� ��%� ������ ����� " � �!!��*� !%� :"��� 6���� D9D� ��� ��%� ��� !"#@(�

�� (�"���"� ���22�" ��(�!��!���"��%%(������%��=%!��"1%��(��%�!� ("*%�(�
�22��2�"��%� ����� �"�%� ��� �"�%�� '��� �%� *�%(�  ��� �22�" �� � �� (�!��
!���"��%%(������"(��"�%9��

�

9C� ��'+%!�� ��� ��%� �����K(� 2�%��-��"1%� ��� ��8%� *%!"("� (� � � �##� ����%�(�

�%#��" -� ��� �##� �"(� (��������� 2�:%�(�� ��%� ������ *%#%-��%(� ���%�!��
��'" %���%�'%��" *"1"*��##�� ��%�2�:%�� �����8%�*%!"("� (� � �����%�(�
:"��" ���%"��2�����#"�����%��!� (�#���"� �:"�����%�������� *�(�'+%!�������%�
������ ��"(" -�  �� �'+%!�"� � ��� ��%� 2��2�(%*� *%!"("� 9��& �� (�!��
*%!"("� �'����!�'" %���%�'%��:"##�'%�(�'+%!�������:�"��% ��%2����� *���%�
(��%�2��!%*��%��(��22#"%(����������#�%=%!��"1%�*%!"("� (9���

Page 91



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	��

�

9D� � ��!!��*� !%�:"��� (%!�"� �	D� �
����� ��%���!�#�5�1%� �% ��&!�������

��(���% *%*��� ������ -%�% �(���*%�'����%�������������%�*"(!���-%�
���� �%=%!��"1%��� !�"� �'��� �%=%!��"1%��%�'%���!���"��%%�������"!%��
��%� ������2�%1% ����%������������%=%�!"(" -�������� !�"� 9�

�
�
��� ����	�������������������
�
<9	� ��%���������(�*%#%-��%*�������"!%�(�*%!"("� ���8" -�2�:%�(�" ��%#��"� �

��� �=%!��"1%� �� !�"� (� �(� (%�� ���� ��� 6���(� C� � *� J� ��� ��%� ��� !"#@(�
�� (�"���"� 9��

�
�
=�� ��
�������	�������
�
J9	� ��%���������(� ���*%#%-��%*�� ��2�:%�(����� ����%��!���"��%%��������

� ��:��*���� !"##���" ��!!��*� !%�:"���(9�C
������%���!�#�5�1%� �% ��
� *�6�'#"!�� 1�#1%�% ��" �$%�#���&!�����<9�

�
J9�� ��%���������(�*%#%-��%*�2�:%�(����+�" ������ -%�% �(�:"������%��#�!�#�

������"�"%(��(�(%������" �&��"!#%�		������%���� !"#@(��� (�"���"� �
�
J9C� ��'+%!�����J9���'�1%����%���������(� ���*%#%-��%*�� ��2�:%�(����� ��

���%��#�!�#�������"��9��
�
�

�
�

�������:��������������8�������������������6��	��
����
����������������������������

�
	9� ;�%�%� � � �=%!��"1%� *%!"("� �� " !#�*" -� �� )%�� �%!"("� �� ��##(� ��� '%�

��*%�� *�%"��%�F7�
�
�"��������"��������8%������*%!"("� ���(� ���'%% �*%#%-��%*�'����%�������
� *%����"(��=%!��"1%��!�%�%�����%#%-��"� ?�����
�""��������"�����(�'%% �*%#%-��%*�'�����%�2%�(� ����'�*��:"���*%#%-��%*�
2�:%�(�*%!#" %(����%=%�!"(%����(%�2�:%�(?�����
�"""��������"�����(�'%% �*%#%-��%*�'��� ��%������� %1%���%#%((�*%!"*%(�
�����8%���%�*%!"("� ��"�(%#���
�
��%�*%!"("� �(��##�'%���*%�'����%�������" *"1"*��##������%��!� (�#���"� �
:"�����%���"%���=%!��"1%����%��� "���" -����"!%�����%����2����%��"�%!�����
�%(���!%(�� *�(�!�����%�����2����%��"�%!����(�������'" %���%�'%��(��
��%�����������*%�%��" %9�����

�
�9� �=%!��"1%�*%!"("� (��" !#�*" -�)%���%!"("� (�����'%���8% �'����%�������

" ��!!��*� !%�:"���2���-��2��	��'�1%�(��##�%"��%��'%���8% F7�
�

Page 92



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

		�

���� ��� �� �����#� �%%�" -� ��� ��%� �=%!��"1%��  ��"!%� ��� :�"!�� ��(� '%% �
-"1% �" ��!!��*� !%�:"���6����D9D������%��� (�"���"� �� *����:�"!����%�
&!!%((����� ������"� ���#%(����6����D9�������%��� (�"���"� �(��##��22#�?�
����
�
�'��" ��!!��*� !%�:"�����%�2��!%*��%����
�'%#�:9�

�
C9� � � ��%�!�(%������*%!"("� � ��8% ������ �����#��%%�" -���� ��%��=%!��"1%��

��%�������:"##���8%���%�*%!"("� ���1" -��%!%"1%*�:�"��% �� *����#��*1"!%�
����� �22��2�"��%� ���"!%�(� � *� !� (�#�%*� ���(%� �%�'%�(� ��� ��%�
�=%!��"1%�2�%(% �9��� ���%�%1% ����������%%�" -������%��=%!��"1%�"(� ���
,�����%�� ��%� ������ ���� (�"##� ��8%� � ��  %!%((���� *%!"("� (� ��1" -�
!� (�#�%*� � �� �=%!��"1%� �%�'%�(� 2�%(% �9� � &##� ������#� *%!"("� (�
��8% � ��� �� �����#� �%%�" -� ��� ��%� �=%!��"1%� (��##� '%� �%!��*%*� " � ��%�
�" ��%(������%��%%�" -9���

�
D9� ��%���'" %���%%�" -�"(� ���������"(%*����%=%�!"(%���%������@(�2�:%�(�

" � ��%� �'(% !%� ��� ��%� �����9� � ��� ��%� ������ "(� � �'#%� ��� �!�� ���� � ��
�%�(� �� � *� � #�� " � ���(%� !"�!��(�� !%(�� ��%� �%2���� ������ "(�
������"(%*����%=%�!"(%���%������@(�2�:%�(9�

���

� ��%� ������ ���� ��� �"(� *"(!�%�"� � ��8%� �� *%!"("� � " � �%#��"� � ��� � �

�=%!��"1%� �� !�"� �� " !#�*" -� �� )%�� �%!"("� �� �#� %� � *� ���("*%� ��%�
!� �%=��������%%�" -������%��=%!��"1%9��� ��%#��"� ����� ��*%!"("� ���*%�
'����%�������� *%����"(�2��1"("� F7�

�
�"�� ��%�*%!"("� ������ #��'%���*%���##�:" -�!� ("*%���"� �'����%�

�������������##��%2����'����%��%#%1� �����"!%��(��!� ��" " -��##�
�%#%1� ��" ������"� ���2�"� (�� *��%!���% *��"� (�" ���%�(��%�
��������(�:��#*�'%��%,�"�%*�"����%�*%!"("� �:%�%����'%���8% ������
�%%�" -������%��=%!��"1%?�

�
�""�� � ���%�!�(%������)%���%!"("� ��(�*%�" %*�" �&��"!#%�	C������%�

�� (�"���"� ����%�2��1"("� (������%�&!!%((����� ������"� �
6��!%*��%���#%(�" ��%#��"� ����2�"���2�'#"!��"� �� ���%�3��:��*�
6#� ��� *���%�2��1"("� (������%��1%�1"%:�� *��!���" ��
6��!%*��%���#%(�" ��%#��"� ����!�##7" ��" !#�*" -���%���#%(�
�%-��*" -���-% ��*%!"("� (��(��##��22#�?�� *�

�
�"""�� ��%�*%!"("� �(��##� ���'%���*%�� �"#���%���������(�!� �"��%*�

�"(��-�%%�% ��'��("- " -���������#��%!"("� �6��������
�%=��2#%�����!�%*��:�"!����(��"�(��'%% �!��2#%�%*�:"����##�
�%#%1� ��" ������"� �� *�("- %*�'����%��%#%1� ����"%�����"!%�(9�

�

9� &##� ������#� *%!"("� (� ��8% � " � �!!��*� !%� :"��� 2���-��2�� 
� �'�1%�

(��##�'%F7�
�

�"�� �%!��*%*� " � �� #�-� �%#*� '�� ��%� �%�1"!%� $%�*�� �%��!���"!�
�%�1"!%(�� *��1�"#�'#%�����2�'#"!�" (2%!�"� ?�� *��

�
�""��� 6�'#"(�%*�� ���%���� !"#@(�:%'("�%?���

Page 93



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	��

�
(�1%� �����  �� " ������"� � ����� " � ��%� �2" "� � ��� ��%� &(("(�� �� ��"%��
�=%!��"1%���%-�#��%�1"!%(��"(�I%=%�2�@����I!� �"*% �"�#@��(�*%�" %*�" ���%�
��� !"#@(� &!!%((� ��� � ������"� � 6��!%*��%� ��#%(� (��##� '%� 2�'#"(�%*��
" !#�*%*�" ���%�*%!"("� � ��"!%�����1�"#�'#%�����2�'#"!�" (2%!�"� 9�
�

<9� & ��*%!"("� ���8% �'��� �" *"1"*��#���'" %���%�'%��" ��%#��"� ����� ��
����%�� *%#%-��%*� ��� �"���%�� " � �!!��*� !%� :"��� (%!�"� � 
� ��� ��%�
�����@(��=%!��"1%��!�%�%�����%#%-��"� �(��##F7�

�
� �"��'%�(�'+%!�� �����%�(��%�2��!%((�� *���#%(��(���������#�*%!"("� � " �

�!!��*� !%�:"���2���-��2�(�
�� *�
��'�1%?�� *�
�

�""�� ���'%���*%�� �"#���%���������(�!� �"��%*�" �:�"�" -�������%���(� ��
�'+%!�"� ������%�*%!"("� 9�

�
�

�

������	����������������>����������������B����������C�
���������	
��
�������
����������������������
�
��������������������

�
�#0 -�3 $/#0)&0,%�,-�"*/+<#,.%3�)*) #$'�
�
�

•� �� %�

�*! � *%3� & 1 )(,% � %.!" #� ,-� (,13 #�
*%3�*33# $$�D( # �,) %�&,�0%$) /&0,%�
�
�

�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 94



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	C�

�������8���
�

�)),0%&! %&�,-��,!!0&&  ��(*0#$�*%3�,&( #�),$0&0,%$�,-�# $),%$0"010&4�
�

�
��� �,!!0&&  ��(*0#$�
�
&��"!#%� J� ��� ��%���� !"#@(��� (�"���"� � (���%(� ����� I��%���� !"#� :"##� �22�" �� ��
�%�'%�� ��� (%�1%� �(� ���"�� ��� %�!�� ����"��%%� ����� "�� �22�" �(� � *%�� ��"(�
&��"!#%9� � ��� ��%� ��� !"#� *�%(�  ���� ��%� ����"��%%����� �22�" �� �� ���"�� �����
��� -(�� ��%� �%�'%�(� �22�" �%*� ��� ��%� ����"��%%� '�� ��%� ��� !"#9� � ��!��
����"��%%������22�" ����L"!%7���"���������� -(��"�(��%�'%�(9@�
�
� ��!!��*� !%�:"�����%��'�1%����%���� !"#�"(��%,�%(�%*�����22�" ����%����"�(�
��� ��%� !���"��%%(� #"(�%*� '%#�:�� ��� (%�1%� ���� ��%� �%��" *%�� ��� ��%��� "!"2�#�
�%�����	��	C������ �"#�%"��%����%���%("- ���%�2�("�"� ����%� ��#� -%�����%�'%��
��� ��%� ��� !"#� ��� ��%� ����"��%%� !� !%� %*� ��� �� (�!!%((��� "(� �22�" �%*��
:�"!�%1%��"(���%�(�� %��9�
�
& ��  ��" ��"� (� �%!%"1%*� ��� ��%� �"�%� ��� 2�" �" -� ��%� #"(�%*� '%#�:� � *� � ��
�����%�� ��" ��"� (��%!%"1%*�(�'(%,�% �#��:"##�'%��%2���%*�1%�'�##�9�
�

�,!!0&&  � �,!0%*&0,%$�# / 0; 3�-,#��(*0#�
�

&22%�#(�����"��%%� �##��."##���� %�����'��

&�*"������"��%%� �##�����#��5"''(����'��

�%1%#�2�% �������%-"!��%1%#�2�% ��
����"��%%�

�##��$%#�#�&''�(����'��

5% %��#�6��2�(%(�����"��%%� �##����"�"��)���� ����'��

$��� ��%(���!%(�����"��%%� �##���*�&'*�#���8"����.�����'��

�"!% (" -�����"��%%� �##�����#"�$��2%�76% �� ����'��

�1%�1"%:�E��!���" ������"��%%� �##��&  �4�!8(� ����'��

6% ("� (�����"��%%� �##��0% "�������� ����'��

���
�
��� �&( #�),$0&0,%$�,-�# $),%$0"010&4�
�

�#��2"!(� &�'�((�*��� �� �"#� ��%� % *�
�����%��#��2"!�E�6���#��2"!�5��%(��

�##���"/� �����*��������'��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 95



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	D�

�������8���

������������	
������
���
���������������������������
�

�������������������������������:���5�
�

����	���������
�����������������������	�@���&(����������
�

�
������������������

B�0% �! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/01C�
�

�������
��������� ��� !�"�#$"!�
������%���
�

�! �!&#�
������'��� �#(!� ��)��

�
�##��."##���� %������"���
�##��)��#%(��**" �&��%*�
�##���"/� �����*�����
�##��&  �4�!8(� �
�##���%(#%��6�1"���
�##��4�� �6"%�!%�
�
�
�
��%2��"%(F7�
�##��& :���)�� �
�##�����#"�$��2%�76% �� �
�##�����#��5"''(��
�

�
�##��5#��"����"% %#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##��6%�%��5�#*(�
�##����������4� %(��
�
�
�

�
 ���

�
�##����'" ��)�� ��� *��
�
�	�1�!� !���

�

P
age 96



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	
�

�
����������������

B� ; %�! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/01C�
�

�������
������*�� ��� !�"�#$"!�
������%���
�

�! �!&#�
������'��� �#(!� ��%��

�
�##�����#��5"''(�����"���
�##��& :���)�� �
�##��&'*�#��##���
�##��)��#%(��**" �&��%*�
�##�����#"�$��2%�76% �� �
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##�����!�3�� !"(�
�##�����" ��/70��� �
�##����1"*��*-���

�
�##�����"-�&(�� �
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##����1"*�� �:*� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
 ���

�
�##����%2�� "%����� ������

�
�
�
�

P
age 97



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	
�

�
����������������������
B� ; %�! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/01C�

�

�������
������+�� ��� !�"�#$"!�
������%��
�

�! �!&#�
������%�� �#(!� ��%��

�
�##��$%#�#�&''�(�����"���
�##��& :���)�� �
�##��)�(����**" �
�##����"�"��)���� �
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##��."##���� %��
�##��$%#�#��**" �
�##���% "(%�4� %(�

�
�##�����"-�&(�� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##����������4� %(�
�##���"��&�!�%��
�##��6%�%��5�#*(��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�	�1�!� !���

�
�##����"����"����� *��

�
�
�
�
�
�

P
age 98



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	<�

�
������	�������������������������

B�0% �! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/01C�
�

�������
������*�� ��� !�"�#$"!�
������)����
�

�! �!&#�
������'�� �#(!� ��)��

�
�##��$%#�#�&''�(�����"���
�##�����#��5"''(�
�##��."##���� %��
�##��$%#�#��**" �
�##��4�*"���5��*" %��
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##���% "(%�4� %(�
�##��)�(����**" �
�##����"�"��)���� �

�
�##����������4� %(�
�##��0������1"(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##���"��&�!�%��
�##��5#��"����"% %#�
�##��6%�%��5�#*(��
�
�

�
 ���

�
�##����%2�� "%����� ������
�
�	�1�!� !���

�
�
�
�

P
age 99



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	J�

�
	��������������������������

B� ; %�! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/01C�
�

�������
������+�� ��� !�"�#$"!�
������%��
�

�! �!&#�
������'�� �#(!� ��)��

�
�##����"�"��)���� �����"���
�##��4�� �6"%�!%�
�##����1"*��*-���
�##��&��%*���%��
�
��
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##��4�(����6%!8�
�##�����" ��/70��� +�
�##��)��#%(��**" �&��%*�
�

�
�##��6%�%��5�#*(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##����1"*�� �:*� �
�##�����"-�&(�� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
 ���

�
�##��&�" ���)�� ��� *��
�##��������.%-����� *��

�
�
�
�
�

P
age 100



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	G�

�

�������������������������

B� ; %�! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/01C�
�

�������
������+�� ��� !�"�#$"!�
������%���
�

�! �!&#�
������'�� �#(!� ��)��

�
�##���*9�&'*�#���8"����.������"���
�##����+"'�&��%*�
�##��0% "�������� �
�##��4�� �6"%�!%�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##��4�(����6%!8�
�##�����" ��/70��� �
�##��$%#�#��**" �
�

�
�##��5#��"����"% %#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##�����"-�&(�� �
�##��6%�%��5�#*(�
�
�
�
�

�
 ���

�
�##���� "��)�� ��� *��
�##����"*�&��%*��� *��

�
�
�
�

P
age 101



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

���

�
��������	������������

B�0-&  %�� !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/01C�B�,�� ).&0 $�) #!0&& 3C�
�

�������
������,�� ��� !�"�#$"!�
������)���
�

�! �!&#�
������%��� �#(!� ��-��

�
�##�����#"�$��2%�76% �� �����"���
�##��&���;�"�%#�!8�
�##��)��#%(��**" �&��%*�
�##���"��+�#��(#���
�##����+"'�&��%*�
�##�����!�3�� !"(�
�##���"/� �����*�����
�##���% "(%�4� %(�
�##��& :���)�� �
�
�
�

�
�##��6%�%��5�#*(�
�##����1"*�� �:*� ��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�	�1�!� !���

�
�##��5�#�����''� "��� *��
�##��������.%-����� *��
�
�	�1�!� !���

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

P
age 102



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�	�

�
�������
������������������������

B�0% �! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/01�)1.$�$0E�/,:,)& 3�! !" #$C�
�

�������
��������� ��� !�"�#$"!� 
�����
�%��

�! �!&#�
������%��
�
�

�#(!� ��%�� ��.��#!/�0!1�!� �
B-,#� 0%-,#!*&0,%�@� &,�" �
*)),0%& 3� "4� �; #;0 D�
F��/#.&0%4��,!!0&&  C�

�
�##��&  �4�!8(� �����"���
�##���"��+�#��(#���
�##��$%#�#��**" �
�##����!��%#���� *%�(�
�##��&���;�"�%#�!8�
�##��4�*"���5��*" %��
�

�

�%2��"%(F7�
�.��
�

�
�##���"��&�!�%��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##��6%�%��5�#*(�
�##����1"*�� �:*� �

�
�##��3�/�#��"���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2���F7�
�##��$��� ��"���

�
�##�� ��%2�� "%� ���� �
�����

�
�����(��",�%��**" ��B�
��(#"������� "���
�%2�%(% ���"1%�
�
L�!� !���B����� �
�����#"!��"�!%(%����
;%(��" (�%��
�%2�%(% ���"1%�
�
�� � ��"!��%#�&" (:�����
7�����!������ -#� *�
�"�!%(%��%2�%(% ���"1%�
�
6��% ��5�1%� ���
�%2�%(% ���"1%(F7�

•� ���4�8%�)%�2�

•� �%1*�4��%(�
�#� "2%8� �

•� �%�����)��2"�����
�

�

P
age 103



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

���

�

�

����
�����������������

����" ��"� (�����" ������"� �7�6� %#����'%��22�" �%*�'���1%�1"%:�E��!���" ������"��%%��
B� ; %�! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/01C�

�

�������
������*�� ��� !�"�#$"!�
������%���
�

�! �!&#�
������'��� �#(!� ��%��

�
�##����!��%#���� *%�(�
�##���% "(%�4� %(�
�##���%(#%��6�1"���
�##���*9�&'*�#���8"����.��
�##��&'*�#��##���
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##��&���;�"�%#�!8�
�##��0% "�������� �
�##�����" ��/70��� �
�

�
�##����������4� %(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##��6%�%��5�#*(��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
 ���

�
�##��5�#�����''� "��� *��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�,:,)& 3�� !" #$':�
��� '%� �22�" �%*� '�� ��%�
�1%�1"%:� E� �!���" ��
����"��%%�

�

�

P
age 104



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�C�

�

�
��������������������

B� ; %�� !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/01C�
�

�������
������*�� ��� !�"�#$"!�
������%���
�

�! �!&#�
������'��� �#(!� ��%��

�
�##��0% "�������� �����"���
�##�����" ��/70��� �
�##��&'*�#��##���
�##�����!�3�� !"(�
�##����"�"��)���� �
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##�����#"�$��2%�76% �� �
�##�����#��5"''(�
�##��$%#�#�&''�(�
�

�
�##�����"-�&(�� �
�
�
��
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##���"��&�!�%��
�##����1"*�� �:*� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
 ���

�
�##���#"�������� ��� *��
�
�
�
�
�
�,:,)& 3�� !" #$':�
�
��� 3�� 8� ;%(�� � � 71��" -�
���*%�� "� ��%2�%(% ���"1%��
�
��� 4�� � 5���� � � 71��" -�
�*�"��%*� '�*"%(�
�%2�%(% ���"1%��
�
�

�

�
�
�

P
age 105



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�D�

�

�
���������������������� �"#�C����4� %���	���

B�,&�$."7 /&�&,�)#,),#&0,%*10&4�#.1 $����0E�� !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/01�BD(,�!*4�%,&�0%/1.3 �&( ��*4,#�,#�!,# �&(*%�,% �,&( #�
�*"0% &�� !" #C�:�&(#  �-#,!�&( �!*7,#0&4�<#,.)��&D,�-#,!�&( �1*#< $&�!0%,#0&4�<#,.)�*%3�,% �-#,!�*%,&( #�!0%,#0&4�<#,.)��

)1.$�%0% ��%3 ) %3 %&�� !" #$C�
�

�������
������-��� ��� !�"�#$"!� 
�����
�)���

�! �!&#�
������%��
�

�#(!� ��'�� ��/!�!�/!�#�0!1�!� �
�
�

�
�##�����#"�$��2%�76% �� �
�##��0% "�������� �
�##����!��%#���� *%�(�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##��4�(����6%!8�
�##��&���;�"�%#�!8�
�##��& :���)�� �
�
�
�

�
�##��0������1"(�
�
�	�1�!� !���
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##��5#��"����"% %#�
�

�
�	�1�!� !���

�
 ���

�
��9�6��@��  ���
����9�4�� (� �
��9�.9���:%��
��9��9���:%�
�(9��9�.�-����
��9��9�6%�'%��� �
�(9��9���(("�%���
���1�!� !"%(���
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
�

P
age 106



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�
�

�
�����������������������������������	(��4�#����	���

B� ; %�� !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/01�BD(,�!*4�%,&�0%/1.3 �&( ��*4,#�,#�!,# �&(*%�,% �,&( #��*"0% &�� !" #C���
)1.$�.)�&,�$ ; %�/,:,)& 3�! !" #$C�

�
�������
������+��� ��� !�"�#$"!� 
�����

�%���
�! �!&#�
������%��
�

�#(!� ��%�� ��.��#!/�0!1�!� �
�
�

�
�##�����#"�$��2%�76% �� �
�##����!��%#���� *%�(�
�##���"��+�#��(#���
�##����1"*��*-���
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##��4�(����6%!8�
�##��&���;�"�%#�!8�
�##��& :���)�� �
�

�
�##��0������1"(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(F7�
�##��5#��"����"% %#�
�##����1"*�� �:*� �
�

�
�	�1�!� !���

�
�##���� "��)�� ��� *��

�

��9�6��@��  ���
����9�4�� (� �
��9�.9���:%��
��9��9���:%�
�(9��9�.�-����
��9��9�6%�'%��� �
�(9��9���(("�%���
���1�!� !"%(���
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

P
age 107



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�
�

�
���������������

B�,�/,!)#0$ �&D,��,/0*1�
,#+ #$��,% � 1 /& 3�� !" #��&(#  ��%3 ) %3 %&�� #$,%$�*%3�&,�0%/1.3 �,% �!*%�*%3�,% �
D,!*%��.)�&,�*�!*E0!.!�,-�& %�) #$,%$C�

�

�

�������
������
�

��� !�"�#$"!�
������ �! �!&#�
����� �#(!� �

�
�##��."##���� %��
�
�

�
7�
�

�
7�

�
7�

�
�
�
�

�
��������	�������

B�,�/,!)#0$ �&D,��,/0*1�
,#+ #$��,% � 1 /& 3�� !" #�*%3�-,.#��%3 ) %3 %&�� #$,%$��.)�&,�*�!*E0!.!�,-�& %�) #$,%$C�
�

�������
������
�

��� !�"�#$"!�
������ �! �!&#�
����� �#(!� �

�
�##���%(#%��6�1"���
�
�

�
7�
�

�

�
7�

�
7�

�
�
�

P
age 108



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�<�

�
������������������	��������	�	�����

B�*"0% &�� !" #�-,#��(013# %A$�� #;0/ $��&D,�,&( #��,.%/011,#$��*��,#),#*& ��0# /&,#�*%3�&D,��,.%<�� ,)1 A$�
� )# $ %&*&0; $C�

�

�������
������
�

��� !�"�#$"!�
������ �! �!&#�
����� �#(!� �

�
�##��."##���� %��
�
�

�
7�
�

�

�
7�

�
�##���#"�������� �
�##��&#"'�������*�����

�
�
�
�
�

�
�������	�������������������������	���������������B�����C�

B�,�/,!)#0$ �! !" #$�*)),0%& 3�"4�&( ����C�
�

�������
������)��
�

��� !�"�#$"!�
������%�� �! �!&#�
����� �#(!� �

�
�##��4�*"���5��*" %��
	�1�!� !��

�
�##��6%�%��5�#*(�
�
�

�
7�

�
7�

�
�
�

P
age 109



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�J�

������������������	������������������
�
�
��'����5���2�� ����������������������������������%�*%�������%���'����5���2� � � � 7� ��� !"##���4�(����6%!8�
� � � � � � �%2�����%�*%�������%���'����5���2�� � � 7� ��� !"##������" ��/70��� �
�
�� (%�1��"1%�5���2�� � 7� �%�*%�������%��� (%�1��"1%�5���2� � � 7� ��� !"##���6%�%��5�#*(�
� � � � � � �%2�����%�*%�������%��� (%�1��"1%�5���2�� � 7� ��� !"##�����1"*�� �:*� �
�
�%(2%!��5���2� � � 7�� �%�*%�������%��%(2%!��5���2� � � � 7� ��� !"##���3�/�#��"���
� � � � � � �%2�����%�*%�������%��%(2%!��5���2� �� � 7� ��� !"##���$��� ��"��

P
age 110



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�G�

�������8��'��������������������	�������
������?���5�����������������B�	���������
������������������C�
�

� �������
������	��

����

�
����G���

�

�
H����

�
H����

�
��	�

�
�����

�
����

�
�����

�
����

�
H����

�
����

�
����

�
����

�
���A��5�

�

��������

�


���������
B��5�)!C�

�
���

B������	��
*%3��

������#3C�

�
&"/�
B ?,C�

�
���

� �
�>�

� �
�=�

� �
�5�

�

���
B".3< &C�

�
��

B�#,;��
%3
�

".3< &C�

�
���

�
���

B�	�C�

�
���������

�

���������
B��5��)!C�
�

�
>�

�
���

�
��*%3�
���
�

�
�

�
��

�
5�

�
��

�
��

�
>�

�
��

�
�5�

�
���

�
=�

�
�������
�F�
����������������

�

�
��������
B����)!C�

�
=�
�

�
�>�

�
5�*%3��
���

B��5�C�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
��
�

�
��

�
=�

�
��

�
���

�
>�

�
��

�

����
����������
�������

�
��������
B��5�)!C�

� �
���

�
�

� �
���

�
�

�
�5�

� �
���

� � �
�5�

�

�
������	���
������������
�����������

�
�
�������
B����)!C�
�

�
5��

�
�

�
��
�

�
���

B��5�C�
�

�
���

�
�

�
=�

�
�5�
�

�
���

�
�

�
��

�
�=�

�
B��H.% C��

�
������������
����������

�

���������
B����)!C�
�

�
>�

�
��

�
���

B�. $C�

�

���
B��5�C�

�
���

�
���

�

���
�

�
���

�
���
�

�
�5�

�
�5�

�
����

B�(.#$C�

�
���

�
��������	�
����������

�
��������
B����)!C�

�
�>�

�

�
�
�

� �
���

� � �
�=�

� � �
�>�

� �

�
��������	�����
����������

�

�
�������� ���
�
�������
B��5�)!C�

�
���

�
����>�

�
����>��
���

B��5�C�

�
���

B��5�C���
�5�

�
�5�����

�
>�����

�
=�����

�
����=�

�
�������

�
����>�

�
����>�

�
������

�
������

� � �
���������� �������
B����������
��������� ������
-#,!�������C�

�
��������
B��5�)!C�
�

�
�

���

�
�

���

�
�

���

� � �
�
>�

� � �
�

���

� � �
�

���

�
�
�
�
�

P
age 111



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

C��

� �������
������	��

����

�
����G���

�

�
H����

�
H����

�
��	�

�
�����

�
����

�
�����

�
����

�
H����

�
����

�
����

�
����

�
���A��5�

�
������������������

�
������� ���
���������
B����)!C�

�
�����=�

�
�������

�
>���
�5�

B��5�C�

�

���
B��5�C��
�=�

�
�������

�
=���5�

�
����>�

�
5�����

�
������

�
����=�

�
����=�

�

�
=�����

�
���

�
	������� ���������
����������

�

���������
B��5�)!C�
�

� �
�5�

� � �
�5�

B�(.#$C�

� � �
�>�

� � �
���

� �

�
����������������

�
��������
B����)!C�

� �
���

� � �
���

� � �
���

� � �
���

� �

�

����� ����������
����������

�

���������
B��5�)!C�
�

� � �
�=�

� � �
���

� � �
���

B�(.#$C�

� � �
���

�

�
���������
����������

�
�
�������
B��5�)!C�
�

� �
���

�
�

� �
���

� �
���

� � �
���

� � �

�
�����������������

�
�
��������
B��5�)!C�

� �
���

�

� � �
���

� �
���

� � �
���

� � �

�
6��	�	���	�A��
�������
������
������

�

����������
B��5�)!C�
�

�
=�

B�. $C�

�
�

�
�=�

� � � �
���

� � �
�5�

� � �
�

�
�����'�

•� ��$���������5��" !#�*" -�&22�" ��% �(���'7����"��%%����� -%*�� �� ��*���!�'�("(��(��%,�"�%*9��

•� .��5���E����������&M�������5F������������*%�*#" %�		
��
����!�9�����%�����%%�" -�(%�����% �'#%��%!%"2�����5�&�2�%!%2��" ������"� 9�

•� ���������F���5�&��#%!�"� (�B�C
�*
�������	��

•� �"��� *�4�'"#%%����>�%% ��#"/�'%������B���%(*���

��
�4� %���	���� *��2�" -�.� 8�$�#"*��������J

��
�������	����1%*������ *���D

��
�4� %���	���

•� �&�&�&��2��1"("� �#�*��%(F�����
��
�4�#����	��B�	J

��
�&�-�(����	�������'%�!� �"��%*��

•� �#��2"!(�B��<
��
�4�#����	��B�	�

��
�&�-�(����	�?��6���#��2"!(�B��G

��
�&�-�(����	��B�G

��
��%2�%�'%����	��

•� ���$�$&�$&�&$�7�	<
��
�E�	J

��
��%2�%�'%����	�?��H���)�66���B��


��
��%2�%�'%����	��

•� ���7��7&�$&�2��1"("� �#�*��%F��

��
�B��G

��
��!��'%����	�����&�$��&F���D

��
���1%�'%����	���

•� �&�������	CF��5��*�3�"*����G
��
����!����	C����(�%���� *���	

(�
�&2�"#���	C9�

N�&**"�"� �#��%%�" -(�(!�%*�#%*�����%="(�" -���� *��*(�����"��%%�" �����4� %���	�����!� !#�*%����(�� *" -�'�(" %((�'%���%���%� %:�(�� *��*(��%-"�%�!��%(�" ���%��%!��" �4�#�9�
�%��" " -�*��%(�(�'+%!�������� !"#��-�%%" -���%�%(��'#"(��% �������%� %:���� *��*(�&*1"(��������"��%%9

P
age 112



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	�

������������	
������
���
�������
�

������������
�������������������������	�
�


��������������������
����������������������
�

�
�����������
��������������������
��
�����������������������
������������������������������	�

�
� !" #$��# $ %&'�
�
������������������ �
��� !"##���$%#�#�&''�(�
��� !"##���)�'"��&��%*�
��� !"##���)��#%(��**" �&��%*�
��� !"##�����"*�&��%*�
��� !"##�����+"'�&��%*�
��� !"##������",�%���&��%*�
��� !"##�������%*�&#"�
��� !"##����"��&�!�%��
��� !"##���&'*�#�&(�*�
��� !"##������"-�&(�� �
��� !"##���������.%-���
��� !"##����"/� �����*�����
��� !"##���&#"'�������*�����
��� !"##���0������1"(�
��� !"##�����%2�� "%����� �
��� !"##�����1"*��*-���
��� !"##������!�3�� !"(�
��� !"##���4�*"���5��*" %��
��� !"##������#��5"''(�
��� !"##���6%�%��5�#*(�
��� !"##�������",�#�$�,�%�
��� !"##������#"�$��2%�76% �� �
��� !"##����"��+�#��(#���
��� !"##���&  �4�!8(� �
��� !"##����% "(%�4� %(�
�

��� !"##�����9������4� %(�
��� !"##���& :���)�� �
��� !"##���&�" ���)�� �
��� !"##�����'" ��)�� �
��� !"##����� "��)�� �
��� !"##�����"�"��)���� �
��� !"##����*9���"����"���
��� !"##���$��� ��"���
��� !"##���3�/�#��"���
��� !"##���������%*�&'*�#���8"���.��
��� !"##���&��%*�&*�����%��
��� !"##����%(#%��6�1"���
��� !"##���4�(����6%!8�
��� !"##���4�� �6"%�!%�
��� !"##���0% "�������� �
��� !"##����#"�������� �
��� !"##���5�#�����''� "�
��� !"##�����!��%#���� *%�(�
��� !"##�����1"*�� �:*� �
��� !"##���5#��"����"% %#�
��� !"##���."##���� %��
��� !"##���$%#�#��**" �
��� !"##���)�(����**" �
��� !"##���&'*�#��##���
��� !"##������" ��/70��� �
��� !"##���&���;�"�%#�!8�
�

��%��%%�" -�!���% !%*����<9���29�9�
�
�

�( ��) *+ #�,-�&( ��,.%/01���,.%/011,#��*20"��(! 3��0%�&( ��(*0#�
�
�

��� �����	�����������������
�
��%�%�:%�%� ���2�#�-"%(������'(% !%9�
�
�
�
�

Page 113



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

��

��� ��������������������������
�
�%�'%�(�*%!#��%*�" �%�%(�(�" �"�%�(�" !#�*%*�� ���%��-% *��������%��%%�" -�
�(���##�:(=7�
�

�,.%/011,#�
�

�& !� �4) �,-�0%& # $&� � *$,%�

�##��$%#�#�&''�(��
�

	�9	� 6%�(� �#� �������;��*��%�'%��" ���%�
��%������%�� ��� :�"!�� ��%�
���"� ��%#��%(9�

�##��$%#�#�&''�(��
�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(� �����%�@� � *� ��
��� �� .���*� �%�'%�� ���
��:%��$��#%�(������ "���
$��(" -�

�##��)�'"��&��%*� 
9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(������%��

�##��)��#%(���
&��%*�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(������%��

�##��)��#%(���
&��%*�

	�9	� 6%�(� �#� �� ��� �� �%�'%�� ��� ��%�
�"!% (" -�����"��%%9�

�##��)��#%(���
&��%*�
�

	�9A� 6%�(� �#� �� ��� �� ;��*� �%�'%�� ����
��%� ��-� "(��"� � 2��1"*" -�
������(%�1"!%(9�

�##����"*�&��%*�
�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(������%��

�##����"*�&��%*�
�

?9	� 6%�(� �#� �� ��� �� (�22���%�� ��� ��%�
!��2�"- � �-�" (�� �� :�(�%�
*%1%#�2�% �� (���"� � " �
&"#(�����%%�9�

�##����+"'�&��%*� ?9	� 6%�(� �#� �� ��� �� (�22���%�� ��� ��%�
!��2�"- � �-�" (�� �� :�(�%�
*%1%#�2�% �� (���"� � " �
&"#(�����%%�9�

�##�����",�%�
&��%*�

?9B� 6%�(� �#� �� !���% �#�� ��1%� �� 2% ("� �
:"����56�9�

�##��&'*�#�&(�*�
�

?9C� >�
	�9A�

6�%+�*"!"�#� �� ��� %�2#��%*� '�� ������
(%�1"!%�2��1"*%�(9�

�##��&'*�#�&(�*�
�

?9B� 6%�(� �#� �� !���% �#�� ��1%� �� 2% ("� �
:"����56�9�

�##���"/� �
����*�����

	�9	� 6%�(� �#� �� ��� �� �%�'%�� ��� ��%�
�"!% (" -�����"��%%9�

�##��&#"'���
����*�����

	�9?� 6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(������%��

�##����%2�� "%�
���� �
�


9C� 6%�(� �#� �� ��� �� #%�(%��#*%�� " � ��%�
��%�� ��� ��%� �(#� *� $��%(�
$��(" -�&((�!"��"� 9�

�##����1"*��*-���
�


9	� >�
	�9?�
�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(������%��

Page 114



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

C�

�##����1"*��*-���
�

?9B� 6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� �� 2% ("� � :"���
�56��

�##�����!�3�� !"(�
�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(� �����%�� � *� ���
�� .���*� �%�'%�� ��� �#*�
3��*�$��(" -�&((�!"��"� 9�

�##�����#��5"''(�
�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(� �����%�� � *� ���
��.���*��%�'%�� �����:%��
$��#%�(� ����� "���
$��(" -9�

�##�����#��5"''(�
�

	�9	� 6%�(� �#� �� �%#2� ��� �*�" "(�%��
���##% -%� �
� � *�
����� "��� &#!���#�
6��� %�(�"2(� " � ��� ��#%� ���
��%�;��&9�

�##������",�#�
$�,�%�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(������%��

�##������",�#�
$�,�%�

?9B� 6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� �� 2% ("� � :"���
�56��

�##�����#"�$��2%�7
6% �� �
�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� ����1%�("- %*���%�
�%("*% �(������%��� *����
�"�%!�������
����� "!��"� (�>�&���"�(�
�������%-"� �#����(" -�
2��1"*%�9��

�##���"��+�#��(#���
�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(� �����%�� � *� ���
����� !"#��% � �9�

�##���"��+�#��(#���
�

	�9?� 6%�(� �#� �� ��� �� .���*� �%�'%�� ���
��:%��$��#%�(������ "���
$��(" -9�

�##��&  �4�!8(� �
�


9	� 6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(������%��

�##���% "(%�4� %(�
�


9C� 6%�(� �#� ��������!���#�5�1%� ������
��#'%����5"�#(��!���#9�

�##���% "(%�4� %(�
�

?9�� 6%�(� �#� ��������"�%!���������(�("*%�
.��8(���*�
�

�##����'" ��)�� �
�


9C� 6%�(� �#� �������;��*��%�'%��" ���%�
��%������%�� ��� :�"!�� ��%�
,�%(�"� � �%#��%(@� � *� ��
-�1%� ��� ��� ��#'%����
�!���#�

�##����'" ��)�� �
�


9	� >�
	�9?�
�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(������%��

�##���� "��)�� �
�


9	� >�
	�9?�
�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(������%��

Page 115



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

B�

�##����"�"��)���� �
�

?9	� 6%�(� �#� �� ��� �� (�22���%�� ��� ��%�
!��2�"- � �-�" (�� �� :�(�%�
*%1%#�2�% �� (���"� � " �
&"#(�����%%�9�

�##��3�/�#��"��� 	�9	� 6%�(� �#� ;��*���� !"##���

�##���*9�&'*�#�
��8"��

	�9?� 6%�(� �#� .���*��%�'%����%-"(�%�%*�
��!"�#��� *#��*�

�##���%(#%��6�1"���
�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(������%��

�##��4�(����6%!8�
�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(������%��

�##��4�� �6"%�!%�
�

	�9<� 6%�(� �#� �� :��8� ���� ��%� ���"� �#�
$��(" -� 3%*%���"� � :�"!��
"(� ��%� ���*%� '�*�� ����
���(" -� �((�!"��"� (� " �
� -#� *9�

�##���#"�������� �
�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(������%�9�

�##���#"�������� �
�

?9�� >�
	�9		�

6%�(� �#� �� ��� %�2#��%*� " � ��%�
��2#���% ���%�1"!%9�

�##����!��%#�
��� *%�(�
�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(� �����%�� � *� ���
���$$�#%�(%��#*%�9�

�##��5#��"��
��"% �#�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� ������ �����#%�(%��#*%��

�##��."##���� %��
�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(������%�9�

�##��."##���� %��
�

?9B� 6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� �� 2% ("� � :"���
�56��

�##��."##���� %��
�

	�9	� 6%�(� �#� �� ��� �� �%�'%�� ��� ��%�
�"!% (" -�����"��%%9�

�##��$%#�#��**" � 	�9A� 6%�(� �#� �� :��8� ���� �� ������ (%�1"!%�
2��1"*%��

�##��)�(����**" �
�

	�9	� 6%�(� �#� �� :��8� ���� ��%� �%2����% ��
���;��8�>�6% ("� (9�

�##�����" ��/7
0��� �
�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(� �����%�@� � *�
.���*� �%�'%��� ��:%��
$��#%�(� ����� "���
$��(" -9�

�##��&���
;�"�%#�!8�


9	� >�
	�9?�

6%�(� �#� �� ��1%� ("- %*� ��%�
�%("*% �(������%�9�

�##��&���
;�"�%#�!8�
�

	�9	B� 6%�(� �#� ������ �%�2#��%%�����" *��
� %� ��� ��%� ��-� "(��"� (�
:�"!�� �� (� ��%� �"�%� ���
��� -%�!��2�"- 9�

�
���������
�
	9� �������%�*%!#����"� (����" �%�%(�(���*%�'%� ��%*@�� *�

Page 116



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�


�

�
�9� ����� ��%��� "���" -����"!%�� "((�%�-�"*� !%� " �*�%�!���(%�� �!�� -%(�

��� ��%� ��#%(� �%-��*" -� �%-"(����"� � � *� *%!#����"� � ��� " �%�%(�(� '��
�%�'%�(��2��(�� �������%���!�#"(��&!����		9���

�
�

5�� ���������
�
�%�'%�(� ��"(%*� ��  ��'%�� ��� ,�%�"%(� �%-��*" -� ��%� !� �% �� ��� ��%� *�����
�" ��%(9� � � �2���"!�#��� �"���%�'%�(� �%#�� ����� ��%��" ��%(�(���#*����%�!#%��#��
�%!��*��������%�������*"*� ���2��1"*%����#�� (:%�(�����%�'%�(D�E�%(�"� (����
��%��
���4� ������%%�" -�� *��������%�:�"��% �� (:%�(�" !#�*%*�:%�%�2��1"*%*�
(�'(%,�% �#�@� �""�� ��� !"##��� ���" � �/70��� � (���%*� ����� " � �%2#�� ��� �"(�
,�%(�"� ��� �������%�����"�2���� !%������%�'����-�����%���������*�(���%*������
��� !"##����/70��� �:�(�F� #����!�� !"##��D@�� *��"""����� !"##���4�(����6%!8�
(���%*� ����� ��%� �" ��%(� *"*�  ��� �!!����%#�� �%!��*� ��%� 2�" �(� ��� ��*%�� � *�
�%#��%*� �%�'%�� !���% �(� ����� ��##�:%*� ��%� 2�'#"!� ,�%(�"� � ����� �(�
����%�" %� ��"���� *%(2"�%� ��%� ��� !"#� ��1" -� �-�%%*� ����� ��%(%� :��#*� '%�
" !#�*%*9��������
�
��%��%�1"!%�$%�*���%��!���"!��%�1"!%(��%�" *%*��%�'%�(��������%��" ��%(�
:%�%� ��� " �% *%*� ���'%���1%�'��"�� �%!��*���� ��%�*"(!�(("� ��'���2�"���"#����
�%!��*� ��� ��%� ���"� (� � *� ��% *�% �(� 2��2�(%*� � *� (%!� *%*� ��� ��%�
�%%�" -� � *� ��%� *%!"("� (� ��8% 9� ��%1%���%#%((� ��%� *������" ��%(�:��#*� '%�
��% *%*�����**�%((���%�2�" �(���"(%*��'�1%9�
�
���������
�
�������%�� �%(��"!�%*��" ��%(������%���*" �����%%�" -������%���� !"#��%#*�� �
�
��� 4� ����� ��	�� � *� ��%� .�*-%�� �%%�" -� ��� ��%� ��� !"#� �%#*� � � �� *�
3%'������ ��	�� '%�  ��� �-�%%*� '��� '%� �%�%��%*� ���� !� ("*%���"� � ��� ��%�  %G��
�%%�" -������%���� !"#����% *%*����" !��2����%�����%�(���"(%*�'���%�'%�(9�
�
�

��� �������������������������6������7�������
������8�������
��
������������
���
�����9���������
�
����  �� !%�% �(�:%�%���*%������%��%%�" -9�
�
�

��� ����������������������
�
���� � &0&0,%� -#,!� �,: #� 
*!1 &$� � 3 #*&0,%� ,-� ���$� # ;*#30%;� *���

� $03 %&$��(*#& #��
�
��� 6�"#� �%*#%�� �**�%((%*� ��%� �%%�" -� � � '%��#�� ��� ��%� 2%�"�"� %�(� � *�
�%(2� *%*����,�%(�"� (�������%�'%�(9�
�
��� !"##�����'" ��)�� ����'" %���%�'%������$��(" -����% ��%(2� *%*������%�
"((�%(� ��"(%*9� � ��� !"##��� )�� � (���%*� ����� (�%� �%�� �%-�#��#�� :"��� ��&�
�%2�%(% ���"1%(� " �1"%:�����%-�#���!�"�"!"(�(��%-��*" -�(�!"�#� #� *#��*(��(���(�

Page 117



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�


�

����" *�������:���%�������� *��"(��*�" "(����"� ��"-���'%(��-"1%�(�22���9����%�
:�(�2���*� ����� ��%�.����-��:�(���� ��%� ���%��� �����(�!"�#����(" -�2��1"("� �
� *� *%#"-��%*� ��� (%%� �% � �(� � *� �%("*% �(� #"1" -� " � (�!"�#� ���(" -� !��" -�
��-%��%��� *�(2%##" -������ " � ��%��%("*% �(������%��� ��%�'�("(�(�� *��*(� �����
(�!"�#�#� *#��*(�(���#*��2��#*9�
�
&#����-����%���� !"#���*� ��*"�%!��!� ���#��1%���%-"(�%�%*�6��1"*%�(��"��!��#*�
%G%�!"(%� " �#�% !%� �����-�� 2��� %�(�"2� ���� -%�% �(�� � *� ��� !"##��� )�� �
:�(� !���"��%*� ��� 8%%2" -� �% � �(� � *� �%("*% �(� ��� ��%� �%���� ��� ��� !"#�
���(" -� 2�#"!��� � *� ��� �%("(�" -� ��%� 5�1%� �% �D(� �%����(� ��� �% �(� � *�
�% � !"%(������:��#*��#�%����%����*7:� ��"-��(����(�!"�#����(" -��% � �(9�
�
���������
�
����� ��%� 2%�"�"� � '%� �%�%��%*� ��� ��%� ���2����%� �"�%!����� �%1%#�2�% �� � *�
�% %:�#�������:�"��% ��%(2� (%�� �� �����(�� *" -�����%�(�:"��" ��<�*��(9�
�
�
�#,/ 3.#*1��,&0,%�
�
&����"(�2�" ������ !"##����� "��)�� ���1%*��� *���� !"##���&#"'�������*�����
(%!� *%*�� �� 2��!%*���#� ���"� � H� I����� � *%�� 6��!%*���#� ��#%� 	B9	9C� ��%�
��*%�� ��� '�(" %((� '%� 1��"%*� ��� �##�:����"� � 	�9?� ��� '%� !� ("*%�%*� �(�  %G��
'�(" %((9J�
�
��%�2��!%*���#����"� �:�(�2��������%�1��%�� *�:�(�3 - *& 39�
�
�
���� � &0&0,%� -#,!� � $$#$� 	14%� �,""0%$�� 	.4� �( %%*%� *%3� ,&( #$�

# ;*#30%;�� ,10*�
�
��� 5��� ��%  � � �**�%((%*� ��%� �%%�" -� � � '%��#�� ��� ��%� 2%�"�"� %�(� � *�
�%(2� *%*����,�%(�"� (�������%�'%�(9�
�
��� !"##��� ����%*� &#"�� ��'" %�� �%�'%�� ���� � 1"�� �% ��� :%#!��%*� ��%�
2%�"�"� �� *��%(2� *%*������%�"((�%(���"(%*9����� !"##���&#"�!���% �%*�������%�
(���%*� ��%� 2%�"�"� %�(D� !� !%� (� �'���� ��%� �(��%#"� �"#"����� �!!�2��"� �
6�#%(�" "� � �%��"���"%(9� � ��� :�(� " � ����� (2"�"�� ����� �%� � *� �"(� !�##%�-�%(� ��##��
(�22���%*� ��%� ��� !"#� ���"� � 2�((%*� " � 3%'������ ��		�� !�"�"!"(" -� K%�#"�D(�
" 1�#1%�% ��" �"##%-�#��(��%#"�(%��#%�% �(�" ���%�6�#%(�" "� �;%(��.� 89�
�
��� !"##�������%*�&#"�" *"!��%*��������%���������*��!�%*�� ���������"� �� *�
��*��%��(% "���K%�#"�����"!%�(�:�����*�-"1% ��((��� !%(� �����K%�#"��:�(� " �
��%�2��!%((����*"1%(�" -�"�(%#������##�'�(" %((�" �%�%(�(�" ���%���%�9����� !"##���
&#"��**%*�������%�:��#*�'%���22������%%���%2�%(% ���"1%(������%�!��2�"- ����
*"(!�((���%�!���% ��("����"� �� *���%"��!� !%� (9�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 118



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

A�

���������
�
����� ��%� 2%�"�"� � '%� �%�%��%*� ��� ��%� ���2����%� �"�%!����� ����� "�"%(��
��!�#"�"%(� � *� ��#���%� ���� �� :�"��% � �%(2� (%� � � � �� ���(�� *" -� ����%�(�
:"��" ��<�*��(9�
�
�
��5� � &0&0,%� -#,!� # $03 %&$� ,-� 
*0%&,%� �1,$ � # ;*#30%;� */&0<0&0 $� ,-� *�

30$#.)&0< �%*&.# �*&��.1" ##4��/(,,1�-,#�	0#1$�
�
�����#2���� *#"(��� �%2�%(% �" -� ��%� �%("*% �(� ���$�" �� ��#�(%�� �**�%((%*�
��%� �%%�" -� � � '%��#�� ��� ��%� 2%�"�"� %�(� � *� �%(2� *%*� ��� ,�%(�"� (� �����
�%�'%�(9� ������ *#"(�� (���%*� ����� (" !%� ��%� 2%�"�"� �:�(� ��"(%*�� ��%�%� ��*�
'%% �(��%��%(2� (%� �����6��8:��*��%"(��%�� ��%�63��!� ���!���9� �$�:%1%���
��%�%�:%�%� (�"##� ���%%� "�2���� �� "((�%(� �������*� ��� (�� ����'%% ��**�%((%*=7��
��-�%�'�##(��#%1%#(���� �"(%�� *�" ���("1%�#"-��(9�
�
��� !"##����#"�������� ����'" %���%�'%��������"#*�% D(��%�1"!%(���%(2� *%*�
��� ��%�2%�"�"� 9� �$%�(���%*� ��������"!%�(���*��#�%�*��:�"��% � ��� ��%�2%�"�"� %�(�
�**�%((" -� ��%"�� !� !%� (� � *� ����� #�!�#� �%("*% �(� ��*� '%% � " � *"(!�(("� (�
:"���" 1%(�"-��" -����"!%�(��������%�� �"(�!"�#�'%��1"�����%��9����%���!"#"�"%(����
��%� (!���#� :%�%� �� �-%*� '�� ��%� 63�� !� ���!����� :�"!�� " !#�*%*� ��%�
���� -%�% �(� ���� ���� ��� ����(� �(%� ��� (�!�� ��!"#"�"%(� � *� ���"!%�(� ��*���*%�
(��� -� �%2�%(% ���"� (� ��� ��%� !� ���!���(� � � ��%�����%�(� ��"(%*9� � ��� !"##���
����� � (���%*� ����� �%� :�(� �:��%� ��� ��:� �2(%��" -�  �"(%� � *� ���%��
*"(��2�"� (�!��#*�'%�� *��%�:�(�!���"��%*����% (��" -������!� ���#(�:%�%�2���
" �2#�!%9�
�
���������
�
����� ��%� 2%�"�"� � '%� �%�%��%*� ��� ��%� &!�" -� ���2����%� �"�%!����� ��"#*�% ��
�!���#(�� *�3��"#"%(�������:�"��% ��%(2� (%�� �� �����(�� *" -�����%�(�:"��" �
�<�*��(9�
�
�

��� �����������
�������=��������������������������
����������
�
���� =. $&0,%� -#,!� �#� �#0*%� �0/(,1$,%�� � /# &*#4�� �,%3,%� �,/+ #$�

�&(1 &0/�>��,/0*1��1."�
�
&�� ��%� #�(�� ��� !"#� �%%�" -� ��:%�� $��#%�(� :�(� *%(!�"'%*� �(� �� -������
'����-�9���� ���%��������%##��(�:�����%�"(�*�" -��'����(��%%��!#%� (" -�� *�
2�'#"!��%�#��"�2��1%�% �(��!��((���%�'����-�L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��(*( 3��10���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#��%<0#,%! %&�
�
��� 8��������������,�%(�"� 9�������2#%�(%*�����  �� !%������" ���%�2�(��	��
�� ��(�:%���1%�"�2��1%*���%�!#%� (" -��������(��%%�(������%��"-�%(��#%1%#(�"��
��(�%1%��'%% 9��

Page 119



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

<�

;%���1%��#(��" ���*�!%*��:��F3" *�"��3"G�"�D��%��(����2���!�"1%#���%(�#1%�
% 1"�� �% ��#�"((�%(�'���%�!�" -����#"��%�" -�����(2��(�����������!!���
"��%-�#��#���!��((���%�'����-�9�
�
;%���1%��#(��" ���*�!%*���%� %:�*�-����#" -�!#%� (" -�(%�1"!%�� *�
2��!��(%*�
��� %:�#"��%��'" (����:�"!����%�%�:"##�'%�� �" !�%�(%����C���'����"(�
�%��9���
�
� ��**"�"� �:%���1%�2"#��%*���%��%��1�#�����##���%����*%�:�(�%�'" (�:�"!���(%*�
���'#�!8�����2�1%�% �(����������'�("%(�����*(�'���%2#�!" -���%��:"����"�%�
'� *%*�(�!8�!�##%!�"� (9����"(�2"#���(!�%�%�:�(�(��(�!!%((��#������:%���1%�
��##%*�������%�2��-����%��!��((���%�'����-��� *�"�2��1%*���%�#��8�� *��%%#�
�������(��%%�(��
�
3" �##��� ��  ��'%�� ��� %*�!��"� �#� � *� 2�����"� �#� �!�"1"�"%(� ��%� �#(��
� *%���8% ����*"((��*%�2%�2#%������#"��%�" -9���
�
&##� ��� ��"(� ��(� #%*� ��� �� ��-%� "�2��1%�% �� " � ���� 2�'#"!� �%�#�� � *�
*%�� (����%(���%������D(�%#%!����#�2#%*-%������8%���%�'����-��!#%� %��� *�
(��%�9�
�
���������	
	��
�����	�������
�������
�
�
���� =. $&0,%�-#,!��#��*)1.�8*1 3.#�
�
�� ���%��������2*��%���"(��%%�" -���:��� ����� -�2%�2#%��������:%��
$��#%�(���1%��%!%"1%*���%��*�!��"� ���" �% � !%�&:��*(�(" !%�"�(�
" !%2�"� ��� *�*�%(��%�'%#"%1%���%�5�1%� �% ��"(�(�22���" -���� -�2%�2#%�
:"���"�(�!���% ��2�#"!��� ���&LM�

��
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��10.#��*(!*%���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#��(013# %?$�
� #<0/ $�
�
��� 8��������������,�%(�"� 9���������	�
���(��*% �(���1%��22#"%*�������%�
�����D(��*�!��"� �&:��*�:�"!��:%�" ���*�!%*����2#�-���%��� *" -�-�2�#%���'��
��%��%��" ��"� �'����%�5�1%� �% �������%��*�!��"� ���" �% � !%�&##�:� !%�
���&�9��A���(��*% �(���1%��%!%"1%*���2���% ��� *����%�2���% �(�:"##�'%�
��*%9��
�
��"(�(��:(����������(��*% �(� %%*��##���%�(�22������%��!� �-%�9���
�
��%���&�(!�%�%���*���2�("�"1%�"�2�!��� �����(��*% �(�" ���:%��$��#%�(�
� *���%������D(��*�!��"� �&:��*�"(�*%("- %*����8%%2����(%�*�%��(��#"1%9��
��"(�&:��*�:"##�% (��%������2�1%����:"##� �����#*�'�!8�������� -�2%�2#%D(�
��'"�"� (9�
�
3" �##��� �����*� D����" 8���%�-�1%� �% ��"(�(�22���" -���� -�2%�2#%�:"�����%�
�'�#"�"� ������&��!��((���%�!�� ���9�
�
���������	
	��
�����	�������
�������

Page 120



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

?�

�
�
��5� =. $&0,%�-#,!��#��!0%.#��*(!*%�
�
$�:�:"##���%�������% (��%�������%("*% �(M��"-��(�:"##�'%�2���%!�%*�:"�����%�
" �% *%*��%�-%������(#� *�$��%(�� *�� %�$��(" -L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��*"0%*�8(*%���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#�
,.$0%;�
�
��� 8� ���� ���� ����� ,�%(�"� 9� �;%���1%� ��8% ��� 1%��� 2���!�"1%� �22���!�� ���
�� �-" -���"(���� ("�"� 9����
�
���"!%�(� ��1%� '%% ��%%�" -� �%-�#��#�� :"��� (% "��� (����� " � � %� $��(" -9� � &��
��%(%� �%%�" -(� ���"!%�(� ��1%� ��"(%*� !� !%� (� ����� '���� ��%� ��� !"#� � *�
�%("*% �(���1%��'������%��%�-%�9�
�
&�*%��"#%*��!�"� �2#� ���(�'%% �*%1%#�2%*������ �-%���%(%�!� !%� (�� *�:%�
:"##� '%� 8%%2" -� �� !#�(%� %�%� � � ��"(� ��� % (��%� �%("*% �(� !� !%� (� ��%�
�**�%((%*�*��" -���"(���� ("�"� 9�
�
���������	
	��
�����	�������
�������
�
�

��� �����@����������
�
��%���������*%��"(��%2���������%���� !"#��%%�" -���**" -��"(�!� -����#��"� (�
��� ��%�  %:#�7�22�" �%*� �2%�8%�� � *� �"(� �22�%!"��"� � ���� ��%� :��8� ��� ��%�
���-�" -� �2%�8%�9� � $%� �����%�� %G2�%((%*� !� -����#��"� (� ��� ��%� �:��  %:�
��� !"##��(��:"�����2%(��������%��:��#*�% +�����%"���%��(�������"!%9�
�
��%�������!���% �%*��������%�%!� ��"!�!�"("(�!� �" �%*����!�%��%��%���� *�
���*(�"2� �!��((�����2%� � *� ����� ��%� 2�("�"� � !��#*� -%����!��:��(%� '%���%�
� �� "�2��1%�% �9� � �#%!�%*� �%�'%�(�  %%*%*� ��� :��8� ��-%��%�� ��� �%#2� ��%�
!���� "���" ���%(%��"�%(�� *���%�2���(%��(�(���%*�'����%�6�"�%��" "(�%�������
I:%���%��##�" �"����-%��%�J�(���#*���!�(�2�#"�"!"� (�" �!#%��" -��2���%��%((������
-�1%� �% �(���*�!�%��%*9�
�
�%("*% �(�" ���"(�.����-����!%*�2���"!�#��#��*"��"!�#���"�%(�� *�:%�%��%#�" -�� �
��� !"##��(����*%#"1%����%��%� (�����!�%��" -�+�'(9���1%��	
���+�'(���*�'%% �
(%!��%*� ��"(" -� ����� ��%� �#��2"!� 5��%(�� :�"!�� ��*� 2��*�!%*� �� ��(�"!�
�22���� "�"%(� ���� ��%� .����-�9� � &(� �� �� �%("*% �(� �(� 2�(("'#%� (���#*� '%�
�%#2%*� ��� �%%#� ��%��:%�%� 2���� ��� ��"(� � !%7" 7�7#"�%�"�%��!!�("� ��� *� �"!8%�(�
��*� '%% � 2��!��(%*� :"��� �� %�� �%!�1%�%*� ����� ��%� 2��!%%*(� ��� !�"�%� ���
�%#2���%�����% *��#��2"!�%1% �(9�
�
��%�.����-���#(����*�(��� -�!�  %!�"� (�:"�����%�"��" % ��E�%% D(�4�'"#%%9��
E�%% � K"!���"�� ��*� �2% %*� K"!���"�� 2��8� " � 	<B?� � *� ��%� ������� :"���
!�##%�-�%(�� ��*� �2% %*� "�2���� �� "�2��1%�% �� :��8(� ��%�%� �1%�� ��%� #�(��
:%%89�
�

Page 121



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	��

��%�������!� !#�*%*�'��(���" -��������%������%�" 1�#1%*���8" -��� ��*"��"!�#��
*%!"("� (�� *��##��%�'%�(�(���#*�:��8���-%��%��������%�'% %�"������%("*% �(9��
�
��%��%�*%����� ��%���+��"���5���2�� *��%�*%�(���� ��%��" ��"���5���2(�%�!��
�%(2� *%*�'�"%�#�������%������D(��%2���9�
�
�

A�� �����������
�������=��������������������������
�����������
�
��%� �%�1"!%�$%�*�� �%��!���"!� �%�1"!%(�� �%�%��%*� ��� 2�" �(���*%� %��#"%�� '��
�%�'%�(� :"��� �%-��*� ��� ��%� �����D(� �%(2� (%(� ��� ,�%(�"� (� � *� " *"!��%*�
�������%������D(��!�%�%�����%#%-��"� � ��"�"%*������%�&  ��#���� !"#��%%�" -�
%��#"%�������%1% " -��##�:%*���%����������*%#%-��%��%(2� ("'"#"��������%2#"%(����
��'" %���%�'%�(�:�%�%���%(%��%##�:"��" ���%"��*%#%-��%*�2�����#"�(9�
�
��%� ,�%(�"� (� '%#�:� � *� " � %�!�� !�(%� �%G!%2�� :�%�%� " *"!��%*�� ��
(�22#%�% ����� ,�%(�"� � :%�%� 2��� � *� :%�%� � (:%�%*� '�� ��%� �%#%1� ��
�G%!��"1%��%�'%�9�
�
�
A��� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��*#10�
*#) #B� %!*%'�
�
3�##�:" -� ��%� �%!% �� �  �� !%�% �� '�� ��%��" "(���� ��� �%�% !%� ����� �� �"-��
1%#�!"����"(("#%�(�(�%��"(����'%�#�!��%*�:"��" ���%�.�:�E����%���!� ���%�������
�2*��%���� !"#��'������%�*"(!�(("� (��������1%���8% �2#�!%�:"�����%������ *�
��%�(�%2(�������%�:"##�'%���8" -����% (��%�������%("*% �(������:%��$��#%�(���%�
 ���% *� -%�%*����� *�#��" !� 1% "% !%*�'����%�2�%(% !%����(�!����(�(�%�L�
��
� $),%$ �"4�� ).&4��*4,#���,.%/011,#��(03��(! 3�
�
��%��" "(��������%�% !%�*"*�2��1"*%���1%�'�#�'�"%�" -������%�&!�" -���"%��
�G%!��"1%������!� �"��%*��������%��:%�%�!� ("*%�" -���%�2�(("'"#"������" (��##" -�
�"(("#%(�" ���%�'����-���#� -�:"���(%1%��#����%��'����-�(9����"(�" ������"� �
:�(�2��1"*%*�� *%��(��"!��(%!�%!�9�
�
��%�&!�" -���"%���G%!��"1%�%G2�%((%*�!� !%� �*"�%!�#�������%����������"��
(���#*�*���##�"��!� �����" "�"(%��"(8����#�!�#�2%�2#%9�
�
$�:%1%����%���� !"#���(� ��2�:%�(����2�%1% ����%�" (��##��"� ������%(%�
:%�2� (�" �����'����-�9�
�
�#%��#����1" -����%*���* � !%�" ����%("*% �"�#���%�����:%1%��:%##��� �-%*��
��(����"(%�!� !%� (�:"�����%�"��%*"��%�#�!�#�2�2�#��"� 9��;%�:"##�1"-����(#��
(�22����#�!�#��%("*% �(�" ���8" -��%2�%(% ���"� (����5�1%� �% ��� *������%�
����� *�'����"(" -�*"�%!�#����%"��!� !%� (�:�%�%�:%�!� 9�
�
;��*�!�� !"##��(�����%*�2���������%�*"(!�(("� (�� ���"(�"((�%9�
�
�
�

Page 122



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

		�

���������	�
����
�
��������

�����	�������������������������
��
�
�����
�
�������

����
������
���������������	�����	��
����	
�	�������	������
�	���	���������
�
		������������	����	��
����	����	���� 	����
�������
	����
��
��	�!�"�����������	�����	���	����
�����������������	��
�������������	�

��	��
�
��#		���
���	����"������
��		���������
��	��
#�	���
�����������	��	���
���	��
#		������	������	���	���$�
�
���������	��

���

������
�
����
�
��������

�����
�
%	�&�
��	��	���
��
��	
���#		���	��������	�!�"��������	��	�
���
�
�
A��� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��*<03��%,:3,%'�
�
;"##���%���������-%���!"�#��� *#��*(�" ���%��� *� �.����-�������:%��
$��#%�(����2�'#"(���##���%"��(2% *" -��1%��N
����" �#" %�:"���K"�"*"� �� *�$��%�
5���2D(�%G��2#%L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��*"0%*�8(*%���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#�
,.$0%;�
�
��%�������� *����'(�#��%#���-�%%��������!"�#��� *#��*(�(���#*�2�'#"(����%"��
(2% *" -��1%��N
��9�
�
$�:%1%��:%�*� D����" 8���"(�!�##�������� (2��% !��-�%(�����% ��-�9���
�
��:�(�" �%�%(�%*�����%�*�#�(��:%%8�5%��-%��� '"��D(����"!#%�*%�� *" -������
��%%*������" ������"� �#�:(�(���#*�'%�%G�% *%*������%�2�"1��%�(%!���9�����%�
 ��"� �#�-�1%� �% ��"(�2�(�" -����:��*�� ��-% *��:�"!��" 1�#1%(���%�-�%��%��
" 1�#1%�% �������%�2�"1��%�(%!����" �2�'#"!�(%�1"!%�*%#"1%��9���;%���%��##�
�%�#"(" -���%�*��(�"!�"�2�!����%�$%�#���� *���!"�#����%�."##�:"##���1%�� ���%�
�$��� *���%��" � !"�#�'% %�"�(������:"##�'%��%�2%*�����#��-%�!��2� "%(9�
�
;%����% ���#8�" �2�#"�"!(�������"-��(�!��%�:"����%(2� ("'"#"�"%(9���;%##��"��"(�� #��
�"-����������%�2�"1"#%-%*��!!%((����2�'#"!�!� ���!�(�!��%(�:"���-�%��%��
�%(2� ("'"#"���" ��%��(����(!���" �9�
�
���������	�
����
�
��������

�����	�����������������������������
�
'���
��(
���������������#	�#�����#����	��

	����	��
�����
��������������
����
�
 	�
�����	��
)������
��'���
��(
������������������#	���	��
����	�	��	��
"	 	���
	����
���	��������	���������������	��

	��	��		������
���
�	������
��

����	�����������������$�
�
���������	��

���

����
����
�
��������

�����
�
%	�&���	�!
����
�����
��		���
��'���
��(
�����������������#������	�
�������
��	
�����	��	������	����
��	���
��*+,,����
�
�

Page 123



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	��

A�5� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��(0#0*�8(*&.%'�
�
�� ���%�������%G2#�" �:�����%���(�*� %��%-��*" -��"(�2��2�(%*�!���-%(�����
'�#8���''"(��!�##%!�"� �>�����!� ���#L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��(*( 3��10���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#��%<0#,%! %&�
�
;%��(������ !"#���1%��-�%%*��������N	
�!���-%�"(�" ���*�!%*�����'�#8�:�(�%�
!�##%!�"� (�" ���	��	C9���
�
� ���*%������" "�"(%�� ���*1%�(%�"�2�!�������"(�2��2�(�#����1�# %��'#%�
�%("*% �(�:"��" ���%�'����-����:����%%�!�##%!�"� (�2%���%���:"##�'%����%�%*����
���(%�" ��%!%"2�����$��(" -�.% %�"�9��
�
�����(� %1%��'%% �����" �% �"� ����" ���*�!%�!���-%(�����������%���% ��" ���%�
!���% ���" � !"�#��%��9������"(�2��2�(%*����" ���*�!%�!���-%(������&2�"#���	C��
�#����-����(��(�!"�#����(" -��% � �(�:"##�!� �" �%�����%!%"1%���%%���%���% ��
(" !%���%"��#� *#��*(���1%�'#�!8���%���% ���-�%%�% �(�:"�����%���� !"#9�
�
���������	
	��
�����	�������
�������
�
�
A��� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��,C,1��0*('�
�
;��#*���%�������+�" �:"����%�" �!� -����#��" -���%�����%���6�����.%�� �#�
5�%% �� *�.�:��5%��-%�5�##�:����� ��"(�#� *(#"*%�1"!�����" ���%�.��*���*�
;%(��'�7%#%!�"� �� *�:��#*��%��-�%%�:"����%��������"(�%G�����*" ����%#%!�"� �
�%(�#���-�" %*�" �� %������%�(����%(��'�7%#%!�"� �!��2�"- (�%1%���(����%(�#�����
��%�!��"!%������%���'����6������(��:(�% �����(�*"((��"(��!�"� �:"�����%��#*�
%(��'#"(�%*�2���"%(�� *���*%("�%�����!�� -%����*%("�%�%G2�%((%*�" ���:%��
$��#%�(�" ���%�%#%!�"� ����� �" *%2% *% ��������������:%��$��#%�(�� *���%�
%#%!�"� �����%(2%!��� *�� �" *%2% *% ��!�� !"##���" �(�!!%(("1%�'�7%#%!�"� (�
" ���%��2"��#�"%#*(�� *�.� -#���: �:��*L�
�
� $),%$ �"4�� ).&4��*4,#���,.%/011,#��(03��(! 3�
�
����" 8���"(�� *���%��%!% ��#�!�#�%#%!�"� ��%(�#�(��� *���%���!��������*��"#"'� *�
"(��"*" -��"-��" ���%�2�##(���%�#%!�����*"��%�% ��*%-�%%(�" !�%�(" -����(����"� �
��� -���%�1��%�(��'������%�"�2�!�������(�%�"��9��
�
��%����%�� �"7��(�%�"���1�"!%(�:%���1%�" �2��#"��% ��� *�#�!�#�!�� !"#(�
��%�'%��%�9�
�
� ����� ��%#���� ���%��%G2�%(("� ������%�!���% ��!#"���%�"(���!� "!"(���'����
2�#"�"!(9���
���"(�"�2���� �������:%��%*��'#%�����%�����(�����%7% -�-%�2%�2#%��������%�
*"(���%!�%*��������%�*%��!���"!�2��!%((9�
�
�
�
�

Page 124



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	C�

���������	�
����
�
��������

�����	��������������������������
�
������
�

��	������	��	����
����	�(
#�����
����
�	�-	��(� �������	��
��	��
�
��������������#������#	��
	�!
�������(��������"�	����	�!
������
�	�
��
���
������
	�����
��.��	��/

�	���(
#�����
����
	
#	����	���	���������
�

�
�������������������
$�
�
���������	��

���

����
����
�
��������

�����
�
��
��		����������
���������
�� 	����	��	��
#�	���0��	�	�������
�����
��
�������	������		�

���(
#����������������
���
��� ������

�
���������������
��	��
����
�
�
A��� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��011��.#% #'�
�
;"##���%����������#" %���%� ��'%�(����!�"#*�% �� ���##������%� %:���%%�(!���#(�
" ���%�'����-��:�����%�%#"-"'#%�������%%�(!���#��%�#(L������ �����%��
��-� "(��"� (�:"���:�"!����%���� !"#���(�� �%G"(�" -��%#��"� (�"2�" ����%��
:��(�2��2�(%�����2% ���%%�(!���#(�" ���%�'����-���� *�"��(��:����*"(!�(("� (�
��(���%���� !"#���*�:"���(�!����-� "(��"� (9���%(��%�(�22��������22�(%�� ��
(�!��2#� (�:�"!����%��������1%�� *�*�%(��%�(���%���%�1"%:������%���'����
5���2��������%�� "1%�(�#�2��1"("� ����%G!%##% ��!��2�%�% ("1%�%*�!��"� �"(�
��%�'%(��:������% (��" -����������!�"#*�% �-%����%�%*�!��"� ���%�� %%*L��
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��10.#��*(!*%���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#��(013# %?$�
� #<0/ $�
�
��%� ��'%�(����!�"#*�% �% ��##%*�" �3�%%��!���#(�� ���%%�(!���#��%�#(�"(� ���
2��1"*%*������%�#�!�#�������"���'��������%��%2����% ������*�!��"� �:���:"##� ���
�##�:���"(�" ������"� ����'%��%#%�(%*�����(�����2�'#"!��"� 9�
�
���������	�
����
�
��������

�����	�������������������� ���
��
�
��
��	�����
����	�"����
 	�#		���	�����
���	������#����� 	����
����	�	�
�	�
�
��
#	�������		��������������	�#�������
�����������	
����
����	��
�	������	� ����
��	�����	���

�����&�

��������	�����
����������	������������	�
�������	�"���

�)������
����	�����������������
 	��	�
���������	�	������	�$�
�
���������	��

���

����
����
�
��������

�����
�
����
�	�

�����������������.���	�1�� �	�����������

��	��
����
 	���
�	��
�
��
#	���������	���� 	��
�������������
�����������	���
��	��	��2��������������	�
!
����
�)����������	������

������	��	��	����/	�

��#	�
�
�	���
��
�����

�������#����	�����
�#��������	�
����������	������	���		��������������	�
#�����������	������
����������
��2����34�����������	�����	�������		��������

	
��&���
�
�	�������	�#�������
 	�
�	����564��
�
�
�
�

Page 125



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	B�

A��� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#�� & #�	,13$'�
�
;"##���%�������" �������%�!�� !"#�:�% ��%�*%!"*%*����" (��##�(2%%*����2(�� �
4%(�(�5�%% ������� *�:����!� (�#���"� ����8�2#�!%�������"(�2���"!�#���
2��2�(�#L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��(*( 3��10���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#��%<0#,%! %&�
�
��� "(� !��!"�#� ����� ��%� ��� -� � *� %#*%�#�� ��%� ��%%� ����� ��%� �%��� ��� �����"!�
�!!"*% �(9���
�
;%� ��1%� �(8%*� ���"!%�(� ��� " 1%(�"-��%� ��%� !� !%� (� ��� #�!�#� �%("*% �(�
�%-��*" -�(2%%*" -�1%�"!#%(�" ���"(���%�9���
�
.�(%*� � � ��%"�� �((%((�% �� ��� ��%� ("����"� �� ���"!%�(� :"##� '�" -� ���:��*�
�%!���% *��"� (�� *�2��2�(�#(�����#�!�#�!� (�#���"� 9�
�
���������	�
����
�
��������

�����	����������������
�
��!���
�
�
.�
�)����&�#�����
���
���
��	�������������
�	
�
����	���
	�����
��	���	�
!
�����������	�
����������������������	����������
�����		����
��&���������
�
�
��
���	�������$��7�	���
����
���������������� 	�&��
������
�����
�8���!
��
3,93$�
�
���������	��

���

����
����
�
��������

�����
�
0����	����
 	�#		��
�)	������� 	����
�	�����	�����
��	��#�����
���	���	����

�����	����
���� 	����
����������
��	�	&��	������#	������
	�������	������
	��
�
�
A��� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��%%�D*/+$,%'�
�
�� ���%�������*%��"#���:���%���� !"#�"(�(�22���" -��%("*% �(�:�����%����%!�%*�
'����%�5�1%� �% �D(��%*�!�"� �" ��% ��� *�!�� !"#���G�'% %�"�L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��*"0%*�8(*%���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#�
,.$0%;�
�
��� 8��������������,�%(�"� 9��&(�#%�*��%�'%���������(" -����%�������� *���
��%�%G��%�%#��!� !%� %*��'������%�"�2�!����%�-�1%� �% ��:%#���%�!��(�:"##�
��1%�� �#�!�#��%("*% �(9��
�
3"�(�����:��#*�#"8%�����%�((��%������������"(��%��D(�'�*-%���'(��'%*���%�!% ���#�
-�1%� �% ��!��������� !"#�'% %�"�9��
�
� ��%��(����;%#���%�.% %�"��!�� -%(����%�������� *�����1%���8% ���#%�*���#%�" �
% (��" -���%���� !"#�� *�2��� %�(���%�2�%2��%*�������%�"�2�!��!% ���#�
-�1%� �% ��!�� -%(�:"##���1%�� ��%("*% �(�" ���%�'����-�9���
�
;%���1%�*%1%#�2%*���2��� %�(�"2��22���!���*��:" -�" ����(���*1"!%�
�-% !"%(���$$�� *��##���� !"#�*"�%!�����%(9����"(��22���!��:�(�" "�"��%*�
�����-����%�;%#���%��%������� -�%((�:�%�%��� ���������2��� %�(�("- %*��2�

Page 126



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	
�

�����;%#���%��%�����6#%*-%9������"(� �:�'%" -������%�%*�'����!��((�
��-� "(��"� ����"!%��-���29�
�
���%������%��"�"-��" -��!�"� (�:%���%�2��2�(" -�" !#�*%=��(" -�����
*"(!�%�"� �������(" -�2���% �(��!� ��!�" -��%("*% �(�'���������-��#%��%�(�� *�
���%�1"("�(��(�����'�"%�" -(��:��8" -�:"����*1"!%�(%�1"!%(�� *�#"�"(" -�:"���
#� *#��*(�� *����%�(9�
�
���������	�
����
�
��������

�����	���������������"���#��$
���
�
/
��.��	��/

�	���#		���
�	������
����������	
����������������	�
����
����	�
!
����
	��!�����	����	�����������������$�
�
���������	��

���

����
����
�
��������

�����
�
7	��
 	�����#		���
�	�����	������������	�����	����������	��	���
����
���	��
 	�

�����	��	�	 
��������

�����#	���	�
����
��������	�!�����	���
�
�
A�A� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#�
*#.%��0*(�
�
;��#*���%��������-�%%�:"����%������*��-��(%�� *�*%2% *% !��!� (�"���%(���
��+������%��������%�:%##7'%" -����������� -�2%�2#%�" ���:%��$��#%�(�� *�
:��#*��%��#(���-�%%��������%�%���(����'%�����#�"7��!%�%*��22���!��"��:%���%����
-%��� ���2������"(�2��'#%���" !#�*" -�%*�!��"� ��+�'��22���� "�"%(�������� -�
2%�2#%��(�:%##��(���%��22��2�"��%��(%������%�!�"�" �#�#�:�� *�:��#*��%����#" %�
�%!% ��" "�"��"1%(�� ���"(�����%�L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��10.#��*(!*%���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#��(013# %?$�
� #<0/ $�
�
��� 8��������������,�%(�"� 9�����-�%%������*��-��(%�� *�*%2% *% !��
!� (�"���%(������%��������%�:%##7'%" -����������� -�2%�2#%�� *���%"�����"#"%(�" �
��:%��$��#%�(9�
�
������#�"7�-% !���22���!��" !#�*%(����� -%����" �%�1% �"� (����(�22������� -�
2%�2#%�" !#�*" -�%*�!��"� �����" " -�� *�+�'��22���� "�"%(9���
�
;%���1%�*%1%#�2%*���(����%-��:�"!��(%�(�������:�:%�:"##�*%1%#�2�(%�1"!%(�
������� -�2%�2#%�:�"!��:"##���!�(�� �2�%1% �"� ��%��#��" �%�1% �"� �����-%�%*�
� *�(2%!"�#"(��(%�1"!%(9�
�
��%�2��1"("� ����%*�!��"� �� *�+�'��22���� "�"%(�������� -�2%�2#%�"(�!% ���#����
��%������D(�2�"��"�"%(�� *���"(��*�" "(����"� �!� �" �%(����% (��%��������� -�
2%�2#%�'%!��%�:%##7��� *%*��*�#�(��:�����%�!���"��%*����#%�� " -�� *�
*%1%#�2�% ��� *�!� ��"'��%����%!� ��"!�2��(2%�"��9�
�
���������	�
����
�
��������

�����	��������������������������
�
.�
�)������������	�����	���	����
�������
����&�����������������	�	�
	
���	��
�������	����#	���� ��	�$�

Page 127



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	
�

�
���������	��

���

����
����
�
��������

�����
�
7	�������������	����
�������#���	�
�������	��#�����������
����	�������
��
��	�	��	� ��	��������������	����#	���� ��	��
�������
����	���
��#	����
���
����

���

��
�	���������	������#	����)���������	��
����������� 	��������	���	�
�����������	����	���	��#	��
	����������:	����
�
�
A�E� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��*/(* 1��*.%3 #$'�
�
� �:����'�("(�*"*���%���������8%��"(�*%!"("� ����!#�(%���%�" ����(%�
*��"!"#"�������%!��%�(%�1"!%L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��"3.1��$*3���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#�
 *1&(�*%3�

 11" 0%;�
�
��%�*%!"("� ����!�� -%���%�" 7���(%�*��"!"#"�������%!��%�(%�1"!%�:�(�
*%!"*%*�� *%����"(��*�" "(����"� �� *�(�22���%*�'����%���'����5���29���%�
�������-�%%*�:"�����"(�2#� �� *�2���"��" ������'�*-%��" �3%'��������		9�
�
�%�%���#(������%�" ����(%�(%�1"!%�����#� -%���%���2�!8�-%(����!��%�:%�%�% *%*�
" ��!��'%�����?��� *���%�1�#��%����#� -%���%���!��%�2��1"*%*�'����%�" ����(%�
(%�1"!%���(���%�%���%�'%% ��%*�!" -�(" !%�������"�%9�
�
&�#������:��8���(�'%% �-�" -�� �'%�" *���%�(!% %(����% (��%�-��*�(%�1"!%(�
��������%#*%�#���%("*% �(9�������"(�:�����"(���� !"#���(�'%% ��:��*%*�������%�
#�(��("G��%��(�� �%G!%##% ��(%�1"!%����" -�� *�:%�:"##�!� �" �%����"�2��1%���%�
,��#"����������(%�1"!%(9�
�
���������	�
����
�
��������

�����	���������������%����
�������
�
�
�
������	�
�����#	�
��	�������;����	��	� ��	����
�
��;����������
����
��	
�����
���������������	��������	 ���������	��	��������
���
)	�����3,,<����
��	������
�����	���	�	��
��������	���;����	���
	�
�	��	� ��	���'���	���	�&��	
#�	
	���

����	����
���
������
 	�#	��
	�
��	
�����
�������	���	���	� ��	���	����
 	�
����������
����
����
	������	
��
������
��	��
#�	���;����	��	� ��	���
�������#	�
��	�	��	
������	
���	�
���	��������
��	����������
������(
#�����
������	�	��

����	������
 	�
��	������������������

���
���
��

�����;����	��	� ��	���7���
�����������������	���������	��	� ��	���	��$�
�
���������	��

���

����
����
�
��������

�����
�
.�
�)�������.�	�	��	��
���
�����������������
�����
����
�	��
��
��		�����3,,5�
���	��
�(
#���;��������	����������
�������	���	����	����������
��#		��


)������
������	����	���
���	���	�����������	�����	�	� 	�������	� ��	�������
�	�
�����
������� ���
���
�	�&���������#	��
�����������������	�	�������	����
�����
		������
�
�

Page 128



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	A�

E�%(�"� (�<9	�����<9���:%�%� ���2����(���%��"�%��##�:%*�������"(��-% *��"�%��
��*�%G2"�%*9��;�"��% ��%(2� (%(�(�'(%,�% �#��2��1"*%*�����%�!��,�%(�"� ���%�
����!�%*��(�&22% *"G�&������%(%��" ��%(9�
�
�

E�� ��������������
���9�������������
���������@��������������
�

E��� �,/*1� � < 1,)! %&� �#*! :,#+� 6���7'� � �*%*;0%;� � < 1,)! %&� B�
� < 1,)! %&� �1*%� �,/.! %&� *%3� �0$(� �$1*%3� �# *� �/&0,%� �1*%�
$."!0$$0,%�&,�&( �� /# &*#4�,-��&*& �-,#��%3 ) %3 %&��F*!0%*&0,%��
�
��%� ��� !"#� !� ("*%�%*� ��%� �%2���� ��� ��%� ���2����%� �"�%!����� �%1%#�2�% ��
� *��% %:�#���" �#"(" -�:��8�� ��%1%#�2�% ��6#� ���!��% �(���6�(��:�"!��
:%�%���������2���������%���� !"#D(���!�#��%1%#�2�% ��3���%:��8����3�����%�
�����%-���(��*�2�%*�" ��%2�%�'%����	���� *�:�"!��!��2�"(%*=�

•� �� �-" -��%1%#�2�% ��H��%1%#�2�% ��6#� ���!��% ����6���� *�

•� 3"(���(#� *�7��&�%��&!�"� �6#� ��&&6��
�
��� !"##�����'" ��)�� �������� *���� !"##�������",�#�$�,�%����������
��%��%!���% *��"� (��(�!� ��" %*�" ���%��%2���9�
�
��� !"##����"��+�#��(#����%,�%(�%*�������##��%�'%�(������%���� !"#�'%�2��1"*%*�
:"��� *%��"#(� ��� � �� �" ��� ��% *�% �(� ��*%� ��� ��%� �" �#� *�!��% �(9� � ��%�
��'" %���%�'%��!� �"��%*��������"(�:��#*�'%�*� %9���
�
&��%�� *%'��%�� ��%� �%2���� �%!���% *��"� (� :%�%� 2��� ��� ��%� 1��%� � *� :%�%�
*;#  39�&!!��*" -#��"��:�(=7�
�
���������
�
	9� �������%��� �-" -��%1%#�2�% ���6��� *�3"(���(#� *�&&6�'%�

�22��1%*��(�����!�%*����&22% *"G�	�� *�&22% *"G��������%��%2�����
" !��2����" -���%��" �����% *�% �(�*%��"#%*����&22% *"G�C�� *�
&22% *"G�B������%��%2���������(�'�"(("� ������%��%!�%������������%�" �
�!!��*� !%�:"����%-�#��"� ���������%���: �� *���� ����6#�  " -�
���!�#�6#�  " -���� -#� *���%-�#��"� (���	���� *���%���� !"#D(�
����%�% ���������� "���� 1�#1%�% �9�

�
�9� ������22��1�#�'%�-"1% ������%�(�'�"(("� ������%�*�!��% �(�:�"!��

(�22������%��� �-" -��%1%#�2�% ���6��� *�3"(���(#� *�&&6�
�&22% *"!%(�
����?��� *���1%�'%% �*%1%#�2%*�" ��!!��*� !%�:"���
�%-�#��"� ���������%���: �� *���� ����6#�  " -�&!�����!�#�6#�  " -��
�� -#� *���%-�#��"� (���	�9���%(%���%=�

�
������%���(��" �'"#"���&22��"(�#��%2���(@�
�'����%�2��2�(�#(���2@�
�!����%�����%�% �(����� -�-%�% �@�
�*��!�2"%(�����%2�%(% ���"� (���*%�� *���%���� !"#D(��%(2� (%��
�%����%��,��#"�"%(�&((%((�% �(@�� *�
������%�%1"*% !%�'�(%9�
�

Page 129



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	<�

C� �������%����2����%��"�%!��������%1%#�2�% ��� *��% %:�#�'%�
������"(%*�����%��!� (�#���"� �:"�����%�������� *��%�*��%�'%������
$��(" -�������8%�� ���22��2�"��%�� *� %!%((�����" �����% *�% �(�
�����%��� �-" -��%1%#�2�% ���6��� *�3"(���(#� *�&&6�� *���%"��
(�22���" -�%1"*% !%�'�(%�2�"������(�'�"(("� ������%��%!�%��������
����%9��

�
B9� �����*%��"#(����� ����% *�% �(���*%�� *%���%(�#��"� ��C���'�1%�'%�

2��1"*%*�����##��%�'%�(9�
�
�

E��� �%& #)#0$ ��&#*& ;4��
�
��%���� !"#�!� ("*%�%*���%��%2���������%���'" %�����"�(��%%�" -����<���3%'������
��	��� " !��2����" -� ��%� �%2���� ��� ��%� ���2����%� �"�%!����� �%1%#�2�% �� � *�
�% %:�#��2��2�(" -���%��22��1�#������%�� �%�2�"(%������%-��������%�.����-�9�
�
��� !"##�������",�#�$�,�%�������� *���� !"##����� "��)�� ����������
��%��%!���% *��"� (��(�!� ��" %*�" ���%��%2���9�
�
&��%�� *%'��%�� ��%� �%2���� �%!���% *��"� (� :%�%� 2��� ��� ��%� 1��%� � *� :%�%�
*;#  39��&!!��*" -#���"��:�(=7�
�
���������
�
����� ��%� � �%�2�"(%� �����%-�� '%� �22��1%*� �(� (%�� ���� " � &22% *"G� 	� ��� ��%�
��'" %���%2������&.��
<�		��������!�%*��(�&22% *"G�&������%���� !"#��%2���9�
�
�

E�5� �,!!.%0&4��*- &4��1*%�����G�5��
�
��%���� !"#� !� ("*%�%*� ��%� �%2���� ��� ��%���'" %�� ��� "�(��%%�" -� ��� B��� &2�"#�
��	��� " !��2����" -� ��%� �%2���� ��� ��%� ���2����%� �"�%!����� ����� "�"%(��
��!�#"�"%(� � *� ��#���%� 2��2�(" -� ��%� �*�2�"� � ��� ��%� .����-�7:"*%�
����� "������%���6#� ��������	�7	C9�
�
��� !"##��� ��"*� &��%*� ������ � *� ��� !"##��� &#"'��� ����*�����
�����������%��%!���% *��"� (��(�!� ��" %*�" ���%��%2���9�
�
���" -� *%'��%� � � ��%� ����%��� �%�'%�(� ��"(%*� ��  ��'%�� ��� !� !%� (�
�%-��*" -���%�!� �% �������%�*�����6#� ��" !#�*" -=�

�
•� ��%�2#� �" !#�*%(��(2"���"� (�� *��"�(�'���"(�:%�8�� ��!���#��!�"� (����

�!�"%1%���%(%�
•� ��%�(%!�"� �� ����-(�� *�&#!���#�!� !% ����%(��#��(��% �"�%#��� �*��-�

�'�(%�:�%�%�(����%������"(����% �!��(%*�'���#!���#�
•� ��%�(%!�"� �� �" �%-���%*����% *%���� �-%�% ���#(��" !#�*%(�#"��#%�" �

��%�:������!� !�%�%��!�"� (9���
•� ��%�%� %%*(����'%����%���!�(�� ���:����% *%�(�!� ��!!%((�(%��#%*�

�!!����*��"� �� *�%�2#���% ��2���"!�#��#��" �!���% ��!� *"�"� (���

Page 130



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	?�

•� ���%("� �� *�$��%���"�%=��"����%�F:%�:"##D�(���%�% �(����2�-%��BB�
�%#��%������		�	�@��""��'�##%��2�" �(����29�B
�" �*%,���%#���%2�%(% ��
!�� !"##��(D���#%�" �!���� "���!��%("� �� *�#%�*%�(�"2��:�"!��"(� ���
�%(��"!�%*����(!���" ��� *�"�(���#%�" ���%�'�*-%��2��!%((�

•� O��������% *" -��%����29�CA��H�" �*%,���%�" ������"� �" !#�*%*�� �
2�����%!% ��" (2%!�"� 9�

•� ���2�>��%��!��H���%�%�"(� ���% ��-��" ������"� �� ���%� %-��"1%�
�(2%!�(������"(�2���"!�#��#������(��%�2���(������%�!���� "��@�� *�
" �*%,���%�*����� �*%��-��2�"!�'�%�8*�: ��%9-9�����#"�!���� "���
%G!#�*%*��

•� ����% ��-��*%��"#�� ���%�2��!�"!�#�2#� (�����**�%((�� �"(�!"�#�
'%��1"����*��" -���%��#��2"!(�2%�"�*9��

�
��� !"##���4�*"���5��*" %��������* ���% *�% ��H�I����� ��%�*�����6#� �'%�
�%�%��%*� ��� ��%� �1%�1"%:� � *� �!���" �� ����"��%%� ���� ���%� *%��"#%*�
*"(!�(("� J9� �$�:%1%��� ��%��%�1"!%�$%�*���%��!���"!��%�1"!%(���*1"(%*� ��%�
��� !"#��������(���%�6#� �����%*�2���������%�6�#"!��3���%:��8��� ��2��2�(%*�
��% *�% �(�:��#*���1%����'%� ��"�"%*������%������������"(�!� ("*%���"� 9���
�
������"� �:�(���1%*�����%�%����%�*�����6#� �'�!8������%�������'������ !"##���
6%�%�� 5�#*(� ������ � *� ��� !"##��� ��1"*� � �:*� � ��������� � �
��% *�% �� ��� *%�%�� ��"(� ����%�� ��� ��%� 2��2�(%*� �G�����*" ���� ��� !"#�
�%%�" -����'%��%#*�" �4� %���	�9��� �'%" -�2��������%�1��%����"(���% *�% ��
:�(�/*##0 3�� *��!!��*" -#��"��:�(=7�
�
���������
�
�����!� ("*%���"� ������%�*���������� "������%���6#� ���	��	C�'%�*%�%��%*����
��%� %G���%%�" -������%���� !"#�" ���%�#"-��������%�����%�(���"(%*�'����� !"##��(�
*��" -���%�*%'��%9�
�
�

E��� �*4��,10/4��
�
��%���� !"#�!� ("*%�%*���%��%2���������%�$��� ��%(���!%(�����"��%%�����?���
3%'��������	��2��2�(" -���%��*�2�"� ������%���� !"#D(�6���6�#"!������%�% �9�
�
��%����"�������%�$��� ��%(���!%(�����"��%%����� !"##����*9�&'*�#���8"���
�.���������� *���� !"##���4�(����6%!8����������� ���% *�% �����
��%��%2�����(���##�:(=7�
�
I�������%�6���6�#"!������%�% ��'%��*�2�%*��(�����!�%*����&22% *"G�&������%�
�%2���� ��� ��%� $��� � �%(���!%(� ����"��%%�� (�'+%!�� ��� ��%� ��% *�% �� ���
�%!�"� � 		9C� ��%-��"��%*��G"�(� H��%��#%�% �(�� ��� 2��1"*%� ����� � �� 2��2�(%*�
(%��#%�% ��� *%�������(%!�"� �(��##�'%�(�'+%!�������%��-�%%�% �������%�$��� �
�%(���!%(�����"��%%9J�
�
3�##�:" -�*%'��%����%���% *�% ��:�(�2��������%�1��%�� *�:�(�*;#  3����
�
��%�(�'(�� �"1%��%!���% *��"� (��(���% *%*�:%�%���% �2��������%�1��%�� *�
:%�%�*;#  3���&!!��*" -#��"��:�(=7�

Page 131



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

���

�
���������
�
�������%�6���6�#"!������%�% ��'%��*�2�%*��(�����!�%*����&22% *"G�&������%�
�%2���� ��� ��%� $��� � �%(���!%(� ����"��%%�� (�'+%!�� ��� ��%� ��% *�% �� ���
�%!�"� � 		9C� ��%-��"��%*��G"�(� H��%��#%�% �(�� ��� 2��1"*%� ����� � �� 2��2�(%*�
(%��#%�% ��� *%�������(%!�"� �(��##�'%�(�'+%!�������%��-�%%�% �������%�$��� �
�%(���!%(�����"��%%9�
�
�

���� �����������������������=������������D����������	�������
�����9���������	�����������6������7��
�
�"#�"�%�(9�
�
�

���� ��
�������������
�

����� �/( ! �,-�� !" #$@��11,:*%/ $�����G�5��
�
��%� ��� !"#� !� ("*%�%*� ��%� �%2���� ��� ��%� &(("(�� �� ��"%�� �G%!��"1%� ��%-�#�
�%�1"!%(�2��2�(" -� ��%��%7�*�2�"� ���� ��%��%�'%�(D�&##�:� !%(��!�%�%�����
��	��	C9�
�
��� !"##����#"�������� ������� � *���� !"##���)�'"��&��%*����������
� � ��% *�% �� �%-��*" -� ��%� ��G"���� ����#�� (��� 2���'#%� � *%�� ��%�
(!�%�%� ���� �� �%2% *% �� ���%�D(� &##�:� !%� �(� ��"(� :�(� '%#�:� ��%� �� *� �
�"1" -� ;�-%9� � ��� !"##��� 4�(���� 6%!8� % *��(%*� ��%� " �% �"� � '%�" *� ��%�
��% *�% ��'���!� ("*%�%*��������"(�(���#*�'%�(�'+%!����������%��:��8��(���%�
�##�:� !%�:�(�" �% *%*��(���!� ��"'��"� ���:��*(�!�(�(�" !���%*�� �����(�#����
#%1%#9��$%�(�--%(�%*��������%�$��� ��%(���!%(�����"��%%�(���#*�'%��(8%*�
��� #��8� " ��� ��%�����%��� *� �%2����'�!89� ���� !"##����#"�������� ��-�%%*� ���
��"(�(�--%(�"� �� *���%���� !"#=7�
�
���������
�
	9� �������%��%�'%�(D�&##�:� !%(��!�%�%����6����
������%��� (�"���"� �'%�

�%7�*�2�%*� ���� ��	��	C�� (�'+%!�� ��� �" ��� ��% *�% �(� ��� �%�#%!�� ��%�
!�� -%(������%���� *��*(��%-"�%�" ���*�!%*��(����%(�#�������%���!�#"(��
&!����		@�� *�
�

�9� ����� �!!��*" -#�� ��%� �� *� � .����-�� ��� ��:%�� $��#%�(� �%�'%�(D�
&##�:� !%(��!�%�%���	��'%��*�2�%*��(�(%���������&22% *"G�F&D������%�
�%2���������%�&(("(�� ����"%���G%!��"1%���%-�#��%�1"!%(�9�
�

C9� ����� ��%� $��� � �%(���!%(� ����"��%%� '%� �%,�%(�%*� ��� -"1%�
!� ("*%���"� � ��� ��%� ��G"���� ����#�� ���� �� 2���'#%� � *%�� ��%�
�%2% *� �(D����%�(�&##�:� !%���%!�"� �?������%��%2�����" �1"%:������"(�
��� !"#D(�!���"��% �������%��� *� ��"1" -�;�-%��� *��%2����'�!89���

�
�

Page 132



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�	�

����� �( ��! %3 3��&*%3*#3$�� ;0! ��
�
��%�� �%�"����"%���G%!��"1%�" *"!��%*��������"(��%2������*�'%% �:"��*��: �����
�����%�� !� (�#���"� � :"��� �%�'%�(� � *� ���%�(� � *� !� ("*%���"� � ��� � �
�G�����*" ������� !"#��%%�" -����'%��%#*�" �4� %���	�9���
�
�

���5� � ),#&� ,%� �F /.&0< � � /0$0,%$� )# /1.3 3� -#,!� @�*11B0%@� ,%� ;#,.%3$� ,-�
.#; %/4��
�
��%� ��� !"#� !� ("*%�%*� �� �%2���� � � *%!"("� (� ��8% � '�� ��%� ��'" %�� � �
-��� *(������-% !��� *%���1%�1"%:�� *��!���" ��6��!%*��%���#%�	A9	9�
�
���������
�
�������%��%2����'%� ��%*9�
�
�

���� ���������������������������������������������
�����������
�
�#,/ 3.#*1��,&0,%�
�
&�� ��%� !���% !%�% �� ��� ��"(� �-% *�� "�%�� ��� !"##��� &#"'��� ����*�����
������ � *� ��� !"##��� ��"*� &��%*� ��������� �� 2��!%*���#� ���"� � H�
I������ *%��2��!%*���#���#%�	B9	9C� ��%���*%�����'�(" %((�'%�1��"%*� ����##�:�
�-% *��"�%��	B����'%�!� ("*%�%*��(� %G��'�(" %((9J���
�
��%�2��!%*���#����"� �:�(�2��������%�1��%�� *�:�(�3 - *& 39���
�
�
����� �,&0,%� ,%� �0/ %$0%;� *%3� *%&0B$,/0*1� " (*<0,.#� ,%� *%3� *#,.%3�

�#0/+��*% ��
�
��� !"##��� $%#�#� &''�(������� � *���� !"##��� ."##� ��� %����������� ��%�
���"� ��(�2�" �%*�" ���%��-% *�9�
�
&��%��*%'��%���%����"� ��(�2�" �%*�" ���%��-% *��:�(�2��������%�1��%�� *�:�(�
*;#  39��&!!��*" -#��"��:�(=7�
�
����������
�
�(0$��,.%/01�%,& $=��
�

•� ��%�!��2#�" �(�'���� ���%("*% �(�:���#"1%����� *��2"��#�"%#*(��������%�
 ��'%�����#��%� "-����#!���#�#"!% !%(�� �� *����� *�.�"!8��� %�"(��%(�#�" -�
" �� �� �!!%2��'#%�#%1%#�����#!���#7�%#��%*�!�"�%��*"(��*%��� *�� �"7(�!"�#�
'%��1"����#�!�##���" !#�*" -�#��%� "-��� �"(%����" ��"� �� *�1��"�" -�� �
*���(�%2(��� *�1"�#% !%9��

�

•� ��%��%,�%(��'��2�#"!%��������%���� !"#���(���%�#"!% (" -�������"�����*�2����
(������"� �2�#"!��������%�.�"!8��� %���%��

Page 133



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

���

�

•� �������*�����(������"� �2�#"!��������%�.�"!8��� %���%��:�(���8% ������%�
�"!% (" -�����"��%%�" ��%2�%�'%����		��'�����(�2��-�%((%*� �������%���
�:�"�" -���%�2�'#"!��"� ����-�"*� !%�� �����#��%���2�!��6�#"!"%(�'����%�
-�1%� �% ��

�

•� ��������%���%�(��%(���(�:%##��(���%�2��2�(%*�(������"� �2�#"!���!��#*�
'% %�"��#�!�#��%("*% �(9��

�
�(0$��,.%/01�# $,1< $'��
�

•� ���(�22������3"1%�6�" ��6#� ������!8#%���%�2��'#%�������" !#�*%(=��
�

�� &��������"� �6�#"!��������%�.�"!8��� %���%��'%" -�'���-������:��*�
������%�!� ("*%���"� ������%��"!% (" -�����"��%%��(�(�� ��(�
2�(("'#%����%��2�'#"!��"� ������%��:�"�%*�-�1%� �% ��-�"*� !%�

�
�� ��%��*�2�"� �������##% -%��
��(����� *������!� *"�"� �� ��##��$�

#"!% !%(������%�(���%�% �����#"!% (" -�2�#"!���
�

�� �%��" -��2���P.�"!8��� %�&#!���#�6��� %�(�"2P�" !#�*" -���%����*%��
2�#"!%��!�� !"#�� *�1�#� ��������!���� "���-���2(����'%��%��!�7
��*" ��%��!�"� ��(���%�" ������"� �� *�'�"#*�:��8" -��%#��"� (�"2(�
'%�:%% ��%#%1� ��(��8%��#*%�(�����'%�!� ��" %*�:"��" �%G"(�" -�
'�*-%�(���

�
�� 5"1" -�2�#"!%�2�:%�(����"�2#%�% ��(%!�"� �C��*"(2%�(�#���*%�(������

	�2�����
�������(*���H������*���" ���%�"��%*"��%�1"!" "������.�"!8�
�� %���##�:" -���%��#"�"�%*�2�:%�(������1%�-���2(�� �:�%�%���%��
��1%��%�(� �'#%�-��� *(��

�
�� �� ("*%���"� ����" ���*�!" -�2�27�2��%�2��������" �#(���(��(%*�" �

;%(��" (�%���� �3�"*���� *������*��� "-��(��� *�!� (�#�" -�� ���
'�%7#�:����" !�%�(%���%��" %�����2�'#"!���" ��"� ����#%1%#���� ���%�
��� *��*��!�#%��N
���9��

�
�
Q���%������!#%�8=��6��2�(%*��%1"("� (������%��"!% (" -�6�#"!������%�% ����(��
'%���%�(�'+%!�����!� (�#���"� �� *%���%!�"� �
��C�������%��"!% (" -�&!�����C9��
� � �**"�"� �� �(� � %� ��� ��%� (����%-"%(� " !#�*%*� " � ��%� ��� !"#D(� 6�#"!��
3���%:��8�� �%1"("� (� ��� ��%� �"!% (" -�6�#"!������%�% ����(�� '%� *%1%#�2%*�
:"��� ��%� " 1�#1%�% �� ��� ��%� �G%!��"1%� � *� ��%� �1%�1"%:� � *� �!���" ��
����"��%%��2�"�������*�2�"� �'����%���� !"#9����%�%���%������%�%G�% ���������%�
�%(�#��"� � �'�1%� " 1�#1%(� !�� -%(� ��� ��%� �"!% (" -�6�#"!��� ��%� %��%!�� ��� ��%�
�%(�#��"� � "(� ��� ���!�� -%� ��%�6�#"!����� ��"(�(��-%��'��� ���!�##�� ����"!%�(� ���
!���% !%� �� !� (�#���"� � 2��!%((� � � ��%� 2��2�(%*� ��% *�% �(�� ����
(�'(%,�% �� �%2���� ��� ��%� �1%�1"%:� � *� �!���" �� ����"��%%�� ��%� �G%!��"1%�
� *���� !"#9R�
�
�
�

Page 134



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�C�

�(*%; �&,��#3 #�,-��.$0% $$�
�
&�� ��"(� 2�" ��� ��� !"##��� ���#�� 5"''(� ������ � *� ��� !"##��� ."##� ��� %��
��������� �� 2��!%*���#����"� � H� ����� � *%�� 6��!%*���#� ��#%� 	B9	9C� ��%�
��*%�� ��� '�(" %((� '%� 1��"%*� ��� �##�:����"� � 	�9B� ��� '%� !� ("*%�%*� �(�  %G��
'�(" %((9J�
�
��%�2��!%*���#����"� �:�(�2��������%�1��%�� *�:�(�*;#  39�
�
�
����� �) %��)*/ $��&#*& ;4�
�
��� !"##������#��5"''(������� � *���� !"##���&���;�"�%#�!8����������
��%����"� ��(�2�" �%*�" ���%��-% *�9�
�
&��%��*%'��%����%����"� ��(�2�" �%*�" ���%��-% *��:�(�2��������%�1��%�� *�:�(�
*;#  39��&!!��*" -#��"��:�(=7�
�
���������
�
�(0$��,.%/01�%,& $=�
�

•� ��%�*%!"("� ������� !"#�� �<��%!%�'%����	�������2���#"�"�(�� ���%��(%����
K"!���"�� 6��8� ���� !���%�!"�#� %1% �(�� :�"#(�� (�"##� �%!�- "(" -� ����� (��%�
%1% �(�(���#*�(�"##�'%��##�:%*�

•� ��%� *%!"("� � ��� ��� !"#� � � �	� �%!%�'%�� ��		� ����� �"�� 4�� ��!���-�#�
5��*% (���"##:�##�6��8�� *��(#� *�5��*% (�(���#*� ���'%���*%��1�"#�'#%�
����!���%�!"�#�%1% �(9�

�
�(0$��,.%/01�-.#&( #�%,& $'�
�

•� ��%�*%!"("� ������%����������"- ��%���%�*%!"("� ������� !"#�

•� ��%� �����M(� *%!"("� � ��� !� !%#� ��%� ��%%� !���� "��� %1% �� 6���*"(%�
5��*% (�� *���%�2�2�#����  ��#��"�%:��8(�%1% ��" �K"!���"��6��8��

•� ����� ��%��2% ��2�!%(������%-�� "(� �%(%�1%*����3�##���� !"#�� *�*�%(� ���
!���% �#��!� ��" ���(%!�"� �� �����%�!"�#��1% �(�" ���%�'����-�M(�6��8(�

�
�(0$��,.%/01�# $,1< $'�
�

•� �����% *���%��2% ��2�!%(������%-�����" !#�*%���(%!�"� �� �����%�!"�#�
�1% �(�" �2��8(������%�#%!����%�2�"���*%!"("� (������� !"#������=�

�

•� � ��%-��*(����K"!���"��6��8�
�� �"�"�(���%� ��'%����� #��-%�!���%�!"�#���("!�%1% �(� " ���%�2��8����

("G�*��(�%�!���%��@�
�� 6�%1% �(���%�2��8�'%" -��(%*�����!���%�!"�#�%1% �(�� �!� (%!��"1%�

:%%8% *(������-�������%�(���%���:"������#%�(���:��:%%8% *(���%%�
���%����:%%8% *����%1% �(@�

�� �%�(���!#�(" -��"�%�����%1% �(����	�2�@�
�� �%�(����%*�!%*� �"(%�#%1%#(�����!���%�!"�#�%1% �(9�

Page 135



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�B�

�

•� � � �%-��*(� ��� �"�� 4�� � �!���-�#� 5��*% (�� �"##:�##� 6��8� � *� �(#� *�
5��*% (�

�� 2�%1% �(���%���#*" -����!���%�!"�#�%1% �(9�
�

•� � ��%-��*(������%�-��*% (������" "����,���%=�
�� �##�:� ��%� �(%� ���� :%**" -(� '��� 2�%1% �� ��%� ��#*" -� ��� ���%��

!���%�!"�#�%1% �(9�
�

•� ���%G!#�*%���%��"1%��"�%�%1% �(�" �K"!���"��6��8�" ���	���������%��'�1%9�
�
�
Q���%������!#%�8=����%��2% ��2�!%������%-��"(�� %������%�2#� (�� *�(����%-"%(�
" !#�*%*�" ���%���� !"#D(�6�#"!��3���%:��89��& ��2��2�(%*���% *�% �������%�
�2% � �2�!%� �����%-�� ��(�� ��##�:� ��%� 2��!%*��%� (%�� ���� " � ��%� ��� !"#D(�
�� (�"���"� �����*%1%#�2" -���%�6�#"!��3���%:��8� " !#�*" -�2�'#"!��"� ������%�
2��2�(�#(�'����%��G%!��"1%@�" !#�("� �" ���%�3��:��*�6#� ������%��"�%(!�#%�� *�
���� -%�% �(� ���� !� (�#���"� � " !#�*" -� :"��� ��%� �1%�1"%:� � *� �!���" ��
����"��%%9� � ��%�%���%� ��� ��%� %G�% �� ����� ��%� �'�1%� �%(�#��"� � " 1�#1%(�
!�� -%(� ��� ��%� �2% � �2�!%� �����%-��� ��%� %��%!�� ��� ��%� �%(�#��"� � "(�  ��� ���
��% *� ��%� �����%-�� ��� ��"(� (��-%�� '��� ��� !�##� � � ��%� ������ ��� " !#�*%� ��%�
��% *�% �(�2��2�(%*�" ���%�*������2% ��2�!%������%-������!� (�#���"� �� *�
(�'(%,�% �� �%2���� ��� ��%��1%�1"%:� � *� �!���" �� ����"��%%�� �G%!��"1%� � *�
��� !"#9R�
�
�
�(*%; �&,��#3 #�,-��.$0% $$�
�
&����"(�2�" ������ !"##�����!��%#���� *%�(�������� *���� !"##���."##���� %��
��������� �� 2��!%*���#����"� � H� ����� � *%�� 6��!%*���#� ��#%� 	B9	9C� ��%�
��*%�� ��� '�(" %((� '%� 1��"%*� ��� �##�:����"� � 	�9A� ��� '%� !� ("*%�%*� �(�  %G��
'�(" %((9J�
�
��%�2��!%*���#����"� �:�(�2��������%�1��%�� *�:�(�*;#  39�
�
�
����� �,.&(�� #<0/ $�
�
��� !"##��� ��!��%#� ��� *%�(� ������ � *� ��� !"##��� $%#�#� �**" �
�����������%����"� ��(�2�" �%*�" ���%��-% *�9�
�
&��%�� *%'��%�� ��� !"##��� &#"'��� ����*����� ������ � *� ��� !"##��� )�'"��
&��%*� ��������� �� 2��!%*���#� ���"� � H� I����� � *%�� 6��!%*���#� ��#%�
	B9	9	����%�,�%(�"� �'%� �:�2��9J����%�2��!%*���#����"� �:�(�2��������%�1��%�
� *�:�(�*;#  39�
�
��%� ���"� � �(� 2�" �%*� " � ��%� �-% *�� :�(� ��% � 2��� ��� ��%� 1��%� � *� :�(�
*;#  39��&!!��*" -#��"��:�(=7�
�
�
�

Page 136



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�
�

����������
�
�(0$��,.%/01�%,& $'�

•� �������%�%G%!��"1%���������(�*%!"*%*������8%���%���� !"#M(�������(%�1"!%�
!� ���!�(�" ����(%9�

•� �������%��%�(� (�-"1% �������"(�*%!"("� �" !#�*%*��((%��"� (�������� %��
:��#*�'%�(�1%*�"����%�!�� !"#�(���������%����� ���%���"�*�(%!����
��-� "(��"� (�� *�(!���#(��� �-%*���%�2��1"*%��!� ���!�(9��

•� ����� ��%1"*% !%���(�'%% �-"1% �������"(��� *� ���"��� ��'%�(�-"1% 9�

•� �������%�*%!"("� �"(� ���" �#" %�:"�����%�2�" !"2#%(�(%������" ���%�!���% ��
��:%��$��#%�(���"#*�% �� *�O�� -�6%�2#%D(�6#� 9���

•� �������%�!���% ��2��1"*%�(��**�("- "�"!� ��1�#�%������%�!� ���!�(���%����#*�
�����-��(�22���" -�(%�1"!%(�:"��" ���%"���: �$��� *����� *������-��
��  " -��**"�"� �#�������(%�1"!%(�:"�����%"���: ��%(���!%(9��

•� �����������(%�1"!%(��!��((���:%��$��#%�(���1%�"�2��1%*�("- "�"!� �#��
(" !%���%��:%�%��"�(��!� ���!�%*�����������-��%��%!�"1%�2��� %�(�"2�:��8" -9��
�

�(0$��,.%/01�" 10 < $'�

•� �����" ����-���"�%(�"��"(��"-������:��8�:"���2��� %�(����(%%8�(�1" -(�� *�
%��"!"% !"%(��� *�:�� -����� *%��" %��%#��"� (�"2(�� *��!��� "#��%��##�9�

•� �������%�'%(��������(%�1"!%(�(�22����%*�!��"� �#�����" �% ��� *�%,�"2�����
��� -�2%�2#%����#%�*���%"��!���� "�"%(9�O�����(%�1"!%(���%���%�%����
(�22����%G!%##% !%� ���+�(����!8#%�&�.9��

•� ������%(���!%(�(���#*��%�#%!�� %%*��:"�����%�-�%��%(���%(���!%(�������%�(�
:"�����%�-�%��%(��������2�2�#��"� 9��

•� �����%��%!�"1%���2%��#�!�#�2��� %�(�"2(���1%�'%% �*%1%#�2%*�'%�:%% �
������(%�1"!%(��(!���#(���%�#���(%�1"!%(��%�2#��%�(�� *����%�(������-��
#�!�##��'�(%*��� �-%�% �����(%�1"!%(9���

•� �����!���% �#��������� -�2%�2#%���%��'#%����(��2%�� *�#%�*���%"���: �
(%�1"!%(9���"(���(��'%�(��% -��% %*�� ���:%�8% %*��" �� �������%���*%#9��

•� �������%����-%�(��������%�!� ���!���(�!���% �#���%2�����-�" (��(���#*�
!� �" �%����'%�2�'#"!#���%2���%*��-�" (��"����%�(%�1"!%�"(���8% �" ����(%9��

�
�(0$��,.%/01�# $,1< $'�

•� ����22�(%�'�" -" -���%�������(%�1"!%�" ����(%������"(�2�" �9�

•� ���!�##�� ���%���������=7�
�� ;��8�:"���2��1"*%�(����"*% �"���%��"!"% !"%(�" �2��� %�(�"2@�� *�
�� �� �����##�!� (�#���"� �:"���2��1"*%�(�� *���� -�2%�2#%�'%���%�

*%!"("� (��'������%������%������%�������(%�1"!%���%���*%9��
�
�
�
�
�

Page 137



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�
�

�(*%; �&,��#3 #�,-��.$0% $$�
�
&�� ��"(� 2�" �� ��� !"##��� ���#"� $��2%�76% �� ������� � *� ��� !"##��� $%#�#�
&''�(� ��������� �� 2��!%*���#� ���"� � H� I����� � *%�� 6��!%*���#� ��#%�
	B9	9C� ��%� ��*%�� ��� '�(" %((� '%� 1��"%*� ��� �##�:� �-% *�� "�%�� 	C� ��� '%�
!� ("*%�%*��(� %G��'�(" %((����##�:%*�'��� �%G%�2����%�-% !�����"� ����'%�
��1%*� " �6���� ��� ��##�:%*�'���-% *�� "�%��	B9J� ���%�2��!%*���#����"� �:�(�
2��������%�1��%�� *�:�(�*;#  39�
�
�
�F& %$0,%�,-�&0! �10!0&�-,#�&( �!  &0%;�
�
��� !"##������" ��/70��� �������� *���� !"##���."##���� %�������������
2��!%*���#� ���"� � H� I����� � *%�� 6��!%*��%� ��#%� 	
9		9A� ��%� �%%�" -� '%�
%G�% *%*������2����� ��**"�"� �#�C���" ��%(����% �'#%�!� ("*%���"� �����-% *��
"�%��	B9J����%�2��!%*���#����"� �:�(�2��������%�1��%�� *�:�(�*;#  39�
�
�
���"� (�	�9�@�	�9C@�	�9
@�	�9
@�	�9<@�	�9?@�	�9	�@�	�9		@�	�9	�@�	�9	C@�	�9	B�
� *� 	�9	
� :%�%�  ��� !� ("*%�%*� *�%� ��� ��%� �"�%� #"�"�� ���� ��%��%%�" -� '%" -�
�%�!�%*9�
�
�

�5�� �9�����������������������������
�
���������
�
������� *%����%�2��1"("� (�����%!�"� �	��&������%���!�#�5�1%� �% ��&!��	?A��
�(� ��% *%*�� ��%� 2�%((� � *� 2�'#"!� '%� %G!#�*%*� ����� ��%� �%��" *%�� ��� ��%�
�%%�" -� � � ��%� -��� *(� ����� ��%� '�(" %((� ��� '%� ��� (�!�%*� !� ��" (�
" ������"� � *%�" %*� �(� �G%�2�� " � 6���� �� ��� �!�%*�#%� 	�&� ��� ��%� ��!�#�
5�1%� �% ��&!��	?A�9�
�
�
�#; %&�!,&0,%�H�� /#.0&! %&�&,�&( �),$&�,-��(0 -��F /.&0< �
�
��%���� !"#� �-�%%*� ��� !� ("*%��� ���-% �����"� � �����:�(� ��'#%*� �%-��*" -�
��%��'�1%�����%�9�
�
��� !"##��� ���#"� $��2%�76% �� � ������ � *� ��� !"##��� & :��� )�� �
�����������%���'#%*����"� 9���
�
��%� ��-% �� ���"� � �%!���% *%*� ��%� ��� !"#� �" �%�� �#"��� ��� �%���"��� ��%�
2��!%((��-�%%*�'����%�$��� ��%(���!%(�����"��%%�� �	<���4� �������	�����
�%,�"�%� �� � � "���(�*%!"("� � '�� ��%�&22�" ��% �(���'7����"��%%@� ���  ��%�
�����  �� �%!���% *��"� � ��*� '%% � ��*%� ��� ��%� ��� !"#� '�� ��%� ��'7
����"��%%@���� ��%���%�2�%1"��(����"!%���*1"!%���������%���2�"� (�%G"(�@�� *����
�(8����"!%�(�����%2����'�!8������%�4� %���	���G�����*" ������� !"#��%%�" -�� �
�2�"� (�����'�����%!��"��% ��� *�" �%�"������ -%�% �(9�
�

Page 138



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�A�

��%� ��-% �����"� � �#(�� 2��2�(%*��� �-%�% �� ���� -%�% �(� ��� �22#�� � �"#�
��%� 4� %� ��� !"#� �%%�" -�� � *%�� :�"!�� ��%� ���2����%� �� �-%�% �� �%���
:��#*� +�" �#�� #%�*� ��%���� !"#��:"���� %����"!%���((��" -���%���#%����$%�*����
6�"*��%�1"!%9�
���
3�##�:" -�*%'��%����%���-% �����"� �:�(�2��������%�1��%�� *�:�(�*;#  39�
�
�

���� ������������ ��� �
�� ����� ��� �
���� �9�������� 6
���� ��� �����
�������7��
�
��%� ��� !"#� !� ("*%�%*� � � %G%�2�� �%2���� ��� ��%� &(("(�� �� ��"%�� �G%!��"1%�
��%-�#��%�1"!%(��" ��%#��"� ������%��22�" ��% �������%�2�(�������"%���G%!��"1%9���
�
��%� �%!���% *��"� (� " � ��%� �%2���� ��� ��%� &(("(�� �� ��"%�� �G%!��"1%� ��%-�#�
�%�1"!%(��:%�%�2��������%�1��%�� *�:%�%�3 - *& 39��&!!��*" -#���"��:�(=7��
�
���������
�
����� ��%� �%!���% *��"� (� " � ��%� �%2���� ��� ��%� &(("(�� �� ��"%�� �G%!��"1%�
��%-�#��%�1"!%(��'%� ����-�%%*9�
�
Q���%������!#%�8=����%�%��%!�������%��'�1%�*%!"("� (�"(������ ���22�" ��% ��:�(�
��*%������%��%%�" -������%�2�(�������"%���G%!��"1%��$%�*����6�"*��%�1"!%�9�

�
�

��%��%%�" -�% *%*����		9CA�29�9��
�
�

��
�2%�8%�������%���� !"#�

�
�
�
�

Page 139



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�<�

�������9���
�


���������������������������������
��������	�����������?�
=���������A����H�A����

�
�
A���� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��#*0;��$&,%'�
�
;"##� ��%� ������ 2��1"*%� � � �2*��%� � � ��%� (����(� ��� ��%� �"�%���(%� �"'�����
'�"#*" -�� *�("�%L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��10",#��(,.3(.#4���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#�
� $,.#/ $�
�
�"�%���(%��"'�����:�(������##��*%!#��%*�(��2#�(������� !"#��%,�"�%�% ��'��
��'" %��� �	��4� �������		�� *����"!%�(�:%�%�-"1% �������"������*"(2�(%����
��%�2��2%����" ���%��2% ����8%�9�
�
��%�2��2%����:�(��2% #��� *�:"*%#�����8%�%*�'��%G�%� �#��-% �(�� �?�����
��		9�
&��� -%����'"*(�:%�%��%!%"1%*�� �	A�4� %���		9��&##���%�*�%�2��!%((�:�(�
��##�:%*�� *���%��"-�%(��2�(("'#%�'"**%��:�(�(%!��%*9�
�
$�:%1%����%���2�'"*�� *��� ��'%��������%��'"*(�:%�%�:"��*��: �� *�*�%����
��%� � H2%������ !%������%�2�%�%��%*�'"**%����%���� (�!�"� �:�(��'���%*�'��
��%���� !"#9���
��%�2��2%����:�(��%7���8%�%*�� �	
�4� �������	��� *�'%(��� *��" �#�'"*(�
:%�%��%!%"1%*�� ��B�3%'��������	�9�
�
�
A���� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��,&0%��CBI*!*%'�
�
�� ���%�������" �������%���� !"#��"���%�������%�'%������"(����"#���" !#�*" -�
'����%�����(�'%% �" 1�#1%*�" �!�##%!�" -�6�(��#�.�##��(�������%("*% �(�" �
�2"��#�"%#*(�;��*L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��*4,#��.&-.#��*(!*%�
�
��%�� (:%��"(� �9�
�
&(����������% !����-%�#�!�#�2%�2#%������##��2���"!"2��%�" ���%�*%��!���"!�
2��!%((�� *�2�(��#�1��" -�"(�� %������%�:��(����%G2�%((���%"��*%��!���"!�
!��"!%9�
�
��%�!���% ��%#%!����#�#�:���!"#"���%(�2%�2#%����1��%�" �� %������ ��'%�����:��(�
" !#�*" -�'��2�(�9��
�
�
�
�
�

Page 140



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

�?�

A���� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#�8*"0#��(! 3�
�
3�##�:" -���%�+�*-%�% ��'����%���!�#�5�1%� �% ����� *��*(�" �� -#� *�
��"'� �#�����2��#*���"(���� !"#D(���� *��*�����"��%%�*%!"("� ����(�(2% *���%�
#�(���%�*%�������%���� !"#@�*�%(���%��������-�%%�:"����%��������%��%�*%�����
��%���'����5���2���(�*� %� ���" -��'������"(L�& *�*�%(��%��#(���-�%%�:"���
�%�������##�9�&''�(�(���#*��2�#�-"(%�����%(���%�2�'#"!���"����� *����% (��%�
��%�%�"(� ���� ���'�(%����2�:%���'�" -" -���%����"!%�� *���%�!�� !"#�" ���
*"(�%2��%�'��'�%�!�" -�(������%�'%��2����!�#L��
�
� $),%$ �"4�� ).&4��*4,#���,.%/011,#��(03��(! 3�
�
���-�%%��������%���'����5���2�#%�*%����(���"#%*�����!��� ���"(�����%�9���
�
��%���� !"#D(�!� (�"���"� �!#%��#��(�"2�#��%(���%�!�*%����!� *�!�������%�'%�(�
���(������ *�!�� !"##��(9�
�
& ����("*%�" *%2% *% ��'�*����*��2�%#*���%�*%!"("� ������"(���� !"#D(�
��� *��*(�����"��%%����(�(2% *��##��&''�(9���
�
��#%(���%���%�%������##�����(������##�:9������"(�*"(�22�" �" -�������##��&''�(���(�
 ���*� %���%��"-�����" -�� *��2�#�-"(%*������%���� !"#�� *�#�!�#�2%�2#%9�
�
�
A��5� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#�� $1 4��*<0&&�
�
��:��#*�#"8%�����(8���%�������:�%��%��" �1"%:������%���!�������:%���1%������ -�
2%�(� (D��������%���(�!� ("*%�%*���1" -�� ��#*%��2%�(� (D��������(�:%##L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��"3.1��$*3���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#�
 *1&(�*%3�

 11" 0%;�
�
��� 8��������������,�%(�"� 9������" 8���%�%�"(����%�#�!�(%������ ��#*%��6%�(� D(�
�������������2"� �� *�:%���%�(%�"��(#��!� ("*%�" -������"*%�9���
�
� �1"%:������%�(!�#%����5�1%� �% ��(2% *" -�!��(���%�%�"(����%�#�*� -%��"(������
(�!"�#�!��%�� *�(%�1"!%(������#*%��2%�2#%�:"##�(���%�9���
�
;%�:��#*�*��%1%����" -�" �����2�:%�����% (��%������"(� �����%�!�(%�� *�:%�
��%�2���*���������%!��*�" �2���%!�" -�(%�1"!%(�������%�%#*%�#�9���
�
$�:%1%���:%���%� ���!��2#�!% ��� *���%�*%�%��" %*����% (��%������#*%��
�%("*% �(���1%���%�(��� -%(��2�(("'#%�1�"!%@�� *�����������*�" "(����"� �"(�
!��2#%�%#���:��%������%"�� %%*(9�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 141



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

C��

A���� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��0!��#/( #'�
�
;"##���%�������-"1%�*%��"#(������%���� !"#�� ���%�(�#%����6�2#�����: �$�##�
("����%*�� �6�2#���$"-�����%%�L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��10",#��(,.3(.#4���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#�
� $,.#/ $�
�
6�2#�����: �$�##�:�(������##��*%!#��%*�(��2#�(������� !"#��%,�"�%�% ��'��
��'" %��� �	��4� �������		�� *����"!%�(�:%�%�-"1% �������"������*"(2�(%����
��%�2��2%����" ���%��2% ����8%�9�
�
��%�2��2%����:�(��2% #��� *�:"*%#�����8%�%*�'��%G�%� �#��-% �(�� �?�����
��		���:"*%��� -%����'"*(�:%�%��%!%"1%*�� �<�4�#����		9���
�
��%�2��2%����:�(�(�#*������%��"-�%(��'"**%�9����%���� (�!�"� �!��2#%�%*�� �		�
��1%�'%����		9�
�
�
A���� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��#��& )(*%0 ��*&,%'�
�
;����(2%!"�"!���2%����(����!%�����"���"(("#%(�*�%(���%��" "(��������%�% !%�
2��2�(%����" (��##�� ���%��%G" -�� �'�"#*" -�" �.�:L������%(%���%����'%�
����(��%�8�����"(("#%(�:"������%%�2��+%!�"#%(����" !�%�(%���%�2��'�'"#"������
"�2�!��:"���� �� ������"(%*��"�!������:����"(���%�"�2�!��� �2%�2#%�� *�
2��2%����� ���%�-��� *������%�2��+%!�"#%(������*�� ���"�2�!��� ���%����-%�L�
;����2�:%�(�"��� ��*�%(���%���� !"#���1%�����22�(%����1%�����%�" (��##��"� ����
��%(%��"(("#%(L��
�
� $),%$ �"4�� ).&4��*4,#���,.%/011,#��(03��(! 3�
�
��� 8����������� !"##������� ����������,�%(�"� 9���
�
��%���� !"#�"(� ���2��1"*%*�*"�%!�#��:"���� ���%!� "!�#�" ������"� ��%-��*" -�
��%���2%����(����!%�����"���"(("#%(�'%" -�*%2#��%*��(�2���������%��#��2"!�
5��%(�(%!��"���2#� 9�
�
��8 �:����������(���%�����!� !%� (�������%-��*#%((������%���2%�����"(("#%����%"��
�(%��1%����2�2�#��%*���%��:��#*��%2�%(% ����("- "�"!� ����/��*9�
�
��%���� !"#���(� ��2�:%�(����1%���(�!��" (��##��"� (�:�"!����%��� ����� ��%#���
���%����%������*%� ��#��2"!�5��%(�(%!��"��9���%"��%����%�:%�2��1"*%*�:"���
� ��" ������"� ��'������#%(����% -�-%�% ��-�1%� " -���:����� *%��:����
(!% ��"�(���%��:"##�'%��(%*9�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 142



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

C	�

A���� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#�I*#*��*<0$'�
�
$�:���!����(���%���� !"#�(2% ��� �2��!��(" -��#��2"!��"!8%�(L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��*4,#��.&-.#��*(!*%�
�
��� 8��������������,�%(�"� 9����%��������5�2�'#"!"�����#%(��:%�:%�%�� �'#%�
���2�����%���"(�" "�"��"1%9���$�:%1%���'%!��(%���������" �%�1% �"� �� *���%�
2�'#"!"�����"(�-% %���%*�������2#%�(%*����(��������� ���%�	(��*����1%������
2%�2#%���1%��22#"%*�������%��"!8%�(9�
�
��%���� !"#���(�(2% ��NC
�	�
��SK&���� �2��!��(" -��#��2"!��"!8%�(9��
�
��%�������� *�����%�!���"��%*������G"�"(" -��22���� "�"%(�����#�!�#��%("*% �(�
���%G2%�"% !%���%��#��2"!�5��%(�� *����% (��" -��(��� ��#�!�#�2%�2#%�!� �
(%!��%��"!8%�(��(�2�(("'#%9����
�
��:%��$��#%�(���� !"#���*%�%*���%���##�B����"!8%�(����%�%*9����%(%���%����'%�
��*%��1�"#�'#%�'����%���������%%�����%("*% �(������%�.����-�9���
�
&##�B����"!8%�(�:"##�'%���*%��1�"#�'#%�����%("*% �(������-������� (2��% ��
2��!%((�*�%����#�� !��" ���%�!��" -�:%%8(9���"!8%�(���1%�'%% �2�"*�����:"���
�� %��-"1% �'����%�6�#"!%��������%�2��!%%*(����!�"�%��� *����%��'����-�(�
��1%��#(��*� %���%�(��%9��
�
�
A���� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��.&-*�� ;.!�
�
$��(" -�(�����-%(�� *��1%�!��:*" -��%��" (�� %������%���(��2�%((" -� %%*(�
����#�!�#��%("*% �(��!� ���%��������2*��%���"(��%%�" -���:��� �����(%(��%�
��(�'�"#�L�& *�:"##�� ����:%��$��#%�(��%("*% �(�(���%����%����%������(��%�
�%:�����%("*% �(���1%�*�%������%�-�1%� �% �D(�:%#���%��%�����!�� -%(�'��
��1" -�	����"#%(��������%�'����-�L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��*"0%*�8(*%���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#�
,.$0%;�
�
���*��%���	�� %:�'�"#*������*�'#%����%(���1%�'%% �!��2#%�%*9����
�
��%�5�1%� �% �D(�;%#���%��%�����2��2�(�#(���%�2���"!�#��#�����(��� *���%"��
"�2�!��2#�!%(�(%�"��(�!��##% -%(�� ��##��� *� �!�� !"#(�" ���%"��%�����(����
(���!%������*�'#%��!!����*��"� �#�!�##�9�
�
�%���" #���(��%�!�� !"#(�(%%��#%((�" !#" %*���� ����%�(����:��8�����"�"-��%�
��"(�"�2�!��'�����%�������� *��%�*��%�'%������$��(" -�" ���:%��$��#%�(�
��%��'#%����!� �"�����%�%�����(������%���� !"#D(�$��(" -��2�"� (��%�1"!%�" �
:��8" -�:"���2�"1��%�(%!����#� *#��*(�� *��% � �(�" ���%�'����-�����2�%1% ��
���%#%(( %((�� *�(��8%%2����"#"%(�" ���%"�����%(9���
�
��%�$��(" -��2�"� (��%�1"!%���(�(������'%% �(�!!%((��#�" �'����2�%1% �" -�
���%#%(( %((�� *��1�"*" -���%��(%���� � 7�� *� ��!!����*��"� 9��4�(��

Page 143



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

C��

��:�#� -������(�!!%((�!� �'%���" ��" %*�*%2% *(�� ���%�%G�% ��� *�"�2�!��
�����%�2��-�%(("1%���##����������%�5�1%� �% �D(�;%#���%��%����(9�
�

�

A��A� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#�	1,#0*��(0 % 1'�
�
&�%���%�%�� ��2��2�(�#(�'����%�!�� !"#�����% ������������� !"#�����"���
��##%!�"� �'" (����2�"1��%�!��2� "%(�����2���"�L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��(*( 3��10���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#��%<0#,%! %&�
�
��%���� !"#�*�%(� ����: �� ��!���"���'" (9��&##�'" (�" ���%�'����-����%��: %*�
'��!���"�"%(9���
�
$�:%1%�����:��#*�#"8%����(���%��������:��#*���-%��%("*% �(����*��2���%"��!#���%(�
�������!���"���(��2(�� *� �������(%�!���"���'" (9���
�
�#���%(�*� ��%*����!���"���(��2(���%�(�#*�2%��"�%���!#���%(�*� ��%*����'" (�
��%�(�#*�'��:%"-���'��2�"1��%�!��2� "%(9����"(��%� (�!���"�"%(�-�" ��������%�
" !��%������-����%"��(��2(���� ���%�'" (9����� ��"� (����'" (�%�� �2�"1��%�
!��2� "%(���2���"�9��
�
�
A��E� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#�	.1*!��,""*%0�
�
$�:�:"##���%�������% (��%������� ��*"(��2�"� ����#�!�#�2%�2#%�"(��" "�"(%*�'��
�(" -�K"!���"��6��8��(���#"1%�("�%�*��" -���%���	��5��%(L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��*%0*�8(*%���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#��.1&.# ��
�
� %1"��'#��:�% ���� !%7" 7�7#"�%�"�%�%1% ��(�!���(���%��#��2"!(�" ��� *� �
��8%(�2#�!%����%�%�:"##�'%�(��%�*"(��2�"� ��'�����%�!�� !"#�"(�:��8" -�:"���"�(�
2��� %�(����% (��%������� ��"�2�!��"(��" "��#9�
�
��%�!� ���!��:"�����%�2�����%�(������%��"1%��"�%(��" !#�*" -�K"!���"��6��8��
" !#�*%(���%���� !"#����%�5�%��%���� *� �&�����"���� *���%�����#�6��8(�� *�
:%���1%��##�("- %*��2����*���##�:%�!� ����2�%1% ��*"(��2�"� �����" "�"(%�"�9�
�
��%�!� ���!��!� ��" (�!� *"�"� (�����(%������(%������!#%��#��!� ���#(����� �"(%�
#%1%#(�� *����%��"((�%(����!� !%� �(�!���(�8%%2" -���%�2��8�!#%� 9�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 144



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

CC�

A���� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��#��!!*�D,% $'�
�
$�:��� ���%("*% �(���1%�!� ��!�%*���%���� !"#���"(��%����'������%����� ��
����"�%���8% �����#� *�(%��!�%(����'%�2��!%((%*�:�% �'��" -����(%##" -�
2��2%���L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��,-0J. ��(! 3���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#�
� ; % #*&0,%�
�
&!!��*" -����*"�%!�����%��%!��*(�����*��%���%�%���1%�'%% �%"-����%!��*%*�
% ,�"�"%(��%!%"1%*�'������6#�  " -�� *�.�"#*" -��� ���#��%2����% ��
�%-��*" -���%�#% -�������"�%���8% ����2��!%((�#� *�(%��!�%(9�
�
�
A���� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��*0.!��0*(�
�
;"���#%((���� �	���*��(������%�-�%��%(��(��:�� �%������!� ���%��������2*��%�
�(���:���%�!�� !"#�"(�2�%2��" -�������%��#��2"!�5��%(��� *���:���:%��
$��#%�(��%("*% �(�:"##�'% %�"���������%�5��%(L�
�
� $),%$ �"4��,.%/011,#��*%0*�8(*%���*"0% &�� !" #�-,#��.1&.# ��
�
	�
B	�+�'����%�(���1%�'%% ���*%������:%��$��#%�(��%("*% �(�'������5�
!� ���!���(�(������� *���"(��"-��%�"(�(%������"(%������%�9��� ��**"�"� ��	�

<�
��:%��$��#%�(��%("*% �(���1%�:��8%*�� ���%�!� (���!�"� ������%��#��2"!�
6��8�("�%��1%����%�2�(��
��%��(9���B?���:%��$��#%�(��%("*% �(���%�%�2#��%*�
*"�%!�#��'������5�:�"!���%2�%(% �(�<9�T��������5D(�����#�:��8���!%9�
�
�G�%� �#�" 1%(��% ����(�'%% ������!�%*�����"#%�� *�6��8��%"(��%��% ��%����
�2-��*%���%����#%�"!(���!"#"�"%(����" �%� ��"� �#�!��2%�"�"� �(�� *��*9���
�
� ��**"�"� ����%���� !"#���(�(%!��%*�N
�����6�'#"!��%�#��"�2��1%�% ��
�� *" -����'�" -��'����"�2��1%�% �(����;�"�%!��2%#�1"����%�$���	��" "�"��"1%��
5��1%����*�� *�"�2��1%�% �(����3"(���(#� *��!!%((9�
�
��%(%�"�2��1%�% �(�:"##�*%#"1%����#�(�" -�%!� ��"!�'% %�"�������%�#�!�#�
%!� ���9��
�
�
A���� =. $&0,%�-#,!��,.%/011,#��!0%.#�8(*%�
�
&�.�� *��%������!�"�%��%��" (�� %������%���" �!� !%� (�����#�!�#�2%�2#%��!� �
��%��������2*��%��(�� ���%�:��8������%��$��(L�
�
� $),%$ �"4�� ).&4��*4,#���,.%/011,#��(03��(! 3�
�
��%�!�� !"#��%!�- "(%(��������%��%������!�"�%�� *�� �"7(�!"�#�'%��1"����
�%��" (����%�#�!� !%� �������%�!���� "��9���
�
C<�2�#"!%����"!%�(���1%�'%% ��!,�"�%*����!��'�����"(�"((�%9���
�

Page 145



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

CB�

&#����-��("- "�"!� ���!�"%1%�% �(���1%�'%% ���*%�" ��%*�!" -���%� ��'%�����
�%2���%*�" !"*% �(��:%�8 �:������2%�2#%�(�"##�%G2�%((���*%("�%����(%%������%�
1"("'#%�% ���!%�% ��2�%(% !%9���
�
��%�" ���*�!�"� ������%��$��D(��:���%��(��-��:�(���*"�%!���%(2� (%����(�!��
!� !%� (9����%��$��(���1%�% �'#%*���%���� !"#����*"�%!�#��*%�%��" %�:�%�%�
� *�:�% ���%����"!%�(���%�*%2#��%*��*%�#" -�:"���" !"*% �(�:�"!��:��#*�
� ����� ��%#�� ����#:��(�'%�*%�#��:"���'����%�2�#"!%�*�%����!��2%�" -�
2�"��"�"%(9�
�
��%��  ��#��%("*% �D(�(��1%���%(�#�(�*%�� (����%���%�2�("�"1%�"�2�!����%�
���"!%�(���%���1" -9�
�
����� "������%���"(���2�"��"���������%���� !"#�� *���%�%���%��**"�"� �#��$��(�
:"##�'%�2����##" -���%�!���� "����1%����%� %G���%:��� ��(9���
�
�" !%���%�" ���*�!�"� ������%�*�" 8" -�!� ���##%*�/� %���%����"!%�(���1%���*%�
�
?
��#!���#�(%"/��%(9��� ���%��"�(��C��� ��(������"(��%�����%����1%���*%�C<	�
(%"/��%(�� *�"����"(�"(�2#�!%*��-�" (���#!���#��%#��%*�&�.��%2���(���%�%���(�
'%% ����%*�!�"� �����?T��-�" (����%�(��%��"�%�#�(���%��9�
�
��%����"!%�(���%�!���% �#��:��8" -�!#�(%#��:"�����:%��$��#%�(�$��%(�� *�
��%��:"##�(����#���(("(��:"�����%�!�� !"#��%(2� (%���� �"(%��%#��%*�&�.������-��
��%� "-��9�
�

Page 146



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

	�

������������	
������
���
�������
�

������������
��������������������������������	�
�


������������������������������������ �� �
�

�
�����������
��������������������
��
���������������������!�
���"����������������������#� �	�

�
�$%&$'(��'$($)*+�
�
������������������ �
��� !"##���$%#�#�&''�(�
��� !"##���)��#%(��**" �&��%*�
��� !"##���)�'"��&��%*�
��� !"##�����"*�&��%*�
��� !"##�����+"'�&��%*�
��� !"##������",�%���&��%*�
��� !"##�������%*�&#"�
��� !"##����"��&�!�%��
��� !"##���&'*�#�&(�*�
��� !"##������"-�&(�� �
��� !"##���������.%-���
��� !"##����"/� �����*�����
��� !"##���&#"'�������*�����
��� !"##���0������1"(�
��� !"##������!�2�� !"(�
��� !"##���3�*"���4��*" %��
��� !"##������#��4"''(�
��� !"##���5%�%��4�#*(�
��� !"##�������",�#�$�,�%�
��� !"##������#"�$��6%�75% �� �
��� !"##����"��+�#��(#���
��� !"##���&  �3�!8(� �
��� !"##����% "(%�3� %(�
�

��� !"##�����9������3� %(�
��� !"##�����'" ��)�� �
��� !"##���& :���)�� �
��� !"##���&�" ���)�� �
��� !"##����� "��)�� �
��� !"##�����"�"��)���� �
��� !"##���$��� ��"���
��� !"##����*9���"����"���
��� !"##���2�/�#��"���
��� !"##���������%*�&'*�#���8"���.��
��� !"##���&��%*�&*�����%��
��� !"##����%(#%��5�1"���
��� !"##���3�(����5%!8�
��� !"##���3�� �5"%�!%�
��� !"##���0% "�������� �
��� !"##����#"�������� �
��� !"##���4�#�����''� "�
��� !"##�����!��%#���� *%�(�
��� !"##���4#��"����"% %#�
��� !"##���."##���� %��
��� !"##���$%#�#��**" �
��� !"##���&'*�#��##���
��� !"##������" ��/70��� �
��� !"##���&���;�"�%#�!8�
�

�
��%��%%�" -�!���% !%*����<9=
�69�9�
�

�,$��-$./$'�01�*,$��02)345���02)34550'��.64&��,%$7��4)�*,$��,.4'�
�
�

��� �����	�����������������
�
&6�#�-"%(� ���� �'(% !%� :%�%� �%!%"1%*� � � '%��#�� ��� ��� !"##��(� ��%6�� "%�
���� ����1"*��*-������1"*�� �:*� �� *�)�(����**" 9�
�
�����"���
�
�������%��6�#�-"%(������'(% !%�'%� ��%*9�
�

Page 147



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

��

 �� ��������������������������
�
��� !"##��(�*%!#��%*�" �%�%(�(�" �"�%�(�" !#�*%*�� ���%��-% *��������%��%%�" -�
�(���##�:(>7�
�

�02)34550'�
�

�*$%� �8-$�01�4)*$'$(*� �$.(0)�

�##��)�'"��&��%*�
�


� 5%�(� �#� 5��������#%-�#�
!���%(6� *% !%�� ���%�
����%��

�##��&'*�#�&(�*� ?� 5%�(� �#� ��6#��%*�'��������(%�1"!%�
6��1"*%�����."(��6�
���##� %���!���#�

�
�
�04)*�01��$'(0).5��9-5.).*40)�
�
��� !"##�����"*�&��%*�(���%*� ������%���*�'%% ��(8%*�'����� !"##��(�5%�%��
4�#*(� � *� 3�(���� 5%!8� ��� -"1%� � � �6�#�-�� ���� !���% �(� �%� ��*%� ��� ��
6�%1"��(���� !"#��%%�" -9� � ��� !"##��� &��%*� (���%*� ����� �%� ��*� 6�%1"��(#��
%@6#�" %*������"����%�6�%1"��(��6%�8%�������%���� !"#���*��##�:%*��"������" "(��
�"(�(6%%!�������%��%%�" -�!� !%� %*���% ���%�("����"� �:��#*� �����1%���"(% 9��
�%1%���%#%((����� !"##���&��%*�(���%*�������%���*�:�"��% ������%���� !"##��(�
� *���*%�"��!#%���������%�*"*� ����!!�(%�� �������%��6%�(� �##�������!"(�9�����
�"(� �%���8(� ��*� " �*1%��% �#�� -"1% � ����� "�6�%(("� � ��% ���� !"##��� &��%*�
:�(�(�������������9�
�
�

��� ������������� ����:��
����������������������	�����
�
��%� ��� !"#� !� ("*%�%*� ��%� �%6���� ��� ��%� &(("(�� �� ��"%�� �@%!��"1%� ��%-�#�
�%�1"!%(��6��6�(" -����� -%�% �(�������%��*�6�"� ����� ���% *%*���� *��*(�
�%-"�%��(�" ���*�!%*�'����%���!�#"(��&!����		9��
�
��%���� !"#�  ��%*� ����� � � �**% *��� �%6����� :�"!�� :�(� !"�!�#��%*�:"��� ��%�
(�66#%�% ������-% *���6��6�(%*��**"�"� �#���% *�% �(��������*���"(% �*�%�
��>�
�

�"�� �:�� ���������� � (����% �(� ��*%� � � 
��� 3� %� ��	�� " � !�  %!�"� �
:"��� ��%���		�&!��:�"!��-�1%� �����%��*"�%!�"� �� � ��%�*%��"#���� ��%�
 %:��%-"�%��6���"!�#��#��" ��%#��"� ������%�*%�" "�"� ������A�"(!#�(�'#%�
5%!� "���� � �%�%(�B� � *� ��*%� 6��1"("� � ���� ��� ("�"� �#�
���� -%�% �(C�� *�

�
�""�� ��%��%%�" -������%���� *��*(�����"��%%�� �	����3� %���	���:�% �

�����%��!� ("*%���"� ���*�'%% �-"1% ������%� %:����� -%�% �(�� *�
!���% �(���%�%� �(�'�"��%*�'����%�6�#"�"!�#�-���6(�� *����%�(9�

�
��%� �**% *��� �%6���� �!!��*" -#�� (%�� ���� �%1"(%*� �%!���% *��"� (� ���� ��%�
��� !"#B(�!� ("*%���"� 9���
�

Page 148



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

=�

��� !"##�����"*�&��%*���1%*�� � *���� !"##��� &#"'�������*����� (%!� *%*��
� ���% *�% �������%��%!���% *��"� (��(���##�:(>7�
�
D����� ��%� :��*(� A� *� ���%�� ��"��(B� '%� " (%��%*� ���%�� ��%� :��*� A!���!�B� " �
6���-��6�(� ?9
� � *� ?9		� ��� ��%� *����� �%��(� ��� �%�%�% !%� ��� ��%� ��� *��*(�
&*1"(��������"��%%9E�
�
��%���% *�% ����1%*�'����� !"##�����"*�&��%*�:�(�6��� ��� ��%�1��%�� *�
:�(�.;'$$7����
�
��%�(�'(�� �"1%��%!���% *��"� (��(���% *%*�:%�%���% �6��������%�1��%�� *�
:%�%�.;'$$7���&!!��*" -#��"��:�(>7�
�
�����"���
�
	9� ������-�%%�% ��'%�-"1% ��:"���%��%!�������	(��3�#����	�����>7�
�

���� ��%� %(��'#"(��% �� ��� �� ��� *��*(� &*1"(���� ����"��%%� :"���
�%1"(%*� �%��(� ��� �%�%�% !%� �(� (%�� ���� " � &66% *"@� 	� ��� ��%�
�**% *��� �%6���� ��� ��%� &(("(�� �� ��"%�� �@%!��"1%� ��%-�#�
�%�1"!%(���(�'+%!�������%��**"�"� ������%�:��*(�D� *����%����"��(E�
���%����%�:��*�D!���!�E�" �6���-��6�(�?9
�� *�?9		������%��%1"(%*�
�%��(�����%�%�% !%9�
�

�'�� ��%��%7�66�" ��% �������%�!���% ��� *%6% *% ���%�'%�(������%�
��� *��*(� ����"��%%�� :"��� ��%� %@!%6�"� � ��� ��%� � *%6% *% ��
���"����(�!�7�6�%%(������%� %:���� *��*(�&*1"(��������"��%%9�
�

�!�� ��%� �*�6�"� � ��� ��%�  %:� ��*%� ��� �%�'%�� �� *�!�� ���� ��%�
��� !"#��(�(%������" �&66% *"@�=������%��**% *����%6���9�
�

�*�� ��%� �%1"(%*� ���� -%�% �(� ���� *%�#" -� :"��� �##%-��"� (� ��� ��
'�%�!����� ��%���*%������ *�!���(�(%������ " �&66% *"@��� ��� ��%�
�**% *����%6���9�

�
�9� ����� ��%� �� "���" -� ���"!%�� '%� ������"(%*� ��� ��8%� ���� -%�% �(� ���

�*1%��"(%������� *���-%��%��:"���� �&66�" ��% �(�5� %#�*��: ��������%�
��� *��*(� &*1"(���� ����"��%%� " � �!!��*� !%� :"��� 6��6���"� �#"��� ���
��8%� ��%�  %!%((���� �!�"� � ��� �66�" ��� � � � *%6% *% �� 5%�(� � � *� ��
�%(%�1%� � *%6% *% ��5%�(� ��:��(%��66�" ��% �(�(��##�'%�!� �"��%*�
'����%���� !"#9�
�

=9� ����� ��%� %@"(�" -� � *%6% *% �����"�� ��� ��%���� *��*(�����"��%%�����
.������B��  ����'%��66�" �%*��(� ��%� A� *%6% *% ��5%�(� B�� *%�� ��%�
 %:� ���� -%�% �(�� ��� (%�1%� � �"#� ��%� !��6#%�"� � ��� ��%� �%!��"��% ��
6��!%((���������6�("�"� 9���

�
?9� ����� !� (%,�% �� � � �%(�#��"� � =� �'�1%�� ��%� %@"(�" -� ���"�� ��� ��%�

��� *��*(� ����"��%%� '%�  ��� �66�" �%*� ��� ��"(� (��-%� �(� �� !�7�6�%*�
�%�'%�� ��� ��%�  %:� ��� *��*(� &*1"(���� ����"��%%� '��� ����� �%� '%�
" 1"�%*�������% *��%%�" -(���������&*1"(��������"��%%��(�� ��'(%�1%�9�

Page 149



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

?�

�
F9� �������%��� "���" -����"!%����1%�������"������!� 1% %����"(6% (��"� (�

��'7����"��%%������%���� *��*(�&*1"(��������"��%%�����!� ("*%��� *�
�*1"(%� � � �66#"!��"� (� ����� ��%� ������� � �� �%�'%�� ��� !�7�6�%*�
�%�'%�� ����*"(6% (��"� (� ����� ��%� �%(��"!�"� (�� �6���"!"6��"� � " �� ��
����%��" �:�"!����%�%�"(����"(!#�(�'#%�5%!� "����� �%�%(�9��

�
�

#�� ���������������������� �� :����
�
��%���� !"#� !� ("*%�%*� ��%� �%6���� ��� ��%���'" %���%%�" -����?���&6�"#� ��	���
" !��6����" -� ��%� �%6���� ��� ��%� ���6����%� �"�%!����� ����� "�"%(�� ��!�#"�"%(�
� *� ��#���%�� 6��6�(" -� ��%� �*�6�"� � ��� �� .����-�7:"*%� ����� "��� ���%���
5#� � ���� ��	�7	=9� � ��%� ����� "��� ���%��� 5#� � :�(� � %� ��� ��%� 6#� (� � *�
(����%-"%(� �������8%� �6� ��%� ��� !"#B(� 5�#"!�� 2���%:��8� � *� :�(� ��%�%���%�
�%,�"�%*����'%��*�6�%*�'����%���##���� !"#9�
�
��� !"##��� &'*�#� �##��� ��1%*�� � *� ��� !"##��� 3�*"��� 4��*" %�� (%!� *%*�� ��
��'#%*���% *�% ���(���##�:(>7�
�
<�,4(��02)345�)0*$(+��
��

7�������%�%�!� �" �%(����'%�(%�"��(�6�'#"!�!� !%� ��'������%�#%1%#(����!�"�%�
" ���:%��$��#%�(9�

7������ !"*% �(� ��� (%�"��(� 1"�#% �� !�"�%� � *� (%�"��(� �!,�"("�"1%� !�"�%� ��1%�
" !�%�(%*��1%����%�6�(���%��9�

7�������%� 6��6�(%*� ����� "��� ���%��� 5#� � !� ��" (� 1%��� �%:� ���-%�(� ���
�%�(���'#%�!�"�%�"������(�!!%((����%�%���%��##�:" -�#"��#%��1%�("-��9�
��

7�������%� 6��6�(%*������ "������%���5#� �*�%(� ��� !#%��#�� ��!�(� � � ��%�
"((�%(������(�� "�6���� !%� ��� #�!�#� �%("*% �(�� ���(%���� (%�"��(� 1"�#% ��
!�"�%�� *�(%�"��(��!,�"("�"1%�!�"�%9�

�,4(��02)345�&$54$=$(+�

7������1%���(�%6�(���#*�'%���8% ����!��'���!�"�" �#"���" ���:%��$��#%�(9�

7�����5�"��"�"%(�����!���� "���(��%��� " ���:%��$��#%�(�(���#*�'%�!#%���� *�
�%�(���'#%�" ���*%�������" ��" �6�'#"!�(�66����� *��1%�("-��9�

7�������� "(� ��%� ��#%� ��� %1%��� %#%!�%*� �%6�%(% ���"1%� ���:��8� ��:��*(� �� (��%��
!���� "��9�

�
�,4(��02)345�*,$'$10'$�'$(05=$(�*0�.%$)7�*,$�'$-0'*�.(�10550>(+��
��

7������%#%�%� ��%�(%!� *�'�##%��6�" ��� �6�-%�=	�� �D�@6#�"�� ��%������B(� ��#%�
�(���� "��" -��"-��%�1"����%��"�"/% �� -�-%�% �������%-�E�9��
��

7������%#%�%� D�����-��(!���" ��� *� "�(� ��#%� " � ��%�'�*-%��6��!%((E� ����� ��%�
��"�*�'�##%��6�" ��� �6�-%�=	9�

Page 150



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�

F�

��
7���������**��� %:�6�-%����%��6�-%�=��" ���%�(��%��� ���("/%�� *�#�������(�

6�-%�=��(���" ->�
���

�0*$�1'0%��0>$'�
.%5$*(��02)34550'(�
��
��:%��$��#%�(� !�� !"##��(� �%6�%(% �� �%("*% �(� #"1" -� " � �##� !�� %�(� ���
����'����-��� *�(��%1%���*���:%��%����'������%�!�"�%�� *�� �"7(�!"�#�
'%��1"����%@6%�"% !%*�'��#�!�#�6%�6#%9��
��
;%� 8 �:� ����� ���� ������ �� ��� ���� �%("*% �(�� ��:%��$��#%�(� *�%( B��
�%%#�(��%�% ��-���� *������������ ��6%�6#%���%�(�"##���%�1"!�"�(����!�"�%�
� *�� �"7(�!"�#�'%��1"���9��
��
����B(�:���:%�:%�%�!� !%� %*��������"(������ "������%���5#� �*"*� ���
(%%�� ��� �%!�- "(%� ��"(� �%�#"��9� � *��'�%*#�� �� #��� ��� -��*� :��8� ��(�
'%% �*� %�'����%���� !"#����%�6�#"!%�����(" -�6��1"*%�(�� *����%�(�" �
��!8#" -�!�"�%�� *�&�.��� *�%1%����%�����%�%���%�#��(����(�!!%((%(9��
��
.���*%(6"�%������-��*�:��8��(��%���6%(����!�"�%���%��"(" -9�� ���%�#�(��
�%���� '���� (%�"��(� 1"�#% �� !�"�%� � *� (%�"��(� �!,�"("�"1%� !�"�%� ��1%�
-� %� �69� &�� ��%� (��%� �"�%�� �%("*% �(B� !� !%� � �'���� *��-7�(%� � *�
*%�#" -��*�� 8������:*��'%��1"������ *�1� *�#"(���-����"�"�� *�!�"�" �#�
*���-%���(��#(���"(% 9��
��
� � �� �%��� :�% � 1"("���(� ����� �##� �1%�� ��%� :��#*� ��%� !��" -� ��� ��(��
�� *� � ��� % +��� ��%� �#��6"!(�� ��%� ����� "��� ���%��� 5��� %�(�"6�
 %%*(� ��� '%� '%��%�� ��� � %1%�� ��� "*% �"��" -� ��%� �"(8(� � *� !��(%(� ���
!�"�%�� *�&�.��� *�6���" -�" �6#�!%�!��##% -" -����-%�(�� *�(����%-"%(�
�����%*�!" -���%�9�;�"#(����%�%�"(�!#%��#��-��*�:��8�'%" -�*� %�'����%�
6��� %�(�"6�� ��:%�� $��#%�(� !�� !"##��(� :%�%� *"(�66�" �%*� ����� ��"(�
����� "������%���5#� �!� ��" %*��%:����-%�(����*�1%���#"��#%�" ���%�:���
��� !� !�%�%� 6#� (� � *� *"* B�� �%�#%!�� ��%� !� !%� (� ����� �%("*% �(� ��"(%�
:"��� �(9� ��� �#(�� "(� ��� -�%��� !� !%� � ����� ��%� 5#� � *�%(�  ��� (%�� ���� ��
!#%��%�� (����%-�� ���� ��#�" -� ��%� �"(%� " � (%�"��(� 1"�#% �� � *� �!,�"("�"1%�
!�"�%�� *��%*�!" -���%��%������!�"�%�" �����'����-�9��
��
&(� !�� !"##��(� :%� ��1%� �66�(%*� 6�#"!%� !�� �%�� !#�(��%(� 6#�  %*� ����
��%�'����-���!�##%*������!�"� ������!8#%�*�" 87�%#��%*�&�.����� *�.�"!8�
�� %� � *� � "�%*� �-�" (�� ��%� ���%��� ��� ��*%�� " � ���� '����-��6�(%*� '��
%@��%�"(�(�G��%�� � %������"(�"(��%�#%!�%*�" ���%�6#� 9���
��������������������������������������������������
;%���6%�������*%(6"�%���"(����%������ "������%���5��� %�(�"6�:"##�:��8�
%��%!�"1%#����"(��%�������**�%((���%�!� !%� (��������!���� "��9�;%��#(��
��6%� ����� ��%� 5��� %�(�"6� :"##� ��8%� ���%� ��� � � %������ ��� �(%� ��%�
%@6%��"(%� � *� 8 �:#%*-%� :%� ��1%�� �(� �%6�%(% ���"1%(� ��� ���� :��#%�
'����-���" �*�" -�(�9��
��
�0>$'�
.%5$*(�302)34550'(?�

���

Page 151



���������	
��
���	�� ���������������������������
�


�

2�##�:" -�*%'��%�� ��%���% *�% ����1%*�'����� !"##���&'*�#��##���:�(�6���
�����%�1��%�� *�:�(�.;'$$7�����%�(�'(�� �"1%����"� ��(���% *%*�:�(���% �
6��������%�1��%�� *�:�(�.;'$$7���&!!��*" -#���"��:�(>7�
�
�����"���
�
����� ��%� *����� ����� "��� ���%��� 5#� � ��	�7	=� '%� �%�%��%*� '�!8� ��� ��%�
�@%!��"1%� ���� �����%�� !� ("*%���"� � " � ��%� #"-��� ��� ��%� ��% *�% ���-�%%*�'��
��%� ��� !"#� " � �!!��*� !%� :"��� ��%� 6��1"("� (� ��� ��%� .�*-%�� � *� 5�#"!��
2���%:��8�5��!%*��%���#%(9�
�
�

!�� �������������������������������
�
�����"���
�
������� *%����%�6��1"("� (�����%!�"� �	��&������%���!�#�4�1%� �% ��&!��	H<��
�(� ��% *%*�� ��%� 6�%((� � *� 6�'#"!� '%� %@!#�*%*� ����� ��%� �%��" *%�� ��� ��%�
�%%�" -� � � ��%� -��� *(� ����� ��%� '�(" %((� ��� '%� ��� (�!�%*� !� ��" (�
" ������"� � *%�" %*� �(� �@%�6�� " � 5���� �� ��� �!�%*�#%� 	�&� ��� ��%� ��!�#�
4�1%� �% ��&!��	H<�9�
�
�

@�� ������������ ��� ����� ��� �
���� �������"�� A
���� ��� �����
���"���B��
�
���:�(��-�%%*������!� ("*%���"� ������"(�����%��'%�*%�%��%*����� ��@�����*" ����
�%%�" -� ��� ��%� ��� !"#� ��� '%� �%#*� "��%*"��%#�� 6�"��� ��� ��%�  %@�� ��*" ����
��� !"#��%%�" -�� �		���3�#����	�9�
�
�

��� ������� ��	�����	� �
�� ������������� ������� ���� ����������
���� �
�� �
���� �������"��� �
���� �������� �������� ����
���������	����������
�
��� !"##��� & :��� )�� � ��1%*�� � *� ��� !"##��� ���" � �/70��� � (%!� *%*��
��%�!"�!�#��%*����"� 9�
�
2�##�:" -�*%'��%� ��%����"� �� " !#�*" -� ��%� �%1"(%*�5�#"!��� *�5��!%*��%��(�
��% *%*�" ��!!��*� !%�:"�����%�!���% �(������%��� "���" -����"!%���:�(�6���
�����%�1��%�� *�:�(��-�%%*9�
�����������

�
�

��%��%%�" -�% *%*����
9?
�69�9��
�
�

�6%�8%����
��� !"#�

�

Page 152



  

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 11th JULY 2012  

 
PETITIONS 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,  

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. The Council’s constitution as amended provides that a maximum of three 

petitions are received at any meeting.  These are taken in order of receipt.  
This report sets out the valid petitions submitted for presentation at the 
Council meeting on Wednesday 11th July 2012.   

 
2. The deadline for receipt of petitions for this meeting is noon on Thursday 5th 

July.  However, at the time of agenda despatch three petitions had already 
been received as set out overleaf which is the maximum number to be heard. 

 
3. In each case the petitioners may address the meeting for no more than three 

minutes.  Members may then question the petitioners for a further four 
minutes.  Finally, the relevant Cabinet Member or Chair of Committee may 
respond to the petition for up to three minutes. 

 
4. Any outstanding issues will be referred to the relevant Corporate Director for 

attention who will respond to those outstanding issues in writing within 28 
days. 

 
5. Members should confine their contributions to questions and answers and not 

make statements or attempt to debate. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 153



  

5.1 Petition from Nahida Rashid, Mrs H Ali, Tajul Islam and Shamsul Hoque  
and signed by 89 persons regarding ‘Attack on Bengali as a mother 
tongue teaching-learning at Langdon Park Secondary School’: 

 
“We would like to draw your attention to our serious concern on the issue of our 
children’s Bengali language learning at Langdon Park Secondary School.  With 
regret we find that the school administration has been trying to marginalise Bengali 
learning by discouraging the children to choose Bengali as an MFL subject of 
learning.  The time-table of the school has been one of the factors for children to opt-
out for subjects other than Bengali.  The permanent Bengali teacher has been 
marginalised and put in a situation so that she goes for early retirement.  The entire 
scenario has become one that can be considered as an institutional attack on 
Bengali as a mother tongue teaching. 
 
You know as well as we know that the teaching of Bengali should be made available 
at any cost in a school where 90% children come from families where home-
language is Bengali.  Opportunity for learning our mother tongue Bengali is not only 
our right and entitlement but also an instrument for our socio-cultural emancipation.  
We cannot keep quiet when such a plot has been matured through the direct support 
of the head teacher of the school.   
 
May we therefore request you to please intervene into the situation and order for a 
independent investigation so that teaching-learning of Bengali at Langdon Park 
Secondary School can be resumed in full sewing in the interest of safeguarding the 
entitlement of our children to learn their mother tongue and achieve higher in the 
future career.  
 
We look forward to your kind action and hearing from you soon.” 
 
 
5.2 Petition from Emily Sawyer and signed by 47 persons plus others online 
 regarding the ‘Residents Solidarity Campaign’: 
 
“Since the beginning of 2012, the police in Tower Hamlets have been targeting 
women involved in street-based prostitution with arrests, displacement and threats of 
ASBOs in an effort to ‘clean up’ the streets for the 2012 Olympic and Paralympic 
Games.  Many of the women have had early experiences of abuse and violence; 
they have been groomed or forced into prostitution.  For the vast majority, 
prostitution is a choice of ‘no choice’.  In addition, they experience high levels of 
sexual and physical violence on the streets and in their intimate relationships.  They 
are faced with homelessness, drug addictions and poverty.   
 
We call on the police and the council to stop this victimisation and instead to focus 
on those who buy sex (kerb-crawlers), those who perpetrate violence against women 
and those who exploit them (abusive partners and drug dealers). 
 
This campaign has been supported by Toynbee Hall.” 
 
 
 

Page 154



  

5.3 Petition from Mr A S Alom and signed by 39 persons regarding ‘Sex and 
 Relationship Education (SRE)’: 
 
“We, the undersigned, are concerned about SRE (Sex and Relationships Education) 
provision in Tower Hamlets (TH). 
 
We are calling on the Local Authority (LA) to support our campaign in defending our 
rights as parents and opposing the premature sexualisation of young children 
through explicit teaching of SRE in TH schools. 
 
We call upon the LA, head teachers and governing bodies to: 
 

1. Consult effectively with parents on the SRE policy and the content of SRE 
within the school; 

 
2. Take steps to ensure that if sex education is taught to any pupils that it is 

done in a way that is culturally appropriate; 
 
3. Respect and value the role of parents as the primary educators of their 

children in matters of sex and relationships; 
 
4. Consider a review of the approach and practices in supporting schools in the 

teaching and learning of SRE; and 
 
5. Facilitate an urgent meeting with the Mayor and Cabinet member to reassure 

us as parents on the teaching of SRE to our children.” 

Page 155



Page 156

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

1 

Committee: 
 
Council 
 

Date: 
 
11th July 2012 

Classification: 
 
Unrestricted 

Agenda Item No. 
 

5.4 

Report of: 
 
Service Head, Democratic Services 
 
 

Title: 
 
PETITION DEBATE: 
YOUTH SERVICE CHANGES 
 
Wards:  All 

 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The Council’s Petition Scheme, adopted in July 2010 in accordance with the 

provisions of the Local Democracy, Economic Development and Construction 
Act 2009, provides that where a petition includes the names, addresses and 
signatures of at least 2,000 persons who live, work or study in the borough, the 
petitioners may request that a debate be held about the petition at the full 
Council meeting.  This is distinct from the long-standing provision in the 
Council’s Constitution that a petition with at least 30 signatures may be 
presented to (but not debated by) the Council. 

 
1.2 The full relevant extract from the Petition Scheme is attached at Appendix A. 
 
1.3 A petition containing 2,403 signatures has been received on the subject of 

changes to the Youth Service.  The petitioners have requested that the petition 
be debated by the Council.  The text of the petition is as follows:- 

 
“No to Youth Service Delivery Proposals: 
Tower Hamlets Council is proposing to bring its Youth Services back ‘in 
house’, delivering services themselves rather than in partnership with 
organisations they have been working with to deliver services, some for over 
10 years.  They say this will achieve better ‘localism’ and that the community 
will be more engaged in better services this way.  We disagree. 

 
We the undersigned believe that the proposal to transfer the Youth Service ‘in 
house’ should be rejected. 

 
We believe the Youth Service in its current form offers greater variety, with  
more structured and accredited provision, reaching a far greater cross section 
of the community than it did previously when it was run in house by the Local 
Authority.  We believe that the alternative proposal to re-tender the contracts 
and keep delivery of Youth Services in the community is the best way forward 
for young people of the borough.” 

 
1.4 The Council is invited to debate this matter.  As this is the first such ‘petition 

debate’ under the new scheme, the following guidance is provided on the 
format of the debate:- 

Page 157



 

 

2 

 

• As set out in the Petition Scheme, the maximum total time for this agenda 
item is 18 minutes. 

 

• At the start of the agenda item, the Speaker will invite the petitioners to 
present their petition for a maximum of three minutes.  There is no 
provision for any further public speaking on the matter. 

 

• The Speaker will then open the debate and ask if any Member wishes to 
speak on the matter.  All speeches are limited to a maximum of three  
minutes and any Member may speak only once during the debate. 

 

• During his or her speech any Member may move a motion for the Council’s 
consideration relevant to matters in the petition.  

 

• Because the subject matter of the petition – decisions regarding the youth 
service – is an executive function, the Council does not have powers to 
override any executive decision of the Mayor or substitute its own decision.  
The Council may however pass a motion expressing a view on the matter 
or referring the matter to the Mayor, calling on him to take some action, or 
consider or reconsider a decision, with recommendations to inform that 
consideration.  Officers will advise on the constitutional validity of any 
motion that may be moved 

 

• The Speaker will invite the Mayor or (at the Mayor’s discretion) a Cabinet 
Member to respond to the matters raised during the debate, before a vote 
is taken on any motion that may be moved. 

 

• If no motion is moved during the debate, the petition will stand referred to 
the relevant Corporate Director for a written response.   

 
      
2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION – CABINET DECISION AND OVERVIEW 

AND SCRUTINY CONSIDERATION 
 
2.1 The matters raised in the petition have already been the subject of discussion 

and decision at two meetings of the Cabinet and a call-in reference by the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.   

 
Cabinet decision, 14th March 2012  

 
2.2 The Mayor in Cabinet made the following decision on 14th March 2012:- 
 

1. That the youth service be brought back in-house and the location of both 
the Youth Service and Community Languages Service be considered.  

 
2. That the opportunity offered by an in-house system to align the service 

more closely to community safety, health and leisure services within the 
council be taken, strengthening the ties to the partnership and push for 
localisation. 

Page 158



 

 

3 

 
3. That the service’s compliance with the national MI system is retained; and 

 
4. That the management of the service is transferred to CLC. 

 
Call-in and referral to Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 3rd April 2012 
 

2.3 The above decision was “called-In” for further consideration in accordance with 
the provisions of Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution by Councillors Khales 
Uddin Ahmed, Helal Uddin Abbas, Anwar Khan, Bill Turner and Denise Jones.   
The call-in requisition gave the following reasons for the Call-in: 

 
A core part of effective localism is working with locally based partners, and the 
current youth service contracts have been effective in achieving local buy-in 
and joint partnership working. Effective localism will not be achieved through 
pulling delivery services out of our local communities into Mulberry Place; 
 
The success of the current youth services has been substantially based on 
partnership working. Effective partnership working is based on good 
relationships and trust. This trust has been undermined by the way the issue 
has been handled, with one current provider being surprised to learn about  the 
proposal to bring the service in-house, as they had no warning that their 
contract might not be renewed. Goodwill has helped existing resources go 
further so far – i.e. OFHA has its own IT, HR, Legal and Finance services 
which support the youth service at no cost to the borough; 
  
Outcomes have significantly improved since the youth service was contracted 
out, with greater variety, more structured and accredited provision reaching a 
far greater cross section of the community, than it did previously when it was 
run in-house; 
 
We recognise the need to save money, and believe that it would be better to 
work in partnership with current providers to achieve savings rather than 
disrupt a currently successful model; 
 
We are concerned that the original Cabinet decision did not include in writing, 
any commitments on how an in-house service would be operate in the 
borough. We believe that a good in-house service would run services in local 
settings across the whole of the borough, with greater concentration of 
resources in areas of greater economic need; 
 
We believe that local partners with strong community credibility and existing 
successful democratic and involvement structures, are well placed to deliver 
excellent services, especially as they already integrate leadership of young 
people in delivering and shaping services. Then is not as effective when done 
borough-wide; 
 
There has been no consultation with some current providers on these 
proposals; 
 

Page 159



 

 

4 

The paper states that this model is intended to improve localism, but gives no 
specifics on how this will be achieved. The current providers are already doing 
excellent work in localised partnerships, i.e. Poplar HARCA working with the 
NHS and St Paul’s Way School; and OFHA achieving excellent outcomes 
working with public health i.e. obesity. 
 
We are concerned that despite the need to make savings, the financial 
outcome of the Cabinet report remains unclear, with no stated savings targets 
and significant unknown variables such as the cost of hiring venues if current 
relationships are disrupted. 
 

2.4 The call-in Councillors proposed the following alternative course of action: 
 

It is proposed that the Mayor and his advisory Cabinet Member seek a 
dialogue with the current service providers and with other interested partners, 
such as RSLs who already deliver youth services and to seek to develop a 
model of youth service delivery in partnership with local organisations 
continuing in their roles as contractual providers. This will require transparency 
around savings targets and allocation of resources. This dialogue should be 
time limited. We are confident that an outcome which achieves reasonable 
savings targets and maintains the added value, that partners and the young 
people who are currently taking leadership in the delivery of services and 
contribute to service provision, can be achieved. 
 
We suggest that young people who use local services are consulted as part of 
this process, and that their views are analysed according to gender, ethnicity 
and geography.  
 

2.5 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 3rd April 2012 endorsed the call-in 
and referred the decision back to the Cabinet for further consideration with the 
following comments: 

 

• This decision is not being undertaken in the right way – there has been 
insufficient work done to clarify the potential risks, costs and benefits of a 
move to in-house management.  It is therefore not clear what the benefits 
of this change are, or why it is being undertaken now and in such a hurry, 
with the contracts concerned due shortly for review and renewal. 

• There is clearly significant concern from the community and providers 
about this change, and insufficient communication and consultation with 
providers before the report was published. Further consultation with 
providers, and with young people, should be done to understand their 
concerns, before progressing further with this decision. 

• The Committee was disappointed by the negative comments about existing 
providers made by the Lead Member. If we are to continue our important 
partnership working with these providers we need to maintain good, 
constructive relationships with them.  

• This report is another example of reports going to Cabinet, and to public 
view, with insufficient information on which to base a decision. This report 
has been tabled at too early a stage, and as such has upset the community 

Page 160



 

 

5 

and providers and has the potential to affect the service it seeks to 
preserve. 

• The lack of information and consultation on this has resulted in the decision 
being called in. The community feels wary of a decision seeming to have 
been taken without their involvement, with possible future effects that may 
not have been forecast due to lack of thoroughness now. 

 
 Cabinet decision 4th April 2012  
    
2.6 At the Cabinet meeting on 4th April 2012, the comments, advice and 

recommendations of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee were noted.  After 
further consideration of the matter, the Mayor in Cabinet re-affirmed his original 
decision in relation to Youth Service Delivery as at 2.2 above.    

 
 
 
 

Page 161



 

 

6 

APPENDIX A – EXTRACT FROM THE COUNCIL’S PETITION SCHEME: 
 

5. PRESENTATION OF A PETITION TO ELECTED COUNCILLORS 
 

Subject to your petition containing sufficient signatures as set out below, you 
may request to present the petition to a meeting of elected councillors.   There 
are a number of ways in which this can be done.   

 
… 

 
(b)  Debate at a Council Meeting 

 
If your petition includes the names, addresses and signatures of at least 2,000 
persons who live, work or study in the borough you may request that a debate 
be held about the petition at the full Council meeting.  The Council will 
endeavour to consider your petition at its next meeting, although on some 
occasions this may not be possible and consideration will then take place at 
the following meeting.   We will tell you the date of the meeting at which the 
debate will take place once this is confirmed.   

 
At the meeting, the petition organiser or another signatory to the petition will be 
given three minutes to present the petition.  The person who presents the 
petition must live, work or study within the borough.  The petition will then be 
debated by Councillors for a maximum of 15 minutes.  Following the debate, 
the Council will decide how to respond to the petition at this meeting. They 
may decide to take the action the petition requests, not to take the action 
requested for reasons put forward in the debate, or to commission further 
investigation into the matter, for example by a relevant committee.  

 
Where the issue is one on which the Council’s Executive (Cabinet) are 
required to make the final decision, the Council will decide whether to make 
recommendations to inform that decision.  As the petition organiser, you will 
receive written confirmation of this decision, which will also be published on 
our website. 

 
In the event that two or more petitions which are substantially the same are 
received from different petition organisers, the Chief Executive may aggregate 
the number of valid signatures in each petition for the purpose of determining 
whether the threshold to trigger a Council debate of the matters raised has 
been reached if that is the wish of the petition organisers. 

 

Page 162



  

 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 11th JULY 2012 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,   

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Set out overleaf are the questions submitted by members of the public, for 

response by the Mayor or appropriate Cabinet Member or committee chair at 
the Council Meeting on 11th July 2012.   

 
2. The Council’s Constitution sets a maximum time limit of twenty minutes for 

this item. 
 
3. A questioner who has put a question in person may also put one brief 

supplementary question without notice to the Member who has replied to his 
or her original question.  A supplementary question must arise directly out of 
the original question or the reply.  Supplementary questions and Members’ 
responses to written and supplementary questions are each limited to two 
minutes.  

 
4. Any question which cannot be dealt with during the twenty minutes allocated 

for public questions, either because of lack of time or because of non-
attendance of the questioner or the Member to whom it was put, will be dealt 
with by way of a written answer. 

 
5. Unless the Speaker of Council decides otherwise, no discussion will take 

place on any question, but any Member of the Council may move, without 
discussion, that the matter raised by a question be referred for consideration 
by the Cabinet or the appropriate Committee or Sub-Committee. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 163



  

QUESTIONS 
 
Seven questions have been submitted as set out below:- 
 
 
6.1 Question from Mr Steve Walker: 
 
Given the high incidence of Tuberculosis in this borough, could the council take the 
necessary steps to introduce a by-law that would ban spitting in public? 
 
 
6.2 Question from Mr Stuart Madewell: 
 
Following the recent Weavers by-election when the Mayor supported the Respect 
candidate Abjol Miah can the Mayor please clarify what his views are in relation to 
Resident Social Landlords.  
  
Does he agree that residents and councillors should be residents should be 
represented on the boards of Housing Associations or does he agree with Respect 
that Housing Associations are a form of privatisation that we should have nothing to 
do with? 
  
 
6.3 Question from Ms Christine Whaite, Spitalfields Open Space; Chair, The 
 Friends of Christ Church Spitalfields: 
 
Does the Mayor agree that there is a lack of public open space in the borough, and 
please will he tell us what positive action he is taking to increase it for residents?  
  
Specifically, is the Mayor aware that besides 350 letters to the planning department 
last year, the current petition requesting that the churchyard at Spitalfields be 
returned to public green open space has 600 signatures local, national and 
international, including those with expert knowledge?  Is the Mayor willing to work 
alongside local people to find alternatives to meet educational needs and at the 
same time protect public open space and the historic environment; and what 
IMMEDIATE action is the Mayor taking to stop the terrible and unnecessary loss of 
this 2,500 sqm public open space, the Setting of Hawksmoor's finest work, Christ 
Church Spitalfields, in the most densely populated area of his borough?  
 
 
6.4 Question from Mr S Mohammed: 
 
Last month I read a shocking article on the front page of the Evening Standard 
alleging threats of violence against a female councillor.  Why has the council failed to 
suspend this councillor who has clearly brought this authority into disrepute? 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 164



  

6.5 Question from Mr Amirul Islam: 
 
We the residents are struggling with rising prices for gas and electricity.  Living in a 
cold home is a huge health risk, particularly to the very young, the very old and other 
vulnerable groups.  What is Mayor Rahman doing to tackle fuel poverty? 
 
 
6.6 Question from Mr Iqbal Hussain: 
 
What does the Mayor think about the coalition’s recent moves to reform the welfare 
state? 
 
 
6.7 Question from Ms Kathy McTasney: 
 
Since 1998 Tower Hamlets has had a policy to promote a "workforce to reflect the 
community" What has the Council done to promote this? 

  

In view of the Councils support for this policy, why when opportunity arose to appoint 
the first black CE did the Council make such a fuss? 

  

Many of the workforce have been waiting for years for equality to be shown in this 
council however are we still living in the 1960's. 

Page 165



Page 166

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 11th JULY 2012 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,  

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Set out overleaf are the questions submitted by Members of the Council for 

response by the Executive at the Council meeting on Wednesday 11th July 
2012. 

 
2. Questions are limited to one per Member per meeting, plus one 

supplementary question unless the Member has indicated that only a written 
reply is required and in these circumstances a supplementary question is not 
permitted. 

 
3. Oral responses are time limited to one minute.  Supplementary questions and 

responses are also time limited to one minute each. 
 
4. There is a time limit of thirty minutes for consideration of Members’ questions 

with no extension of time allowed and any question not answered within this 
time will be dealt with by way of a written response.  The Speaker will decide 
the time allocated to each question. 

 
5. Members must confine their contributions to questions and answers and not 

make statements or attempt to debate. 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 167



MEMBERS’ QUESTIONS 
 

27 questions have been received from Members of the Council as follows:- 
 
 
8.1 Question from Councillor Motin Uz-Zaman 
 
Does the Mayor agree with me that the Baishaki Mela should be a celebration of all 
that is good about Tower Hamlets and that representatives of the Mela should at all 
times be respectful and courteous to all involved including representatives of the 
media?  
 
 
8.2 Question from Councillor Tim Archer 
 
Will the Mayor inform the council as to who the current occupiers of the old Poplar 
Town Hall, 117 Poplar High Street, are? 
 
 
8.3 Question from Councillor John Pierce 
 
What plans does the Mayor have to support active and representative resident 
groups to take over the running of unused buildings in Tower Hamlets such as the 
Dorset Library in Weavers Ward? 
 
 
8.4 Question from Councillor Fozol Miah 
  
Is the Mayor aware of the threat posed to the future of the Women's library in 
Aldgate and would he agree with me that this is an invaluable resource and asset to 
the people of Tower Hamlets and beyond who believe in the equality of women and 
their struggle for their basic human rights and would he agree to contact the library 
management and seek to work with them to do everything possible to secure its 
future? 
   
 
8.5 Question from Councillor Anwar Khan 
 
Recent statistics have shown that there are now almost 15 people chasing every job 
in Tower Hamlets. These figures are significantly worse than most other East 
London boroughs. 
 
When will the Mayor produce a coherent plan to tackle joblessness? 
 
 
8.6 Question from Councillor Peter Golds 
 
Will the Mayor inform the council in light of the third censure for political imbalance 
by Ofcom as to his and his staffs’ relationship with Channel S? 
 

Page 168



 
8.7 Question from Councillor Sirajul Islam 
 
What is the Mayor doing to support the regeneration of Town centres in the 
borough? 
 
 
8.8 Question from Councillor Harun Miah 
 
Would the Mayor agree with me that there are many in Tower Hamlets and beyond 
who believe there has been little benefit from the Olympics in terms of sustainable 
employment or long-term regeneration, that there will be huge inconvenience and 
loss of security, that the Olympics is now completely dominated by multinational 
corporate interests and that such people should have the right to make their voices 
heard during the Olympics and would he also therefore agree to instruct officers 
to give permission for a peaceful demonstration to take place on the first Saturday of 
the Olympics, providing the police are also happy to allow it, processing from Mile 
End to end in Victoria Park? 
 
 
8.9 Question from Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed 
 
Can the Mayor confirm the total cost of the 400 Olympic tickets purchased by the 
Council and clarify where this funding came from? 
 
 
8.10 Question from Councillor David Snowdon 
 
Will the Mayor explain why despite ongoing public concern he continues to use the 
Borough’s parks as a financial resource?  
 
 
8.11 Question from Councillor Rachael Saunders 
 
In his position as the Chair of the shadow Health and Wellbeing Board what is the 
Mayor doing to tackle increased cancer waiting times for the people of Tower 
Hamlets? 
 
 
8.12 Question from Councillor Kabir Ahmed 
 
Members from the Labour group have developed a reputation for bringing the 
Council into disrepute. Following his suspension, the last Leader of the Council 
refused to apologise for his conduct towards a Council staff; and most recently 
another allegedly threatens a fellow female member in the Council Chamber. Does 
the Mayor agree with me that the Leader of the Labour group has failed to take any 
action against his Members and has therefore lost control of his group? 
 
 
 

Page 169



8.13 Question from Councillor Marc Francis 
 
What plans he has to extend the mandatory licensing scheme for Houses in Multiple 
Occupation to smaller HMOs or introduce select licensing for all private rented sector 
properties? 
 
 
8.14 Question from Councillor Zara Davis 
 
During the Olympic period, there are a number of activities taking place in the 
borough, including the Live Site in Victoria Park and the German National Pavilion at 
the Museum of London Docklands.  These activities will inevitably cause additional 
disruption to local residents, in particular noise disturbance.  What is the Mayor doing 
to ensure that its Noise Nuisance team has sufficient capacity to meet the additional 
demands that residents are likely to be placing on this service during the Games? 
 
 
8.15 Question from Councillor Shiria Khatun 
 
What impact does the Mayor expect the introduction of charging for bulk rubbish 
collection to have on levels of street cleanliness? 
 
 
8.16 Question from Councillor Stephanie Eaton 
 
What progress is being made on having a workforce that reflects the community? 
  
 
8.17 Question from Councillor Carlo Gibbs 
 
Does the Mayor agree with me that the Government's Welfare Reforms scheduled 
over the coming year are the single most significant risk faced by the council? If so, 
can he outline exactly how much the council has set aside across all departments in 
order to meet the potential cost of these changes? 
 
 
8.18 Question from Councillor Gloria Thienel 
 
Will the Mayor account as to how he justifies an Olympics’ All Areas road pass when 
the Meals on Wheels Service can't get to Wapping & other vulnerable people in our 
borough who will be suffering whilst the Mayor is driven around in his tax payer 
funded car? 
 
 
8.19 Question from Councillor Mohammed Mukit 
 
What measures is the Mayor taking to reduce anti-social behaviour, public urination 
and late night nuisance noise in the Brick Lane and Shoreditch area of Tower 
Hamlets?  
 

Page 170



 
8.20 Question from Councillor Maium Miah 

  
At a time when families are feeling the pinch due to the failing economic policies of 
this government; what is the Mayor doing to recover the £850,000 loan from public 
funds to bankroll the Rich Mix Centre? 
 
 
8.21 Question from Councillor Joshua Peck 
 
How many visits to one stop shops in the last year were for visitors’ scratch cards? 
 
 
8.22 Question from Councillor Dr Emma Jones 
 
What percentage of pupils in Tower Hamlets schools sit science A-Levels? 
 
 
8.23 Question from Councillor Amy Whitelock 
 
Given the Mayor's recent support for the Time to Change pledge on mental health 
run by Mind and Rethink Mental Illness, what steps is the council taking in relation to 
both awareness raising and service provision to reflect the commitment to this 
pledge? 
 
 
8.24 Question from Councillor Gulam Robbani 
 
What measures has the Mayor taken to ensure that our parks are not permanently 
damaged as a result of events that are taking place?  
 
 
8.25 Question from Councillor Craig Aston  
 
Will the Mayor give the cost incurred in developing the wildflower meadow in Victoria 
Park and the timescale for it being revealed to the public? 
 
 
8.26 Question from Councillor Lutfa Begum 
 
We are delighted with a once in lifetime opportunity to host the Olympic Games. Will 
the Mayor reassure residents that Tower Hamlets will not become gridlocked and 
grotty during the Games? 
  
 
8.27 Question from Councillor Aminur Khan 
  
Crime and community safety is a key concern for many residents; what is the Mayor 
doing to reassure local people that Tower Hamlets remains a safe and cohesive 
borough? 

Page 171



Page 172

This page is intentionally left blank



  

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

WEDNESDAY 11th JULY 2012 
 

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE  
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

(LEGAL SERVICES) 
 

 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 Under the Council’s Constitution, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

must report annually to the Council documenting the Committee’s activities 
during the past year. 

 
1.2 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee considered and approved its annual 

report for the year 2011-12 at the meeting of the Committee held on 19th 
June 2012.  The annual report is attached for Members’ information. 

 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the Council note the annual report of the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee for 2011-12 as attached. 
 

 
3. THE ANNUAL REPORT OF OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
 
3.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee co-ordinates all of the scrutiny 

activity within the Council.  Alongside the Chair of Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee, there are six Scrutiny Lead Members.  Under the Council’s 
Constitution, Overview and Scrutiny must submit an annual report of its 
work to Council.  This is attached.   

 
3.2 The Annual Report outlines the work of both the Committee and the 

Scrutiny Leads and their working groups during the municipal year 2011-
12.  It highlights the range of scrutiny activity undertaken including 
performance monitoring, policy development, scrutiny of the budget, pre-
decision scrutiny and call-in of Cabinet decisions.   

 
 

Agenda Item 9.2

Page 173



4. CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
(LEGAL SERVICES) 

 
4.1 By virtue of Section 21 Local Government Act 2000 the Council has a duty 

to deliver effective and robust overview and scrutiny of the discharge of 
executive functions through the medium of one or more Overview and 
Scrutiny Committees. 

 
4.2 Article 6.03 (d) of the Constitution provides that the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee must report annually to the Council on its work.  This report 
fulfils that obligation. 

 
5. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 
5.1 This report provides a review of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s 

work in 2011-12. There are no financial implications arising from this 
report. However In the event that the Council agrees further action in 
response to this report then officers will be obliged to seek the appropriate 
financial approval before further financial commitments are made. 

 
6. ONE TOWER HAMLETS CONSIDERATIONS 
 
6.1 Reducing inequality, promoting community cohesion and building 

community leadership are all central to the work of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee. A number of pieces of work raised specific equalities 
issues including scrutiny of the budget, the scrutiny review of children’s 
centres and the work to map consultation and engagement with service 
users in adult social care.  

 
7. SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT 
 
7.1 The content of this report has no implications for a greener environment. 
 
8. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
8.1 There are no direct risk management actions arising from this report. 
 
9.  EFFICIENCY STATEMENT 
 
9.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee contributes to the efficiency of the 

council, particularly through its scrutiny of the budget process where the 
committee ensures services are achieving value for money. 

 
 
 

 

Page 174



1 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
ANNUAL REPORT 2011-12 
 
1. Chair’s Foreword – Councillor Ann Jackson 
 
1.1 This was the year when Tower Hamlets OSC had to continue to 

improve on its work and find a way to operate robustly within the 
mayoral model. We wanted to ensure we promoted the interests and 
wellbeing of the borough’s residents at all times, and attempt to move 
away from the politically driven agendas that often characterise scrutiny 
in local government. I believe we’ve developed a positive and 
constructive way of working, which means the committee can provide 
effective and insightful scrutiny of the borough’s independent executive 
mayor. 

 
1.2 There was an increased number of call-ins this year which led to a 

number of interesting and considered debates in meetings. Decisions 
were often referred back to Cabinet with recommendations that we felt 
were in the best interests of residents and the organisation. Whilst the 
committee were sometimes frustrated by the lack of response to these 
recommendations, we are encouraged by the Mayor’s recent 
commitment to considering these in more detail in the future.   

 
1.3 In the year ahead, OSC would like the opportunity to contribute more to 

policy decisions, being consulted earlier in the policy development 
process earlier where possible. We hope that our scrutiny review work 
will also contribute to this process. We hope that more opportunities for 
non-executive councillors to engage in the decision-making process, 
and public debate at OSC on the key policy questions will have the 
additional benefit of reducing the number of decisions called-in. 

 
1.4  Our model for the scrutinising the budget worked well and we intend to 

continue with it this year. I am keen that we develop other methods of 
scrutinising council services in as cost effective way as possible, 
improving value for money from scrutiny as well as services. I also 
want to us to focus on finding more creative ways to engage with 
residents, encouraging them to interact with OSC and contribute to 
policy development through our work. My own priority for the year 
ahead is to think about how the council can support enterprise and 
employment given the challenging economic circumstances the 
borough is facing. I hope we can involve residents in finding innovative 
solutions to these issues.  

 
1.5 Finally, I would like to give thanks to officers and OSC members for all 

their hard work this past year; we achieved a really good outcome as a 
team, an excellent budget response and gained a lot of expertise in 
many portfolio areas as well. My thanks to you all. 

 
  

Page 175



2 
 

2. Introduction to Overview and Scrutiny 
 
2.1  The Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) has a range of functions 

which enable it to be a key part of local democratic accountability by 
holding the executive leadership and other local partners to account. 
The committee scrutinises key decisions referred by other councillors 
through the call-in process; reviews all the main strategic documents, 
and contributes to policy development through the scrutiny review 
process. One of its most important roles is in reviewing the budget put 
forward by the executive, ensuring value for money and equality of 
opportunity for all residents. 

 
2.2 2011-12 was a challenging year for OSC. Having already made 

significant savings in 2010-11 in response to the Comprehensive 
Spending Review, the council had to make another round of 
unprecedented cuts to its budget. It therefore became even more 
important that OSC assist the overall process by scrutinising the 
savings proposals ofindividual directorates. The committee dedicated a 
significant proportion of its time to this task.  

 
2.3 At the same time, the implementation from June 2011 of the restructure 

of the council-wide strategy, policy and performance function meant a 
reduction in the level of officer support available to OSC. This meant 
the committee had to review its working methods and the nature of its 
work programme. For example it was unable to do as many large 
scrutiny reviews as in previous years. 

 
2.4 Developing an effective model for scrutiny in the mayoral model of 

governance continued to be a key challenge. Members have expressed 
concern that there is not sufficient public discussion of issues by the 
executive, which may have contributed to an increase in the number of 
call-ins.  

 
2.5  To help draft this annual review, all OSC members have reflected on 

those things that have gone well, and those less well, as well as their 
key challenges and priorities for 2012-13. Their responses have been 
incorporated in this report.  

 
3.  Membership of OSC 
 
3.1  Reflecting the overall political balance of the council the committee’s 

membership comprised six Labour councillors, and one councillor each 
from the Conservative, Respect and Liberal Democrat parties.  

 
3.2  As well as councillors there are six education co-optee positions on the 

committee including three positions for parent governors, and one each 
for the Church of England Diocese, the Roman Catholic Diocese and 
the Muslim community. In 2011-12 all the positions were filled with the 
exception of the Roman Catholic Diocese representative.  

 

Page 176



3 
 

3.3  Six committee members were designated scrutiny leads and assigned 
a portfolio aligned to each directorate. The committee membership for 
2011-12 was as follows: 

 

• Cllr Ann Jackson (Labour), Chair 

• Cllr Rachael Saunders (Labour), Vice-Chair and scrutiny lead for 
Adults Health and Wellbeing 

• Cllr Amy Whitelock (Labour), scrutiny lead for ChildrenSchools and 
Families 

• Cllr Helal Uddin (Labour), scrutiny lead for Development and 
Renewal 

• Cllr Sirajul Islam (Labour), scrutiny lead for Resources 

• Cllr Zenith Rahman (Labour), scrutiny lead for Communities, 
Localities and Culture 

• Cllr Tim Archer (Conservative), scrutiny lead for Chief Executive’s 

• Cllr Stephanie Eaton (Liberal Democrat)  

• Cllr Fozol Miah (Respect) 

• Rev James Olanipekun (parent governor) 

• Jake Kemp (parent governor) 

• Memory Kampiyawo (parent governor) 

• Canon Michael Ainsworth (Church of England Diocese) 

• Mushfique Uddin (Muslim community representative) 
 
4.  Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2011-12 
 
4.1 The committee agreed its work programme following a workshop to 

discuss a range of options. Given the reduction in officer support, the 
committee agreed to undertake three scrutiny reviews, and then to use 
different, less resource intensive, methods to investigate other issues 
of concern and interest.  

 
 Budget 
4.2 The committee agreed that their main priority was comprehensive and 

effective scrutiny of the budget setting process. Through discussions 
with the mayor, the lead member for Resources and corporate 
directors, and with the support of the Corporate Finance team, a 
process was agreed. OSC held separate meetings with each of the 
main service directorates (CLC, AHWB, CSF, D&R) to gain an 
overview and scrutinise their current budget and financial situation, and 
look ahead to their priorities and cost pressures for the next few years. 
Members therefore gained a more informed understanding of which 
service areas would be able to make savings or generate more 
income. 

 
4.3 Each of the four meetings were chaired by the scrutiny lead for each 

directorate and attended by other OSC members. The respective lead 
member and/or the corporate director, supported by their lead finance 
officer, presented the following issues for question and debate: 

Page 177



4 
 

• spending across different service areas, and by different 
category of expenditure (staff, premises, supplies, third party 
payments etc); 

• cost drivers and pressures, for example, any anticipated 
increase in demand, impact of Government reforms or cost of 
supply including inflationary pressures; 

• information on third party payments made in relation to 
commissioned services including the potential to make savings 
from these contracts; 

• details of income, potential to generate further income, and any 
threats to this including changes to government grants; 

• overall risks and opportunities faced by the directorate and any 
implications for the budget; 

• progress against previously agreed savings targets. 
 
4.4  The sessions were productive and by the end of each one, members 

had a thorough overview of each directorate’s budgets, its challenges 
and the potential to make further savings. They were also keen to 
ensure the unintended consequences and equality impacts of spending 
decisions were fully explored. Members have said this greatly improved 
their ability to scrutinise the budget proposals once they were 
published, and led to improved public debate at OSC. With specific 
directorate scrutiny leads OSC was able to focus on key concerns 
which were submitted in writing for the mayor’s consideration, with 
scrutiny leads pursuing them in detail throughout the process. This 
then equipped the chair to provide a sophisticated OSC perspective at 
the council budget-making meetings.   

 
 ChildrenSchools and Families 
4.5 Two issues were prioritised in relation to this portfolio – the impact of 

the recent restructure of children’s centres and reports that there had 
been an increase in referrals to Child and Adolescent Mental Health 
Services (CAMHS). Cllr Whitelock’s scrutiny review provided insight 
into the children’s centres’ restructure, and tested the perceptions 
amongst residents and members about its impact. By engaging senior 
managers and children’s centre staff as well as parents the review was 
able to make recommendations about communication with members 
and parents, support for back office functions and staff resilience and 
proposals for protecting the service from further cuts. 

 
4.6 The CAMHS service attended Health Scrutiny Panel to discuss 

referrals and its performance in general. Although the service was 
undergoing a restructure and was expected to find savings, members 
were reassured that performance remains good. The rise in referrals 
was attributed to a seasonal changeat the end of the school year. As 
this was not unusual it was not a cause of concern to the service and 
therefore it was decided there was no need for HSP or OSC to 
investigate further. 

4.7 Given the challenges facing the Children Schools and Families 
directorate and the scale of Government reforms in this area, Cllr 

Page 178



5 
 

Whitelock also held regular meetings with the corporate director to 
monitor pressing issues and provide information scrutiny or input where 
appropriate, for example in relation to new academies and free 
schools, adoption rates and school inspections. 

 
 Communities Localities and Culture 
4.8 The scrutiny lead for CLC, Cllr Zenith Rahman, identified street 

cleaning and arts and events for investigation. The directorate had 
made efficiency savings in the Veolia contract and there had been 
some changes to street cleaning services. Cllr Rahman therefore 
visited the street cleaning team and discussed the committee’s 
concerns. She was reassured that there had been no significant impact 
on service delivery and chose not to pursue the issue further. 

 
4.9 Cllr Rahman wished to understand the different cultural events that the 

Arts and Events team funded and supported. Initially, Cllr Rahman met 
with the team and received a presentation about their work. This then 
led to a challenge session, facilitated by the One Tower Hamlets team, 
which enabled members to explore the ways in which the arts and 
events service helped promote the principles of One Tower Hamlets: 
reducing inequality, promoting community cohesion and building 
community leadership. The session highlighted the wide ranging nature 
of the team’s work and recommendations were about strengthening 
this work further. 

 
 Development and Renewal 
4.10 Three key issues were identified as priorities. The first was the new 

affordable rent model, proposed as part of the Localism Act, which 
encouraged Registered Providers (RPs) to increase local rents to 
unaffordable levels. It was clear that a lot of work was being done by 
the directorate, working with RPs to mitigate the impact in the borough.  
Cllr Uddin therefore ensured he was regularly updated in his 1:1 
meetings with the directorate senior managers. Continued scrutiny of 
this could form part of further work on welfare reform, already 
suggested as a key concern for 2012-13 by members and officers. 

 
4.11 Secondly, members raised concerns about the council’s lettings 

policies in relation to people with mental and physical health problems 
and their ability to access appropriate housing. To explore this issue, 
Cllr Uddin, together with Cllr Saunders, met with the Service Head for 
Housing Options, Colin Cormack. 

 
4.12 Finally, asset management was identified as an area for review. Cllr 

Islam led a scrutiny review about how to achieve value for money and 
energy efficiency in the management of the councils’ assets. The 
review’s recommendations included proposals for moving towards a 
corporate landlord model, incentives for users of assets to reduce their 
energy use and increasing transparency of energy costs. 

 
 Adults Health and Wellbeing 

Page 179



6 
 

4.13 There continues to be considerable change in the health and social 
care landscape, which Cllr Saunders and the Health Scrutiny Panel 
(HSP) have sought to understand and scrutinise throughout this year. 
HSP is discussed in more detail below, but the focus in relation to adult 
social care was to look at the engagement and voice of service users in 
the commissioning of services. Cllr Saunders therefore led two different 
pieces of work to explore this. The first was held at Toynbee Hall and 
service users, the groups which represent them, and other 
stakeholders were invited to discuss the changes in social care, 
particularly personalisation, and the extent to which service users felt 
engaged in the process. The outcomes were presented at OSC in 
March 2012, and will inform the health scrutiny work programme for 
2012-13.  

 
4.14 The second piece of work mapped all consultation and engagement 

activities in relation to adult social care to understand any issues or 
gap. Cllr Saunders met officers from the directorate and the One Tower 
Hamlets team and discussed the challenges and opportunities 
presented by the current complex model of consultation and 
engagement. They found that the system was dependent on feedback 
from formal groups and organisations known to the council but it was 
more challenging to gather the views of a broader range of people, 
particularly when considering services which are not based in specific 
buildings. Scrutiny’s role in challenging the effectiveness of 
consultation and engagement mechanisms was discussed by HSP in 
April 2012 and it was agreed to consider incorporating this into the 
work programme for 2012-13. This could also include scrutiny of 
patient involvement structures of local health providers such as Barts 
Health NHS Trust. 

 
 Chief Executive’s 
4.15 Cllr Archer explored the costs associated with the production of East 

End Life (EEL) through meetings with the Head of Communications, 
TakkiSulaiman, and corporate finance. Cllr Archer considered the 
production budget for EEL and the income and expenditure 
assumptions the budget is based on. The costs and benefits of EEL 
were then considered in relation to the relevant law and guidance 
including the Code of Recommended Practice on Local Authority 
Publicity. 

 
 Resources 
4.16 Although the budget was the key scrutiny issue, as discussed above, 

Cllr Islam also identified the continuing implementation of the workforce 
to reflect the community policy as a priority. He met with the lead 
member and officers responsible and agreed to collaborate with the 
current review and refresh of the strategy. 

 
 Call-ins 
4.17 There was an increase in the number of call-ins with ten compared to 

five in 2010/11.The following reports were called-in: 

Page 180



7 
 

• East End Life Review 

• Mela: Transfer to community management 

• Recording and webcasting of council meetings 

• Victoria Park Live Site contract 

• Olympic Games parking and traffic management 

• Housing stock options appraisal 

• Corporate and commercial events in parks 

• New partnership structures 

• Statement of community involvement 

• Youth services delivery 
Whilst members agreed that the call-in process led to interesting and 
constructive discussions, in public, about important issues, the 
committee felt they had a limited impact on the executive decision-
making process. Of the 10 call-ins, 9 were referred back to Cabinet for 
reconsideration, but no decisions were reversed, with limited 
alternative or mitigating actions taken on board which can be frustrating 
for OSC members.  

 
4.18 In May Cllr Jackson met the mayor to discuss these concerns. They 

agreed to amend the process to allow the mayor and his office more 
time to consider the alternative actions and his response at Cabinet. 
Whilst the mayor may not want to reverse the original decision, he may 
wish to take on board some of the comments and suggestions made by 
OSC. 

 
 Policy Framework 
4.19 The committee plays an important role in scrutinising policy framework 

items, making comments and recommendations in relation to such 
items before they go to Cabinet and then full council. The committee 
considered four items: 

• Open Spaces Strategy 

• Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Documents 

• Enterprise Strategy 

• Community Safety Plan 
 
Scrutiny ‘spotlights’ and presentations at meetings 

4.20 The committee were able to scrutinise and comment on a range of key 
policy and service issues through specific presentations and 
discussions, as well as the regular scrutiny ‘spotlights’, question and 
answer sessions with the mayor and lead members, senior officers and 
partners. In 2011-12 the committee heard from the following: 

• lead member and Corporate Director for the Resources 
directorate on the upcoming Future Sourcing project which has 
now begun;  

• lead member and Corporate Director for Children Schools and 
Families on education and attainment and the new Children and 
Families Plan; 

• Service Head for One Tower Hamlets on the Equality Act 2010 
and the new Public Sector Equality Duty;  

Page 181



8 
 

• Borough Commander on local crime and policing issues;  

• Transport for London on their planning for the Olympics and 
local impacts. 

 
Other regular items 

4.21 The committee receives a series of regular reports which support its 
performance management function and provide an overview of council 
activities. These are an important source of information for the 
committee which inform future work planning. These reports include: 

• Complaints and freedom of information request report, received 
six monthly; 

• Strategic performance and corporate revenue and capital 
budget monitoring report, received quarterly;  

• Annual residents survey results 

• Regulation of Investigatory Powers (RIPA) reports, received 
quarterly;  

• OSC tracking report to provide progress against previous 
scrutiny review recommendations.   

 
5.  Health Scrutiny Panel 2011-12 
 
5.1  Given the scale and pace of ongoing changes in the health sector, 

Health Scrutiny Panel faced a significant challenge in understanding 
what these will mean for local service provision. HSP therefore decided 
to keep a watching brief on the whole sector, focusing particularly on 
the ways in which councillors and residents can influence service 
development. 

 
5.2 One of the most significant changes was the merger of the local NHS 

trusts: Barts and The London, Newham University Hospital and Whipps 
Cross. As details of the proposed merger appeared HSP members 
attended a series of stakeholder workshops which explained the 
drivers and the impact for residents. On three occasions senior 
managers from Barts and The London NHS Trust came to HSP to 
address concerns about the lack of consultation and engagement with 
residents and the impact on the quality of provision following such a 
large reorganisation.  HSP considered other important changes in the 
health sector including: 

• the development, role and priorities of the new Clinical 
Commissioning Group for Tower Hamlets; 

• the merger of Tower Hamlets Primary Care Trust with other 
boroughs to form NHS East London and the City and more 
recently, NHS North East London and the City; 

• the development of the Health and Wellbeing Board, its 
relationship with HSP and its engagement sub-group; 

• the transition of the public health function to the local authority; 

• the development of Healthwatch, locally and nationally. 
 

Page 182



9 
 

5.3 The continued focus on structural change meant there was less time to 
consider individual health issues. However, in addition to the adult 
social care issues highlighted above, the Panel also discussed the 
following: 

• The Commissioning Strategic Plan for Tower Hamlets, produced 
jointly by NHS East London and the City and the Clinical 
Commissioning Group. 

• The Quality Accounts for the newly formed Barts Health NHS 
Trust, Mildmay Hospital and the East London Foundation Trust.  

• A presentation from the Care Quality Commission on its role in 
the local health and social care landscape and the ways in 
which they could work with HSP. 

• The Joint Strategic Needs Assessment, a key document 
produced by Public Health which sets out current need in the 
borough and makes a series of recommendations.  

• An overview of local sexual health services 
 
5.4 Finally, as part of the work to consider how residents can influence 

decision making in relation to local health and social care services, 
HSP co-hosted a health promotion and consultation event for residents 
of LAPs 5 and 6, organised by Tower Hamlets Involvement Network 
and held at the Burdett Neighbourhood Centre. The key objective was 
to consult service users about specific local health needs by discussing 
their experiences of health services. A report went to HSP in January 
and OSC in March 2012. 

 
6.  Conclusions and looking ahead to 2012-13 
 
6.1 Feedback from OSC has indicated a broad agreement that, despite the 

challenges, 2011/12 has been a productive year with good quality 
debate on a broad range of issues. Allocating portfolios by directorates 
has enabled scrutiny leads to build up expertise and relationships with 
officers which should continue to improve the impact of scrutiny on the 
council’s development.  

 
6.2 In identifying priorities and challenges for the year ahead, members 

emphasised how important it will be for OSC to hold the mayor to 
account effectively and hope they will have more opportunities to 
discuss issues with him directly at OSC meetings in the new municipal 
year. The proposals outlined above in relation to call-ins, and the 
mayor’s stated commitment to working with OSC, should hopefully lead 
to a more constructive relationship with the executive.  

 
6.3 Members are also keen that OSC engage residents more and its work 

is publicised more widely. This could be done through different 
channels including the media, meetings and events around the 
borough as well as encouraging more residents to attend OSC 
meetings at the Town Hall. As part of its work programming process 
OSC will consider more creative ways of engaging members. 

 

Page 183



10 
 

6.4 For 2012-13 a variety of issues and topics have already suggested by 
both members and officers for consideration by OSC and HSP when 
they agree their work programmes. These include: 

• The Partnership’s response to welfare reform, focusing on 
innovative solutions for mitigating its impact and its impact on child 
poverty 

• Olympics legacy 

• Merger of CSF and AHWB 

• Educational attainment post-16 

• Transition of Public Health to the local authority 

• Availability of funding for community organisations, including 
allocation of mainstream grants. 

• Prostitution and partnership working to tackle the issue 

• Community asset management and energy efficiency 

• Opportunities presented by the Localism Act 

• The scope and development of the Health and Wellbeing Board 

• Impact of new Police commissioning model 

• Monitoring the ongoing impact of the Barts Health merger 
 

 

Page 184



  1 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 11th JULY 2012 

 
REVIEW OF PROPORTIONALITY AND ALLOCATION OF 

PLACES ON COMMITTEES AND PANELS OF THE COUNCIL  
 

REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD, DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 A change in the political composition of the Council occurred on 25th June 

2012 when the Leader of the Labour Group gave notice to the proper officer  
that for the purposes of the Local Government & Housing Act 1989 (‘the 1989 
Act’) Councillors Kabir Ahmed, Rofique Ahmed, Shahed Ali, Abdul Asad and 
Shafiqul Haque are no longer members of the Labour Group.   

 
1.2 The Councillors named above have not given notice that they have joined any 

other political group and they will therefore serve on the Council as 
independent Councillors.   

 
1.3 Consequent on this change the Council must review the allocation of places 

on Committees and other bodies covered by the proportionality requirements 
in the 1989 Act.   

 
1.4 The proposed new allocations are set out overleaf.  The effect of the change 

is to reduce by one the number of Labour Group members on each of the 
Overview and Scrutiny, Appeals, Audit, Licensing and Pensions Committees; 
and on the Health Scrutiny Panel; with a consequent increase in the number 
of unallocated positions.  The Conservative and Respect Group allocations 
are unaffected.   

  
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the review of proportionality at paragraph 3 overleaf be noted and the 

Council agree the allocation of seats on committees and panels established 
for the remainder of the Municipal Year 2012/13 as set out at paragraph 4.2.             
 

2.2 That Members and deputies be appointed to serve on those committees and 
panels in accordance with nominations from the political groups to be notified 
to the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services). 

Agenda Item 11.1

Page 185



  2 

 
2.3 That the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services) be authorised to approve 

the appointment of ungrouped Councillors to any committee places not 
allocated by the Council to a political group, after consultation with those 
Councillors and the Speaker of the Council.  

 
 
3. REVIEW OF PROPORTIONALITY  
 
3.1 Section 15(i) of the 1989 Act requires the Council as soon as practicable after 

a change in the political composition to carry out a review to determine the 
allocation to the political groups of seats on the committees/panels of the 
Council.  The principles which must be adopted are: 

 
(i) that in relation to each body covered by the Act, all seats are not 

allocated to the same political group; 
 
(ii) that the majority of seats on each body must go to the political group 

with the majority on the Council;  
 
(iii) that subject to (i) and (ii) the number of seats on the total of all the 

ordinary committees/panels of the authority allocated to each group 
bears the same proportion as that group’s proportion of the seats on 
the full Council; and 

 
(iv) that subject to the above three principles, the number of seats on each 

ordinary committee/panel of the authority allocated to each political 
group bears the same proportion as that group’s proportion of the seats 
on the full Council. 

 
3.2 Once the political groups have been allocated their places in accordance with 

the above rules, the Council may appoint ungrouped members to any 
remaining positions.   

 
3.3 Neither the Cabinet nor any executive sub-groups are covered by the 

requirement for proportionality. 
 
3.3 Following the changes described in Paragraph 1 to this report, the political 

composition of the Council is now as follows:  
 
  
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Group seats % 
   
Labour   27 52.94 
Conservative     7 13.73 
Respect    2    3.92 
(Ungrouped*)  15  
   
Total 51  

Page 186



  3 

 * NB:  For the purposes of the 1989 Act an individual Councillor cannot 
constitute a political group.  The ‘ungrouped’ category above therefore 
includes Councillor Stephanie Eaton (Liberal Democrat) as well as the 
fourteen ‘independent’ Councillors. 

 
 
4. ALLOCATION OF PLACES ON COMMITTEES 
 
4.1 The committees and panels established by the Council for the municipal year 

2012/13 are listed below.  There are a total of 91 places on these committees 
and panels.  Seats will now be allocated to the political groups in proportion to 
their numbers on the full Council as follows:- 

 
 Labour:   51 places 
 Conservative:   13 places 

Respect:      4 places 
  

4.2 The remaining 23 places are available for ungrouped members.  Applying the 
principles in the Act as closely as is reasonably practicable the proposed 
allocation of places on the committees and panels covered by the requirement 
for proportionality for the remainder of the municipal year is as follows:- 

 

 
 

Total Labour Conser-
vative 

Respect Un-
grouped 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee  
(plus 6 co-optees)  

9 5 1 1 2 

Health Scrutiny Panel 7 4 1  2 

Appeals Committee 9 5 1  3 

Audit Committee 7 4 1  2 

Development 
Committee 

7 4 1 1 1 

Strategic Development 
Committee 

9 5 2  2 

General Purposes 
Committee 

7 4 1  2 

Human Resources 
Committee 

7 4 1  2 

Licensing Committee 15 8 2 1 4 

Pensions Committee  7 4 1  2 

Standards Advisory 
Committee 
(plus 7 co-optees) 

7 4 1 1 1 

 
  
4.3 Each political group is invited to submit nominations to the positions allocated 

to that group and the Constitution provides for the Assistant Chief Executive 
then to agree appointments to committees/panels in accordance with the 
nomination of the political group to which a position has been allocated by the 
Council.      

Page 187



  4 

 
 

5. CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
(LEGAL) 

 
5.1 The legal position is set out in the main body of the report. 
 
 
6. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 
6.1 There are no direct financial considerations arising from this report. 
 
 

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT, 1972 SECTION 100D (AS AMENDED) 

LIST OF “BACKGROUND PAPERS” USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT 

Brief description of background papers: 
 
 

• None 

Name and telephone number of holder and 
address where open to inspection 
 
 

 

Page 188



 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 11th JULY 2012 

 
MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY 

MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL 
 

REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD, 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Fourteen motions have been submitted by Members of the Council under 

Council Procedure Rule 13 for debate at the Council meeting on Wednesday 11th 
July 2012. 

 
2. In accordance with the protocol agreed by the Council on 21st May 2008, the 

order in which the motions are listed is by turns, one from each group, continuing 
in rotation until all motions submitted are included.  The rotation starts with any 
group(s) not reached at the previous meeting. 

 
3. Motions must be about matters for which the Council has a responsibility or 

which affect the Borough.  A motion may not be moved which is substantially the 
same as a motion which has been put at a meeting of the Council in the previous 
six months; or which proposes that a decision of the Council taken in the 
previous six months be rescinded; unless notice of the motion is given signed by 
at least twenty Members.  

 
4. There is no specific duration set for this agenda item and consideration of the 

attached motions may continue until the time limit for the meeting is reached.  
The guillotine procedure at Council Procedure Rule 9.2 does not apply to 
motions on notice and any of the attached motions which have not been put to 
the vote when the time limit for the meeting is reached will be deemed to have 
fallen.  A motion which is not put to the vote at the current meeting may be 
resubmitted for the next meeting but is not automatically carried forward.   

  
 
MOTIONS 
 
Set out overleaf are the motions that have been submitted. 
 

 

Agenda Item 12

Page 189



12.1 Electoral concerns in Tower Hamlets 
 
Proposer: Councillor Peter Golds 
Seconder: Councillor Tim Archer 
  
This Council notes that: 
 
Following concerns raised by residents, the media, local Members of Parliament and 
the political parties, the police announced that they would be investigating voting 
concerns in the borough following the Spitalfileds and Banglatown by election on April 
19th. 
 
That the election in Spitalfields and Banglatown was decided by 43 votes and that local 
residents complained of postal votes being collected from their homes by supporters of 
a particular candidate.  
 
That in one case a householder repeatedly stated that there were just three residents in 
their property, whilst eight names were registered and all had postal votes. 
 
That in the by election some 14% of postal votes returned to the town hall were rejected 
because of issues relating to dates of birth and signatures, yet in the May GLA election 
this figure of rejections fell to 7.66% of postal votes rejected on return. 
 
That the following data concerning the April by election and the May GLA elections from 
five small areas gives rise to concern:  
   
Brune House, E1 
Flats: 92 
Electors: 231 
Registered postal voters: 69 
 
Postal votes cast April 19th 2012: 55 
Postal Votes Cast May 3rd 2012: 25 
 
Votes cast in person at polling station on April 19th: 60 
Votes cast in person at polling station on May 3rd 2012: 54 
 
Herbert House House, E1 
Flats: 43 
Electors: 108 
Registered postal voters: 38 
 
Postal votes cast April 19th 2012: 29 
Postal Votes Cast May 3rd 2012: 19 
 
Votes cast in person at polling station on April 19th: 27 
Votes cast in person at polling station on May 3rd 2012: 21 
 
Chicksand House, E1 
Flats:70  
Electors: 194  

Page 190



Registered postal voters: 46   
 
Postal votes cast April 19th 2012: 39  
Postal Votes Cast May 3rd 2012: 24 
 
Votes cast in person at polling station on April 19th: 31 
Votes cast in person at polling station on May 3rd 2012: 32  
 
8-24 Chicksand Street, E1 
Residential properties:25  
Electors: 67  
Registered postal voters: 38   
 
Postal votes cast April 19th 2012:16  
Postal Votes Cast May 3rd 2012: 7 
 
Votes cast in person at polling station on April 19th: 16 
Votes cast in person at polling station on May 3rd 2012: 11  
 
14 Brick Lane, E1 
Flats: 18 
Electors: 44 
Registered postal voters: 16 
 
Postal votes cast April 19th 2012: 12  
Postal Votes Cast May 3rd 2012: 4 
 
Votes cast in person at polling station on April 19th: 0  
Votes cast in person at polling station on May 3rd 2012: 4 
 
Total votes cast by post from these addresses on April 19th : 151 
Total votes cast by post from these addresses on May 3rd: 79 
 
That overall the turnout in Spitalfields and Banglatown in the May 3rd GLA elections  
increased from that two weeks earlier, yet there is this wide discrepancy in voting as 
exampled above and in other areas of the ward. 
 
This Council believes: 
 
That this research coupled with other information, indicates the need for a thorough 
investigation by the police. 
 
This Council resolves: 
 
To call upon the police to investigate all evidence regarding electoral malpractice in the 
borough and interview residents, councillors, political activists and journalists to 
ascertain evidence. 
 
To call upon the Police and the CPS to pursue malpractice through the courts to ensure 
that everybody has confidence in the electoral process in Tower Hamlets and that it is 
not bought into further disrepute in this borough.  

Page 191



 
12.2 New Family Migration Rules 
 
Proposer:  Councillor Fozol Miah 
Seconder:  Councillor Harun Miah 
 
This Council notes: 
 
a)      that the Government is introducing new family migrant rules on 9th July 
 
b)      these rules will require someone wishing to marry and bring to this country their 
spouse an individual annual income of at least £18,500 and that even higher income is 
required if children are involved 
 
c)       these rules impose punitive language knowledge conditions 
 
d)      that the probationary period of entry will be extended from two years to five years 
 
e)      that these changes to the rules come on top of what are already very severe 
restrictions on family migration to this country 
  
This Council believes these new rules: 
 
a)      will have a dramatic and adverse impact on thousands of people in Tower Hamlets, 
both from the ethnic minority communities and more broadly 
 
b)      are being introduced as a blatant pandering to ignorance and racial prejudice 
 
c)       constitute an unacceptable attack on the human rights of British citizens to marry 
whom they wish and to enjoy family life with their spouses and children 
  
This Council resolves to: 
 
a)      make urgent representations to the Government urging them to withdraw these 
proposals 
 
b)      inform residents in Tower Hamlets of the changes to the rules relating to family 
migration 
 
c)       assist residents to preserve their basic human rights in relation to family life 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 192



12.3 Increases in serious violent and acquisitive crime 
 
Proposer: Councillor Abdal Ullah  
Seconder: Councillor Joshua Peck 
 
This Council notes:  
 
- The increase in incidents of serious violent crime and serious acquisitive crime over 

the past year. 
 

- That there were 19 more incidents of serious violent crimes this year than there 
were last year; that this is 47 more than the Mayor’s target; and that this is a 4.4% 
increase year on year. 

 
- That there were 353 more incidents of serious acquisitive crime this year than there 

were last year; that this is 423 more incidents than the Mayor’s target; and that this 
is a 6.6% increase year on year. 

 
- There has been a 4% increase in public concern over vandalism, graffiti and criminal 

damage in the past year. 
 

- There continues to be serious public concern about the rising levels of crime in 
Tower Hamlets. 

 
This Council Further Notes: 
 
- Labour’s decision to introduce Safer Neighbourhood Teams in every ward led to 

year on year falls which followed this initiative.  
 

- Labour’s introduction of Safer Neighbourhood Teams not only reduced crime in 
Tower Hamlets but also increased public confidence in the police. 
 

- The decrease in the levels of police community engagement and the loss of many 
local ward panels. 
 

- The lack of a designated member with responsibility for crime and community safety. 
 
This Council believes: 
 
- The rise in serious violent and serious acquisitive crime over the last year is of 

significant public importance and should be regarded a priority issue by the 
executive. 
 

- With serious acquisitive and violent crime increasing the Mayor must do everything 
he can to protect local communities and reduce rates of criminality. 

 
- That the Conservative-led Government’s 20% cuts to policing budgets nationally are 

putting local communities at risk by cutting the numbers of front line police officers. 
 

- That the Conservative Mayor of London has failed to protect London from these 
destabilising cuts to the police even in the face of last year’s riots and the upcoming 

Page 193



Olympic Games. 
 

- The Mayor’s administration has been ineffective at protecting community policing 
from government and GLA police cuts 
 

- The plans for police counter closures and sharing of Safer Neighbourhood Team 
sergeants should be reversed to ensure a reassuring police presence in our 
communities. 

 
- There is a clear need for better community based policing including local 

engagement through ward panels. 
 

- That not having an executive member dedicated solely to crime and community 
safety sends the wrong message. 
 

This Council therefore resolves to: 
 
- Call on the Mayor to adopt a strong policy of community based policing; advocating 

the retention of local ward panels. 
 

- Request the Council produce an assessment of the impact of sharing SNT 
sergeants between wards. 
 

- To request the Mayor makes a biannual statement to Council on steps taken to 
combat crime and reduce anti-social behaviour. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 194



12.4 History Teaching And The English Baccalaureate 
 
Proposer: Councillor David Snowdon 
Seconder: Councillor Peter Golds 
  
This Council notes: 
 
Only 11.7% of Tower Hamlets school children passes GCSE History at grades A*-C. 
This is the fifth lowest number in England, ahead of only Knowsley, Newham, Kingston-
Upon-Hull and Manchester.  
 
Over three times more school children achieve A*-C GCSE History in the top 
performing council in the country, Hammersmith and Fulham. 
 
That the new gold standard of English secondary education, the English Baccalaureate, 
requires school children to have A*-C passes in Maths, English, two sciences, a modern 
language and history or geography. Only 5.9% of children achieved this, in part due to 
the low number of history GCSEs entered. 
 
Tower Hamlets has the ninth lowest number of children passing A-Level History in 
England. 
 
This Council believes: 
 
That the study of history allows our school children to develop high level analytical 
skills, and helps them to more fully appreciate the world around them. This in turn 
promotes civic and community engagement. 
 
That in order to increase the number of Tower Hamlets school children achieving the 
English-Baccalaureate we need to increase the provision of History teaching in our 
schools. Not achieving this standard threatens to limit the educational opportunities 
available to our school children. 
 
This Council resolves: 
 
To instruct officers to write to all head teachers of schools within the Borough to make 
them aware of the Council’s support for a higher provision of History teaching. 
 
To instruct officers to contact schools to see what barriers exist to a higher level of 
provision of history teaching, and report back to full council within six months. 
 
To ask the Mayor to champion the case of history teaching in Tower Hamlets, and 
investigate what he can do to promote this objective 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 195



 
12.5 Defending the Welfare State 
 
Proposer: Councillor Harun Miah 
Seconder: Councillor Fozol Miah 
 
This Council notes: 
 
a)      the Condem government is planning an extra £18 billion welfare cuts, on top the 
£18 billion already in train 
 
b)      this will condemn more families to poverty and undermine progress made in 
reducing child poverty in Tower Hamlets and nationally. 
 
c)       Government attempts to depict these cuts as largely affecting the long term 
unemployed or disabled are misleading 
 
d)      most of those drawing benefits are the working poor like cleaners, carers and 
caterers who are working hard yet need benefits to survive because of their very low 
pay.  
 
e)      Britain’s low wage economy and lack of jobs are driving up our benefits bill, as is 
our failing housing market 
 
f)       95% of the recent £1 billion rise in housing benefit is paid to those in work. 
  
This Council agrees: 
 
a)      the defence of the welfare state from Tory driven attempts to dismantle it is a 
political priority for the people of Tower Hamlets 
 
b)      that Government austerity is self-defeating 
 
c)       instead of creating growth and jobs these policies are shrinking the economy, 
strangling growth, increasing unemployment, and driving the country deeper into 
recession. 
 
d)      that we urgently need a programme of job creation, housing building, and measures 
to ensure people are paid a real living wage and have access to decent, affordable and 
secure housing. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 196



12.6 Urgent summit to avert a severe housing crisis 
 
Proposer: Councillor John Pierce  
Seconder: Councillor Sirajul Islam 
 
This Council notes: 
  

• London is suffering from a housing crisis. High housing costs are blighting lives in 
London. 

• Social housing is under attack from David Cameron, Nick Clegg and the Tory-led 
Coalition government. 

• The average house price in London is now double that for the country as a whole 
and prices in London continue to rise, despite falls elsewhere. Moreover, since 2008 
private sector rents have risen 30%. 

• Far too many workers cannot afford to buy or rent a decent home on the open 
market, and the social rented sector is struggling to cope with the severe demands 
placed on it.  

• Overcrowding, homelessness and social housing waiting lists are all increasing – 
sure signs of the strain on people’s finances and lives. 

• The average house price in London in 2010 was £408,384, 15.1 times the median 
London income of £27,128, and easily the highest ratio of prices to incomes in the 
country.  

• In 2010, there were 22,707 household on the council’s housing waiting list.  

• The gross income needed for a mortgage, based on 75% at 3.5 times, was £74,111.  
 
This Council further notes: 
 

• The Mayor of Tower Hamlets recently blogged that “We are committed to building 
over a thousand new homes each year – which is far more than any other local 
authority”. 

• Based on HCA figures, from 1 April 2011 to 31 March 2012, a derisory200 
affordable homes were started, with only 31 social rented, 124 affordable rent, 14 
intermediate and 31 affordable home ownership.  

 
This Council resolves: 
 

• The Mayor has broken his pledge to build 1,000 homes a year. In the first full year of 
the mayoralty, he has only achieved 1/5 of what he had promised during April 2011 
to March 2012.  

• This failure to build affordable housing will exacerbate the severe housing crisis in 
the borough. 

• That the Mayor should urgently call a summit of social landlords and housing 
developers working in our borough to devise a strategy to avert this severe housing 
crisis caused by his administration’s lack of leadership on house building.  

• To call upon the Mayor to be honest with the electorate about house building and his 
ability to deliver new homes for the borough.  

 
 
 

 

 

Page 197



12.7 Social Landlords 
 
Proposer: Councillor Gloria Thienel 
Seconder: Councillor Peter Golds 
 
This Council Notes: 
 

• That the Minister for Housing and Local Government has praised social landlords 
such as Viridian and Home Group for their plans to publish expenditure over £500. 

 

• That the Housing Minister calls on social landlords to follow Viridian and Home 
Group’s example and become more transparent. 

 

• That the government is committed to a consultation with social landlords on whether 
to expand the scope of the Freedom of Information Act to apply to them.  

 
This Council Believes: 
 

• That the example shown by Viridian and Home Group is a step in the right direction 
and all social landlords should consider following their lead. 

 

• That the government should extend the Freedom of Information Act to apply to 
social landlords and all Housing Associations; so they will publish spending over 
£500.  

 
This Council Resolves: 
 

• To support the Government in its consultation. 
 

• To encourage and support Housing Associations/Social landlords in the London 
Borough of Tower Hamlets to publish all spending over £500. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 198



12.8 Federation of Tenants and Residents Associations 
 
Proposer: Councillor Alibor Choudhury 
Seconder: Councillor Rabina Khan 
 
This Council notes: 
 

• That Tower Hamlets Federation of Tenants and Residents Associations (TRAs) has 
produced a Residents Charter  

 

• That the Residents Charter sets out some basic standards which residents believe 
that social landlords in the borough should adopt 

 
This Council welcomes: 
 

• The fact that TRAs are working together to give residents a voice in the important 
task of securing improvements in service standards of social landlords. 

 
This Council believes: 
 

• That all social landlords should sign up to the Residents Charter 
 
This Council resolves: 
 

• To endorse the Residents Charter which the Federation has produced 
 

• To request the Mayor to ask social landlords in the borough to commit to meeting 
the standards set out in the Charter. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 199



12.9 High Earners and Council Housing 
 
Proposer: Councillor Tim Archer 
Seconder: Councillor Peter Golds 
 
This Council Notes: 
 

• There are some 6,000 Council houses across the UK that have tenants earning 
more than £100,000 a year living in them. 

 

• That it has been reported that there are 15,000 tenants in social housing earning 
more than £80,000 a year. 

 

• That there are a number of such tenants resident in the London Borough of Tower 
Hamlets, including key supporters of the Mayor and his administration, who fall into 
this category.    

 

• The wish by the Spitafields Housing Association for the introduction of new 
measures which will enable them to re-let a Town House in Wapping to tenants 
more serving then the current resident.  

 

• That the Minister for Housing and Local Government, Grant Shapps MP has brought 
forward plans that would give social landlords new powers to increase rents for high-
income tenants. 

 
This Council Believes: 
 

• That these new powers social landlords will be granted in the proposals by the 
Department for Communities and Local Government will help solve this problem, 
and return much needed social housing to those in need.  

 
This Council Resolves: 
 

• To support the Department for Communities and Local Government in putting in 
place these new powers. 

 

• To encourage all social landlords in the London Borough of Tower Hamlets to not 
subsidies rents for those high earners earning over £80,000 a year.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 200



12.10 Threats of violence 

  

Proposer:  Councillor Rabina Khan 

Seconder:  Councillor Kabir Ahmed 

  

This Council notes: 
  

• That reports in media about the behaviour of Cllr Kosru Uddin after the full council 
meeting on 16th May, ‘in which it is alleged that he ‘threatened to kill’ Cllr Rania 
Khan’ and ‘that screams were heard coming from the Town Hall as a “violent fracas” 
erupted’. 

  

This Council believes: 
  

• That it is completely unacceptable that any member of this council engage in violent 
behaviour against other members. 

  

This Council resolves: 
  

• That in view of the serious nature of these allegations, violence and threats of 
violence against fellow members of the council and public will not be tolerated; 

 

• That any member found to be guilty of such actions will be expelled immediately by 
their group; 

 

• That the individual(s) in question will be barred from all council activities and 
premises; 

 

• That the council will seek the maximum penalty permitted under the law.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 201



12.11 Housing Benefit Reform 
 
Proposer: Councillor Oliur Rahman 
Seconder:    Councillor Rabina Khan 
  
This Council notes that: 
  

• Some London councils are seeking to ‘export’ council tenants saying they can no 
longer afford to house residents owing to rising rents in the capital and the impact of 
housing benefit reforms. 

 

• In Tower Hamlets, the changes to Local Housing Allowance (LHA) means that 77% 
of LHA recipients will see a reduction in income. 

 

• Despite Grant Shapp’s comments that there is a National Discretionary Housing 
Payments Fund of £91m, Tower Hamlets has received only £490,000. 

 

• Residents in the borough are now receiving collectively £3.2m less than before April 
2011 in benefits. 

 

• On 28th February 2012, the Mayor and key partners in Tower Hamlets signed a 
Welfare Reform Pledge, which committed the Council and its partners to limiting the 
impact of Central Government’s reforms on Tower Hamlets’ Residents.  

  
This Council believes that: 
  

• Grant Shapps MP’s defence of Housing Benefit Reforms was disingenuous and 
ignored the unique circumstances faced by inner London boroughs. 

 

• These Central Government reforms will have a disproportionate impact on Tower 
Hamlet’s residents, as it limits the level of housing benefits to large families and in 
areas of high rents. 

 

• This is a deliberate attempt by the coalition government at social engineering. 
 

• Inner London should remain somewhere people on all incomes can live. 
  
This Council resolves: 
  

• To continue to work with all partners to develop solutions which will help residents to 
stay in the borough. 

 

• To support the lobby for a larger Discretionary Housing Payments Fund for London 
Boroughs.  

 

• To support the lobby for a living rent. 
 

• To offer support and guidance to any families who find themselves in financial 
difficulties due to these changes. 

  
 

Page 202



12.12 Recorded Votes  

  
Proposer:  Councillor Ohid Ahmed 
Seconder:  Councillor Shafique Hoque 
 
This Council notes: 
 
1. That Council’s constitution includes a provision for ‘Recorded Votes’. 

 
2. That this provision is designed to allow for maximum accountability. 
 
3. That until 25 January 2012 the threshold of members required to trigger a Recorded 

Vote in Full Council was 10. 
 
4. That on 25 January 2012 a motion was carried by a majority in Full Council 

increasing the threshold from 10 members to 20. 
 
5. That this threshold is unreasonably high without precedent in Tower Hamlets and 

elsewhere. 
 
6. That in Camden, the threshold is 7 members, in Barnet it is 10 members, in 

Newham it is 6 members, in Westminster it is 10 members, and in Greenwich it is 5 
members. 

 
This Council believes: 
 
1. That the ‘Recorded Vote’ thresholds are generally low so that a minority can make 

their views known when votes go against them, to communicate to the public that 
whilst something they did not support may be Council policy, it is not unanimous and 
the minority opposed it. 
 

2. That having a threshold of 20 members defeats the object of this provision, since 
(assuming whipping) recorded votes can only go ahead if the majority group is in 
favour. 

 
3. That raising the threshold from 10 to 20 members was a backward step as regards 

the health of local democracy, and a grave mistake. 
 
4. That having the highest threshold in the land, particularly when compared to the 

other aforementioned London boroughs, is deeply embarrassing for this authority. 
 
This Council resolves: 
 
1. To lower the threshold of support required to trigger a recorded vote from 20 

members to 7 members. 
  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 203



12.13 Dignity Code for nurses and care workers for the elderly 
  
Proposer: Councillor Gulam Robbani 
Seconder:   Councillor Abdul Asad 
  
This Council notes that:  
  
1. Recent exposes of shocking abuse of elderly and vulnerable patients in Care Homes 

for the elderly. 
 

2. The calls from public figures, politicians and charities that Nurses and care workers 
should sign a Dignity Code guaranteeing that elderly patients are treated with 
respect. 

 
3. The comments of Jeremy Hughes, chief executive of the Alzheimer's Society, that 

the care system in the UK is at further risk due to underfunding. 
   
This Council believes that: 
  
1. The care of elderly and vulnerable residents is one of the most important 

responsibilities of local government.  
 

2. All residents of care homes have the right to the highest quality of care, as well as 
the right to live in dignity and be treated with respect. 

  
This Council resolves: 
  
1. To condemn all forms of abuse in care homes. 

 
2. To call on the Government to improve the national inspection of Care Homes an 

protect funding for care homes.  
 

3. To improve our own systems of reporting and investigating abuse to ensure that all 
vulnerable people in our care receive the highest standards of care. 

 
4. To support the national call for Nurses and care workers to sign up to a Dignity 

Code. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 204



12.14 Recession 
 
Proposer:  Councillor Rania Khan 
Seconder:  Councillor Shafiqul Haque 
 
This Council notes: 
 
1. Tory driven austerity measures are not working; unlike the United States, UK 

economic output has yet to return to the levels before the recession began four 
years ago.  

 
2. This economic picture is set to worsen; national debt is expected to continue rising, 

from 67.3% of GDP this year, to peak at 76.3% of GDP in 2014/15, contrary to 
George Osborne's claims that his cuts would reduce the debt.  

 
This Council agrees: 
 
1. To support calls for a Plan B for the economy, outlined by over one hundred leading 

economists last year (Guardian Saturday 29 October 2011) which would include 
'reversing cuts to protect jobs in the public sector, directing quantitative easing to a 
green new deal to create thousands of new jobs, increasing benefits to put money 
into the pockets of those on lower and middle incomes and thus increase aggregate 
demand. This could in part be paid for by the introduction of a financial transactions 
tax.'  

 
2. To support the call for 'Robin Hood' taxes on the financial sector. A tiny tax on short-

term, casino-style trading, which employs a small number of highly paid bankers in 
London, not the tens of thousands employed in high street financial services, would 
raise an estimated £20 billion. Research by the Institute for Public Policy Research 
(IPPR) shows that the sector can comfortably afford paying another £20 billion in 
tax. 

 
3. That the priority for this council will be to follow policies that seek to protect 

residents, and their quality of life, from the impact recession by maintaining frontline 
services, protecting lower waged staff, reducing housing waiting lists and 
overcrowding by meeting the Mayor's affordable homes pledge, reducing energy 
bills via the setting up of new borough-wide energy co-op, and campaigning for a 
programme of public investment to create jobs and improve infrastructure.    

 
4. That in light of the fact that the financial sector is responsible for the current 

economic crisis, and that they have received huge handouts from the public purse, 
the bankers have a moral responsibility to get their industry in order and repay their 
debt to the British people. 

 

Page 205



Page 206

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 MINUTES
	Minutes Council 220212 Budget
	Minutes Annual Council 160512
	Minutes Part 1 Council OCM 160512
	Minutes Part 1 Council ECM 180612

	5 TO RECEIVE ANY PETITIONS
	Item 5.4 - Petition Debate report

	6 TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
	8 TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL
	9.2 Annual Report of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
	Item 9.2 - OSC Annual Report 2011-12

	11.1 Review of proportionality and allocation of places on committees
	12 TO CONSIDER MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

